
 

1 
 

 
 
 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL AND LOCAL CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD AGENDA 

Monday, June 15, 2015 – 6:00 P.M.  
Council Chambers 

  
The meetings of the Newport City Council and the Local Contract Review Board will be 
held on Monday, June 15, 2015, at 6:00 P.M. The meetings will be held in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 
97365. A copy of the agenda follows. 
 
The meetings location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an 
interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with 
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, 
City Recorder at 541.574.0613. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of 
the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the 
meeting. 
 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, June 15, 2015  

Council Chambers
 
Anyone wishing to speak at a Public Hearing or on an agenda item should complete a 
Public Comment Form and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are 
located at the entrance to the City Council Chambers. Anyone commenting on a subject 
not on the agenda will be called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. 
Comments pertaining to specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is 
discussed by the City Council.  
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Call to Order and Roll Call   
 

III. Public Comment 
This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may not 
yield their time to others 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 1



 

2 
 

 
IV. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature considered 
under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the consent agenda 
removed and considered separately on request. 
 

A. Approval of City Council Minutes from City Council Special Meeting of June 
1, 2015, Executive Session of June 1, 2015, and Regular Meeting of June 1, 
2015 (Hawker) 
 

B. Confirmation of Mayor’s Appointments of Mayor Sandy Roumagoux, Ralph 
Busby, Doug Hunt, Kevin Greenwood, Lorna Davis, John Lavrakas, Ralph 
Grutzmacher, Susan Painter, Jamie Rand, Dennis Reno, and A.J. Mattila to 
the Regional  Airport Review Task Force for a Term Expiring Upon 
Completion of the Task 
 

C. Confirmation of Mayor’s Appointment of a Council Member to the Urban 
Renewal Advisory Committee 

 
V. Public Hearing 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to provide 
testimony/comments on the specific issue being considered by the City Council. 
Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person. 

 
A. Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of the Budget Including Revenue 

Sharing and Utility Rates for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2015 and 
Ending June 30, 2016 

1. Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3714 
for Revenue Sharing  

2. Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3720, 
No. 3721, No. 3722, and No. 3723 for Water, Sewer, and Utility 
Rates 

3. Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3710  
and No. 3711 for the Budget and Property Tax Rates  

 
B. Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3716 Adopting a 

Supplement Budget and Making Appropriations for FY 2014-15 Budget 
 

C. Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3719  Adjusting 
the Thompson’s Sanitary Service Fees 

 
D. Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Ordinance No. 2082 – Amending 

Chapter 2.05.070(A) of the Newport Municipal Code Relating to the 
Composition of the Wayfinding Committee  

 
E. Public Hearing on the Development of a Bicycle Pump Track Off SE 

Harborton Street 
 

 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 2



 

3 
 

 
VI. Communications 

Any agenda items requested by Mayor, City Council Members, City Attorney, or 
any presentations by boards or commissions, other government agencies, and 
general public will be placed on this part of the agenda.  

 
A. From Salmon for Oregon -  Status Report on the Information Request for the 

Tourism Facilities Grant  
B. From the Airport Advisory Committee – Authorization to Seek Proposals for 

the Contractual Operation of the Newport Municipal Airport  
  

VII. City Manager Report 
All matters requiring approval of the City Council originating from the City 
Manager and departments will be included in this section. This section will also 
include any status reports for the City Council’s information. 
 

 

A. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the City of Newport 

and the Lincoln County Transportation Service District 

 

B. Consideration and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3718 Extending 

Workers’ Compensation Coverage to Volunteers for the 2015-16 Fiscal 

Year   

 

C. Consideration and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3713 Ending 

Additional Contributions to the Agate Beach Closure Fund and 

Discontinuing the Allocation of Interest Earnings to the Agate Beach 

Closure Fund 

 

 
 

VIII.                                   LOCAL CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD 
      Monday, June 15, 2015 

 
A. Call to Order 

 
B. Offsite Improvements Relating to the Pool Project Parking, Sewer, Storm 

Sewer, and Sidewalk Work – Rejection of All Offers  
  

D. Adjournment 

 
 

IX. Report from Mayor and Council 
This section of the agenda is where the Mayor and Council can report any activities 
or discuss issues of concern. 

 
X. Public Comment 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 3



 

4 
 

This is an additional opportunity for members of the audience to provide public 
comment. Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes per person with a maximum 
of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 

XI. Adjournment 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 4



June 1, 2015 
5:30 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport, met in a special meeting, on the above date 
in the Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Allen, Swanson, Sawyer, 
Engler, Saelens, Roumagoux, and Busby were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Nebel, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney Rich, Fire 
Chief Murphy, and Human Resources Coordinator James. 
 
 MOTION was made by Busby, seconded by Swanson, to enter executive session 
pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) for labor negotiator consultations with the IAFF. The 
motion carried unanimously, and Council entered executive session at 5:32 P.M. 
 MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Engler, to leave executive session and 
return to the special meeting. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote, and Council 
exited executive session at 6:17 P.M. 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:17 P.M. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 5



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 6



June 1, 2015 
6:18 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Allen, Sawyer, Engler, Saelens, Busby, 
and Swanson, and Roumagoux were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Nebel, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney Rich, 
Community Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Gross, and Police 
Sergeant Garbarino. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Council, staff, and the audience participated in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

PROCLAMATIONS, PRESENTATIONS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS 
 
 Presentation by the Police Department on the New Body Cameras Worn by Officers. 
It was reported that this item will be rescheduled as the officer scheduled to make the 
presentation is ill. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following: 
 
 A. Approval of City Council minutes from the executive session and regular meeting 

 of May 18, 2015; 
 B. Approval of a recommendation to OLCC to grant a full, on premise sales new 

 outlet liquor license to Pier 839 Restaurant and Bar, LLC, for Pier 839 Restaurant 
 and Bar located at 839 SE Bay Boulevard.  

  
 MOTION was made by Engler, seconded by Sawyer, to approve the consent 
calendar with the changes to the minutes as noted by Busby. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Ordinance No. 2078 – Extending the Nye 
Beach Commercial Parking District for Twelve Months. Hawker introduced the agenda 
item. Nebel reported that on July 1, 2010, the Nye Beach Commercial Parking District 
was formed to generate funding to pay for public parking system improvements in the 
district. He stated that the district was authorized for five-years. He noted that at the 
April 20 City Council meeting, the City Council established June 1 for a public hearing 
on the issue. He added that affected business owners were notified of this hearing, and 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 7



that if more than 33% of the affected businesses object, in writing, to the extension, the 
parking district will expire on July 1, 2015.  
 Nebel reported that the 12-month extension will provide sufficient time for a parking 
study to be performed to establish whether the parking district should continue in its 
current form or whether an alternative approach should be developed to address the 
area’s parking needs. He stated that the parking district will also continue to generate 
revenues for the reconstruction or enhancement of the Nye Beach turnaround.           
 Nebel recommended that the City Council hold a public hearing on Ordinance No. 
2078.  
 Roumagoux opened the public hearing on Ordinance No. 2078 at 6:25 P.M. She 
called for public comment. There were no comments – verbal or written. Roumagoux 
closed the public hearing for Council deliberation at 6:26 P.M. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Engler, to read Ordinance No. 2078, 
an ordinance extending the Nye Beach Commercial Parking District for a period of 
twelve months, by title only and place for final passage. The motion carried unanimously 
in a voice vote. Hawker read the title of Ordinance No. 2078. Voting aye on the adoption 
of Ordinance No. 2078 were Sawyer, Saelens, Swanson, Roumagoux, Busby, Engler, 
and Allen. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 From Dave Price of the Oregon Coast Community College Small Business 
Development Center – Presentation on Services Provided to Micro-Enterprises in the 
City of Newport. Hawker introduced the agenda item. Dave Price, Director of OCCC’s 
Small Business Development Center, reviewed the purpose and activities of the Small 
Business Development Center and responded to Council questions. Allen asked about 
financial support from other cities. Price reported that Lincoln City contributes $5,000 
annually; Waldport contributes $500 annually; and Lincoln County contributes $30,000 
annually. Saelens stated that he appreciates the opportunities provided by the SBDC. 
 
 From the Port of Newport Regarding (1) Consideration of a Letter of Support to Seek 
Funding for the International Terminal; and (2) Consideration of a Letter of Support for a 
Transportation Growth Management Grant Application. Hawker introduced the agenda 
item. Nebel reported that two requests have been made to the City Council, by the Port 
of Newport. He stated that one is a request for a general letter of support for the funding 
efforts that the Port will undertake for the construction of an international marine terminal 
export facility at the international terminal. He noted that this funding will provide the 
development of a ten-acre layout area with asphalt, fencing, a small work shack, 
stormwater collection system, transportation improvements off SE Bay Boulevard, 
extension of water and sewer lines, and other related work. He added that these efforts 
are intended to create the necessary infrastructure to complement the newly-completed 
international terminal by creating the necessary infrastructure to meet the needs to 
prepare loads for either international exporting or domestic near-shore barging. He 
requested, that as part of the general letter of support, the Council authorize any specific 
letters that would be necessary in the future for funding sources that may include a Tiger 
Grant, ConnectOregon Grant, and funding from the US Department of Commerce. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 8



Nebel reported that the second request is for a letter of support for a grant from the 
Transportation Growth Management Program to update the strategic plans for the Port.  
 Nebel reported that staff has had preliminary discussions with the Port about 
creating a site specific urban renewal district covering the industrial properties near the 
international terminal. He noted that this is a separate issue that will be discussed, in the 
future, with the Urban Renewal Agency at the request of the Port. 
 Allen noted that there is a specific letter supporting the TGM grant, but more of a 
general form letter for the second request. He asked whether staff was anticipating 
developing something more tailored to the City Council. 

Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager, noted that it is always nice to have a model for 
building a letter. He addressed the export facility, noting that this project is not at the 
terminal, but consists of nine acres east of the terminal. He stated that the terminal is 
considered a public wharf that can be used by commercial fishermen and anyone. He 
added that this parcel is owned by the Port which has a lease option with Teevin to be 
lease operators. Greenwood reported that the project cost of $6.5 million includes 
wetland mitigation, grading, stormwater collection, asphalt, and construction of a work 
shack. He stated that he is working closely with the Hall family, and that most of the 
mitigation work will take place on the Hall property. He added that costs have increased 
over time, and that the Port will be subject to prevailing wage, Davis-Bacon laws, and 
will have to find a home for the dredge spoils. He noted that he will be developing the 
budget this week, and that the timeline for completion is 18 months once funding is in 
hand. He stated that it is critical that this spot is identified as an economic development 
district, and added that the marketing of the Port’s nine acres and the balance of the Hall 
property could make thriving industrial property. Greenwood reported that this 
infrastructure will provide capacity for the Hall family to develop support uses for marine 
users of the terminal. He noted that he has received calls from companies looking for 
near-shore barging opportunities, and that there is a big interest in looking at how this 
facility can help Valley producers, of which logs will be a major component. He stated 
that Teevin’s log handling equipment can also be used for handling small containers. He 
reported that he is looking at other options, including the TIGER grant, of which the 
chance of success is small. He added that work on the TIGER grant application can be 
duplicated in other grants. He noted that currently, he has 20 letters of support, half of 
which are from private sector businesses. He requested a letter of support for the 
TIGER grant application. Engler asked about the Hall property wetland mitigation and 
warehouse development. Greenwood noted that there is an acre above the gas plant 
that will be excavated, and the plan is to fill the majority of wetlands and mitigate this by 
adding water surface area to the inventory. Greenwood added that the concept was 
reviewed by DEQ and properly vetted. Greenwood reiterated that once financing is in 
place, it will be 18 months to complete the permits, public contracting process, building 
plans, permits, and construction. Allen asked when the intersection improvements will 
occur. Gross reported that the intersection project is in the environmental permitting 
stage now and has been for 18 months. Gross stated that the design is essentially 
complete, and work will occur when the permits are issued. Allen asked whether the TIA 
numbers are still relevant. Tokos reported that the scale of Teevin Brothers operation 
would fall within the bounds of the TIA which is set to expire in July. He reported that he 
has received a request to extend the TIA for six months. Saelens reported that there are 
certain types of transportation that are no longer allowed to use the Port of Portland, and 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 9



a community needing a way to ship that. He added that it would be a big deal to move a 
fraction of the Port of Portland cargo from Newport. Nebel asked Greenwood to expand 
on the TGM grant. Greenwood noted that the Port tends to react rather than proactive, 
and cited, as an example, the recent expansion at the Rogue Brewery. He added that 
there is a finite amount of land in South Beach, and he hopes to go through a master 
planning type of project that evaluates the vacant land the Port has; its’ needs in that 
area; and provide the community an opportunity to add value to that. Allen asked 
whether Greenwood utilizes a third party in searching for grants. Greenwood reported 
that he is working with Rachel Cotton, who works with Caroline Bauman.  
 MOTION was made by Busby, seconded by Engler, to support the Port of Newport’s 
efforts to secure Transportation Growth Management funding for a strategic plan and 
authorize the Mayor to sign a letter of support as included in the packet. I further move 
to authorize the Mayor to sign a general letter of support for the Port of Newport’s efforts 
to secure funding for the construction of an international marine terminal export facility at 
the newly-competed international terminal, and further authorize the Mayor to sign any 
individual letters to specific grants/funding sources that may be required in the future for 
funding for this project. Allen asked whether there is an advantage in having both the 
Mayor and City Manager sign the letters, and encouraged Nebel to add both signatures 
if he believes it to be beneficial. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 From the Lincoln County Transportation Service District – Annual Report of Services 
Provided. Hawker introduced the agenda item. Nebel reported that during the Budget 
Committee meetings, a request was made to have a report at an upcoming Council 
meeting from the Lincoln County Transportation Service District prior to adopting the 
budget, which includes a $90,000 subsidy for transportation in the city. He noted that an 
intergovernmental agreement is being finalized for services beginning July 1, 2014. He 
added that the city will not make the 2014/2015 payment for services to the district until 
this agreement is approved. He noted that the packet contains a current draft of the 
agreement, as well as the report from Lincoln County that was submitted as part of the 
Budget Committee packet. 
 Nebel reported that no action is required at this meeting, but that staff intends to 
have an agreement ready for Council consideration and approval at the June 15 
meeting, and that payment for the 2014/2015 fiscal year would be released upon 
execution of the agreement. He stated that the budget, as approved by the Budget 
Committee, includes the $90,000 appropriation for the 2015/2016 fiscal year. 
 Cynda Bruce, Director of the Lincoln County Transportation Service District 
distributed a packet of information and reviewed the ridership and financial statistics for 
the 2014/2015 fiscal year. She reported that three entities contribute to the District, 
including the Cities of Newport and Lincoln City, and the Confederated Tribe of the 
Siletz Indians. She reviewed the differences in contributions and services between 
Newport and Lincoln City. Bruce reported that the District will purchase four new buses 
in the 2015 – 2017 biennium, and that she anticipates growth. She stated that she would 
like to utilize a smaller vehicle for the Dial-A-Ride bus for Newport. She added that she 
will provide the audit for this year as soon as she gets it. She reported that the District’s 
tax base is 9.74 cents, and that this money is primarily used to leverage grants. She 
noted that the District has been successful and able to maintain a healthy reserve. 
Busby asked about the ridership trend over the last three years. Bruce noted that she 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 10



does not have the trend for the last three years, but has statistics at her office which she 
will provide to Council. Allen asked whether County Counsel, Wayne Belmont, is 
working on the intergovernmental agreement with the city. He suggested adding a 
signature line for Belmont’s approval as to form. Saelens noted that he could be 
transported between Lincoln City and Salem, and back, for twelve dollars, and that this 
could save money over the current mileage rate. Engler asked whether the new bus 
stop signs will be placed at all the stops on the Newport city loop. Bruce stated that she 
will work with the city on where to install the signs. She added that at a Wayfinding 
Committee meeting, it was indicated that the city would assist with installation of the 
signs in city right-of-way if the District buys the sign materials. Engler requested the 
daily ridership and cost per rider. Bruce stated that she will get that information, adding 
that she did prepare a monthly total on numbers. Bruce indicated that the rider usually 
pays about ten percent. Sawyer stated that he is glad the signage is moving forward. He 
added that there have been complaints regarding the bus stop in front of City Hall. Bruce 
reported that complaints sometimes occur when a rider has lots of bags. She stated that 
the smoking problem is getting better, and added that it is a great visible location. Fred 
Collazzo, Operations Supervisor, for the District, reported that there is a dip in front of 
the bus shelter that drivers complain about. Sawyer asked whether there is a policy 
regarding how much baggage a passenger is allowed to take onto the bus, and Bruce 
reported that passengers are restricted to four grocery-sized bags. Sawyer noted that 
the Tribe is a major benefactor, and Bruce indicated that the Tribe does want services 
for the Tribe, but the whole community benefits from the Tribe’s participation. Sawyer 
asked whether the Tribe has indicated whether funding will be stable. Bruce reported 
that it should be fairly stable for the next biennium, but funding can fluctuate 
considerably. Allen addressed the issue of ridership information noting that the Budget 
Committee unanimously felt that it needed more information regarding ridership and 
other items because of the amount of money being provided. Allen added that the 
Budget Committee had asked for an adequate and sufficient report before funding is 
released, in addition to entering into an intergovernmental agreement. Bruce asked 
whether the list covers what Council is looking for in a report. Nebel noted that Council 
is requesting an estimated cost per rider. He noted that once a regular report format is 
developed, it can be refined as necessary. Busby noted that this information was 
needed three months ago for budget preparation, and he suggested making the 
timeframe more appropriate. Engler asked whether the District coordinates with the 
Valley Retriever. Bruce reported that the two organizations previously coordinated 
closely, but at this point, the District takes care of passengers that are missed by the 
Valley Retriever. Rich reported that the agreement includes a provision that the report is 
due by the end of March for use in the budget development process. Engler suggested 
placing a QR Code on the bus stop signs. Bruce reported that the District does not 
typically advertise, but that it has been advertising in Corvallis and Portland that it has a 
$30 round-trip service to the coast. She stated that she would like to create a package to 
increase tourism. Sawyer suggested that Bruce contact Lorna Davis, Executive Director 
of the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce. Nebel stated that the requested data is 
needed before June 10 so that it can be included in the packet for the June 15 City 
Council meeting. 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 11



 From the Destination Newport Committee – Recommendation to Approve Tourism 
Marketing Grants for the Newport Symphony and the Lincoln County Fair. Hawker 
introduced the agenda item. Nebel reported that the city instituted a Tourism Marketing 
Grant program to provide financial assistance for marketing various events that occur in 
the city. He stated that the intent of the program is to award marketing grants for a 
period of time not to exceed three years to help build these community events. He noted 
that the application process is administered by the Destination Newport Committee, and 
that the DNC has reviewed and is recommending that two grants be issued for two 
separate events.  
 Nebel reported that the first grant is for the Newport Symphony Orchestra, in the 
amount of $5,000, to assist with marketing efforts for the promotion of the 2015/2016 
season. He stated that as part of this three year effort, the Symphony has expanded its 
season by adding matinees, and that the goal is to attract more attendees from outside 
the area. He noted that this is the third and final year that the Newport Symphony 
Orchestra is eligible for the marketing assistance through this program.    
 Nebel reported that the second recommendation from the Destination Newport 
Committee is for the Lincoln County Fair in the amount of $3,000. He stated that the Fair 
is under new management, and as a part of this effort, the Fair is planning for marketing 
outreach in Linn and Benton County’s during 2015. He noted that the fair is scheduled 
for August 14, 15, and 16. He added that this year’s event will include marine, forestry, 
and community organizations. He stated that the organizers are in the process of 
securing additional financial support for this year. 
 Sawyer reported that the Symphony has been organizing lodging packages, and 
sold out of concert tickets last year. Allen asked whether there was an issue with the 
Fair’s nonprofit status. Nebel noted that the city has provided grants to other 
governmental entities and considered those to be nonprofit agencies. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Saelens, to approve a tourism 
marketing grant, in the amount of $5,000, for the Newport Symphony Orchestra for 
assistance with marketing and advertising for 2015/2016 season, which will be the third 
and final year for this grant program for this project. The motion carried unanimously in a 
voice vote. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Saelens, to approve a tourism 
marketing grant, in the amount of $3,000, for the new Lincoln County Fair to provide for 
marketing outreach in Linn and Benton County’s for the August 14-16, 2015 Lincoln 
County Fair, which will be the first year the marketing grant has been provided for this 
event. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
  Authorization to Apply to Lincoln County for a Bicycle Pump Track. Hawker 
introduced the agenda item. Nebel reported that the Parks and Recreation Department, in 
conjunction with the bicycle community, has been looking at obtaining a suitable piece of 
property for the installation of a bicycle pump track for use by the community. He stated that 
the group is currently looking at a location near the Wilder subdivision off of SE Harborton 
Street. He added that the principals at Wilder are supportive of utilizing this location for this 
purpose under the same type of agreement that is currently used for the disc golf course. He 
noted that the location is included in the Urban Growth Boundary, but the property has not 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 12



been annexed into the city. He stated that if the city is interested in pursuing this matter, the 
city would be required to proceed with an application for approval of a land use action through 
Lincoln County. He added that before initiating this process, it would be appropriate for the 
City Council to give preliminary approval to pursue this site; authorize a land use application 
to be filed with Lincoln County for development of this site; and schedule a public hearing to 
hear public comment on utilization of this location for this purpose at the June 15 Council 
meeting. Nebel reported that overall, with the cooperation of the developer and the efforts of 
the local group to establish this type of facility, the location off of SE Harborton Street seems 
to be a good location for this facility. 
 Allen asked whether this matter will be a conditional use or an administrative review. 
Tokos reported that it will be a conditional use, but in talking with Protiva, the Lincoln County 
Planning staff believes that it can be handled administratively. 
 MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Engler, that a land use application be 
authorized for the development of a bicycle pump track off of SE Harborton Street 
near the Wilder subdivision and authorize the City Manager to execute said permit. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Swanson, that a public hearing be held 
on Monday, June 15, at 6:00 P.M. to give the public an opportunity to comment on the 
proposed development of a bicycle pump track off of SE Harborton Street near the 
Wilder subdivision. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of a Letter of Support for the County Regionally Significant Industrial 
Area Designation for Property in the City. Hawker introduced the agenda item. Nebel 
reported that early this spring, Carolyn Bauman, of the Economic Development Alliance 
of Lincoln County, brought together various governmental entities within the county that 
had significant industrial tracts of property for a meeting with Gary Van Huffel, Lands 
Manager for Business Oregon. He stated that Senate Bill 766, was adopted in the 2011 
legislative session and supports the advancement of job creation on industrial land 
statewide by helping to preserve undeveloped industrial lands for future industrial uses. 
He added that the state is allowing 15 designations of regionally significant industrial 
areas to be formally designated, and has encouraged Lincoln County to submit an 
application for the Lincoln County sites. He noted that in addition to the two city sites, 
the county is reviewing including sites in Toledo, Waldport, and possibly Lincoln City 
with this designation.  
 Nebel reported that if the designation is granted, the state has indicated that priority 
will be given to the redevelopment of those sites for any state-funded programs. He 
added that the designation requires those sites to be kept in industrial use. He stated 
that the two city sites that would be impacted include: the McLean Point – International 
Terminal, which is zoned both heavy industrial and water dependent; the second site is 
the Avery Street Industrial Park, which has been certified by Business Oregon as project 
ready. 
 MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Saelens, to support Lincoln County 
and the Economic Alliance of Lincoln County’s efforts to designate the Port of Newport 
International Terminal along with the NW Avery Industrial Park as Regionally Significant 
Industrial Areas within the City of Newport and authorize the Mayor to sign the letter of 
support, as included in the packet. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 13



 Status Report on June 29, 2015 Town Hall Meeting. Hawker introduced the agenda 
item. Nebel reported that the month of June contains five Mondays, and that the city has 
traditionally scheduled a Town Hall meeting on fifth Mondays. He stated that staff is 
proposing to focus on the Bayfront at the June 29 Town Hall meeting as there are a 
number of issues the Bayfront will be facing, including: update from Port; parking study 
discussion; representative from seafood processing industry for update on industry; 
expansion of the seafood processing facilities; projects to address storm sewer project 
and issues; the reconstruction/renovation of the sea lion docks; 
renovations/improvements to the Maritime Museum; and other similar projects. He noted 
that the meeting will be held at the Maritime Museum, and asked Council to advise him 
of other specific items to address at this meeting. 
 Sawyer asked Greenwood when the terms begin for the new Port Commissioners. 
Greenwood reported that the terms begin on July 1, but the oath of office will be 
administered on July 23. 
 Allen asked whether it would be beneficial to do direct notification for the meeting. 
Nebel noted that he would investigate the possibility of direct notification. 
 

LOCAL CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD 
 
 The City Council, acting as the Local Contract Review Board, convened its meeting 
at 7:52 P.M. 
 
 Notice of Intent to Award a Contract for the Fiscal Year 2015 Street Overlay Project. 
Hawker introduced the agenda item. Nebel reported that on May 27, 2015, bids were 
opened for various resurfacing projects in the City of Newport. He noted that the low bid, 
from Road and Driveway, exceeded the available funding to complete all the work that 
was anticipated to be completed at this time. He added that as a result, NW Nye Street, 
between NW 3rd and 6th Streets has been deleted from this year’s overlay project. He 
stated that this section will be added to the fiscal year 2016 street overlay projects. Get 
Spencer’s revised report and replace above. 
 MOTION was made by Busby, seconded by Engler, to authorize a Notice of Intent to 
Award a contract for the fiscal year 2015 street overlay program (project 2014-006) to 
Road and Driveway Company of Newport, Oregon, in the amount of $236,206.42. The 
motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

RESUME CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 The City Council returned to its regular meeting at 7:55 P.M. 
 
 Gross reviewed the upcoming “Protecting Coastal Waterways Summit,” that will be 
held in coordination with Chase Park Grants. Allen suggested posting information 
regarding this event on the city’s website.  
 

REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
 
 Roumagoux reported that she attended the 50th anniversary celebration of Head 
Start on May 19. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 14



 Roumagoux reported that she met with Teresa Wisner, Director of Development for 
OCCC, on May 20. 
 Roumagoux reported that on May 22, she met the U.S. Regional Manager of the 
Small Business Administration, at an event hosted by the Small Business Development 
Center, at the Lincoln City campus of the OCCC. She noted that this is the first time a 
regional manager has visited Lincoln County. She added that trainings and other 
workshops were discussed, but that Lincoln County business owners will not make the 
trip to Portland for training when there are excellent training opportunities in Lincoln 
County. 
 Roumagoux reported that she attended the Eureka Cemetery Memorial Day event 
on May 25, and gave one of the welcoming speeches. 
 Roumagoux reported that on May 26 she met with Maxine Centala regarding 
extending the membership and looking for grants for future projects for the no spray 
group. 
 Roumagoux reported that she and Nebel attended the May 27 YBEF meeting at 
which support letters for the Port’s grants were discussed. She added that Don Mann 
has been hired by the Lincoln County Fair Board. 
 Allen asked about the disaster planning event to be held at the Armory. Roumagoux 
reported that she had received the information from Jenny Demaris. Allen asked 
whether the event is open to the public, and Roumagoux noted that registration can be 
done online. 
 Sawyer reported on a recent meeting of the Cascades West Council of 
Governments. He noted that the budget of $31,482,769 had been approved; the Meals 
on Wheels Program was discussed; along with client bases by county. 
 Sawyer reported that he attended a recent transportation meeting. He noted that 
ODOT needs additional funding as federal funding is down; the STIP is changing; a 
bigger push for bicycle pedestrian safety projects is expected; money has been saved 
on some of the Highway 20 projects, and this project is expected to be completed in 
2016. 
 Saelens reported on activities of the VAC Steering Committee. He noted that lots of 
exciting things are happening for the VAC. 
 Swanson reported that she attended the recent Leadership Lincoln session. 
 Swanson reported that she attended the Eureka Cemetery Memorial Day event and 
met someone from the WWI naval service. 
 Swanson reported that she met the head librarian at the Guin Library at the Hatfield 
Marine Science Center. 
 Swanson reported that she attended a meeting of the City Emergency Management 
Committee and learned a lot during the disaster trial. 
 Busby reported that he attended Mary Markland’s (Guin Library head librarian) 
welcoming party at the HMSC. 
 Busby reported on a recent meeting of the Public Arts Committee at which the mural 
restoration project was discussed. Also discussed were responses to the city’s RFP for 
artwork for the new municipal swimming pool. He noted that 30 proposals had been 
received, and that the Committee would be reviewing the proposals on June 11. He 
noted that he will not participate in the review as Council will be asked to make the final 
decision on the award of a contract with an artist. 
 Busby reported that he attended a recent meeting of the Port of Newport. He noted 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 15



that the Port is trying to move forward, but is short on funds and facing lots of repairs. 
He added that there is a silt problem at NOAA’s MOC-P, and the area will have to be 
dredged. He added that the Port is looking at ways to divert the silt flow. 
 Busby asked whether a date had been set for the initial meeting of the Regional 
Airport Review Task Force. Nebel noted that no meeting has been scheduled. Nebel 
reported that a draft RFP has been prepared for services at the airport, and that this 
document will be presented to the Airport Committee for review. 
 Engler reported that she has received lots of anti-drone comments. 
 Engler reported that she has received comments related to advertising being used 
more for events and less in simply trying to get people here. She suggested using some 
tourism dollars for public works projects due to the impact of tourism on infrastructure. 
She suggested a work session to discuss philosophy, or the possibility of a discussion 
on this topic at the Visioning Committee. Nebel reported that he is trying to get issues off 
the ground, but that this has been a busy period of time. He added that he is trying to 
work out multiple priorities. Sawyer noted that Council voted on the use of tourism 
dollars for two events earlier this evening. 
 Engler reported that the Farmer’s Market held a visioning meeting at the Greater 
Newport Chamber of Commerce. 
 Engler reported that she had been contacted by a concerned citizen regarding the 
removal of trees at the VAC. Gross reported that the trees were cut at the request of the 
VAC due to the use of the grounds by transients. He added that the trees will grow back 
and can be sculpted. Nebel stated that the venue for visual arts issues is the VAC 
Steering committee. Engler stated that she would like to know what the parks crew is 
going to do, as lots of people care about what the city looks like. She added that it would 
be great to get this issue on an agenda. Engler reported that the Coastal Art Guild 
performs gardening around the VAC. Saelens reported that he would bring up a generic 
concern at the June 9 meeting of the VAC Steering Committee. 
 Allen reported that Jim Wright, from Salmon for Oregon, had sent an e-mail on 
Friday with an update on Salmon for Oregon. He added that he would forward the e-mail 
to the City Council. 
 Allen reported that he had heard a concern expressed by a federal agency official 
regarding the use of drones. He suggested a follow-up and noted that he would talk with 
Nebel following this meeting. Nebel reported that he has asked the drone contractor for 
a specific plan and when he has that information, he will share it with the Council. 
 Sawyer commended all the staff that worked on the recent Newport Marathon. He 
stated that the event was seamless. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:25 P.M. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 16



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: IV.B.  
           Meeting Date: 6/15/15

Confirmation of the Mayor’s Appointments to the Regional Airport Review Task 
Force. 
  
Background: 
The City Council has established a Regional Airport Review Task Force to discuss the role that 
the Newport Municipal Airport plays within the Central Coast region.  The appointments include 
the following:  Mayor Roumagoux and Councilor Busby, representing the City Council; Doug 
Hunt representing Lincoln County; Kevin Greenwood representing the Port of Newport; Lorna 
Davis representing the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce; John Lavrakas, representing 
economic development interests; Ralph Grutzmacher and Susan Painter representing the 
Airport Advisory Committee; AJ Mattila and Don Williams representing other Lincoln County 
cities’ and Jamie Rand and Dennis Reno as at-large members.  Please note that there is one 
additional slot available from other Lincoln County cities and one slot for the Confederated 
Tribes of the Siletz Indians that has not yet been filled to date.   
 
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the City Council confirm the Mayor’s appointments to the Regional Airport 
Review Task Force as outline above. 
 

Fiscal Effects: 
None. 
 
Alternatives: 
None recommended.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 17



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 18



Agenda Item #: .:..:IV~.=B.:,... _

Meeting Date: June 15.2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Confirmation of Mayor's Appointments to the Regional Airport Review
Task Force

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qh City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the confirmation of the Mayor's
appointments to the Regional Airport Review Task Force.

Staff Recommendation: This is a City Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to ratify the Mayor's appointment of the following members to
the Regional Airport Review Task Force:

2 City Councilors from the City of Newport - Mayor Roumagoux and Councilor Busby;
1 Lincoln County Commissioner - Doug Hunt;
1 Port of Newport representative - Kevin Greenwood;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce - Lorna Davis;
1 Representative with economic development expertise - John Lavrakas;
2 Airport Committee members - Ralph Grutzmacher and Susan Painter;
2 At-large members - Jamie Rand and Dennis Reno;
3 Representatives from Lincoln County cities - A. J. Mattila (Mayor of Depoe Bay).

Key Facts and Information Summary: Other Task Force positions to be filled include:

2 Representatives from other Lincoln County cities; and
1 Representative from the Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians.

Other Alternatives Considered: None.

City Council Goals: None.
I
j

Attachment List: Resolution No. 3689 creating the Regional Airport Review Task Force.

Fiscal Notes: None.

Agenda Item #: .:..:IV~.=B:,... _

Meeting Date: June 15.2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Confirmation of Mayor's Appointments to the Regional Airport Review
Task Force

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qh City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the confirmation of the Mayor's
appointments to the Regional Airport Review Task Force.

Staff Recommendation: This is a City Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to ratify the Mayor's appointment of the following members to
the Regional Airport Review Task Force:

2 City Councilors from the City of Newport - Mayor Roumagoux and Councilor Busby;
1 Lincoln County Commissioner - Doug Hunt;
1 Port of Newport representative - Kevin Greenwood;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce - Lorna Davis;
1 Representative with economic development expertise - John Lavrakas;
2 Airport Committee members - Ralph Grutzmacher and Susan Painter;
2 At-large members - Jamie Rand and Dennis Reno;
3 Representatives from Lincoln County cities - A. J. Mattila (Mayor of Depoe Bay).

Key Facts and Information Summary: Other Task Force positions to be filled include:

2 Representatives from other Lincoln County cities; and
1 Representative from the Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians.

Other Alternatives Considered: None.

City Council Goals: None.
I
j

Attachment List: Resolution No. 3689 creating the Regional Airport Review Task Force.

Fiscal Notes: None.

Agenda Item #: .:..:IV~.=B:,... _

Meeting Date: June 15.2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Confirmation of Mayor's Appointments to the Regional Airport Review
Task Force

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qh City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the confirmation of the Mayor's
appointments to the Regional Airport Review Task Force.

Staff Recommendation: This is a City Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to ratify the Mayor's appointment of the following members to
the Regional Airport Review Task Force:

2 City Councilors from the City of Newport - Mayor Roumagoux and Councilor Busby;
1 Lincoln County Commissioner - Doug Hunt;
1 Port of Newport representative - Kevin Greenwood;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce - Lorna Davis;
1 Representative with economic development expertise - John Lavrakas;
2 Airport Committee members - Ralph Grutzmacher and Susan Painter;
2 At-large members - Jamie Rand and Dennis Reno;
3 Representatives from Lincoln County cities - A. J. Mattila (Mayor of Depoe Bay).

Key Facts and Information Summary: Other Task Force positions to be filled include:

2 Representatives from other Lincoln County cities; and
1 Representative from the Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians.

Other Alternatives Considered: None.

City Council Goals: None.
I
j

Attachment List: Resolution No. 3689 creating the Regional Airport Review Task Force.

Fiscal Notes: None.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 19

Agenda Item #: .:..:IV~.=B:,... _

Meeting Date: June 15.2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Confirmation of Mayor's Appointments to the Regional Airport Review
Task Force

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qh City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the confirmation of the Mayor's
appointments to the Regional Airport Review Task Force.

Staff Recommendation: This is a City Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to ratify the Mayor's appointment of the following members to
the Regional Airport Review Task Force:

2 City Councilors from the City of Newport - Mayor Roumagoux and Councilor Busby;
1 Lincoln County Commissioner - Doug Hunt;
1 Port of Newport representative - Kevin Greenwood;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce - Lorna Davis;
1 Representative with economic development expertise - John Lavrakas;
2 Airport Committee members - Ralph Grutzmacher and Susan Painter;
2 At-large members - Jamie Rand and Dennis Reno;
3 Representatives from Lincoln County cities - A. J. Mattila (Mayor of Depoe Bay).

Key Facts and Information Summary: Other Task Force positions to be filled include:

2 Representatives from other Lincoln County cities; and
1 Representative from the Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians.

Other Alternatives Considered: None.

City Council Goals: None.
I
j

Attachment List: Resolution No. 3689 creating the Regional Airport Review Task Force.

Fiscal Notes: None.



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 20



CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3689

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
A REGIONAL AIRPORT REVIEW TASK FORCE

Findings:

1. The City of Newport owns and operates a municipal airport; and

2. The Newport Municipal Airport serves a region greater than the City of Newport: and

3. It has been determined that the Newport Municipal Airport will be extremely important,
and possibly the only functional airport on the Oregon coast, in the event of a Cascadia
Subduction Zone earthquake and subsequent tsunami; and

4. The City Council wishes to explore various options for the long-term support and
development of the Airport recognizing its importance to the region.

The City of Newport resolves as follows:

Section 1. The City Council establishes a Regional Airport Review Task Force with the
following composition to be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the
City Council:

2 City Councilors from the City of Newport;
1 Lincoln County Commissioner;
3 Representatives from other Lincoln County cities;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians representative;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative with economic development expertise;
2 Airport Committee members;
2 At-large members.

Section 2. The Task Force will consult with the appropriate city staff, as needed, in
studying the issue.

Section 3. The Task Force will fOlWard recommendations to the City Council for
consideration and a potential plan of action.

Section 4. The Task Force will complete its task by the regular City Council meeting of
March 16, 2015.

Section 5. This resolution is effective upon adoption.

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3689

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
A REGIONAL AIRPORT REVIEW TASK FORCE

Findings:

1. The City of Newport owns and operates a municipal airport; and

2. The Newport Municipal Airport serves a region greater than the City of Newport: and

3. It has been determined that the Newport Municipal Airport will be extremely important,
and possibly the only functional airport on the Oregon coast, in the event of a Cascadia
Subduction Zone earthquake and subsequent tsunami; and

4. The City Council wishes to explore various options for the long-term support and
development of the Airport recognizing its importance to the region.

The City of Newport resolves as follows:

Section 1. The City Council establishes a Regional Airport Review Task Force with the
following composition to be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the
City Council:

2 City Councilors from the City of Newport;
1 Lincoln County Commissioner;
3 Representatives from other Lincoln County cities;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians representative;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative with economic development expertise;
2 Airport Committee members;
2 At-large members.

Section 2. The Task Force will consult with the appropriate city staff, as needed, in
studying the issue.

Section 3. The Task Force will fOlWard recommendations to the City Council for
consideration and a potential plan of action.

Section 4. The Task Force will complete its task by the regular City Council meeting of
March 16, 2015.

Section 5. This resolution is effective upon adoption.

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3689

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
A REGIONAL AtRPORT REVIEW TASK FORCE

Findings:

1. The City of Newport owns and operates a municipal airport; and

2. The Newport Municipal Airport serves a region greater than the City of Newport: and

3. It has been determined that the Newport Municipal Airport will be extremely important,
and possibly the only functional airport on the Oregon coastt in the event of a Cascadia
Subduction Zone earthquake and subsequent tsunami; and

4. The City Council wishes to explore various options for the long-term support and
development of the Airport recognizing its importance to the region.

The City of Newport resolves as follows:

Section 1. The City CounciJ establishes a Regional Airport Review Task Force with the
following composition to be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the
City Council:

2 City Councilors from the City of Newport;
1 Lincoln County Commissioner;
3 Representatives from other Lincoln County cities;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians representative;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative with economic development expertise;
2 Airport Committee members;
2 At-large members.

Section 2. The Task Force will consult with the appropriate city staff, as needed, in
studying the issue.

Section 3. The Task Force will fOlWard recommendations to the City Council for
consideration and a potential plan of action.

Section 4. The Task Force will complete its task by the regular City Council meeting of
March 16t 2015.

Section 5. This resolution is effedive upon adoption.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 21

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION O. 3689

A RESO UTIO ESTABLISH NG
A REGIO A AIRPORT REVIEW TASK FORCE

Findings:

1. The City of Newport owns and operates a municipal airport; and

2. The Newport Municipal Airport serves a region greater than the City of Newport; and

3. It has been determined that the ewport un·cipal Airport will be extremely important,
and possibly the only func ·anal airport on the Oregon coast. in the event of a Cascadia
Subduction Zone earthquake and subsequent tsunami; and

4. The City Council wishes 0 exp ore various options for the long-term support and
development of the Airport recognizing its importance to the region.

The City of Newport resolves as follows:

Section 1. The City Council establishes a Regional Airport Review Task Force with the
following composition to be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the
City Council:

2 City Councilors from the City of Newport;
1 Lincoln County Commissioner;
3 Representatives from other Lincoln County cities;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Ind·ans representative;
1 Representative from the Greater ewport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative ·th economic development expertise;
2 Airport Committee members;
2 At-large mamba s.

Section 2. The Task Force will consult with the appropriate city staff, as needed, in
studying the issue.

Section 3. The Task Force will fOlWard recommendations to the City Council for
consideration and a potential plan of action.

Section 4. The Task Force will complete its task by the regular C·ty Council meefng of
March 6, 2015.

Section 5. This resolution is effecfve upon adoption.



Adopted by the Newport City Council on July 21,2014.

ArrEST:

Adopted by the Newport City Council on July 21, 2014.

ATTEST:

Adopted by the Newport City Council on July 21, 2014.

ATTEST:

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 22

Adopted by e ewport City Cou c'l on July 21, 2014.

ATTEST:



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: IV.C.  
           Meeting Date: 6/15/15

Confirmation of the Mayor’s Appointment of a Council Member to the Urban 
Renewal Advisory Committee 
  
Background: 
As you are aware, there is one position on the Urban Renewal Advisory Committee for a 
member of the City Council. Please contact Mayor Roumagoux if you are interested in serving 
in this capacity. Mayor Roumagoux will indicate who she wishes to appoint prior to the start of 
the meeting so it can be included in the reading of the consent calendar.  
  
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the City Council confirm the Mayor’s appointment of a Council member to the 
Urban Renewal Advisory Committee. 
 

Fiscal Effects: 
None. 
 
Alternatives: 
Remove from consent calendar for further discussion.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 23



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 24



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: V.A.  
Meeting  Date: 6-15-15

Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of the Budget Including Revenue Sharing 
and Utility Rates for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2015 and Ending June 30, 
2016 
  
Background: 
The development of the budgets for the City of Newport and the Newport Urban Renewal 
Agency for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, was initiated in 
January 2015. Since that time, the Finance Director, department heads, Finance Department 
personnel, other staff, and the City Manager have been working on various aspects of the 
proposed budget for consideration by the Budget Committee. The City Council’s first 
involvement with the budget process was through a goal setting session that was held on 
February 23, 2015. During this session, the City Council heard presentations from each of the 
department heads; reviewed various upcoming issues; and prioritized goals for the 2015/2016 
fiscal year. These goals were adopted following a public hearing on March 16, 2015. In 
accordance with City Charter, the City Manager developed and submitted a proposed budget 
to the Budget Committee on Monday, April 27, 2015.  
 
Revenues  
 
The 2015/2016 proposed budget for the City of Newport continues to levy the tax rate of $5.5938 
per $1,000 of assessed evaluation for city operational purposes. In addition, the budget levies 
an amount to pay the 2015/2016 General Obligation Debt requirements for the city of 
$2,329,169 for the wastewater refunding, water treatment plant issue, and the swimming pool 
bonds.  
 
The City of Newport had previously adopted a schedule for various infrastructure rates that 
would have resulted in a 10% rate increase for water, a 15% rate increase for sewer, with 5% 
increases in storm water and infrastructure fees to fund major reconstruction of the city’s utility 
systems. Based on Council action in 2014, the Council directed staff to develop a budget that 
would utilize revenue bonds instead of a “pay-as-you-go” method for financing infrastructure. 
This has allowed for a significant reduction in the proposed rate increases which has been 
incorporated in the 2015/2016 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 
In accordance with this plan, the proposed utility rate increase for the 2015/2016 fiscal year 
have been reduced from this original plan to a 5% increase in water rates, 4% increase in 
wastewater rates, from the original long-term financing plan. In addition, the budget proposed a 
5% increase in storm water rates, and a 5% increase in the infrastructure fee for the next fiscal 
year. This will generate funding to support bonding for water and sewer projects in future years 
in order to continue meeting the critical need to rebuild the city’s infrastructure to serve the 
residents of Newport today and well into the future.  
 
 
 City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 25



Expenditures 
 
The budget provides a continuation of existing types of expenditures for the new fiscal year. 
Included in this budget is funding for three new positions which include an Emergency 
Coordinator position, a Senior Planner position and a position in wastewater collections.  
 
The budget continues to provide a substantial commitment for reinvestment in the city’s water 
and sewer infrastructure during the course of the fiscal year. This will be funded in part through 
revenue bonds and State Revolving Fund financing with the future debt repayment coming from 
water and sewer rates. In addition, the construction of the pool project, as approved by votes in 
2013, has a significant impact on funding levels. This budget represents an important 
continuation that focuses on rebuilding the City of Newport’s aging infrastructure system. 
 
Additionally, the budget continues to appropriate funding by individual  capital projects including 
water and wastewater capital construction projects from the applicable operating funds 
transferred to either a Proprietary Capital Projects Fund (Fund 403) or a Capital Projects Fund 
(fund 402).  
 
The Newport Urban Renewal Agency budget proposes to continue using $5.4 million in bonded 
funds during this next fiscal year in order to pay for a number of major improvements in the 
South Beach area, particularly along the Highway 101 corridor, south of the Yaquina Bay 
Bridge.  
 
Budget Committee Actions 
 
The City of Newport/Newport Urban Renewal Agency Budget Committee met on April 29, 2015 
to conduct a page by page review of the budget. Budget Committee members were asked to 
identify possible changes, questions, or concerns regarding the proposed budget. These issues 
were not debated on April 29, but were listed in a report with background information that was 
provided by the city administration to the Budget Committee for review at the May 13 meeting. 
In addition, the Budget Committee held a public hearing on receiving state revenues. No public 
comment s were received.  
  
On May 13, the Budget Committee reviewed this report which included 61 items that had been 
placed on the list for additional consideration. At this second meeting, Budget Committee 
members discussed, debated, and made changes to the proposed budgets that were then voted 
on by the Committee to incorporate into each of the budgets in preparation of approval by the 
Committee. 
 
As a result, several changes were made to the proposed budget for the City of Newport for the 
2015/2016 fiscal year. These changes included the addition of $5,000 from the Room Tax Fund 
for mural preservation on the Bayfront; a correction of an error regarding the amount of revenue 
anticipated in the General Fund from donations; elimination of the proposed School Resource 
Officer due to Lincoln County School District not being able to participate in funding this position; 
the creation of an Emergency Coordinator position and cost center; elimination of funding for 
the proposed Library lighting project and replacing it with the renovation of the Library elevator; 
the addition of $10,000 for temporary employees for park maintenance; funding  for a Senior 
Planner position at mid-year subject to the city’s financial performance leading up to that time; 
elimination of an appropriation for membership and dues in the amount of $3,600 which was 
placed in the budget in error; addition of a 1% increase for the Oregon Coast Council for the 
Arts agreement for the VAC and PAC; $10,000 added for a shared lane marking project on Bay 
Blvd.; the transfer of revenue sharing funds toward the Lucky Gap Trail at Agate Beach; the 
inclusion of the VAC and PAC projects in the Capital Outlay Fund to recognize those projects 
that are being funded primarily by volunteer donations but will be completed as city projects; 
and the reduction of the appropriation for the Nye Beach Turnaround leaving only planning City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 26



dollars instead of the full resurfacing project for this fiscal year.  
 
On May 20, the Budget Committee unanimously approved the budgets for the City for Newport 
and the Newport Urban Renewal Agency including approval of the tax rates for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016.   
 
In addition, the Budget Committee recommended that the City Council review the appropriation 
of $90,000 that has been included in the approved city budget for Lincoln County Transit District 
prior to budget adoption and after a presentation is made by the District to the Council on 
services that are being provided for these funds.  
 
The budget for the City of Newport, as approved by the Budget Committee on May 20, 2015, 
proposed expenditures in the amount of $ 71,389,790, unappropriated ending fund balances 
and reserves of $4,787,619 for total requirements of $76,177,409 for the 2015/2016 fiscal year.  
 
The budget for the Newport Urban Renewal Agency as approved by the Budget Committee on 
May 20, 2015, proposed expenditures in the amount of $2,722,842, unappropriated ending fund 
balances and reserves of $3,288,822 for total requirements of $6,011,664 for the 2015/2016 
fiscal year.   
 
June 15, 2015 Public Hearings Before the City Council 
 
The public hearings for the 2015/16 annual budgets, tax levies and receiving State Shared 
Revenues for the City of Newport and Newport Urban Renewal Agency are scheduled for 
Monday, June 15, 2015, at 6:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers. Following the appropriate 
public hearing, the Urban Renewal Agency and City Council will adopt budgets and establish 
tax levies for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016. 
 
The State of Oregon Revenue Sharing law, ORS 221.770, requires cities to pass an 
ordinance or resolution each year stating their desire to receive State revenue sharing money. 
A resolution must be filed with the State of Oregon before July 31st in order to be eligible for 
these funds. Two public hearings are required with the first hearing having been on April 29, 
2015, by the Budget Committee. The second hearing is scheduled for June 15, 2015. General 
shared revenues, liquor taxes, and cigarette taxes are proposed to be used for general 
operating purposes within the General Fund. Highway gas taxes are proposed for operational 
purposes within the Street Funds and 615,000 will be used for sidewalk and bicycle 
improvements in the Capital Projects Fund in the 2015/16 fiscal year budget.  
 
The other major component to the budget approval process are the approval of resolutions to 
set various city utility rates in accordance with the budget plan. The rate increases are 5% for 
water, infrastructure and storm water rates while the wastewater rate will increase by 4%. 
These rate increases are in accordance with the recommendations in 2014 from the 
Infrastructure Task Force.          

 
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the Mayor conduct a public hearing on Resolution No. 3714 which 
declares the city’s election to receive State Shared Revenues in the amount of $140,000 for 
general shared revenues, $145,772 in liquor tax, and $12,619 in cigarette tax with those 
funds being utilized in the General Fund for general government services, and the highway 
gas tax being utilized in the Street Fund for $557,790 with $15,000 being utilized in the 
Capital Outlay Projects Fund for sideway and bicycle improvements.    
 
 
 
 City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 27



I recommend the City Council consider the following motion: 
 
I move to adopt Resolution No. 3714 declaring the city’s election to receive State shared 
revenues for the fiscal year beginning Jul 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016. 
 
I recommend the Mayor conduct a public hearing on the proposed utility rates for the water 
utility fees and charges, wastewater rates, infrastructure improvement fees, and storm water 
utility rates for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, with the 
rates being increased by 5% for the water, infrastructure, and storm water utilities and 4% 
for the wastewater rates as provided in the approved budget.   
 
I recommend the City Council consider the following motions to approve the utility rates as 
follows: 
 

1. I move adoption of Resolution No. 3720 which establishes rates for water utility 
charges, fees, deposits, and penalties effective July 1, 2015 and repeals Resolution 

No. 3679.  
 

2. I move adoption of Resolution No. 3721 which establishes wastewater utility rates, 
modifies the cost of class A slug manufactured and purchased and repeals 
Resolution No. 3680.  

 
3. I move adoption of Resolution No. 3722 which establishes utility infrastructure 

improvement fees effective July 1, 2015 and repeals Resolution No. 3681.  
 

4. I move the adoption of Resolution No 3723 which establishes storm water utility fees 
effective July 1, 2015 and repeals Resolution No. 3682.  

 
I recommend the Mayor conduct a public hearing on the approval of a budget for the fiscal 
year beginning July1, 2015 and Ending June 30, 2016 with budgeted appropriations of 
$71,389,790, Unappropriated Ending Fund balance an reserves of $4,787,619, for total 
requirements of $76,177,409, and imposing taxes at the continued rate of $5.5938 per 
thousand dollars of assessed evaluated $904,825 for Water Treatment Plant bonded 
debt, $935,925 for Wastewater bonded debt, and $488,419 for Swimming Pool bonded 
debt for the 2015/16 fiscal year.  
 
I recommend the City Council consider the following motions: 
 
I move adoption of Resolution No. 3711 a resolution imposing and categorizing Ad 
Valorem taxes for the City of Newport for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 and 
ending June 30, 2016 and establishing taxes at a rate of $5.5938 per thousand dollars 
of assessed evaluation, plus an amount of $2,329,169 to cover a debt requirements for 
the Water Treatment Plant bonded debt in the amount of $904,825, Wastewater 
bonded debt in the amount of $935,925, and Swimming Pool bonded debt in the 
amount of $488,419.  
 
I move the adoption of Resolution No. 3710 a resolution adopting the fiscal year 
2015/16 budget and making appropriation in the amount of $71,389,790, and reserves 
and unappropriated fund balances of $4,787,619 for a sum total of $76,177,409.        
 
 
 
 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 28



 

Fiscal Effects: 
The 2015/16 budget identifies the various revenues and expenditures that are anticipated 
for the 2015/16 fiscal year in accordance with the approved utility rates, tax rates, and 
appropriation in the budget as approved by the City Council.    
 
Alternatives: 
City Council could amend the approved budget or take other actions as suggested by the 
City Council.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 29



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 30



 Agenda Item # V.A.  
 Meeting Date June 15, 2015  
 

 
 

CITY OF NEWPORT AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
Issue/Agenda Title: Public Hearing on and consideration of, Resolution No. 3714 declaring the 
City’s election to receive State Shared Revenues. 
 
Prepared By: Murzynsky    Dept Head Approval:  Murzynsky City Mgr Approval: 
 
Issue before the Agency: To receive State Shared Revenues the City must pass a resolution in 
order to receive the various types of shared revenue. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends the adoption of the Resolution No. 3714 
 
Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3714 declaring the City’s election to 
receive State Shared Revenues. 
 
Key Facts and Information Summary:   State Revenue Sharing Law, ORS 221.770, requires 
cities to pass an ordinance or resolution each year stating they want to receive their share and 
the resolution or ordinance must be filed with the Shared Financial Services of the Oregon 
Department of Administrative Services before July 31st.  Prior to the June 15th, 2015 public 
hearing there must be one other public hearing with the City’s Budget Committee and this was 
fulfilled at the April 29th, 2015 Budget Committee Hearing. 
 
Fiscal Notes:  The City receives four types of state shared revenues that include general shared 
revenues, liquor tax, cigarette tax and highway gas tax.  General Shared revenues are allocated 
pursuant to a different statutory formula while the distribution of the liquor, cigarette and highwat 
gas tax are allocated on the basis of population of the City and an estimated rate per capita 
based on projected available taxes collected.  The estimated revenues for the 2015-16 Fiscal 
Year are as follows (see attachment A): 
 
  General Shared Revenues   $  140,000 
  Liquor Tax         145,772 
  Cigarette Tax          12,619 
  Highway gas tax        572,790 
 
These estimated revenues will impact the General Fund in the amount of $298,391 and the 
Street and Capital Projects will share the $572,790 in this order, respectively, $557,790 and 
$15,000.   

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 31



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 32



CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3714 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE CITY’S ELECTION  
TO RECEIVE STATE SHARED REVENUES 

 
 
 

 THE CITY OF NEWPORT resolves that, pursuant to ORS 221.770, the City 
hereby elects to receive State Shared Revenues for the Fiscal Year 2015-16. 
 
 This resolution will become effective July 1, 2015. 
 
 Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 
 
 
 
I certify that a public hearing before the Budget Committee was held on April 29, 2015 
and a public hearing before the City Council was held on June 15, 2015, giving citizens 
an opportunity to comment on use of State Revenue Sharing. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 33



CERTIFIED EST. PER CAPITA

POPULATION RATES ESTIMATED 

REVENUE TYPE @ 7/1/2014 ESTIMATES REVENUES

A. GENERAL SHARED REVENUES Not Applicable Not Applicable 140,000$             

B. OTHER SHARED REVENUES

Liquor Tax 10,095                  14.44$                   145,772$             

Cigarette Tax 10,095                  1.25$                     12,619$               

Highway Gas Tax 10,095                  56.74$                   572,790$             

CITY OF NEWPORT, OREGON

OREGON SHARED REVENUES

PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE BUDGET COMMITTEE ON THE POSSIBLE USES

FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 PROPOSED BUDGET

"ATTACHMENT A"

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 34



 Agenda Item # V.A.  
 Meeting Date June 15, 2015  
 

 
 

CITY OF NEWPORT AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
Issue/Agenda Title: Consideration of resolution numbers 3720, 3721, 3722, 3723 – to set rates 
beginning July 1, 2015 for Water Utility Fess & Charges (3720), Wastewater Rates (3721), 
Infrastructure Improvement Fees (3722), and Stormwater Utility Rate (3723) in conjunction with the 
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 
Prepared By: Murzynsky    Dept Head Approval:  Murzynsky City Mgr Approval: 
 
Issue before the Agency: The purpose of these resolutions are to set the fees, charges, and rates 
for the Water, Wastewater, Infrastructure and Stormwater for the City of Newport for Fiscal Year 
2015-16.  The rates and fees for water, infrastructure and stormwater were increased by 5% 
while wastewater was increased by 4%.   
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends the adoption of Resolution Numbers 3720, 
3721, 3722, and 3723 which will set the fees, charges and fees related to the Water, Wastewater, 
Infrastructure and Stormwater, respectively. 
 
Proposed Motion: Staff recommends the following motions: 
 
1) I move to adopt Resolution 3720 which establishes rates for water utility charges, fees, 

deposits, and penalties effective July 1, 2015, and repeals Resolution number 3679 
2) I move to adopt Resolution 3721 which sets wastewater utility rates, modifies the cost of 

Class A sludge manufactured and purchased, and repeals Resolution 3680. 
3) I move to adopt Resolution 3722 which sets utility infrastructure improvement fees effective 

July 1, 2015, and repeals Resolution no. 3681. 
4) I move to adopt Resolution 3723 which sets stormwater utility fees effective July 1, 2015, and 

repeals Resolution no. 3682 
 

 
Key Facts and Information Summary:  In accordance the 2014-15 Goals of the City of Newport, 
the City Council directed staff to develop a budget that would utilize revenue bonds to finance 
the City infrastructure and as a result of this direction water rates were increase by 5%, 
wastewater were increase by 4%, stormwater rates by 5%, and infrastructure rates by 5%.  
Accordingly the 2015-16 Fiscal Year budget was built with these facts in mind. 
 
Fiscal Notes:  The fee structure will generate sufficient revenues to generate a 5% increase for 
the water utility, stormwater and infrastructure, and 4% increase for the wastewater utility in the 
City of Newport beginning July 1, 2015, in accordance with the 2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget 
adopted by the City Council. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 35



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 36



Page 1    Resolution No. 3720 - Setting The Rates For Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and 
Penalties 

 

CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3720 
 

A Resolution Setting Rates for 
Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits, and Penalties, 

And Repealing Resolution No. 3679 
 
Findings 
 
A. The City of Newport operates a water utility that diverts, stores, treats, and delivers 

water to customers within the City and to its customers outside the City. 
 
B. The Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.10 governs the operation and use of the City’s 

water utility. NMC Section 5.10.200 specifically authorizes the City Council to set 
charges, fees, deposits, and penalties for water utility users. 

 
C. The rates established by this resolution are calculated to cover the costs of water 

service, including amounts to pay for the operation, maintenance, repair, necessary 
replacement, and improvement, but do not generate revenue above what is needed 
for sound operation and management of the water system. 

 
Based on these findings, the City of Newport resolves as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Connection Fee and Street Opening Fee 
 
A. The fee for a new connection to the water system is based on the size of service.  The 

fees for new connections are: 
 

Service Size Connection Fee 

5/8” x ¾” $1,725.00 
1 inch $2,007.00 

Larger than 1 inch Actual cost plus 10% 
 

B. If cutting and restoration of asphalt streets is necessary, actual costs of the repair plus 
10% will be added to the above costs. 

 
Section 2.  Deposit 
 
The amount of deposit required under NMC 5.10.020 is based upon meter size and is 
generally equal to 2 months of average usage.  Deposits will not be refunded prior to 
discontinuation of service except in extenuating circumstances and then only by 
authorization by the city Finance Director. Deposits for new utility accounts are:  

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 37



Page 2    Resolution No. 3720 - Setting The Rates For Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and 
Penalties 

 

Service Size Deposit 

5/8” x ¾” $240.00 
1 inch $295.00 
1 ¼” x 1 ½” $1,145.00 

2 inch $1,500.00 
3 inch and larger $2,215.00 

 
Section 3.  Miscellaneous Charges 
 
A. The charge for a normal reconnection or additional connection is $20.00, in addition 

to any connection fee established under Section 1. 
 
B. The reconnection fee following a for-cause (delinquent payment or other cause) 

disconnect is $44.00. 
 
C. The charge for opening a connection in violation of NMC Chapter 5.10 is $100.00. 
 
D. The fee for late payment is $20.00. 
 
E. The fee for a non-payment notice is $20.00. 
 
Section 4.  Rates for Water Service within the City Service Area 
 
The rates in this Section 4 apply to all service areas. 
 
The minimum monthly charge shall be based on the size of each meter except as 
otherwise defined within this section.  
 
The minimum charge for unmetered fire suppression systems shall be based upon the 
size of the service line entering the property. 
 
A. The charges in this Section 4.A apply within the City of Newport. 
 

Meter Size Usage included 
with minimum 

charge 

Minimum 
Charge 

Cost per 1,000 
Gallons in excess 

of included amount 
5/8” x ¾” 1,000 gallons $  20.85 $3.85 

1 inch 1,000 gallons $  27.70 

1 ¼” x 1 ½” 1,000 gallons $  42.20 
2 inch 1,000 gallons $  72.25 

3 inch 1,000 gallons $ 107.85 
4 inch and over 1,000 gallons $ 179.25 

 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 38



Page 3    Resolution No. 3720 - Setting The Rates For Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and 
Penalties 

 

B. The charges in this Section 4.B apply outside the City of Newport. 
 

Meter Size Usage included 
with minimum 

charge 

Minimum 
Charge 

Cost per 1,000 
Gallons in excess 

of included amount 
5/8” x ¾” 1,000 gallons $   39.80 $6.30 

1 inch 1,000 gallons $   54.20 
1 ¼” x 1 ½” 1,000 gallons $   75.35 
2 inch 1,000 gallons $ 132.85 

3 inch 1,000 gallons $ 197.70 
4 inch and over 1,000 gallons $ 324.80 

 
Section 6.  Temporary Service through Fire Hydrant 
 

 
 
Section 7.  Water Purchased and Privately Transported 
 
The amount charged for water purchased and transported by the purchaser directly from 
any authorized city facility is $6.30 per 1,000 gallons. 
 
Section 8.  This Resolution repeals Resolution No. 3679 in its entirety. 
 
Section 9.  Effective Date of Rates, Fees, Charges, and Penalties 
 
The effective date of this resolution is July 1, 2015. As applied to monthly bills, the change 
shall be based on the date of billing, not the date of service. 
 
Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015. 
 
CITY OF NEWPORT 
  
 
________________________________________ 
Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor 
 

 

  
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 

 

Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder  
 

Fire Hydrant Installation $265.00 

Monthly charge (no usage included) $197.70 

Usage per 1,000 gallons $6.30 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 39



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 40



Page 1. Resolution No. 3721 – Setting the Rates for Sewer Utility Charges  

CITY OF NEWPORT 

RESOLUTION NO. 3721 

A Resolution Setting Wastewater Utility Rates 
and Repealing Resolution No. 3680 

 

Findings 
 
A. The City of Newport operates a wastewater utility that collects and treats wastewater 

from properties within the city and to some properties outside of the city limits but within 
the city's urban growth area. 

 
B. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.15 governs the operation and use of the 

wastewater utility. NMC Section 5.15.070 authorizes the City Council to set rates for 
wastewater service by resolution. 

 
C. The rates established by this resolution are calculated to cover the costs of sewer 

service, including amounts to pay for the operation, maintenance, repair, necessary 
replacement, and improvement of the system, but do not generate revenue above 
what is needed for sound operation and management of the sewer system. 

 

Based on these findings, the City of Newport resolves as follows: 

Section 1. Metered Rates 

The charges imposed in this Section 1 apply to properties that have sanitary sewer 
service. 

 

A. Single-Family Residences and Duplexes within City Limits 
 

The charge for sewer service for single-family dwellings and duplexes within city limits 
shall be $22.90 per month, plus $6.60 per 1,000 gallons of water usage. Sewer user 
charges for the months of June, July, August, and September shall not exceed the 
highest monthly sewer user charge for the first four months of the calendar year. 

 
B. Multi-Family Residences, Commercial Properties, and Single-Family  Residences and 

Duplexes outside of city Limits 
 

The basic charge for service for residential properties with three or more dwelling 
units, for all commercial properties, and for single-family residences and duplexes 
outside of City limits shall be $22.90 per month plus $7.55 per 1,000 gallons of water 
usage. 

 
An "Extra Strength Charge" of $0.30 per pound of biochemical oxygen demand applies 
to commercial properties users when the biochemical oxygen demand exceeds 300 
parts per million. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 41



Page 2. Resolution No. 3721 – Setting the Rates for Sewer Utility Charges  

The charges for monitoring sewage discharge shall be $15.80 per combined sample 
and $8.25 per test. 

 
Section 2.      Individually Determined Rate 

 
Commercial customers that are legally disposing of all or part of their processing 
wastewater to an acceptable waterway in conformance with applicable federal, state, and 
city laws, regulations and permits shall have a sewer user charge established by the City 
Manager based on an individual determination of the impact of the property on the sewer 
system. The City Manager shall take into account, when establishing the sewer rate, the 
estimated quantity in gallons, as well as, any adverse treatment or maintenance costs that 
may be incurred by the city handling extra strength wastewater that is being returned to 
the city sanitary sewers. 

 

Section 3.     Septage 
 

The rate for disposal of septage at the city's wastewater treatment plant shall be $0.18 
per gallon. 

 

Section 4.    Class A Sludge Sales 
 

Class A sludge manufactured at the city's wastewater treatment plant may be purchased 
for $2.00 per cubic yard. 

 
Section 5. This Resolution repeals Resolution No. 3680 in its entirety. 

Section 6. Effective Date 

The effective date of this resolution is July 1, 2015. As applied to monthly bills, the 
change shall be based on the date of billing, not the date of service. 

 

Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015. 

CITY OF NEWPORT 

 

 
 

Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 
 

Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 42



 

 

Page 1. Resolution No. 3722 – Setting Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fees  

CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3722 
 

A Resolution Setting Utility Infrastructure Improvement 

Fees and Repealing Resolution No. 3681 

 

Findings 
 
A. The City of Newport operates water, wastewater, and stormwater utilities that 

provide services to properties within the city and to some properties within the 

city's urban growth boundary. 

 
B. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.10 governs the operation and use of the 

water utility. NMC Section 5.10.200 authorizes the City Council to set charges 

for water service by resolution. 

 
C. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.15 governs the operation and use of the 

wastewater utility. NMC Section 5.15.070 authorizes the City Council to set 

charges for wastewater service by resolution. 

 
D. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.20 governs the operation and use of the 

stormwater utility. NMC Section 5.20.040 authorizes the City Council to set 

charges for stormwater service by resolution. 

 
E. The rates established by this resolution are calculated to cover the costs of water, 

wastewater, and stormwater maintenance, repair, necessary replacement, and 

improvement of the system, but do not generate revenue above what is needed 

for these improvements . 

 
Based on these findings, the City of Newport resolves as follows: 

Section   1. Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fee 

A.  The charges imposed in this Section 1 apply to properties that have metered 

city water service. 

 
Each customer shall pay a monthly infrastructure improvement fee. The fees 

are set as follows: 

 

Water Meter Size Monthly  Infrastructure  Improvement 
Fee ¾” $ 6.95 

1" $ 13.85 

1 ½” $ 27.75 
2" $ 48.35 

3" $124.25 

4" $193.20 
5" and larger $441.70 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 43



 

 

Page 2. Resolution No. 3722 – Setting Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fees 

  

Irrigation-only meters will be exempt from the Monthly Infrastructure Improvement 
Fee. 

 
Section 2. This Resolution repeals Resolution No. 3681 in its entirety. 

Section 3. Effective Date 

The effective date of this resolution is July 1, 2015. As applied to monthly bills, the 
change shall be based on the date of billing, not the date of service. 

 
Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015. 

CITY OF NEWPORT 

 
  

Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 
AITEST: 

 
 
  

Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 44



Page 1. Resolution No. 3723 – Setting Stormwater Utility Fees  

 
 
 
 

CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3723 
 

A Resolution Setting Stormwater Utility Fees 
And Repealing Resolution No. 3682 

 
Findings 
 
A. The City of Newport operates stormwater utilities that provide services to right-of-ways 

and properties within the city and to some right-of-ways and properties within the city's 
urban growth boundary. 

 
B. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.20 governs the operation and use of the 

stormwater utility. NMC Section 5.20.040 authorizes the City Council to set charges 
for stormwater service by resolution. 

 
C. The rates established by this resolution are calculated to cover the costs of stormwater 

service, including amounts to pay for the operation, maintenance, repair, necessary 
replacement, and improvement of the system, but do not generate revenue above what 
is needed for sound operation and management of the stormwater system. 

 
Based on these findings, the City of Newport resolves as follows:  
 
Section 1. Stormwater Utility Fee 
 
A. The charges imposed in this Section 1 apply to properties that have metered city water 

service. 
 

Each customer shall pay a stormwater utility fee. The fees are set as follows:  
 

Water Meter Size Monthly Stormwater Utility Fee 
All meter sizes   $7.90 

 
Irrigation-only meters will be exempt from the stormwater utility fee.  

 
Section 2. This Resolution repeals Resolution No. 3682 in its entirety.  
 
Section 3. Effective Date 
 
The effective date of this resolution is July 1, 2015. As applied to monthly bills, the change shall 
be based on the date of billing, not the date of service. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 45



Page 2. Resolution No. 3723 – Setting Stormwater Utility Fees  

Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015. CITY OF NEWPORT 
 
 
 

 
Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 46



 Agenda Item # V.A  
 Meeting Date June 15, 2015  
 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
Issue/Agenda Title: Public Hearing on and consideration of, Resolution No. 3710 Adopting, Making 
Appropriations and Resolution No. 3711 Imposing and Categorizing Ad Valorem Taxes for the 
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 
Prepared By: Murzynsky    Dept Head Approval:  Murzynsky City Mgr Approval: 
 
Issue before the Council: The purpose of this resolution is to consider Resolution No. 3710 
regarding the possible adoption of City of Newport 2015-16 Fiscal Year budget, make 
appropriations, and consider Resolution No. 9711 which imposes and categorizes Ad Valorem 
taxes for the ensuing Fiscal Year. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends the adoption of Resolution No. 3710 and 
Resolution No. 3711. 
 
Proposed Motion:  
 
First motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3710, a resolution adopting the Fiscal Year 
2015-16 budget and making appropriation. 
 
Second motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3711, a resolution imposing and categorizing Ad 
Valorem taxes for the City of Newport. 
 
Key Facts and Information Summary:  The Budget Committee approved the City Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2015-16 on May 20, 2015.  Resolution 3710 provides for budgeted appropriations of 
$71,389,790, unappropriated reserves and ending fund balance (UEFB) $4,787,619 for total 
requirements of $76,177,409. 
 
Resolution No. 3711 provides for imposing the Ad Valorem taxes which balance the General 
Fund budget and provide for the debt services payments related to voter approved general 
obligation bonds.  Seven (7%) percent of the tax levy amount is assumed to be uncollectible in 
the first year of the levy.  With regards to the general obligation debt, the City is imposing a 
combined tax levy of $2,329,169 to support debt service payments.  The combined debt service 
levy consists of $904,825 for the water treatment plant bonded debt, the wastewater bond is 
$935,925 and the swimming pool bonded debt is $488,419. 

  

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 47



 
Fiscal Notes:  This budget include the construction of the Parks & Recreation swimming pool, 
funded by the General Obligation approved by the citizens of Newport, an increase of $3,000,000 
in general City capital projects and $5,000,000 increase in Water and Wastewater capital 
projects, see attachment A for the details.  This budget also proposes an increase of 5% in water 
fees & charges and 4% in wastewater fees and charges.  Finally, the budget provides a 
continuation of existing type expenditures and included are three new positions; an Emergency 
Coordinator in the Fire budget, a Senior Planner in the Planning budget and a new wastewater 
collection staff. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 48



Adopted Adopted

Budget Budget

1,995,430 60,327

Police 3,603,480 1,362,257

Fire 1,892,439 Total 1,422,584

Emergency Coordinator 107,000

Library 1,225,857

315,380 904,825

800,364 124,676

426,000 330,988

421,488 Total 1,360,489

569,002

13,200

310,288 935,925

3,000 568,438

167,442

5,500 Total 1,504,363

150,000

30,000

541,322 488,419

Total 12,577,192 343,638

Total 832,057

164,626

168,321 10,674,520

392,466 8,225,884

545,606 2,683,189

176,944 365,089

122,266 58,458

139,308 Total 22,007,140

Total 1,709,537

5,303,808

12,722 6,474,417

6,896 Total 11,778,225

22,218

40,000

274,207 40,000

Total 356,043 425,000

Total 465,000

Transfer to Airport

Water General Debt

Community Development

303 - General Debt Fund

Facilities & Parks

Facilities & Parks Projects

Transfer to Reserve - Police

Transfer to Housing

Contingency Swimming Pool GO Bond

General Debt Service

Transfer to Building Inspection

Transfer to General Debt Service

Transfer to Capital Projects

Transfer to Reserve - Fire

211 - Public Parking Fund

Pub Parking-Nye Beach

Pub Parking-City Center 

402- Capital Projects - General

Capital Projects - General

Capital Projects - Swimming Pool

Capital Projects - Airport

Capital Projects -VAC/PAC

501 - Reserve Fund

201 - Parks & Recreation Fund

Administration

Recreation Programs

Sports Programs

Contingency

60+ Activity Center 

Swimming Pool

Recreation Center

Contingency

Water Capital Projects

Wastewater Capital Projects

403 Capital Projects - Proprietary

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3710

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 BUDGET

AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

THE CITY OF NEWPORT FURTHER RESOLVES that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015, and for the 

purposes shown below are hereby appropriated as follows:

Capital Outlay - Police

Contingency

Fund Fund

101-General Fund

301 - Water Debt Fund

City Administration

Water Treatement GO Bond

Non-Departmental

Transfer to Parks & Recreation

THE CITY OF NEWPORT RESOLVES THAT the budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 be adopted in the sum $76,177,409; this 

budget is available for review now at City Hall.

Transfer to Capital Projects

Water Revenue Bond

302 - Wastewater Debt Fund

Wastewater GO Bond

Wastewater General Debt

254 - Agate Beach Closure Fund

Agate Beach Closure

Capital Outlay

Pub Parking-Bay Front 

Contingency

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 49



135,849 601 - Water Fund

35,732 Water Plant 1,067,465

Total 171,581 Water Distribution 938,418

Water Non Departmental 930,412

Transfer General Fund 13,050

Transfer to Street Fund 35,000

693,941 Transfer Water Debt 455,664

6,746 Transfer General Debt 4,553

154,293 Transfer Prop Cap Proj - Water 1,177,075

71,691 Contingency 259,917

Total $926,671 Total 4,881,554

602 - Wastewater Fund

1,145,246 Wastewater Plant 1,536,391

21,822 Wastewater Collection 601,914

180,500 Wastewater Non Dept 995,704

25,000 Transfer General Fund 13,050

14,491 Transfer to Street Fund 35,000

127,325 Transfer Water Debt 631,113

375,513 Transfer General Debt 31,337

126,381 Transfer General Cap Proj 140,000

Total $2,016,278 Transfer Prop Cap Proj 297,586

Contingency 279,425

Total 4,561,520

258,868

25,887 701 - Public Works Fund

Total $284,755 Public Works Admin 290,723

Engineering 533,554

Fleet Maintenance 88,282

655,041 Contingency 86,606

426,956 Total 999,165

62,190

5,578 Total Appropriations 71,389,790

10,000 Non-Appropriated Budget Requirement

109,156 UEFB - General Fund 1,602,295

$1,268,921 UEFB - Airport 105,836

UEFB - Room Tax Fund 83,510

UEFB - Building Inspection 355,198

400 UEFB - Street Fund 372,535

59,435 UEFB - Water Debt Service 52,508

200,000 UEFB - Wastewater Debt ServiceFund 721,773

Contingency 645,580 UEFB - General Debt Service 48,107

Total $905,415 UEFB - Water Fund 235,122

UEFB - Wastewater Fund 203,897

UEFB - Public Works Fund 219,412

50,000 Reserve for 2010A Debt 568,438

25,000 Reserve for Police 55,256

Transfer to Proprietary Debt 10,000 Reserve for Fire 153,628

187,500 Reserve for Library 10,104

1,088,800 Total Non-appropriated 4,787,619

Total $1,361,300

76,177,409

Passed and adopted by the City Council of Newport on June 15, 2015

____________________________________

          Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor

Attest:

____________________________________

     Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder

THE CITY OF NEWPORT FURTHER RESOLVES that the amounts appropriated above in the Capital Projects fund - 

General and Proprietary - are further appropriated by "named" capital project line-item as detailed on Attachment "A" 

and incorporated herewith.

Street Maintenance

Storm Drain Maintenance

Line Undergrounding

Transfer Capital Projects

Contingency

253 - SDC Fund

  TOTAL USES OF FUNDS

Transfer to Airport Fund

252 - Line Undergrounding Fund

Transfer Gen Debt Fund

Contingency

Transfer Gen Debt Fund

251 - Street Fund

220 - Airport Fund

Transfer to General Fund

Transfer to Parks & Rec

230 - Room Tax Fund

Room Tax

Transfer to Capital Projects

Airport Operations

Contingency

Transfer Capital Projects

Housing

Contingency

212 - Housing Fund

Contingency

SDC - Streets

Transfer to General Debt Service

240 - Building Inspection Fund

Transfer to Capital Projects

Building Inspection Services

SDC - Administration

Transfer Wastewater Debt 

Transfer to General Fund

Transfer Capital Projects

Contingency

Transfer Gen Debt Fund

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 50



Appropriation

Fund/Cost Center Project Name Activity No. Amount

402 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

6110 - Capital Projects - General

Fire Station Seismic Rehabilitation 14005 1,491,223                     

Strategic Grant Consulting Services - Chase Park Grants 13011 23,605                           

Partial Funding of Park System Master Plan P16-PP06 37,500                           

LID Code Update Study P16-PP07 15,000                           

2015-2016 Street Overlays & Improvements P16-S01   264,232                        

2015-2016 Sidewalk & Bicycle Improvements P16-S02   15,000                           

SE Ferry Slip Road Street Improvement Project 14003 1,438,000                     

South Beach Tsunami Improvement (Phase II) 11014 492,294                        

SW Abalone Brant Street Improvement Project 14002 2,174,000                     

Agate Beach Recreation & Wayside Improvements 13010 100,624                        

SE 35th & Hwy 101 Signalization Improvements 13018 67,547                           

Nye Beach Turnaround Pavement Rehabilitation P16-S08 25,000                           

Harbor Way between Nye Street the  hospital on Abby Street P16-S09 81,675                           

Agate Beach State Park to Hwy 101 Trail Connector P16-S11 29,120                           

NE 6th Street Right of Way Acquisition P16-S12 50,000                           

Ferry Slip Road Utility Line Undergrounding P16-S14 500,000                        

Wayfinding Sign Project - Phase 3 12018 6,000                             

Hwy 101 Pedestrian Crossing Improvements 11024 185,050                        

Storm Sewer System Master Plan 13012 20,000                           

Sam Moore Creek Water Quality & Trail Improvements 13020 129,550                        

Bay Blvd, SE Moore Drive, SE Fogarty Street & SE 4th Street 12015 2,949,100                     

NW 6th Street Storm Sewer 13002 380,000                        

NE 7th & Harney Sliplining P16-ST05 100,000                        

City Center Park Improvement 90,000                           

SHARROWS - For Bay Blvd from Natherlin East to John Moore 10,000                           

Preparation of Newport Urban Renewal Plan 30,000                           

10,704,520$                

6120 - Capital Projects - Swimming Pool

Aquatic Center 13019 7,940,000                     

Aquatic Center Parking Improvements 14004 285,884                        

8,225,884$                   

6130 - Capital Projects - Airport 

FBO Building Repairs 14021 310,000                        

Airport Master Plan 15001 385,000                        

RW 16-34 Rehabilitation 12092 990,933                        

RW 16-34 Rehabilitation AIP 22 P16-ACP7 997,256                        

2,683,189$                   

6140 - Capital Projects - Visual Arts Center/Performing Arts Center

Runyan Floors 18,746                           

Entry Stairway & Hall 8,422                             

CITY OF NEWPORT, OREGON

ATTACHMENT "A" - RESOLUTION NO. 3710 - A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 

BUDGET AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 51



2nd Floor Room Configuration 5,924                             

Wooden Art Doors 2,500                             

Lobby Expansion 282,267                        

Women's Restroom 47,230                           

365,089$                      

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND APPROPRIATIONS 21,978,682$                

403 - PROPRIETARY CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

6210 - Proprietary Capital Projects - Water

Strategic Grant Consulting Services - Chase Park Grants 13011 25,192                           

SCADA System Upgrade Project - Water Treatment  Plant P-16-SC2 73,000                           

Big Creek Dams Preliminary Design 11025 451,300                        

NE 3rd / Yaquina Heights Drive Water Line Install P-16-W02 250,000                        

NE 71st Street Water Tank & Pump Station 11018 2,037,139                     

Pave Parking Lot at Water Treatment Facility 14012 60,000                           

Candletree Pump Station Replacement 14016 450,000                        

Yaquina Hts Tank Interior recoating & handrails 12010 100,000                        

Fixed base Metering System 12029 1,150,000                     

Emergency Generator 14018 330,000                        

Old WTP Demolition/Construction of Storage Garage 14014 200,000                        

Water Distribution System Flushing Plan 14015 40,000                           

WTF Hallway Expansion 14013 25,000                           

Seal Rock Water District Intertie Project 13013 75,000                           

Water Rights Revisions 13014 5,533                             

Utility Rate Study 20,000                           

Other Eligible Revenue Bond Projects/Misc Loan Revenue 11,644                           

5,303,808$                   

6220 - Proprietary Capital Projects - Wastewater

Strategic Grant Consulting Services - Chase Park Grants 13011 25,192                           

Wastewater System Master Plan 13008 111,651                        

2016 Sanitary Sewer Televising Program P-16-WW02 132,044                        

Big Creek Wastewater Lift Station Replacement 12025 2,346,128                     

Gravity Sanitary Sewer Upgrade-NW 48th to Big Creek LS P-16-WW05 1,401,323                     

Nye Beach PS Screen & Grinder 11020 200,000                        

Schooner Creek Wastewater Lift Station Foremain Replacement P-16-WW09 1,794,000                     

NE 7th & Douglas & Hurbert between 3rd & 6th P-16-WW10 275,000                        

Smoke Testing Program 13015 45,079                           

SCADA System Upgrade Project - Wastewater Plant P-16-SC01 82,000                           

SCADA System Upgrade Project - Wastewater Collection P-16SC03 42,000                           

Utility Rate Study 20,000                           

6,474,417$                   

 TOTAL PROPRIETARY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND APPROPRIATIONS 11,778,225$                

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 52



CITY OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 3711 

 
A RESOLUTION IMPOSING AND CATEGORIZING AD VALOREMI TAXES FOR THE  

CITY OF NEWPORT, FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 
 
 

 THE CITY OF NEWPORT RESOLVES that the City Council for the City of Newport 
hereby imposes the taxes provided for the City’s adopted budget for Fiscal Year 2015-
2016 at the rate of $5.5938 per $1,000 of assessed value, plus and amount of $2,329,169 
for the debt fund and that these taxes are hereby imposed and categorized up the 
assessed value of all taxable property within the City for the tax year 2014-2015.  The 
following allocations constitute and above aggregate levy. 
 

General Fund $5.5938 / $1,000  

Water Treatment Plant Bonded Debt $904,825  

Wastewater Bonded Debt $935,925  

Swimming Pool Bonded Debt $488,419  
 
 
 THE CITY OF NEWPORT FURTHER RESOLVES that the City Council of the City 
of Newport hereby categorized the imposed taxes for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 follows 
 

Subject to the General Government Limitation:   General Fund $5.5938 / $1,000  

   

Excluded from the General Government Limitation:   Debt Fund $2,329,169  
 
   

 
 
 
____________________________________ 
          Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
     Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 
 

 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 53



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 54



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: V.B.  
Meeting  Date:  6-15-15

Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3716, which adopts a 
Supplemental Budget and makes appropriations for the 2014-15 Fiscal Year. 
  
Background: 
As the City of Newport approaches the end of the Fiscal Year, it is necessary to make any final 
adjustments for the current year appropriations.  The detail of the changes are included in the 
attached report from Finance Director, Mike Murzynsky.  The net change to the General Fund 
is an increase in appropriations of $12,000, an increase to the appropriation in the Wastewater 
(Non-Departmental Fund) for materials and services of $10,000, and an increase in the 
appropriations of the Parks & Recreation Fund by $25,000, with those funds coming from 
contingency. There will be an increase in the Airport materials and services appropriation of 
$100,000 for the purchase of fuel, which is offset by increased revenues of $100,000 in the sale 
of fuel.  In Capital Projects, a net increase of $65,000 in appropriations with adjustments in the 
Proprietary Capital Projects Funds not resulting in an increase or decrease in appropriations to 
that fund.  With overall appropriations for the current Fiscal Year of approximately $65 million, 
these are relatively minor adjustments.  I appreciate the efforts of the various departments to 
remain within the appropriated amounts for the Fiscal Year that will end on June 30, 2015.   
 
Recommended Action: 
I recommend the City Council consider the following motion:  
 
I move adoption of Resolution 3716, with Attachment A, to make appropriations, and 
modifications to the 2014-15 Fiscal Year budget.    
 

Fiscal Effects: 
All modifications to the budget are covered by sufficient contingency amounts, or by transferring 
existing appropriated funds to cover unanticipated expenditures as outlined in the attached 
report from the Finance Director. 
 
Alternatives: 
None recommended.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 55



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 56



 

 

 

Agenda Item #  V.B  
Meeting Date June 15, 2015 

 
 
 

CITY OF NEWPORT AGENDA ITEM 
SUMMARY 

City Of Newport, Oregon 
 

Issue/Agenda Title: Resolution No. 3716 providing for a supplemental budget and making 
appropriation/total requirement changes for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 

 
Prepared By: Murzynsky   Dept Head Approval: Murzynsky City Mgr Approval: 
 
Issue before the Council: The purpose of this resolution is to adopt a supplemental budget to 
make appropriation increases and to make transfers of funds and changes that affect the General 
Fund, Wastewater, Parks & Recreation, Airport Fund and the Capital Projects Fund - General and 
Proprietary (Water and Wastewater). This supplemental budget does not require a public hearing as 
noted below. 

 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the adoption of the supplemental budget and making 
appropriation and transfer of funds changes in the four funds as detailed on Attachment "A" to 
Resolution No. 3716. 

 
Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3716 with Attachment "A", a resolution 
adopting a supplemental budget for fiscal year 2014-15 and making appropriation increases and 
changes for fiscal year 2014-15. 

 
Key Facts and information Summary: ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without a 
public hearing when the estimated expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the 
expenditures from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget. 
Therefore, fund budgets may be changed by supplemental budget without a public hearing that 
are within that threshold. Fund budgets requiring an increase in appropriations supported by 
additional revenues and/or fund budgets requiring a decrease in appropriations due to 
insufficient resources may be included, accordingly. 

 
Fiscal Notes: In the General Fund there are three changes, 1) increase appropriations in the Fire 
budget in the amount of $9,000 for Overtime and $3,000 for Capital Equipment Acquisition for the 
total of $12,000 of additional expenditure, which is offset by revenue received from conflagration 
reimbursement. (2) To transfer funds to the Capital Project Fund - General for the Preparation of 
Newport Urban Renewal Plan Project. (3) Correction from Supplemental Budget Resolution # 
3698, the resources were adjusted to the Proprietary Capital Projects Fund - Wastewater by a 
transfer from the General Fund, but the expense side of the transfer was not made at that time. 

 
In the Wastewater fund, there is a need to transfer contingency to Non Departmental cost center in 
Wastewater Fund to provide additional appropriation authority for under budgeting or not 
anticipated expenditures. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 57



In the Parks and Recreation fund there is a need to transfer contingency to Non Departmental cost 
center in Wastewater Fund to provide additional appropriation authority for under budgeting or not 
anticipated expenditures. 

 
In the Airport fund jet fuel sales increased due to the Coast Guard purchases and accordingly 
we have increased expenditures thus both revenues and expenditures related to these items 
have been increase $100,000 respectively. 

 
For the General - Capital Projects fund we have the following five revisions: (1) add and make 
appropriation for a new Capital Project # 15002 - PAC -Lighting Project appropriation of $35,000, 
offset by Matching Funds received from OCCA. (2) Appropriations changed for specified 
construction projects to provided additional appropriation for under budgeting or not anticipated 
expenditures. (3) A correction is needed for Supplemental Budget Resolution # 3696, the 
resources were adjusted to the Proprietary Capital Projects Fund - Water by a transfer from the 
Capital Projects Fund - General, but the expense side of the transfer was not made at that   time. 
(4) Add an appropriation for a new Project - Preparation of Newport Urban Renewal Plan, offset by 
a transfer from General Fund. (5) Add appropriations for transferring back fund to SOC Fund - 
Streets for Ksenyia Ridge Sidewalk Project which is complete. (6) Transfer appropriation from 
Material & Services to Personal Service in the Capital Projects - Airport to provide appropriation 
authority for not anticipated expenditures 

 
For the Proprietary - Capital Projects funds two year- end correction are needed (1) appropriations 
are changed for specified Water construction projects to provided additional appropriation for under 
budgeting or not anticipated expenditures, and similarly (2) appropriations are changed for 
specified Wastewater construction projects to provided additional appropriation for under budgeting 
or not anticipated expenditures. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 58



CITY OF NEWPORT 

RESOLUTION NO.  3716  
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15, 
MAKING APPROPRIATION CHANGES FOR SPECIFIC FUNDS 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Newport’s 2014-15 budget requires changes of appropriation for 
the General Fund, Wastewater Fund, Parks & Recreation Fund, Airport Fund and the Capital 
Projects Fund General, Water and Wastewater; and 
 

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Oregon Local Budget Law, fund accounts are required 
to reflect sufficient authorized appropriations consistent with available resources; and 
 

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when 
the estimated expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget 
prior to the supplemental budget, the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a 
regular meeting.  Fund budgets requiring an increase or a decrease in appropriations may be 
included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and 

 
WHEREAS, the General Fund requires additional spending authority for the Fire 

Department related to conflagration expenses of $12,000, overtime of $9,000 and capital 
equipment acquisition of $3, 000 with a related revenues of $12,000.  Transfer of $30,000 from 
Community Development Professional Services to Capital Project Transfer increase for the North 
Newport Urban Renewal Agency study and finally a correction to Supplemental Budget Resolution 
number #3698, a transfer was created however the expense side in the General Fund was not 
created. The net appropriation increase to the General Fund is $12,000; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Wastewater Fund is in need of internal adjustment to increase the Non-
Departmental program appropriation by $10,000 so the program is not overspent and a 
compensating Contingency decrease of $10,000 leading a total budget change of $0.00; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Fund is in need of internal adjustment to increase the 
Parks Administration program appropriation by $10,000 and the Parks Recreations program 
appropriation by $15,000 so the programs are not overspent and a compensating Contingency 
decrease of $25,000 leading a total budget change of $0.00; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Airport Fund is in need of an adjustment due to increased Coast Guard 
jet fuel sales of close to $100,000, thus revenues need to be increase by $100,000 and the related 
expenditure of jet fuel requires an increase of $100,000.  The net appropriation increase to the 
Airport Fund is $100,000; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Capital Project Fund – General requires an adjustment due to a new 

Capital Project # 15002 - PAC -Lighting Project appropriation of $35,000, offset by Matching 

Funds received from OCCA, changes for specified construction projects (Bay Moore Storm Drain, 

NW 6th Street Storm Sewer, 2014 Sidewalk, Hwy 101 Pedestrian Crossing, Storm System Master 

Plan and Sam Moore Creek Water Quality) to provided additional appropriation for under 

budgeting or not anticipated expenditures, a correction from Supplemental Budget Resolution # 

3696, the resources were adjusted to the Proprietary Capital Projects Fund - Water by a transfer 

from the Capital Projects Fund - General, but the expense side of the transfer was not made at 

that time, a new Project - Preparation of Newport Urban Renewal Plan, offset by a transfer from 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 59



General Fund, a transfer back fund to SDC Fund - Streets for Ksenyia Ridge Sidewalk Project 

which is complete, and transfer appropriations from Material & Services to Personal Service in 

the Capital Projects - Airport to provide appropriation authority for unanticipated expenditures.  

The net appropriation increase to the Capital Project Fund – General is $65,000; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Capital Project Fund – Proprietary (Water) requires adjustments to project 

Water Treatment Plant (10010) and Water Right Revisions (13103) with an offset to the Other 
Eligible Revenue Bond Funded projects in order to bring the projects into alignment at year-end.  
The Capital Project – Proprietary (Wastewater) requires adjustments to project Agate Beach 
Sanitary Sewer (11002), Sanitary Sewer Television (13009), and Nye Beach Screen Grinding 
Pump with an offset to Nazarene Church - Grove Street Extension (11019) in order to bring the 
projects into alignment at year-end.  The net appropriation increase to the Capital Project Fund – 
General is $0 
 

THE CITY OF NEWPORT RESOLVES AS FOLLOW:  that this supplemental budget is 
hereby adopted and decreases the appropriation for the General Fund by a net of $12,000 to 
$13,492,108; hereby increases the appropriation in the Wastewater Non-departmental Fund for 
Materials & Services by $10,000, with a decrease in Contingency by $10,000, the overall 
appropriation is unchanged at $4,492,561; and hereby increases the appropriation in the Parks & 
Recreation Administration Fund by $10,000 in Material & Services, $15,000 in Material & Services 
for the Parks & Recreation – Recreation Programs with a corresponding adjust in Contingency, 
total appropriations remain $1,491,912; hereby Airport Materials & Services by $100,000, total 
appropriations increase to $1,144,019; hereby increase appropriations for Capital Projects – 
General increase by $65,000 and total appropriations for the fund increase to $24,681,426; hereby 
reallocate projects between projects in the Capital Projects – Proprietary (Water and Wastewater)  
and the total appropriations remain the same, $8,417,403.  Attachment “A’ sets forth the detail for 
the increases and decreases within each fund. 

 
 
 

 This resolution will become effective immediately upon passage. 
 
  Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 

Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 

 Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 
 
 
Resolution No. 3716 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 60



RESOURCES AMOUNT EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

 CONFLAGRATION REIMBURSEMENTS 12,000 (1)  GENERAL FUND - FIRE 12,000

(2)  GENERAL FUND - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (30,000)
        TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS-GENERAL 30,000

(3)  TRANSFER TO PROPRIETARY CAPITAL PROJ - WASTEWATER 96,621
 CONTINGENCY (96,621)

 GENERAL FUND RESOURCES 13,492,108  GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 13,492,108

RESOURCES AMOUNT EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

 WASTEWATER NON DEPARTMENTAL 10,000
 CONTINGENCY (10,000)

WASTEWATER FUND RESOURCES 4,492,561  WASTEWATER FUND EXPENDITURES 4,492,561

RESOURCES AMOUNT EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

 PARKS & RECREATION - ADMINISTRATION 10,000
 PARKS & RECREATION - RECREATION PROGRAMS 15,000
 CONTINGENCY (25,000)

PARKS & RECREATION FUND RESOURCES 1,491,912 PARKS & RECREATIONFUND EXPENDITURES 1,491,912

RESOURCES AMOUNT EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

 JET FUEL 100,000  MATERIAL & SERVICES 100,000

AIRPORT FUND RESOURCES 1,144,019 AIRPORT FUND EXPENDITURES 1,144,019

RESOURCES AMOUNT EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

 MATCHING FUNDS - OCCA 35,000 (1)  PAC - LIGHTING PROJECT (15002) 35,000

(2)  BAY/MOORE STORM DRAIN (12015) 276,651
       NW 6TH STREET STORM SEWER (13002) (298,479)
       2014 SIDEWALK & BIKE IMPROVE (14007) (9,181)
      HWY 101  PEDESTIAN CROSSING IMPROVE (11024) 9,181
      STORM SEWER SYSTEM MASTER PLAN (13012) 8,421
      SAM MOORE CREEK WATER QUALITY (13020) 13,407

(3)  TRANSFER FROM PROPRIETARY CAPITAL FUND-WATER (7,759)
       CONTINGENCY 7,759

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 30,000 (4) PREPARATION OF NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 30,000

(5) KSENYIA RIDGE SIDEWALKS (13007) (18,067)
       TRANSFER TO SDC STREET FUND 18,067

 (6) PERSONAL SERVICES 1,000
       MATERIAL & SERVICES (1,000)

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND RESOURCES 24,681,426 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND EXPENDITURES 24,681,426

CITY OF NEWPORT, OREGON

NOTICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

A Supplemental Budget for the City of Newport, Oregon, for the fiscal year July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015, will be held in the City Council Chambers at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon. The

Supplemental Budget will be discussed on June 15, 2015 at 6:00 PM.  

A copy of the Supplemental Budget document may be inspected or obtained on or after June 10, 2015 at the City Finance Department, 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon between the hours

of 9:00 AM to 5 PM.

AIRPORT FUND

 Comments:  (1) To increase Material & Services appropriation by $100,000 for additional expenses, offset by additional jet fuel revenue.

CAPITAL PROJECTS - GENERAL

Comments: (1) To make appropriation for a new Capital Project # 15002 - PAC -Lighting Project appropriation of $35,000, offset by Matching Funds received from OCCA. (2) Appropriation changed

for specified construction projects to provided additional appropriation for under budgeting or not anticipated expenditures. (3) Correction from Supplemental Budget Resolution # 3696, the

resources were adjusted to the Proprietary Capital Projects Fund - Water by a transfer from the Capital Projects Fund - General, but the expense side of the transfer was not made at that time. (4)

To make appropriation for new Project - Preparation of Newport Urban Renewal Plan, offset by a transfer from General Fund. (5) To make appropriations for transferring back fund to SDC Fund -

Streets for Ksenyia Ridge Sidewalk Project which is complete. (6) To transfer appropriation from Material & Services to Personal Service in the Capital Projects - Airport to provide appropriation

authority for not anticipated expenditures 

Attachment A

CAPITAL PROJECTS - AIRPORT

GENERAL FUND 

Comments: (1) To increase General Fund-Fire Appropriations in the amount of $9,000 for Overtime and $3,000 for Capital Equipment Acquisition for the total of $12,000 of additional expenditure,

which is offset by revenue received from conflagration reimbursement. (2) To transfer fund to the Capital Project Fund - General for the Preparation of Newport Urban Renewal Plan Project. (3)

Correction from Supplemental Budget Resolution # 3698, the resources were adjusted to the Proprietary Capital Projects Fund - Wastewater by a transfer from the General Fund, but the expense

side of the transfer was not made at that time.

WASTEWATER FUND

 Comments:  (1)  To transfer contingency to Non Departmental cost center in Wastewater Fund to provide additional appropriation authority for under budgeting or not anticipated expenditures.  

PARKS & RECREATION FUND

 Comments:  (1)  To transfer contingency to various cost centers in Parks & Recreation Fund to provide additional appropriation authority for under budgeting or not anticipated expenditures.  

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 61



RESOURCES AMOUNT EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

(1)  WATER TREATMENT PLANT (10010) 6,402
       WATER RIGHT REVISIONS (13014) 20,813
       OTHER ELIGIBLE REVENUE BOND FUNDED PROJECT (27,215)

(2) AGATE BEACH SANITARY SEWER (11002) 5,065
       NAZARENE CHURCH-GROVE STR EXTENSION (11019) (116,427)
       SANITARY SEWER TELEVISION PROGRAM (13009) 106,419
       NYE BEACH SCREEN & GRINDING PUMP (14020) 4,943

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND RESOURCES 8,417,403 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL PROJECT FUND EXPENDITURES 8,417,403

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL PROJECTS - WASTEWATER

Comments: (1) Appropriation changed for specified Water construction projects to provided additional appropriation for under budgeting or not anticipated expenditures. (2) Appropriation

changed for specified Wastewater construction projects to provided additional appropriation for under budgeting or not anticipated expenditures.

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL PROJECTS - WATER

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 62



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: V.C.  
Meeting Date: 6/15/15

Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution 3719, a Resolution Approving Rates 
for Thompson Sanitary Service, Inc., for Solid Waste, Recycling and Composting, 
effective July 1, 2015. 
  
Background: 
The City of Newport has a franchise agreement for solid waste, recycling and composting with 
Thompson Sanitary Service, Inc. of Newport, Oregon. Under the terms of the franchise 
agreement, the franchisee shall charge and collect rates adopted by the City Council by 
resolution each year in accordance with Section 12 of the agreement to support the costs of this 
service.  The agreement provide that rates are intended to produce a revenue requirement for 
the franchisee that is equal to the quotient of the allowable expenses divided by the operating 
ratio.  This ratio is targeted at 88%. Please note that the last increase in rates for the disposal 
and recycling services was in 2012. In 2014, the City Council approved a compostable collection 
program, which added $6.59 per month to residential households receiving this service, unless 
the customers utilized a 24 household garbage cart and elected to opt out of the residential 
compost collection program.   
 
The agreement provides that on or before April 1st of each year, the franchisee shall submit to 
the City an annual report on operations.  This report was received on March 30th and indicated 
that an 8.63% increase would be needed to achieve the specific target of 88%.  At that point 
Thompson Sanitary Service was requesting a smaller change of 6.18% be considered by the 
City Council for the 2015-16 Fiscal Year.  Thompson’s was agreeable in delaying a report to the 
City Council, until a review of this request could be completed by me, due to other ongoing 
commitments that I was dealing with at that time. 
 
In subsequent discussions with Thompson’s, several adjustments are proposed for the City 
Council’s consideration for the 2015 rate increase.  Utilizing the 6.18% request that was made 
on March 30th as a beginning point, there are two adjustments proposed to reduce the impact 
of the rate for the 2015-16 Fiscal Year on the ratepayers for this next year.  The first is related 
to discontinuing the fee that Thompson’s contribute to the Closure Fund for Agate Beach 
(please review the item that is proposed to be acted upon by the City Council at a later point in 
the meeting on not collecting this fee at this time).  If this fee is eliminated, the requested rate 
increase would go to 5.80% for this next year.  Furthermore, Thompson’s has offered to accept 
two-thirds of that adjusted rate for the 2015-16 Fiscal Year in order to ease the impact on their 
customers.  This would be at 3.87% increase on the cost of solid waste, recycling and 
composting services for the City of Newport. 
 
I appreciate the gestures on the part of Thompson’s Sanitary Service to accept a lower rate 
adjustment for this fiscal year.  Part of the reason for this lower adjustment is that the overall 
impact of the composting program is still sorting itself out.  There is information provided 
indicating the success of the composting program based on the anticipated pounds of 
compostable that would be collected through this program.  The overall role of the program has 
been quite successful with very few complaints, higher utilization than what was projected at City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 63



the time of implementation of this program. Also with the overall economy improving, 
Thompson’s is hopeful that part of the otherwise justifiable rate increase may be made up 
through increase business volumes during the course of this next year.  The only concern I have 
with the deferment of a portion of the rate increase is its potential impact in 2016-17.   
 
I have reviewed the financial audited statements for Thompson’s Sanitary Service and other 
financial information, and I believe the rate review report accurately reflects those costs related 
to the operation of this system. 
 
Please note that I have also included in the packet a list of questions that we will be considering 
for inclusion in a survey to evaluate the public response to the composting services that will 
have been in effect for almost one year.  The original resolution had requested that the survey 
be done at an earlier point by the City.  However, this was not accomplished within that time 
frame.  I suspect a survey at this point will provide meaningful feedback as to the successes, 
concerns and issues that people have with the new composting program that individuals have 
been able to utilize for nearly 12 months.    
 
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the Mayor conduct a public hearing on the proposed rate structure for 
Thompson’s Sanitary Service, Inc. for solid waste, recycling, and composting services within 
the City of Newport, which includes a 3.87% proposed rate adjustment for the 2015-16 Fiscal 
Year. 
 
Following the public hearing, and considering any comments made, I recommend the City 
Council consider the following motion: 
 
I move adoption of Resolution No. 3719, which establishes a 3.87% increase in rates for 
Thompson’s Sanitary Service, Inc. for solid waste, recycling and composting effective July 1, 
2015. 
 
Fiscal Effects: 
None directly to the City.  The City charges a franchise fee that is impacted by the revenues 
collected. 
 
Alternatives: 
Implement a 5.80% increase in rates or as suggested by the City Council. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 64



CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3719 
 

APPROVING A RATE STRUCTURE FOR 
THOMPSON’S SANITARY SERVICE, INC. 

FOR SOLID WASTE RECYCLE AND COMPOSTING 
 
 
 

Whereas, the City of Newport and Thompson’s Sanitary Service, Inc. entered into a 
solid waste franchise agreement in May of 2007; and 

Whereas, Section 12(1)(a) of the May 2007 agreement states that the Franchisee shall 
charge and collect those rates adopted by the City Council resolution each year; and 

Whereas, Section 12(1)(h)(1) of the May 2007 agreement states that the city shall 
review the report [a rate review report] and, if the city’s review of the report indicates that 
the operating ratio is likely to be less than 85 percent or greater than 91 percent, the 
franchisee shall implement new rates for the next year. The rates shall provide the 
franchisee an operating ratio of 88 percent; and 

Whereas, The City Council has reviewed Thompson’s Sanitary Service, Inc. 2014 
Rate Review Report and the operating ratio is 99.12%; and 

Whereas, the calculated rate to bring Thompson’s Sanitary Service, Inc. to an 
operating ratio 88% would require an increase in rates of 8.63%.  

Whereas, Thompson’s Sanitary Service, Inc. had initially reduced the requested 
increase to 6.18% which would provide an operating ratio of 90.02%, and in consideration 
of the elimination of expenses for the Agate Beach Closure Fee in accordance with City 
of Newport Resolution No. 3713 further reduced the request to a 5.80% increase.  

Whereas, notwithstanding provisions for rate adjustments afforded in the May 2007 
franchise agreement, Thompson’s Sanitary Service, Inc. is requesting and recommending 
that two thirds of the calculated adjustment be implemented as of July 1, 2015, which will 
amount to a 3.87% increase in rates, with any remaining adjustments being considered 
as part of the rate approval process allowed by the Franchise Agreement for the year 
beginning July 1, 2016. 
 
The City of Newport resolves as follows:  
 
The City Council authorizes a 3.87% increase in solid waste, recycling, and compositing 
rates effective July 1, 2015, in accordance with Attachment A. titled Thompson’s Sanitary 
Service Proposed Rate Schedule.  
  
 
 
__________________________________ 
Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 65



RESIDENTIAL SERVICE Current Rate Per 3.87% With Increase

Proposed 

(Rounded to 

nearest $0.05)

24 Gallon Weekly $25.74 Month $1.00 $26.74 $26.75

24 - No CMP weekly $19.15 Month $0.74 $19.89 $19.90

35 Gallon Weekly $26.94 Month $1.04 $27.98 $28.00

35 Monthly $23.24 Month $0.90 $24.14 $24.15

65 Gallon Weekly $46.84 Month $1.81 $48.65 $48.65

65 Gallon Monthly $38.84 Month $1.50 $40.34 $40.35

COMMERCIAL

35 Gallon Weekly $21.35 Month $0.83 $22.18 $22.20

65 Gallon Weekly $41.70 Month $1.61 $43.31 $43.30

96 Gallon Weekly $59.05 Month $2.29 $61.34 $61.35

1 yd container Weekly $115.25 Month $4.46 $119.71 $119.70

200 Gallon Tub weekly $115.25 Month $4.46 $119.71 $119.70

Extra pickup $29.00 Each $1.12 $30.12 $30.10

1.5 yd container Weekly $162.55 Month $6.29 $168.84 $168.85

300 Gallon tub Weekly $162.55 Month $6.29 $168.84 $168.85

Extra pickup $40.60 Each $1.57 $42.17 $42.15

450 Gallon Weekly $240.10 Month $9.29 $249.39 $249.40

 

Special pick up $25 Minute $0.97 $25.97 $25.95

  (15 minute Min)

Temporary Containers

1 Yd Container $43.45 Each $1.68 $45.13 $45.15

1.5 Yd Container $65.30 Each $2.53 $67.83 $67.85

Rent $4.35 Day $0.17 $4.52 $4.50

Additional Services

Lid Up $2.45 Each $0.09 $2.54 $2.55

Extra Trash/Relocate $4.95 Each $0.19 $5.14 $5.15

Valet $9.90 Month $0.38 $10.28 $10.30

Enhanced $2.05 Minute $0.08 $2.13 $2.15

Trash In Recycling $14.75 Each $0.57 $15.32 $15.30

Return For Service $6.05 Each $0.23 $6.28 $6.30

Thompsons Sanitary Service

Proposed Rate Schedule

Effective July 1, 2015

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 66



June 8, 2015 

 

Spencer Nebel, City Manager 

City of Newport 

Newport Oregon  

 Via E-mail 

 

Re: Revised Rate Review Reports Requested 

 

Attached please find Thompsons Sanitary Service Revised Rate Review Report with the changes that you 

discussed with Rob and Ken.  I have also included a revised graph showing the CPI vs. Actual rate 

adjustments since 1997.  There are a couple other attachments which include the cleaned up graph of 

the Mixed Compostable Weights and pickups that you requested and a new rate schedule based on the 

3.87% proposed rate adjustment. 

I wanted to clarify the steps taken to get to the 3.87% proposal currently under consideration as: 

• Company calculates initial adjustment based on franchise agreement Operating Ratio of 88%, 

resulting in an 8% required adjustment. 

• Company decides that in support of the community, and the public-private partnership goodwill, 

to propose a smaller adjustment that will bring the results into the Operating Ratio Range.  This 

results in the initial submittal showing a 6.18% rate adjustment. 

• Subsequent to our last meeting, there was a proposal to terminate funding of the closure fund 

for agate beach.  Although the Company’s rates are based on projections for the current year, 

and have already funded half of the year, the company agrees to adjust the projections by 100% 

of that funding.  This results in a 5.80% rate adjustment required. 

• Finally, to soften the rate adjustment, and spread the changes over two years, the company 

offers to propose that only 2/3 of that adjustment be enacted now, and that the balance will be 

included in the rate passed in 2016.  Based on this, the current proposed rate adjustment in 

3.87%.  The remaining amounts, including reaching the target Operating Ratio of 88%, will be 

allowed in the 2016 rate review. 

I will be happy to answer any questions at the meeting on the 15th, however I will also be available to 

clarify any of the materials prior to that time as well. 

Thank you for your time and assistance in this matter. 

Respectfully 

 

Joseph Cook 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 67



* - Amended 5/8/2015 - Adjusted Closure to Zero

Allocation Method Total Company City of Newport Projected City of Newport

Actual 2014 Actual 2014 Adjustments Projected 2015

INCOME AND EXPENSE DATA: From CPA

REVENUE Reviewed FS

Collection Services Actual 3,159,401$                2,804,118$             130,993$              2,935,111$          

Non Franchised Actual 36,484                       -                          -                        -                       

Recycling Revenue Actual 57,142                       50,697                    (17,686)                 33,011                 

Other Income (Expenses) Actual -                             -                          -                        -                       

5.80% Rate Adjustment Required -                               -                            170,300                170,300               

Total Revenue 3,253,027           2,854,814         283,607          3,138,421      

 

LABOR EXPENSES  

Supervisor/Manager Labor Hours 242,460                     210,095                  -                        210,095               

Customer Relations Representative Labor Hours 164,881                     142,871                  3,986                    146,857               

Operational Personnel Labor Hours 660,729                     572,530                  15,974                  588,504               

Total Labor 1,068,070           925,496            19,960            945,456         

 

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES  

Bad Debt Expense Labor Hours 7,027                         6,089                      -                        6,089                   

Business Taxes and PUC Labor Hours 62,246                       53,937                    -                        53,937                 

12000 Closure Labor Hours 11,202                       9,707                      (9,707)                   -                       

Depreciation and Amortization Labor Hours 10,105                       8,756                      (55)                        8,701                   

Disposal Charges Vessel Weights 642,186                     580,706                  17,202                  597,907               

Franchise Fees Labor Hours 105,035                     97,081                    4,350                    101,431               

Fuel Labor Hours 154,718                     134,065                  (26,813)                 107,252               

Insurance Expense Labor Hours 58,728                       50,888                    -                        50,888                 

Operational Lease and Rent (Note 3) Labor Hours 415,320                     359,880                  (11,521)                 348,359               

Property Taxes Labor Hours 9,827                         8,516                      -                        8,516                   

PUC Labor Hours -                             -                          -                        -                       

Recycling processing & transport Labor Hours 137,082                     118,783                  -                        118,783               

Refund of Deposit on Service Labor Hours 635                            550                         -                        550                      

Rent Labor Hours -                             -                          -                        -                       

Repairs and Maintenance Labor Hours 279,832                     242,478                  4,588                    247,065               

12000 Solid Waste District Surcharge Labor Hours 45,725                       39,621                    -                        39,621                 

Total Operational 1,939,667           1,711,056         (21,957)           1,689,099      

GROSS PROFIT 245,291        218,262       285,604      503,867     
 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES  

Advertising Customer Counts 16,561                       14,503                    (1,450)                   13,053                 

Company Meetings Customer Counts 12,998                       11,383                    -                        11,383                 

Community Education & Support Customer Counts 13,469                       11,795                    -                        11,795                 

Dues and Subscriptions Customer Counts 9,467                         8,291                      -                        8,291                   

Employee benefits (Drug Program) Customer Counts 6,577                         5,760                      -                        5,760                   

Meals and entertainment Customer Counts 5,968                         5,227                      -                        5,227                   

Office Supplies Customer Counts 46,091                       40,365                    -                        40,365                 

Postage Customer Counts 22,007                       19,273                    (964)                      18,309                 

Professional fees Customer Counts 55,965                       49,012                    -                        49,012                 

Utilities Customer Counts 44,981                       39,393                    -                        39,393                 

Total Administrative 234,084              205,003            (2,414)             202,589         

 

NET INCOME BEFORE TAX 11,207$               13,260$             288,018$         301,278$        

Allocation Percentages Labor Hours 86.65% 86.65%

Vessel Weights 90.43% 90.43%

Customer Counts 87.58% 87.58%

City of Newport
Thompson's Sanitary Service Inc.

Rate Review Report

December 30, 2014

Exhibit BCity Council Meeting June 15, 2015 68



* - Amended 5/8/2015 - Adjusted Closure to Zero

Actual Projected

2014 2015

Total Expenses:

Total Labor 925,496$                945,456$         

Total Operational 1,711,056               1,689,099        

Total Administrative 205,003                  202,589           

Total 2,841,555               2,837,144        

Less Non Allowable Expenses:

Community Education & Support (11,795)                   (11,795)            

Less "Pass Through Expenses"

-                           -                    

Allowable Expenses 2,829,759               2,825,348        

Revenue

Revenue 2,854,814               3,138,421        

Less "Pass Through Expenses"

 0 -                           -                    

Revenue (net of Pass Through) 2,854,814               3,138,421        

Operating Ratio:

Allowable Expenses 2,829,759               2,825,348        

divided by

Revenue (net of Pass Through) 2,854,814               3,138,421        

Calculated Operating Ratio 99.12% 90.02%

December 30,

City of Newport

Thompson's Sanitary Service Inc.
Calculation of Operating Ratio

Exhibit BCity Council Meeting June 15, 2015 69



$0.00

$5.00

$10.00

$15.00

$20.00

$25.00

$30.00

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

TSS Approved Rate History vs. 85% of CPI-U, West B/C Applied plus New Program Rates

Actual Rate CPI Only Rate

2004/2005 - New 

Program Added

2014 - New Program 

Added

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 70



Week Ended Projected Lbs Actual Lbs Collected
Number of Carts Set Out And 

Collected
Friday, July 18, 2014 30,000 29,780 817
Friday, July 25, 2014 30,000 30,640 838

Friday, August 01, 2014 30,000 29,600 776
Friday, August 08, 2014 30,000 30,280 824
Friday, August 15, 2014 30,000 26,340 779
Friday, August 22, 2014 30,000 27,400 791
Friday, August 29, 2014 30,000 30,280 827

Friday, September 05, 2014 20,000 26,480 779
Friday, September 12, 2014 20,000 28,400 804
Friday, September 19, 2014 20,000 24,620 783
Friday, September 26, 2014 20,000 24,280 700

Friday, October 03, 2014 20,000 23,380 694
Friday, October 10, 2014 10,000 28,660 756
Friday, October 17, 2014 10,000 25,700 639
Friday, October 24, 2014 10,000 20,780 522
Friday, October 31, 2014 10,000 17,240 480

Friday, November 07, 2014 5,000 22,980 569
Friday, November 14, 2014 5,000 31,620 589
Friday, November 21, 2014 5,000 20,220 535
Friday, November 28, 2014 5,000 16,200 436
Friday, December 05, 2014 5,000 16,100 486
Friday, December 12, 2014 5,000 14,560 426
Friday, December 19, 2014 5,000 14,640 446
Friday, December 26, 2014 5,000 13,740 359

Friday, January 02, 2015 5,000 14,480 470
Friday, January 09, 2015 5,000 19,020 532
Friday, January 16, 2015 5,000 14,120 496
Friday, January 23, 2015 5,000 16,750 494
Friday, January 30, 2015 5,000 16,960 488

Friday, February 06, 2015 5,000 16,760 490
Friday, February 13, 2015 5,000 13,620 385
Friday, February 20, 2015 5,000 26,360 621
Friday, February 27, 2015 5,000 23,420 563

Friday, March 06, 2015 15,000 20,040 533
Friday, March 13, 2015 15,000 22,840 563
Friday, March 20, 2015 15,000 16,060 490
Friday, March 27, 2015 15,000 19,800 490
Friday, April 03, 2015 20,000 36,700 777
Friday, April 10, 2015 20,000 29,860 704
Friday, April 17, 2015 20,000 35,680 726
Friday, April 24, 2015 20,000 42,220 816
Friday, May 01, 2015 25,000 31,600 722
Friday, May 08, 2015 25,000 47,800 868
Friday, May 15, 2015 25,000 40,980 821
Friday, May 22, 2015 25,000 47,860 939
Friday, May 29, 2015 25,000 51,840 937
Friday, June 05, 2015
Friday, June 12, 2015
Friday, June 19, 2015
Friday, June 26, 2015

Thompsons Sanitary Service
Mixed Compostables Collected in Newport

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 71



___IV D

APR 01 Z015

CITY OF NEWPORT

Spencer Nebel
City ofNewport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newpo~Oregon 97~65

Re: 2015 Rate Review Report
Dear Spencer:

TEL: (541) 265·7249
FAX: (541) 265·3034

7450 NE Avery· PO Box 643· Newport, OR 97365

March 30th
, 2015

Enclosed are several schedules and a 2015 Reviewed Financial Statement prepared by
our independent Certified Public Accountants. These items make up the "Rate Review
Report" as outlined in the Solid Waste Collection Franchise. This information also
makes up the Annual Report.

As required under The Franchise pursuant to Newport Municipal code 7.05, the enclosed
mte review report contains: 1) all the actual allowable expenses incurred by Franchisee in
the preceding calendar year (Exhibit A) on file; 2) all additional allowable expenses that
we reasonably anticipate will be incurred or imposed in the current year (Exhibit C Pg 1);
3) the allocation formulas used to determine expenses (Exhibit B); 4)the actual Opet;ating
Ratio for the preceding calendar year (Exhibit C Pg 2); and 5) the expected Operating
Ratio for the current calendar year (Exhibit C Pg 2).

In addition, as required under The Franchise, the enclosed data also includes Reviewed
Financial Statements. These are to be treated as confidential material.

Based on this data, the Operating Ratio for the current calendar year is outside the limits
of the Operating Ratio Range of 85% to 91%. Our projected operating ratio is 95.52%
and therefore indicates revenue is not sufficient. An 8.63% increase would be needed to
achieve the specified target of 88%, we are recommending a smaller change of6.18%
which would project an operating mtio of90.02%. Rates have not changed since 2012
which is the primary factor for this upward pressure. The new Mixed Compostable
service implemented July 2014 based on a partial year's data appears to be in the range.
On the next page we will outline some ofthese impacts of2014. On May 4th we will
present at the regular meeting of the City Council the annual report.

Respectfully,

IfUf t4f.~

Robert M. Thompson,
President

www.thompsonsanitary.com

IV D
APR 01 Z015

CITY OF NEWPORT

Spencer Nebel
City ofNewport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newport, Oregon 97~65

Re: 2015 Rate Review Report
Dear Spencer:

TEL: (541) 265-7249
FAX: (541) 265-3034

7450 NE Avery' PO Box 643' Newport, OR 97365

March 30th
, 2015

Enclosed are several schedules and a 2015 Reviewed Financial Statement prepared by
our independent Certified Public Accountants. These items make up the "Rate Review
Report" as outlined in the Solid Waste Collection Franchise. This information also
makes up the Annual Report.

As required under The Franchise pursuant to Newport Municipal code 7.05, the enclosed
rate review report contains: 1) all the actual allowable expenses incurred by Franchisee in
the preceding calendar year (Exhibit A) on file; 2) all additional allowable expenses that
we reasonably anticipate will be incurred or imposed in the current year (Exhtbit C Pg 1);
3) the allocation formulas used to determine expenses (Exhibit B); 4)the actual Op~ting
Ratio for the preceding calendar year (Exhibit C Pg 2); and 5) the expected Operating
Ratio for the current calendar year (Exhibit C Pg 2).

In addition, as required under The Franchise, the enclosed data also includes Reviewed
Financial Statements. These are to be treated as confidential material.

Based on this data, the Operating Ratio for the current calendar year is outside the limits
of the Operating Ratio Range of 85% to 91%. Our projected operating ratio is 95.52%
and therefore indicates revenue is not sufficient. An 8.63% increase would be needed to
achieve the specified target of 88%, we are recommending a smaller change of6.18%
which would project an operating ratio of90.02%. Rates have not changed since 2012
which is the primary factor for this upward pressure. The new Mixed Compostable
service implemented July 2014 based on a partial year's data appears to be in the range.
On the next page we will outline som~ ofthese impacts of2014. On May 4th we will
present at the regular meeting of the City Council the annual report.

Respectfully,

/{Uf~ ~

Robert M. Thompson,
President

- -

,:www.thompsonsanitary.com

IV D
APR 01 Z015

CITY OF NEWPORT

Spencer Nebel
City ofNewport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newpo~Oregon 97365

Re: 2015 Rate Review Report
Dear Spencer:

TEL: (541) 265·7249
FAX: (541) 265·3034

7450 NE Avery· PO Box 643· Newport, OR 97365

March 30th
, 2015

Enclosed are several schedules and a 2015 Reviewed Financial Statement prepared by
our independent Certified Public Accountants. These items make up the "Rate Review
Report" as outlined in the Solid Waste Collection Franchise. This infonnation also
makes up the Annual Report.

As required under The Franchise pursuant to Newport Municipal code 7.05, the enclosed
mte review report contains: 1) all the actual allowable expenses incurred by FraIichisee in
the preceding calendar year (Exhibit A) on file; 2) all additional allowable expenses that
we reasonably anticipate will be incurred or imposed in the current year (Exhtbit C Pg 1);
3) the allocation fonnulas used to detennine expenses (Exhibit B); 4)the actual Op~ting
Ratio for the preceding calendar year (Exhibit C Pg 2); and 5) the expected Operating
Ratio for the current calendar year (Exhibit C Pg 2).

In addition, as required under The Franchise, the enclosed data also includes Reviewed
Financial Statements. These are to be treated as confidential material.

Based on this data, the Operating Ratio for the current calendar year is outside the limits
of the Operating Ratio Range of 85% to 91%. Our projected operating ratio is 95.52%
and therefore indicates revenue is not sufficient. An 8.63% increase would be needed to
achieve the specified target of 88%, we are recommending a smaller change of6.18%
which would project an operating mtio of90.02%. Rates have not changed since 2012
which is the primary factor for this upward pressure. The new Mixed Compostable
service implemented July 2014 based on a partial year's data appears to be in the range.
On the next page we will outline some ofthese impacts of2014. On May 4th we will
present at the regular meeting of the City Council the annual report.

Respectfully,

IfUf t1.~

Robert M. Thompson,
President

W'WW. thompsonsanitary.comCity Council Meeting June 15, 2015 72

IV D
APR 01 Z015

CITY OF NEWPORT

Spencer Nebel
City ofNewport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newpo~Oregon 97365

Re: 2015 Rate Review Report
Dear Spencer:

TEL: (541) 265·7249
FAX: (541) 265·3034

7450 NE Avery' PO Box 643' Newport, OR 97365

March 30th
, 2015

Enclosed are several schedules and a 2015 Reviewed Financial Statement prepared by
our independent Certified Public Accountants. These items make up the "Rate Review
Report" as outlined in the Solid Waste Collection Franchise. This infonnation also
makes up the Annual Report.

As required under The Franchise pursuant to Newport Municipal code 7.05, the enclosed
mte review report contains: 1) all the actual allowable expenses incurred by FraIichisee in
the preceding calendar year (Exhibit A) on file; 2) all additional allowable expenses that
we reasonably anticipate will be incurred or imposed in the current year (Exhtbit C Pg 1);
3) the allocation fonnulas used to detennine expenses (Exhibit B); 4)the actual Op~ting
Ratio for the preceding calendar year (Exhibit C Pg 2); and 5) the expected Opemting
Ratio for the current calendar year (Exhibit C Pg 2).

In addition, as required under The Franchise, the enclosed data also includes Reviewed
Financial Statements. These are to be treated as confidential material.

Based on this data, the Operating Ratio for the current calendar year is outside the limits
of the Operating Ratio Range of 85% to 91%. Our projected opemting ratio is 95.52%
and therefore indicates revenue is not sufficient. An 8.63% increase would be needed to
achieve the specified target of 88%, we are recommending a smaller change of6.18%
which would project an opemting mtio of90.02%. Rates have not changed since 2012
which is the primary factor for this upward pressure. The new Mixed Compostable
service implemented July 2014 based on a partial year's data appears to be in the range.
On the next page we will outline some ofthese impacts of2014. On May 4th we will
present at the regular meeting of the City Council the annual report.

Respectfully,

1fUf~ ~

Robert M. Thompson,
President

- -

, www.thompsonsanitary.com
-- -



Do you have a mc cart?
Ifno, skip to question #

How often do you put your Me cart out for service?
Once a month
Every other week
Monthly
Occasionally
Never

As the weather changes, do you think you will put your me cart out
More often
Less
Same

As a result of the increased capacity you receive with the me service, do you feel that you have
less material going into your garbage cart?

Yes
No

Do you feel that you received enough information on the use of your new mc service?
Yes
No

Do you put food waste in your mc cart?
Yes
No

If yes, what percentage ofall ofyour food waste would you say you put in your mc cart?

10% 60%
20% 70%
30% 80%
40% 90%
50% 100%

Ofthe food waste you put in your mc cart, what types do you include?

Vegetative
Meats
Dairy
Bread
Other
Don1tknow

7

Do you have a me cart?
Ifno, skip to question #

How often do you put your Me cart out for service?
Once a month
Every other week
Monthly
Occasionally
Never

As the weather changes, do you think you will put your me cart out
More often
Less
Same

As a result of the increased capacity you receive with the me service, do you feel that you have
less material going into your garbage cart?

Yes
No

Do you feel that you received enough infonnation on the use ofyour new mc service?
Yes
No

Do you put food waste in your mc cart?
Yes
No

If yes, what percentage ofall ofyour food waste would you say you put in your mc cart?

10% 60%
20% 70%
30% 80%
40% 90%
500/0 100%

Ofthe food waste you put in your me cart, what types do you include?

Vegetative
Meats
Dairy
Bread
Other
Donttknow

7

Do you have a mc cart?
Ifno, skip to question #

How often do you put your Me cart out for service?
Once a month
Every other week
Monthly
Occasionally
Never

As the weather changes, do you think you will put your me cart out
More often
Less
Same

As a result of the increased capacity you receive with the mc service, do you feel that you have
less material going into your garbage cart?

Yes
No

Do you feel that you received enough infonnation on the use of your new mc service?
Yes
No

Do you put food waste in your me cart?
Yes
No

If yes, what percentage ofall ofyour food waste would you say you put in your mc cart?

10% 60%
20% 70%
30% 80%
40% 90%
500/0 100%

Ofthe food waste you put in your me cart, what types do you include?

Vegetative
Meats
Dairy
Bread
Other
Donttknow

7

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 73

Do you have a me cart?
Ifno, skip to question #

How often do you put your Me cart out for service?
Once a month
Every other week
Monthly
Occasionally
Never

As the weather changes, do you think you will put your me cart out
More often
Less
Same

As a result of the increased capacity you receive with the me service, do you feel that you have
less material going into your garbage cart?

Yes
No

Do you feel that you received enough infonnation on the use ofyour new me service?
Yes
No

Do you put food waste in your me cart?
Yes
No

If yes, what percentage ofall of your food waste would you say you put in your me cart?

10% 60%
20% 70%
30% 80%
40% 90%
50~ 100~

Ofthe food waste you put in your mc cart, what types do you include?

Vegetative
Meats
Dairy
Bread
Other
Donttknow



Overall, how satisfied are you with the garbage, recycling and mc services provided by TSS?
Extremely
Very
Somewhat
Not Very
Not at All

Are you aware ofTSS's menu ofpossible services that may save you money by changing your
garbage service level due to increased room in your mc and recycling carts?

Yes
No

If you currently don't have an mc cart, it is because
I don't have that type ofwaste
I don't have room to keep it
It costs too much
I just want to throw everything in one place and forget about it

Have you had contact with TSS in the past year?
Yes
No

If yes, was it

By phone
By email
In office
On route
Other

Would you describe your contact as:

Excellent
Good
Alright
Marginal
Poor

What changes, if any, would you like to see in your service that would make it possible for you
to recycle more ofyour waste?

Any additional comments

Overall, how satisfied are you with the garbage, recycling and mc services provided by TSS?
Extremely
Very
Somewhat
Not Very
Not at All

Are you aware ofTSSts menu ofpossible services that may save you money by changing your
garbage service level due to increased room in your mc and recycling carts?

Yes
No

If you currently dontt have an mc cart, it is because
I dontt have that type ofwaste
I don't have room to keep it
It costs too much
I just want to throw everything in one place and forget about it

Have you had contact with TSS in the past year?
Yes
No

Ifyes, was it

By phone
By email
In office
On route
Other

Would you describe your contact as:

Excellent
Good
Alright
Marginal
Poor

What changes, if any, would you like to see in your service that would make it possible for you
to recycle more ofyour waste?

Any additional comments

Overall, how satisfied are you with the garbage, recycling and mc services provided by TSS?
Extremely
Very
Somewhat
Not Very
Not at All

Are you aware ofTSS's menu ofpossible services that may save you money by changing your
garbage service level due to increased room in your mc and recycling carts?

Yes
No

Ifyou currently don't have an me cart, it is because
I don't have that type ofwaste
I don't have room to keep it
It costs too much
I just want to throw everything in one place and forget about it

Have you had contact with TSS in the past year?
Yes
No

If yes, was it

By phone
By email
In office
On route
Other

Would you describe your contact as:

Excellent
Good
Alright
Marginal
Poor

What changes, if any, would you like to see in your service that would make it possible for you
to recycle more ofyour waste?

Any additional comments

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 74

Overall, how satisfied are you with the garbage, recycling and mc services provided by TSS?
Extremely
Very
Somewhat
Not Very
Not at All

Are you aware ofTSSts menu ofposs-ble services that may save you money by changing your
garbage service level due to increased room in your me and recycling carts?

Yes
No

If you currently don't have an me cart, it is because
I don't have that type ofwaste
I don't have room to keep it
It costs too much
I just want to throw everything in one place and forget about it

Have you had contact with TSS in the past year?
Yes
No

Ifyes, was it

By phone
By email
In office
On route
Other

Would you describe your contact as:

Excellent
Good
Alright
Marginal
Poor

What changes, if any, would you like to see in your service that would make it possible for you
to recycle more ofyour waste?

Any additional comments



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

         Agenda #: V.D.  
Meeting Date:  6-15-15

Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Ordinance No. 2082 – An Ordinance 
which amends 2.05.070(A) of the Newport Municipal Code, related to the 
composition of the Wayfinding Committee 
  
Background: 
At the May 5th City Council meeting, the Council passed a motion directing staff to prepare an 
ordinance that would amend the existing code provisions for the Wayfinding Committee by 
adding an ex-officio, non-voting member from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce as 
part of the membership structure for the Wayfinding Committee.  City Recorder, Peggy Hawker, 
has drafted the ordinance for the City Council’s review.  
 
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that Mayor conduct a public hearing on Ordinance No. 2082, an ordinance 
amending Chapter 2.05.070(A) of the Newport Municipal Code, relating to the composition of 
the Wayfinding Committee 
 
Following the public hearing, and considering any comments made, I recommend that the City 
Council consider the following motion: 
 
I move that Ordinance No. 2082, an ordinance amending 2.05.070(A) of the Newport Municipal 
Code, relating to the composition of the Wayfinding Committee, be read by title only and place 
for final passage. 
 
The Mayor will then ask for a voice vote on whether to read the ordinance by title only and place 
for final passage. 
 
If the motion is approved, the City Recorder will read the title of the ordinance. 
 
A roll call vote on the final passage of the ordinance will then be requested by the Mayor, and 
taken by the City Recorder. 
 

Fiscal Effects: 
Approval of the Ordinance will not have any financial impact on the City. 
  
Alternatives: 
Do not approve the ordinance revision as suggested by the City Council.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 75



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 76



                Agenda Item # V.D.______ 
 
                Meeting Date  June 15, 2015 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
 
Issue/Agenda Title:   Public Hearing on and Possible Adoption of Ordinance No. 2082 
Amending Chapter 2.05.070(A) of the Newport Municipal Code related to the Composition 
of the Wayfinding Committee              ______________________________________ 
 
Prepared By: Hawker_ Dept Head Approval:  ph_  City Mgr Approval:  _____________ 
 
 
Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is to hold a public hearing to take 
comment on proposed Ordinance No. 2082 which would amend Chapter 2.05.070(A) of 
the Newport Municipal Code related to the composition of the Wayfinding Committee.   
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends adoption of the ordinance following the public 
hearing. 
 
Proposed Motion: I move to read Ordinance No. 2082, an ordinance amending Chapter 
2.05.070(A) of the Newport Municipal Code, relating to the composition of the Wayfinding 
Committee, by title only, and place for final passage. 
 
Key Facts and Information Summary: At the May 4, 2015 City Council meeting, Council 
considered a request from the Wayfinding Committee to expand the composition of the 
Wayfinding Committee to eight members which would include an ex-officio, non-voting 
staff member from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce. After discussion, Council 
passed a motion directing staff to prepare an ordinance amending 2.05.070(A) of the 
Newport Municipal Code to affect this requested change. Ordinance No. 2082, if adopted, 
will add the ex-officio, non-voting member from the Greater Newport Chamber of 
Commerce. 
 
Other Alternatives Considered: Not amend this section of the code. 
 
City Council Goals: None. 
 
Attachment List: Ordinance No. 2082 
 
Fiscal Notes: None. 
 

 

 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 77



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 78



 

Ordinance No. 2082 
 

CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2082 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2.05.070(A) 
OF THE MUNICPAL CODE RELATED TO 

THE COMPOSITION OF THE WAYFINDING COMMITTEE 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 2.05.070(A) of the Newport Municipal Code provides that the 
Wayfinding Committee shall consist of seven full members; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Wayfinding Committee recommended to the City Council that the 
composition of the Committee be amended to add an ex-officio/non-voting staff member 
from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council discussed the recommendation from the Wayfinding 
Committee regarding the Committee composition, and concluded that an ex-officio/non-
voting staff member from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce be added to the 
Committee composition; 
 
THE CITY OF NEWPORT ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Chapter 2.05.070(A) is amended to read as follows: 
 
2.05.070 Wayfinding Committee 
 

 A. The Wayfinding Committee shall consist of seven voting members, and one ex-
 officio/non-voting staff member from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce, and 
 Committee members shall serve two year terms. All members must be residents, or 
 business owners, of the City of Newport. The membership shall consist of one member 
 from each of the  following: Agate Beach District; Nye Beach District; Bayfront District; 
 City Center District; and the South Beach District, two members at-large, and one ex-
 officio/non-voting staff member from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce. 

 
 Section 2. This ordinance shall become effective 30 days after passage. 
 
 Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 79



 

Ordinance No. 2082 
 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Steven Rich, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
  
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 80



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: V.E.  
Meeting Date:  6-15-15

Public Hearing on the creation of a Bicycle Pump Track located east of SE 
Harborton Street near the Wilder Subdivision 
  
Background: 
At the June 1, 2015, meeting, the City Council authorized an application to Lincoln County to 
proceed with the permitting requirements to develop a bicycle pump track on property located 
east of SE Harborton Street near the Wilder Subdivision.  While the site is located within the 
City’s urban boundaries, the property has not been annexed into the City where the proposed 
track would be constructed. As a result, the site plan and zoning review, for this project, will be 
conducted by Lincoln County. 
 
Also at the June 1st meeting, the City Council scheduled a public hearing to give an opportunity 
for public comment on the development of a pump track at this location.  The developers of 
Wilder Subdivision have indicated that they are willing to make property available for this 
development.  The preliminary location is close to the disc golf course and dog park located on 
the east side of SE Harborton Street.  There is good separation between this location and the 
residential homes in the Wilder Subdivision.   
 
A new bicycle pump track is a continuous loop of berms and rollers (smooth dirt mounds) where 
a rider can use momentum and a push/pull pumping motion to maintain speed without pedaling.  
Pump tracks are made by reshaping the earth so it is relatively easy to build and easy to remove.  
Pump tracks are used by riders of all ages, from the very young to adult level. 
 
There is no recommended action following the public hearing.  If no alternate actions are taken, 
we will continue to pursue through the permitting process for this track.  This was to give the 
public enough opportunity to comment on the development of a pump track at this location. 
 
Recommended Action: 
None at this time.  If no action is taken, City Administration shall continue working on the 
development of the pump track at this location. 
 

Fiscal Effects: 
The property for this facility will be provided by the developers at a nominal cost to the City.  The 
Yaquina Wheels Bicycle Club has done a considerable amount of research and fund raising 
regarding the development of this track.  At this point there are no City funds appropriated for 
this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 81



 
Alternatives: 
Following the public hearing, if the Council wishes to change directions regarding proceeding 
with this project, then it would be appropriate for some sort of motion to be made to this effect. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 82



 Agenda Item # V.E 
 Meeting Date June15, 2015 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
 
Issue/Agenda Title:      Public Hearing in regard to a Pump Track at Wilder        
 ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Prepared By: __Protiva________ Dept. Head Approval: JAP__    City Manager Approval:    
 
 
Issue before the Council:    
 
COMMUNICATION WITH THE PUBLIC ABOUT INSTALLING A PUMP TRACK FOR PUBLIC USE IN THE WILDER 

SUBDIVISION.     
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends allowing for public comment about the plans and desires of local organizations and 
the principals at Wilder to construct a dirt pump track for public use.   
 
Proposed Motion: 
 
No motion is necessary at this time  
 
Key Facts and Information Summary:    
 
The bicycling community has been working on obtaining a suitable piece of property for installation of 
the Pump Track for public use.  Many different parcels and locations have been explored with various 
levels of issues or concerns by neighbors.  While there is still considerable interest in the Harney and 
7th street parcel, it appears that the Public Works will be occupying and monitoring the infrastructure 
in that area for a considerable amount of time.   
 
The search for an accessible location without immediate neighbors or impacts lead us to explore the 
Wilder Subdivision. That resulted in a favorable outcome with the principals at Wilder.  They are very 
open to providing this opportunity under the same type of agreement as the Disc Golf Course.  A 
preliminary location is being explored close to the Disc Golf Course and Dog Park.  The challenges 
have been that it may cross PUD right of way and Lincoln County jurisdictions.  Currently all parties 
have been contacted and have given the go ahead. The Yaquina Wheels Bike Club is making contact 
with the contractor who will be constructing the new coffee shop to see if they can clear some brush 
and make sure the ground is level.  The Bike Club has also agreed to construct and maintain the track 
moving forward.  This location also appears to be ideal because of the location to the start/finish line 
of the Coast Hills Classic Mountain Bike Race that occurs early in May.  
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 83



The Yaquina Wheels Bicycle Club have done a considerable amount of research and fund raising 
with the desire to help construct and maintain a dirt bicycle pump track in Newport.  They have be 
engaged in the discussions and planning and feel that the Wilder location is going to be acceptable 
and actually complimentary to other bicycling activity in that area.   
 
 
 
Other Alternatives Considered: 
 
Several other locations have been considered, however at this time we feel that moving forward with 
Wilder is the best option for success.     
 
City Council Goals: 
 
To provide meaningful opportunities that are current and desired within our park system.  
 
 
Attachment List: 
 
None provided  
 
Fiscal Notes: 
 
The fiscal impacts to the City will be limited to staff time and equipment and permits 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 84



Linroln CAJunty
OREGON

a S.T A. • LIS H • D I •• S

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

210 SW 2nd Street
Newport, OR 97365

(541) 265-41 92
Fax (541) 265-6945

GENERAL INFORMATION

REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A
LAND USE ACTION

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ BEFORE STARTING
YOUR APPLICATION

Attached is an application for an approval of a land use action. Completion of this
application form and providing the supporting information is the most important part of
the application process. The information requested is required at the time you submit
your application. The processing of your application does not begin until the application
is determined to be complete. An incomplete application will postpone the decision, or
it may result in a denial of the request.

In all land use actions, the "burden of proof" is on the applicant. It is important that you
provide information that clearly describes the nature of the request. In preparing your
application, a planner can explain which sections of the ordinances pertain to your
specific request. You must address each ordinance criteria in writing, on a point
by-point basis, in order for this application to be deemed complete.

The planning staff can answer questions regarding the process and procedures, but
they cannot prepare responses to the applicable criteria. If you require assistance with
the application, you may want to confer with a professional land use consultant or
attorney.

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

210 SW 2nd Street
Newport, OR 97365

(541) 265-4192
Fax (541) 265-6945

GENERAL INFORMATION

REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A
LAND USE ACTION

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ BEFORE STARTING
YOUR APPLICATION

Attached is an application for an approval of a land use action. Completion of this
application form and providing the supporting information is the most important part of
the application process. The information requested is required at the time you submit
your application. The processing of your application does not begin until the application
is determined to be complete. An incomplete application will postpone the decision, or
it may result in a denial of the request. .

In all land use actions, the "burden of proof" is on the applicant. It is important that you
provide information that clearly describes the nature of the request. In preparing your
application, a planner can explain which sections of the ordinances pertain to your
specific request. You must address each ordinance criteria in writing, on a point
by-point basis, in order for this application to be deemed complete.

The planning staff can answer questions regarding the process and procedures, but
they cannot prepare responses to the applicable criteria. If you require assistance with
the application, you may want to confer with a professional land use consultant or
attorney.

Lincoln Cowtty
OREGON

r S.T A • LIS H • D t •• S

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

210 SW 2nd Street
Newport, OR 97365

(541) 265-4192
Fax (541) 265-6945

GENERAL INFORMATION

REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A
LAND USE ACTION

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ BEFORE STARTING
YOUR APPLICATION

Attached is an application for an approval of a land use action. Completion of this
application form and providing the supporting information is the most important part of
the application process. The information requested is required at the time you submit
your application. The processing of your application does not begin until the application
is determined to be complete. An incomplete application will postpone the decision, or
it may result in a denial of the request. .

In all land use actions, the "burden of proof" is on the applicant. It is important that you
provide information that clearly describes the nature of the request. In preparing your
application, a planner can explain which sections of the ordinances pertain to your
specific request. You must address each ordinance criteria in writing, on a point
by-point basis, in order for this application to be deemed complete.

The planning staff can answer questions regarding the process and procedures, but
they cannot prepare responses to the applicable criteria. If you require assistance with
the application, you may want to confer with a professional land use consultant or
attorney.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 85

Lincoln County
OREGON

IlIlTAaLISHI!D , •• s

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

210 SW 2nd Street
Newport, OR 97365

(541) 265-4192
Fax (541) 265-6945

GENERAL INFORMATION

REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A
LAND USE ACTION

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ BEFORE STARTING
YOUR APPLICATION

Attached is an application for an approval of a land use action. Completion of this
application form and providing the supporting information is the most important part of
the application process. The information requested is required at the time you submit
your application. The processing of your application does not begin until the application
is determined to be complete. An incomplete application will postpone the decision, or
it may result in a denial of the request. .

In all land use actions, the "burden of proof" is on the applicant. It is important that you
provide information that clearly describes the nature of the request. In preparing your
application, a planner can explain which sections of the ordinances pertain to your
specific request. You must address each ordinance criteria in writing, on a point
by-point basis, in order for this application to be deemed complete.

The planning staff can answer questions regarding the process and procedures, but
they cannot prepare responses to the applicable criteria. If you require assistance with
the application, you may want to confer with a professional land use consultant or
attorney.



Lincoln CoWl1y
OREGON

I!STA.8LISHI!D ' •• 3

Lincoln County Department of Planning & Development
210 SW 2nd Street, Newport, OR 97365

Phone (541) 265-4192 Fax (541) 265-6945

LAND USE APPLICATION

: . :"., ..:.:' :.'. :,' .....-.",. :TOBECOMPLETEDBYSTAFF '. • ".-; -:.",'., ':,'

Case File Number: ----------
Date Received: _

Administrative 0 Planning Commission 0

0 Conditional Use 0 Variance

0 Non-Conforming Use 0 Zone Change

0 Partition 0 Plan Change

0 Subdivision 0 Exception

0 Replat (Partition/Subdivision)

0 Planned Development

0 Property Une Adjustment

0

Fee:... _

Receipt #_. Action:

Assigned Staff Member:

Current Zoning: _

Violation: ------
Number of Lots Involved: _

Any new lots created:

Lot size required by Zone:

Staff Initials:
1

Compo Plan:-------
Prevo Action: -------

Exis,ting lot sizes: _

Proposed lot sizes:

.. , ..... ::_:' .,': ' " TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT : ... ... : ' ' " , ,
, . " c •

What is proposed:

Name of Development, if applicable:

Name of Applicant:
Last First Middle

Mailing Address: City: St: __ ZIP

Applicant is: 0 Legal Owner 0 Contract Buyer 0 Option Buyer 0 Agent

Name of Contact Person (if other than applicant): Last First Middle

Mailing Address of contact: ZIP

Phone Numbers of: Applicant: WK HM Contact Person: WK HM

Site Address: Total Land Area:

Directions to Property:

Legal Description: T __ R __ Section Tax Lot(s)

Adjacent Properties Under Same Ownership: T R Section Tax Lot(s)--- ---

Present Use of Property:

Existing/Proposed Source of Water: Existing/Proposed Method of Sewage Disposal:

Anticipated Date of Development:

I hereby certify the statements contained herein, along with the evidence submitted, are in all respects true and correct to the best of my knowledge,

Owner's Signature (Required) Applicant's Signature

-
nate Oa-tP.

Lincoln CoW1iy
OREGON

I!STA..LISHI!D , •• ~

Lincoln County Department of Planning & Development
210 SW 2nd Street, Newport. OR 97365

Phone (541) 265-4192 Fax (541) 265-6945

LAND USE APPLICATION

, : . : ', .. ':': :'.~ .. :. .....-.",- :TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF' . ',". -; :.".":' ",'

Case File Number: ----------
Staff Initials:

1

Compo Plan: _

Prevo Action: --------

EXis.ting lot sizes: ------
Proposed lot sizes:

Administrative D Planning Commission D

Violation: ------

Assigned Staff Member: _-.,....---------_

Current Zoning: _

Date Received: --------

Number of Lots Involved: _

Any new lots created:

Lot size required by Zone:

Receipt #;..' Action:

Fee:.... _
D Conditional Use D Variance

D Non·Conforming Use D Zone Change

D Partition D Plan Change

D SubdMsion D Exception

D Replat (Partition/Subdivision)

D Planned Development

D Property Une Adjustment

D

..
I,",,'.: ""': . '. TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT : ..... :. : ..

, , '. c

What is proposed:

Name ofDevelopment, If applicable:

Name of Applicant:
Last First Middle

Mailing Address: City: SI: ___ ZIP

Applicant is: D Legal Owner D Contract Buyer D Option Buyer 0 Agent

Name of Contact Person (if other than applicant): Last First Middle

Mailing Address of contact: ZIP

Phone Numbers of: Applicant: WK HM Contact Person: WK HM

Site Address: Total Land Area:

Directions to Property:

Legal Description: T __ R __ Section Tax Lot(s)

Adjacent Properties Under Same Ownership: T R Section Tax Lot(s)--- ---

Present Use of Property:

Existing/Proposed Source of Water: Existing/Proposed Method of Sewage Disposal:

Anticipated Date of Development:

I hereby certify the statements contained herein, along with the evidence submitted, are in all respects true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Owner's Signature (Required) Applicant's Signature

-
Oa!e Oa-tP.

Lincoln CoWliy
OREGON

I!STA8L1SHI!D ' •• 3

Lincoln County Department of Planning & Development
210 SW 2nd Street, Newport, OR 97365

Phone (541) 265-4192 Fax (541) 265-6945

LAND USE APPLICATION

, : : ', ..':':' :'.'. '-,' '-,.' :TOBECOMPLETEDBYSTAFF '. • ".-: ':'.. ":' .

Case File Number: ----------
Administrative 0 Planning Commission 0

Date Received: --------0 Conditional Use 0 Variance

0 Non-Conforming Use 0 Zone Change

0 Partition 0 Plan Change

0 Subdivision 0 Exception

0 Replat (Partition/Subdivision)

0 Planned Development

0 Property Une Adjustment

0

Fee:..... _

Receipt #;..' Action:

Assigned Staff Member:

Current Zoning: -----
Violation: ------

Number of Lots Involved: _

Any new lots created:

Lot size required by Zone:

Staff Initials:
1

Compo Plan: _

Prevo Action: --------

Exis.ting lot sizes: ------
Proposed lot sizes:

" , ,." ,'. TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT : - : ' . . .
, , . . . "','.: ' . c

What is proposed:

Name ofDevelopment, If applicable:

Name of Applicant:
Last First Middle

Mailing Address: City: St: ___ ZIP

Applicant is: 0 Legal Owner 0 Contract Buyer 0 Option Buyer 0 Agent

Name of Contact Person (if other than applicant): Last First Middle

Mailing Address of contact: ZIP

Phone Numbers of: Applicant: INK HM Contact Person: WK HM

Site Address: Total Land Area:

Directions to Property: .

Legal Description: T __ R __ Section Tax Lot(s)

Adjacent Properties Under Same Ownership: T R Section Tax Lol(s)--- ---

Present Use of Property:

Existing/Proposed Source of Water: Existing/Proposed Method of Sewage Disposal:

Anticipated Date of Development:

I hereby certify the statements contained herein, along with the evidence submitted, are in all respects true and correct to the besl of my knowledge.

Owner's Signature (Required) Applicant's Signature

-
Date 03lp.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 86

Lincoln CoWliy
OREGON

I!STA8L1SHI!D ' •• 3

Lincoln County Department of Planning & Development
210 SW 2nd Street, Newport, OR 97365

Phone (541) 265-4192 Fax (541) 265-6945

LAND USE APPLICATION

, : : ', ..':':' :'.'. '-,' '-,.' :TOBECOMPLETEDBYSTAFF '. • ".-: ':'.. ":' .

Case File Number: ----------
Administrative 0 Planning Commission 0

Date Received: --------0 Conditional Use 0 Variance

0 Non-Conforming Use 0 Zone Change

0 Partition 0 Plan Change

0 Subdivision 0 Exception

0 Replat (Partition/Subdivision)

0 Planned Development

0 Property Une Adjustment

0

Fee:..... _

Receipt #;..' Action:

Assigned Staff Member:

Current Zoning: -----
Violation: ------

Number of Lots Involved: _

Any new lots created:

Lot size required by Zone:

Staff Initials:
1

Compo Plan: _

Prevo Action: --------

Exis.ting lot sizes: ------
Proposed lot sizes:

" , ,." ,'. TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT : - : ' . . .
, , . . . "','.: ' . c

What is proposed:

Name ofDevelopment, If applicable:

Name of Applicant:
Last First Middle

Mailing Address: City: St: ___ ZIP

Applicant is: 0 Legal Owner 0 Contract Buyer 0 Option Buyer 0 Agent

Name of Contact Person (if other than applicant): Last First Middle

Mailing Address of contact: ZIP

Phone Numbers of: Applicant: INK HM Contact Person: WK HM

Site Address: Total Land Area:

Directions to Property: .

Legal Description: T __ R __ Section Tax Lot(s)

Adjacent Properties Under Same Ownership: T R Section Tax Lol(s)--- ---

Present Use of Property:

Existing/Proposed Source of Water: Existing/Proposed Method of Sewage Disposal:

Anticipated Date of Development:

I hereby certify the statements contained herein, along with the evidence submitted, are in all respects true and correct to the besl of my knowledge.

Owner's Signature (Required) Applicant's Signature

-
Oa!e Oa-tP.



INFORMATION REQUIRED

For

CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATIONS

For all conditional use permit applications, the following minimum information must b~
submitted for the application to be considered complete:

1. Plot plan, drawn to scale, of the subject property showing:
A. all property lines
8. all existing and proposed buildings and setbacks from all property lines
C. the location of the septic system, well and all easements
D. access to the property, and whether it is a state highway, county road, public road or private

easement. Note: Applicant should check to determine if an access permit is required.
E. all wetland areas, areas of geological hazard, streams and waterways, and areas subject to

flood hazard .
F. general description of the topography and vegetation
G. plans for fencing

2. Total floor area, height and use of all existing and proposed structures.

3. Operating characteristics of all proposed commercial and industrial uses (what, where, when &
how).

4. Location of all required off-street parking and loading facilities, if any.

5. Size and location of proposed signs, if any.

6. Other information as determined by staff.

NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE COMPLETE. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A
COMPLETE APPLICATION WILL DELAY THE ACCEPTANCE AND
PROCESSING OF YOUR APPLICATION.

Signature of Property Owner

Signature of Applicant (if other than property owner)

Date

Date

INFORMATION REQUIRED

For

CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATIONS

For all conditional use permit applicalions, the follow.ing minimum information must b~
submitted for the application to be considered complete.:

1. Plot plan, drawn to scale, of the subject property showing:
A. all property lines .
B. all existing and proposed buildings and setbacks from all property lines
C. the location of the septic system, well and all easements
D. access to the property, and whether it is a state highway, county road, public road or private

easement. Note: Applicant should check to determine if an access permit is required.
E. all wetland areas, areas of geological hazard, streams and waterways, and areas subject to

flood hazard .
F. general description of the topography and vegetation
G. plans for fencing

2. Total floor area, height and use of all existing and proposed structures.

3. Operating characteristics of all.proposed commercial and industrial uses (what, where, wh~n &
how).

4. Location of all required off-street parking and loading facilities, if any.

5. Size and location of proposed signs, if any.

6. Other information as determined by staff.

NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE COMPLETE. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A
COMPLETE APPLICATION WILL DELAY THE ACCEPTANCE AND
PROCESSING OF YOUR APPLICATION.

Signature of Property Owner

Signature of Applicant (if other than property owner)

Date

Date

INFORMATION REQUIRED

For

CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATIONS

For all conditional use permit applicalions, the follow.ing minimum information must b~
submitted for the application to be considered complete,:

1. Plot plan, drawn to scale, of the subject property showing:
A. all property lines .
B. all existing and proposed buildings and setbacks from all property lines
C. the location of the septic system, well and all easements
D. access to the property, and whether it is a state highway, county road, public road or private

easement. Note: Applicant should check to determine if an access permit is required.
E. all wetland areas, areas of geological hazard, streams and waterways, and areas subject to

flood hazard .
F. general description of the topography and vegetation
G. plans for fencing

2. Total floor area, height and use of all existing and proposed structures.

3. Operating characteristics of all proposed commercial and industrial uses (what, where, wh~n &
how).

4. Location of all required off-street parking and loading facilities, if any.

5. Size and location 'of proposed signs, if any.

6. Other information as determined by staff.

NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE COMPLETE. FAILURE TO SUBM T A
COMPLETE APPLICATION WILL DELAY THE ACCEPTANCE AND
PROCESSING OF YOUR APPLICATION.

Signature of Property Owner

Signature of Applicant (if other than property owner)

Date

Date

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 87



CONDITIONAL USES

What is a Conditional Use? A conditional use is one that may be located in a certain zoning
district, provided it will not be detrimental to the public health, morals, and welfare and will not
impair the integrity and character of that district. These uses are subjected to individual scrutiny in
order to provide that they are permitted in a zone only when they comply with standards imposed
by the ordinance, and are conditioned in such a way as to protect the neighborhood and public
interest. A common example of aconditional use is a public utility substation, which must be
located in a residential district.

How do I apply? To apply, submit a completed application, the appropriate filing fee, and a plot
plan of the property, which shows all property lines, and the location of all existing and proposed
structures. The application must be signed by the property owner or authorized in writing by the
owner. The applicant should also submit a written description of the proposed use, which details
the characteristics of the use (e.g. size and use of any structures, number of employees, amount of
traffic generated, etc.)

How long does it take? If the request is determined by staff to be routine, the application will be
handled administratively and typically takes 30 days to process. During this time, staff will review
the proposal and document their findings in a staff report. The applicant and property owners
within 250 feet of the subject property will be notified of the staff decision and will be given 15 days
in which to appeal. If not appealed during this 15-day period, the staff decision is final. A staff
decision, which is appealed, is forwarded to the Planning Commission for consideration at a public
hearing.

If the conditional use has more than routine significance, the request will be reviewed by the
. Planning Commission in a public hearing. It generally takes six weeks to get on the agenda of the

Planning Commission. Its decision is also subject to an appeal period of 15 days.

A conditional use permit generally is valid for two years, unless substantial construction pursuant
thereto, as defined in the County land use code, has taken place. However, authorization may be
extended upon request.

NOTE: THE GUIDELINES LISTED ABOVE ARE GENERAL IN NATURE. APPLICANTS ARE
REQUESTED TO REFER TO THE LINCOLN COUNTY DEVELOPMENT CODE FOR
COMPLETE REQUIREMENTS.

CONDITIONAL USES

What is a Conditional Use? A conditional use is one that may be located in a certain zoning
district, provided it will not be detrimental to the public health, morals, and welfare and will not
impair the integrity and character of that district. These uses are subjected to individual scrutiny in
order to provide that they are permitted in a zone only when they comply with standards imposed
by the ordinance, and are conditioned in such a way as to protect the neighborhood and public
interest. A common example of aconditional use is a public utility substation, which must be
located in a residential district.

How do I apply? To apply, submit a completed application, the appropriate filing fee, and a plot
plan of the property, which shows all property lines, and the location of all existing and proposed
structures. The application must be signed by the property owner or authorized in writing by the
owner. The applicant should also submit a written description of the proposed use, which details
the characteristics of the use (e.g. size and use of any structures, number of employees, amount of
traffic generated, etc.)

How long does it take? If the request is determined by staff to be routine, the application will be
handled administratively and typically takes 30 days to process. During this time, staff will review
the proposal and document their findings in a staff report. The applicant and property owners
within 250 feet of the subject property will be notified of the staff decision and will be given 15 days
in which to appeal. If not appealed during this 15-day period, the staff decision is final. A staff
decision, which is appealed, is forwarded to the Planning Commission for consideration at a public
hearing.

If the conditional use has more than routine significance, the request will be reviewed by the
. Planning Commission in a public hearing. It generally takes six weeks to get on the agenda of the

Planning Commission. Its decision is also subject to an appeal period of 15 days.

A conditional use permit generally is valid for two years, unless substantial construction pursuant
thereto, as defined in the County land use code, has·taken place. However, authorization may be
extended upon request.

NOTE: THE GUIDELINES LISTED ABOVE ARE GENERAL IN NATURE. APPLICANTS ARE
REQUESTED TO REFER TO THE LINCOLN COUNTY DEVELOPMENT CODE FOR
COMPLETE REQUIREMENTS.

CONDITIO AL USES

What is a Conditional Use? A conditional use is one that may be located in a certain zoning
district, provided it will not be detrimental to the public health, morals, and welfare and will not
impair the integrity and character of that district. These uses are subjected to individual scrutiny in
order to provide that they are permitted in a zone only when they comply with standards imposed
by the ordinance, and are conditioned in such a way as to protect the neighborhood and public
interest. A common example of aconditional use is a public utility substation, which must be
located in a residential district.

How do I apply? To apply, submit a completed application, the appropriate filing fee, and a plot
plan of the property, which shows all property lines, and the location of all existing and proposed
structures. The application must be signed by the property owner or authorized in writing by the
owner. The applicant should also submit a written description of the proposed use, which details
the characteristics of the use (e.g. size and use of any structures, number of employees, amount of
traffic generated, etc.)

How long does it take? If the request is determined by staff to be routine, the application will be
handled administratively and typically takes 30 days to process. During this time, staff will review
the proposal and document their findiflgs in a staff report. The applicant and property owners
within 250 feet of the subject property will be notified of the staff decision and wilt be given 15 days
in which to appeal. If not appealed during this 15-day period, the staff decision is final. A staff
decision, which is appealed, is forwarded to the Planning Commission for consideration at a public
hearing.

If the conditional use has more than routine significance, the request will be reviewed by the
. Planning Commission in a public hearing. It generally takes six weeks to get on the agenda of the

Planning Commission. Its decision is also subject to an appeal period of 15 days.

A conditional use permit generally is valid for two years, unless substantial construction pursuant
thereto, as defined in the County land use code, has·taken place. However, authorization may be
extended upon request.

NOTE: THE GUIDELINES LISTED ABOVE ARE GENERAL IN NATURE. APPLICANTS ARE
REQUESTED TO REFER TO THE LINCOLN COUNTY DEVELOPMENT CODE FOR
COMPLETE REQUIREMENTS.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 88



I'· Newport. OR A3

NEWPORT CITY COUNCIL

Pump track still has apulse

LS

H:
f-
re
[e

'e

e

~
'e
'e
it
l-

....

and all ofour trials have taken
us to the Wilder subdivision,"
he said. "It is seemingly a good
partnership; there doesn't ap
pear to be any opposition."

Nothing is yet set in stone,
especially the track's location.

Councilman Mark Saelens
was sure to make that clear at
Monday's meeting.

"I think it is important to
let our public know that al
though we are thrilled with
this opportunity in South
Beach, we haven't necessarily
given up on looking for a site
that would meet the original
idea of not having to load up
your car and bikes and drive
to South Beach," Saelens said.
'We are still looking for po
tentiallocations in Newport.
But this opportunity is won
derful."

A number ofchannels must
still be explored on the new
location, and a public hearing
will be held if the idea moves
forward.

In other business at the city
council meeting:

• Jonathon Anderson took
the oath of office to become
Newport's newest firefighter.

• Police Chief Mark Miran
da and Officers Kraig Mitch
ell and Brad Purdom were
awarded a life saving medal
for talking a suicidal individ
ual off the ledge of the Yaqui
na Bay Bridge in December.

• The council and Mayor
Sandy Roumagoux recog
nized the retirement of New
port Police Officer Steve R
Kittson.

ing to the discussions with
Wilder.

The new plan would install
the small pump track near the
start line of the Coast Hills
Mountain Bike Race, and
would join a dog park and
disc golf course as other at
tractions in the area.

"The space that is required
is quite small, and it can fit
in many places," Protiva said.
'We are currently looking at a
spot near the start/finish line
at the Wilder property, and
we have had great discussions
with the principals of Wilder
and they are all excited."

The fiscal impacts of the
track would be minimal, and
would simply require staff
time and equipment from the
city.

The Yaquina Wheels Bike
Club has agreed to construct
and maintain the property, if
approved, and the track re
quires no structures or utili
ties - only dirt.

"The bicycle community
is still interested in creating
this type of experience," Pro
tiva said. "It is one of the lat
est trends in the bicycle com
munity, and the nearest one I
know ofis in Corvallis."

The process of acquiring
the track has not been smooth
for the Parks and Rec Depart
ment, and has forced them to
look for options outside ofthe
original geographical area.

However, Protiva believes
that a solid partnership has
begun with Wilder.

'We are looking for options,

BY JAY OMAR
Ofthe News-Times

NEWPORT - The New
port biking community may
soon have a reason to be
pumped up.

During Monday's New
port City Council meeting, it
was revealed that after a long
search for a location, a site
for a bicycle pump track may
have been discovered.

Parks and Rec Director Jim
Protiva spoke on behalfof the
Parks and Rec Advisory Com
mittee, and explained that
discussions have turned seri
ous between the department
and the Wilder Subdivision
located in South Beach.

A pump track is relatively
small, and is a continuous
loop of dirt utilizing berms
and rollers so a rider can use
momentum and a push/pull

, motion to maintain speed
d i without pedaling. It is suit

able for all ages, and is eager
ly supported by the Yaquina
Wheels Bike Club in New
port.

It has been an ongoing bat
tle to find a site for the track,
as the Nye Beach area was the
original hope for installation.

However, due to arising is
sues with surrounding busi
nesses and properties, new
options were explored, lead-

New location being
discussedfor latest
trend in biking

~e

)f , MONTHLY MEETING

Democrats gather in Newport
lS

~-

Lincoln County Democrats
will host Bridget Wolfe of
KYAQ radio at their monthly
meeting today (Wednesday)
from7n.m. to~D.m.Wolfe will

Committee are free and open
to the public. For more infor
mation, call Chairman George

Polisner at 541-614-4490 or
see the group's web page, lcdcc.
org

I'· Newport. OR

NEWPORT CITY COUNCIL

A3

Pump track still has apulse

lS

it
f-

New location being
discussedjOr latest
trend in biking

BY JAY OMAR
Ofthe News-Times

NEWPORT - The New
port biking community may
soon have a reason to be
pumped up.

During Monday's New
port City Council meeting, it
was revealed that after a long
search for a location, a site

(j for a bicycle pump track may
have been discovered.

Parks and Rec Director Jim
Protiva spoke on behalfof the
Parks and Rec Advisory Com
mittee, and explained that
discussions have turned seri
ous between the department
and the Wilder Subdivision
located in South Beach.

A pump track is relatively
small, and is a continuous
loop of dirt utilizing berms
and rollers so a rider can use
momentum and a push/pull

,- motion to maintain speed
d without pedaling. It is suit
,e able for all ages, and is eager
!e ly supported by the Yaquina
'e Wheels Bike Club in New
Ie port.
it It has been an ongoing bat-
~- tIe to find a site for the track,

as the Nye Beach area was the
original hope for installation.

However, due to arising is
sues with surrounding busi

'e nesses and properties, new
le options were explored, lead
'e

ing to the discussions with
Wilder.

The new plan would install
the small pump track near the
start line of the Coast Hills
Mountain Bike Race, and
would join a dog park and
disc golf course as other at
tractions in the area.

"The space that is required
is quite small, and it can fit
in many places;' Protiva said.
"We are currently looking at a
spot near the start/finish line
at the Wilder property, and
we have had great discussions
with the principals of Wilder
and they are all excited."

The fiscal impacts of the
track would be minimal, and
would simply require staff
time and equipment from the
city.

The Yaquina Wheels Bike
Club has agreed to construct
and maintain the property, if
approved, and the track re
quires no structures or utili
ties - only dirt.

"The bicycle community
is still interested in creating
this type of experience," Pro
tiva said. "It is one of the lat
est trends in the bicycle com
munity, and the nearest one I
know of is in Corvallis."

The process of acquiring
the track has not been smooth
for the Parks and Rec Depart
ment, and has forced them to
look for options outside ofthe
original geographical area.

However, Protiva believes
that a solid partnership has
begun with Wilder.

'We are looking for options,

and all ofour trials have taken
us to the Wilder subdivision,"
he said. "It is seemingly a good
partnership; there doesn't ap
pear to be any opposition."

Nothing is yet set in stone,
especially the track's location.

Councilman Mark Saelens
was sure to make that clear at
Monday's meeting.

"I think it is important to
let our public know that al
though we are thrilled with
this opportunity in South
Beach, we haven't necessarily
given up on looking for a site
that would meet the original
idea of not having to load up
your car and bikes and drive
to South Beach," Saelens said.
'We are still looking for po
tentiallocations in Newport.
But this opportunity is won
derful."

A number ofchannels must
still be explored on the new
location, and a public healing
will be held if the idea moves
forward.

In other business at the city
council meeting:

• Jonathon Anderson took
the oath of office to become
Newport's newest firefighter.

• Police Chief Mark Miran
da and Officers Kraig Mitch
ell and Brad Purdom were
awarded a life saving medal
for talking a suicidal individ
ual off the ledge of the Yaqui
na Bay Bridge in December.

• The council and Mayor
Sandy Roumagoux recog
nized the retirement of New
port Police Officer Steve R.
Kittson.

(e '-'-~""--"'-"'-"""-"""-"-"""-""'--'-'- .._._ _ -.._._._- _., _ --

f MONTHLY MEETING

Democrats gather in Newport
is

&-

Lincoln County Democrats
will host Bridget Wolfe of
KYAQ radio at their monthly
meeting today (Wednesday)
from 7n.m. to_Q n.m. Wolfe will

Committee are free and open
to the public. For more infor
mation, call Chairman George

Pollsner at 541-614-4490 or
see the group's web page, lcdcc.
org

I to Newport. OR

NEWPORT CITY COUNCIL

A3

Pump track still has a pulse
New location being
discussedfor latest
trend in biking

BY JAY OMAR
Ofthe News-Times

NEWPORT - The New
port biking community may
soon have a reason to be
pumped up.

During Monday's New
port City Council meeting, it
was revealed that after a long
search for a location, a site
for a bicycle pump track may
have been discovered.

Parks and Rec Director Jim
Protiva spoke on behalfof the
Parks and RecAdvisory Com
mittee, and explained that
discussions have turned seri
ous between the department
and the Wilder Subdivision
located in South Beach.

A pump track is relatively
small, and is a continuous
loop of dirt utilizing berms
and rollers so a rider can use
momentum and a push/pull
motion to maintain speed

d without pedaling. It is suit
,e able for all ages, and is eager
Ie ly supported by the Yaquina
'e Wheels Bike Club in New
'e port.
it It has been an ongoing bat-
f- tie to find a site for the track,

as the Nye Beach area was the
LS original hope for installation.
It However, due to arising is
f- sues with surrounding busi
re nesses and properties, new
le options were explored, lead
'e

?f MONTHLY MEETING

ing to the discussions with
Wilder.

The new plan would install
the small pump track near the
start line of the Coast Hills
Mountain Bike Race, and
would join a dog park and
disc golf course as other at
tractions in the area.

"The space that is required
is quite small, and it can fit
in many places," Protiva said.
'We are currently looking at a
spot near the start/finish line
at the Wilder property, and
we have had great discussions
with the principals of Wilder
and they are all excited."

The fiscal impacts of the
track would be minimal, and
would simply require staff
time and equipment from the
city.

The Yaquina Wheels Bike
Club has agreed to constmct
and maintain the property, if
approved, and the track re
quires no structures or utili
ties - only dirt.

"The bicycle community
is still interested in creating
this type of experience," Pro
tiva said. "It is one of the lat
est trends in the bicycle com
munity, and the nearest one I
know of is in Corvallis."

The process of acquiring
the track has not been smooth
for the Parks and Rec Depalt
ment, and has forced them to
look for options outside ofthe
original geographical area.

However, Protiva believes
that a solid partnership has
begun with Wilder.

'We are looking for options,

and all ofour trials have taken
us to the Wilder subdivision,"
he said. "It is seemingly a good
partnership; there doesn't ap
peal' to be any opposition."

Nothing is yet set in stone,
especially the track's location.

Councilman Mark Saelens
was sure to make that clear at
Monday's meeting.

"1 think it is important to
let our public know that al
though we are thrilled with
this opportunity in South
Beach, we haven't necessarily
given up on looking for a site
that would meet the original
idea of not having to load up
your car and bikes and drive
to South Beach," Saelens said.
'We are still looking for po
tential locations in Newport.
But this opportunity is won
derful."

A number ofchannels must
still be explored on the new
location, and a public hearing
will be held if the idea moves
forward.

In other business at the city
council meeting:

o Jonathon Anderson took
the oath of office to become
Newport's newest firefighter.

o Police Chief Mark Miran
da and Officers Kraig Mitch
ell and Brad Purdom were
awarded a life saving medal
for talking a suicidal individ
ual off the ledge of the Yaqui
na Bay Bridge in December.

o The council and Mayor
Sandy Roumagoux recog
nized the retirement of New
port Police Officer Steve R.
Kittson.

Democrats gather in Newport
Lincoln County Democrats

is will host Bridget Wolfe of
KYAQ radio at their monthly

;_ meeting today (Wednesday)
from 7n.m. to9n.m. Wolfewill

Committee are free and open
to the public. For more infor
mation, call Chairman George

Polisner at 541-614-4490 or
see the group's web page, lcdcc.
orgCity Council Meeting June 15, 2015 89

I to Newport. OR

NEWPORT CITY COUNCIL

A3

Pump track still has a pulse
New location being
discussedfor latest
trend in biking

BY JAY OMAR
Ofthe News-Times

NEWPORT - The New
port biking community may
soon have a reason to be
pumped up.

During Monday's New
port City Council meeting, it
was revealed that after a long
search for a location, a site
for a bicycle pump track may
have been discovered.

Parks and Rec Director Jim
Protiva spoke on behalfof the
Parks and RecAdvisory Com
mittee, and explained that
discussions have turned seri
ous between the department
and the Wilder Subdivision
located in South Beach.

A pump track is relatively
small, and is a continuous
loop of dirt utilizing berms
and rollers so a rider can use
momentum and a push/pull
motion to maintain speed

d without pedaling. It is suit
,e able for all ages, and is eager
Ie ly supported by the Yaquina
'e Wheels Bike Club in New
'e port.
it It has been an ongoing bat-
f- tie to find a site for the track,

as the Nye Beach area was the
IS original hope for installation.
it However, due to arising is
f- sues with surrounding busi
re nesses and properties, new
le options were explored, lead
'e

?f MONTHLY MEETING

ing to the discussions with
Wilder.

The new plan would install
the small pump track near the
start line of the Coast Hills
Mountain Bike Race, and
would join a dog park and
disc golf course as other at
tractions in the area.

"The space that is required
is quite small, and it can fit
in many places," Protiva said.
'We are currently looking at a
spot near the start/finish line
at the Wilder property, and
we have had great discussions
with the principals of Wilder
and they are all excited."

The fiscal impacts of the
track would be minimal, and
would simply require staff
time and equipment from the
city.

The Yaquina Wheels Bike
Club has agreed to constmct
and maintain the property, if
approved, and the track re
quires no structures or utili
ties - only dirt.

"The bicycle community
is still interested in creating
this type of experience," Pro
tiva said. "It is one of the lat
est trends in the bicycle com
munity, and the nearest one I
know of is in Corvallis."

The process of acquiring
the track has not been smooth
for the Parks and Rec Depalt
ment, and has forced them to
look for options outside ofthe
original geographical area.

However, Protiva believes
that a solid partnership has
begun with Wilder.

'We are looking for options,

and all ofour trials have taken
us to the Wilder subdivision,"
he said. "It is seemingly a good
partnership; there doesn't ap
peal' to be any opposition."

Nothing is yet set in stone,
especially the track's location.

Councilman Mark Saelens
was sure to make that clear at
Monday's meeting.

"1 think it is important to
let our public know that al
though we are thrilled with
this opportunity in South
Beach, we haven't necessarily
given up on looking for a site
that would meet the original
idea of not having to load up
your car and bikes and drive
to South Beach," Saelens said.
'We are still looking for po
tential locations in Newport.
But this opportunity is won
derful."

A number ofchannels must
still be explored on the new
location, and a public hearing
will be held if the idea moves
forward.

In other business at the city
council meeting:

o Jonathon Anderson took
the oath of office to become
Newport's newest firefighter.

o Police Chief Mark Miran
da and Officers Kraig Mitch
ell and Brad Purdom were
awarded a life saving medal
for talking a suicidal individ
ual off the ledge of the Yaqui
na Bay Bridge in December.

o The council and Mayor
Sandy Roumagoux recog
nized the retirement of New
port Police Officer Steve R.
Kittson.

Democrats gather in Newport
Lincoln County Democrats

is will host Bridget Wolfe of
KYAQ radio at their monthly

;_ meeting today (Wednesday)
from 7n.m. to9n.m. Wolfewill

Committee are free and open
to the public. For more infor
mation, call Chairman George

Polisner at 541-614-4490 or
see the group's web page, lcdcc.
org



o-~ City of Newport "'" om OESCRIPTlON BY

~~~~:+-
~Newport. Oregon

~

@ Bike Park, Pump Track -""- 1-"" ,,_ 10--., "RW <~
~~ -~ ,.......

7,,?
SIlE PLAN 609 SW Hurbert Street 541-264-7040 :L

Newport, Oregon 97365 www.cIYil'Nest.com

o
L

85

Ir---.--..-.--.--.---.--.-----.--~---------·--·--------·--··-·---·----------------·-----------·---·---l
,i

~I·-'" City of Newport .N 0"" OE8CRIP'TlOH BY

~~~::::$-
~Newpo<1.0<eg0n

~

@ Bike Park, Pump Track _... - 1-'" . I~'" RAW
<~
~~ -* ......"

"'-?SfTE PLAN 609 SW Hurbert Street 541-264-7040 :L
Newpon. Oregon 97365 www.cNillNest...com

i
j

i
i

. i
i
1
1

i
i
i

I
r-------------------·-------·---~-------------------·-------------------·-----------------------·----1
I ,
i 85 '

f:.:-\
V

~I-'" City of Newport REV DATI DE8CI<""''''' '"

~~~:'.::~
'%0

Newport. O<egon

~!l
<~:@ Bike Pari<, Pump Track --..-- 1-"- - I~"- ....

: c, -- ~,......
",,?0

.: SITE PLAN 609 SW Hufbert Street 541-264-7040 :J-
Newpon. Otegon 97365 wwvv.cfyi/lNest.com

!
j

i
i

Ii
.1
0'

il
~i

i
i
,~"
it""
i
i
i
i

, i
i
!
i
i
i
I

"""tJ.
''"'....

I
r--·---·----··--·-·-----··-·-·!lQ...··-··------·---·----·--·--··-_··_·-_··-··_··-··--·-··--··_·l
! ,
i q

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 90

~I-'" City of Newport REV DATI DE.8Cft1P1l0H BY

~~~:':":~
'%0

Newport. O<egon

~!l
<~:@ Bike Pari<, Pump Track --..-- 1-"- - I~"- ....

: c, -- ~,......
",,?~.. SITE PLAN 609 SW Hufbert Street 54'-264-7040 :J-

Newpon. Otegon 91365 wwvv.ctvi/lNest.com

!
j

i
i

Ii
.1
0'

il
~i

i
i
,~"
it""
i
i
i
i

, i
i
!
i
i
i
I

""'"''"'....

I
r--·---·----··--·-·-----··-·-·!lQ...··-··------·---·-·--·--·--··-_··_·-_··-··_··-··--·-··--··_·l
! ,
i q



A continuous loop of dirt utilizing berms and “rollers” (smooth dirt mounds)  where 
a rider can use momentum and a push/pull pumping motion to maintain  speed 
without pedaling. It creates a fun family friendly experience for riders of all levels. 
 
You don’t need a huge area to build a pump track. Pump tracks fit just about 
anywhere. Since  most tracks are made from dirt, they are easy to build and easy to 
remove.  The main purpose of a track is to provide a community gathering place 
where riders  gain confidence and skills while “playing” in a safe & supportive 
environment. 
 
Pump tracks can be ridden by anyone.  They are enjoyed by cyclists of all ages and 
skill levels. You don’t need a special kind of bicycle to ride on a pump track. They are 
a safe, traffic free environment for the whole family to get exercise and improve 
bike handling skills at the same time. 
  
Maintenance is minimal.  Yaquina Wheels Bicycle Club (YWBC) will organize and 
train volunteers to help maintain the park.  YWBC will also actively fundraise  to 
provide additional materials – tools for maintenance, signs  with rules and 
regulations, dirt, etc. 
 
This would add an additional amenity to Coast Park; the pump track will be 
accessible to local residents, families, kids ,and easy to find for tourists. 

 

Bicycle Pump Track - Newport, ORBicycle Pump Track - Newport, ORBicycle Pump Track - Newport, OR

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 91

Bicycle Pump Track - Newport, OR



City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 92



City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 93



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 94



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: VI.A.  
Meeting Date:  6/15/15

From Salmon for Oregon Association Status Report on the Information Request 
for the Tourism Facilities Grant  
  
Background: 
Enclosed is a communication from James Wright of Salmon for Oregon Association regarding 
the pending grant application submitted for rearing pens to initiate a spring Chinook planting 
program in Yaquina Bay. Late in 2014, the Council agreed to give Salmon for Oregon until 
June 30 of this year in order to meet the requirement outlined by the City Council. Since this is 
the last regular City Council meeting prior to June 30, Jim Wright would like to update the 
Council on Salmon for Oregon efforts at secure a State appropriation to facilitate this effort. 
Mr. Wright is requesting a 30 to 60 day extension on the project as far as meeting the 
requirements of the Council. I certainly do have a problem with an extension to July 20th, since 
Council will not be meeting again in a regular session until that date. This should correspond 
with the ending of the legislative session which will determine whether the legislature has 
appropriated funding for this project.  

               
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the City Council request a complete report be provided to the City Council for 
the July 20 City Council meeting so that a final determination can be made in regards to the 
remaining $26,000 of Tourism Facilities Grant Funding that remains unappropriated by the City 
Council from this program.  
 

Fiscal Effects: 
$26,000 remains unappropriated from the Tourism Facilities Grant Funds. Please note that 
there are a number of grants that have been previously granted that have not been expended 
in full at this time. We fully anticipate those grants being expended in full.    
 
Alternatives: 
As suggested by the Council.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 95



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 96



lPencer Nebel

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Spencer~

JAMES FWRIGHT <jamesfwright@me.com>
Tuesday, June 09, 2015 3:52 PM
Spencer Nebel
John Brenneman
Re: Spring Chinook project update

I am including two attachments indicating the status of Senate Bill 803 in this email. I will speak to the Council
next week and update on the status of the bill and the project.

I think at this point~ the best course of action is to request a 30 to 60 day extension on the project as far as
meeting the requirements of the Council. I anticipate the current legislative session will conclude in early
July. It will not be concluded by end of fiscal year June 30th.

Cam Parry and I spoke with Senator Roblan last week at the Capitol and he indicated he is optimistic about the
bill. He is also a senior member of the Joint Ways & Means Committee. We do believe at this point that the
final disposition of SB-803 will be decided during the busy final days of the session.

I have spoken with Ed Bowles, Director of Fisheries for ODFW and he indicated he has instructed his planners
to begin making contingency plans for the project if the legislation passes. As the project is designated as an 8
year pilot project, information that I did not have last November, that will be another issue the Council will
need to address. I do anticipate that future funding will most likely be included in the Governors budget for the
next biennium. If that is not the case we will repeat the Legislative process for that next session. We also
intend to continue to conduct private fundraising. We hope to establish a buy-in from across the spectrum of
governments, business, and private individuals.

Thanks for your attention to this matter. I look forward to seeing you next week.

Jim Wright
Salmon For Oregon Assoc.
503-749-1150

1

lPencer Nebel

From:
Sent
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Spencer,

JAMES FWRIGHT <jamesfwright@me.com>
Tuesday, June 09, 2015 3:52 PM
Spencer Nebel
John Brenneman
Re: Spring Chinook project update

I am including two attachments indicating the status of Senate Bill 803 in this email. I will speak to the Council
next week and update on the status of the bill and the project.

I think at this point, the best course of action is to request a 30 to 60 day extension on the project as far as
meeting the requirements of the Council. I anticipate the current legislative session will conclude in early
July. It will not be concluded by end of fiscal year June 30th.

Cam Parry and I spoke with Senator Roblan last week at the Capitol and he indicated he is optimistic about the
bill. He is also a senior member of the Joint Ways & Means Committee. We do believe at this point that the
final disposition of SB-803 will be decided during the busy final days of the session.

I have spoken with Ed Bowles, Director of Fisheries for ODFW and he indicated he has instructed his planners
to begin making contingency plans for the project if the legislation passes. As the project is designated as an 8
year pilot project, infonnation that I did not have last November, that will be another issue the Council will
need to address. I do anticipate that future funding will most likely be included in the Governors budget for the
next biennium. If that is not the case we will repeat the Legislative process for that next session. We also
intend to continue to conduct private fundraising. We hope to establish a buy-in from across the spectrum of
governments, business, and private individuals.

Thanks for your attention to this matter. I look forward to seeing you next week.

Jim Wright
Salmon For Oregon Assoc.
503-749..1150

1

!pencer Nebel

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Spencer,

JAMES FWRIGHT <jamesfwright@me.com>
Tuesday, June 09, 2015 3:52 PM
Spencer Nebel
John Brenneman
Re: Spring Chinook project update

I am including two attachments indicating the status ofSenate Bill 803 in this email. I will speak to the Council
next week and update on the status of the bill and the project.

I think at this point, the best course of action is to request a 30 to 60 day extension on the project as far as
meeting the requirements of the Council. I anticipate the current legislative session will conclude in early
July. It will not be concluded by end of fiscal year June 30th.

Cam Parry and I spoke with Senator Roblan last week at the Capitol and he indicated he is optimistic about the
bill. He is also a senior member of the Joint Ways & Means Committee. We do believe at this point that the
final disposition of SB-803 will be decided during the busy final days of the session.

I have spoken with Ed Bowles, Director of Fisheries for ODFW and he indicated he has instructed his planners
to begin making contingency plans for the project if the legislation passes. As the project is designated as an 8
year pilot project, infonnation that I did not have last November, that will be another issue the Council will
need to address. I do anticipate that future funding will most likely be included in the Governors budget for the
next biennium. If that is not the case we will repeat the Legislative process for that next session. We also
intend to continue to conduct private fundraising. We hope to establish a buy-in from across the spectrum of
governments, business, and private individuals.

Thanks for your attention to this matter. I look forward to seeing you next week.

Jim Wright
Salmon For Oregon Assoc.
503-749-1150

1City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 97

Fr
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Spencer,

JA ES FWRIGHT <jamesfwright@me.com>
Tuesday, June 09, 20 5 3:52 PM
Spencer Nebel
John Brenneman
Re: Spring Chinook project update

am inelu ing 0 attac ments indicat ng the 518 0 enate B*ll 803 in this ema*l. I ill speak 0 the Counci
next week and update on the status of the bill and the project.

I think at this point, the best course of action is to request a 30 to 60 day extension on the project as far as
meeting the req irements of the Counc·l. I anticipate the current egislative session will conclude in early
July. t wi 1not be concluded by e d of fisc year une 30th.

Cam Parry and I spoke with ena or Rob an as wee at the Ca · 0 and he i dicated e is optimi tic about t e
b·1 . He is also a senior ember of the Joint Ways & eans Co ·ttee. We do believe a ·s point at the
final disposition of SB-803 wi I be decide ding the busy final days of t e session.

I have spoken with Ed Bowles, Director of Fisheries for ODFW and he ind·cated he has instructed his planners
to begin mak·ng contingency plans for the project if the legislation passes. As the project is designated as an 8
year pilot project, infonnation that I di not have last Novembe , that w·l be another issue he Counci will
need to address. I do antic·pate that future funding will most ikely be incl de in the Govemo s udge for the
next bie ium. If that ·8 ot e case we will repeate Legisla ive rocess for that next sess·on. We al 0

· tend to contin e to cond ct private fun raisi g. e hope to es ab is a buy-in from across e spec 0

governme t5, b siness, and private in ivi uals.

Thanks for your attention to this matter. I look forward to seeing you next week.

Jim Wright
Salmon For Oregon Assoc.
503-749..1150



...._,
a. It a-.. ..,. tIM ........ .r tIM !hale et <>rwp.

1lEOTI0!'! 1, .. IlddItIoa '" ud - Ia IIou <II U¥ ath......--u_ tIleN ...ppnrpri.
.... 101 tIM .... DoJ-t-t at PWo ... wu.wr.. tar u... bIoaaI_ boIIouIla. Ju!7 I. 1011,
_ III aa.. a-.t J"aad, aa.._taI~ _ be""""" fDr acIIYlU. ...1aIoId

to u...~ oponllaa lad -a at Uoo 1'....,aa. Bq lad e- Bq Iprtar
eIolJIDD1l ..... ........,. .......,.... _ "'.... 1,101'" ..,. IIMI 8"'''' Pkb ud WlldUr.

e--.'..'•• .-n aI u... Cout.-1 Wal~~ lad lIIuu_t P1u, Ia.
d...tlDr ..-.bIJ' 1IMllIrNol ..,.... <II ...._-s~ ·.·u•• Ia !LIIloUoolr u... u-
........1 wllll &loo! IdaIa1IInIlool, op.n!Uu lad .-. at u...~ pno_

1iECI10N I. 'I1IIa 101. A.- boIar -..,. tar Ill ....uall ..........u- at the pubUe

_ bMIlll .... 1IIlIl;y, ..~ 10 decbnd '" ala" ODd tJalo 10111 A.- taka ofr.
Ju!71, lOlL

Senate Bill 803

SmDL\Jll'

tlloo IlIIowIq-r10 ... -"" 1IlJ iM__ fIliM-- " Nt:l: lIiM Ioo4l' 1lI_........:-";'.e:r...::::~ -Ill" 1110 ......... briot _ iM -.l .._ fIl iM

~..~ hal 00aanI FlmtI '" S\aloo~~ of Flolr. aDd WIIcII1t. rvr adlriU..
nlalolif '"-anaIA 'pM, c1IlaoM 1lII_. baIdlory P.........

IloocIano -.....:r. olI'actmo ,,~ I, 2111111.

I A BDeL FOR AN JJ:r
I RaJosIq '" IIIe IIaaadaI~ ar Ille lkelol~t fIll'lolo aDd Wihlllfr, aDd~
S

4

I

•
f

•
•

10

U

If

U

It

II

II

: Oregon Slnle Leglslaturo ~ ru::.. (ii", Sl
I ~ Ort:alt~.'''I''''~ ~!§) ~g} ~~ ,~"

,_ .... - -.... Ie. (.-_...._.

* .......-
••

...........------c .~------
WI...........................

----------.._----......--. .......

....~, .......
-.- ----- -.----..~--..............., "' ,..., -.......--.....- _~..,._ --_.-.... .-.. 0---.._-
...-..-..--,.r...-....

............_ ~...-n....

........-.-.... ....

..... b

_--. 00

~o. _ --.

....... " ......._-
....a....-CM.....~

On Jun 2, 2015, at 9:01 AM, Spencer Nebel <S.Nebeluv,NewportOregon.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim:

Thanks for the update. I have attached a link to the November 3rd City Council minutes for your
review. The motion that was approved by the City Council outlined a number of conditions that
needed to be met by the Salmon for Oregon project before the end of the City's fiscal year on
June 30th. I would suggest that you plan to make a presentation at the June 15th City Council

2

...._,
a. It ItaedetI to, tile PMpI. et tile IhaIOl et Orwplll

!!EOTIO!'! 1, Ia ..wi.... III ud _ Ia u.u al U¥ Dth....PfII'IISIriUI_ dleft '" .ppnrprf.

.w 18 llle IkaJa DeJ-t-t aI PWo ud WIIdJll.. rill' tile 1Maal "1117 I. 1011,
_ III 1M a-.s J'aad, &lie_tar~ wtaIclII _ be IOCIIYlIIM .........

18 &lie~ apasllaa aad .-llGolar aI l'aqWail Bq aad e- Bq eprbsc
eIolaaak __ ..........,. ..........~_" lOa... .., .... SlaW P\ob ud 'I1I'Udllr.
0-.1.,•• .-n at IN e..ta1 Wal\l.apedeo eaa-n&laa aad lIua_t P1aa, Ia.

douUq ........uI¥ bsaoanwrl~ 1Il _8DI.,...,.... Ia ILIIloUa& &lie u.
.........t wllll 1M 8!IIalal8tn1loa, ap.nlloa aad .-J1ariar at IN ..........,. pnr_

IIECI10H L'I1aI8 1011 Act bebsr -..,. l'Dr Ut. a.....ua", .........tbse or &lie pal>Ilo
_ beallIl aad ...-... ......-..r 10 decbrad ta ...... aad IIlIo 10111 Act ...... -«~

"1117 "lOlL

Senate Bill 803

8tnoDL\lll'

ThtIolllorlolr_ .. ""'__ 1Ir ...__ .t ...--.... Io_:l:ol...loo4rLh_~
:"";'.~~-w" lilt .. odIloor"> \IrW .._ ... -.l r.._.t ...

~ rram o.a..J I'lmd III 8\al41 00pulIlIeIl~ of rloh &Ad WUcII1t. r..t adlriU•
....leif III-artaia .prtq ciIlaook 1lIl_. basdlay p...,...a.

DocIaNo -.....:r.~ .laS,. I, 20111,

I A Bn.L FOR AN JJ:r
J RaJUIq III IJIe tIaudaI~ ar llle Ike...~t el PIob &Ad Wil4IlIe; &Ad~

J
4

I

•,
•
•

10

U

If

IS

Ie

15

II

- -

, : Oregon SIDle Leglslaturo .c, (ffi) (O', Sl
-" OrI:alt~.I""~ ~!§) ~, ~~ .,!:::!~

,_ .... - -.... 1-, l.-_....._.

J01'~_....
...........------c Q""""'"------
wo.......................
---------........~........-................

,....................t_a

....,..... ~

-.- ...---.~............-..-...-......--.-........., _ fI...., -...~

-....--. ,....._~ _ --.....-
.... .-... 0---..._-...-..-.~,...-...

..........---. ~....

........ ......

..... 0

...~ Q:O

...........-. ,.,....... .,......-

On 1un 2, 2015, at 9:01 AM, Spencer Nebel <S.Nebeluv,NewportOregon.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim:

Thanks for the update. I have attached a link to the November 3rd City Council minutes for your
review. The motion that was approved by the City Council outlined a number of conditions that
needed to be met by the Salmon for Oregon project before the end of the City's fiscal year on
June 30th. I would suggest that you plan to make a presentation at the June 15th City Council

2

Senate Bill 803

StnoDlAJlY

'tllot 1oIIwIIIIl_ '" ""' -...t.., IIlo __.t IIlo __ 10-:l: ollllo Ioo4F lIo_o.Iijod
::"";'.~ l.oI\IIaIIn -w" II to .. ...,.... 1lrIot _ IIlo -.oJ ...._ .t IIlo

AnnPrla__ I'raaI o.a..J r.md '" BIaI40 Dtpu\llIeIl~ of Ploh ud WIIcII1t. rot a<thiU..
....leG'"-anaia .prtq cIW>eok lIIl_a ba1dlory p.......,..

Dodareo~, eIl's\lee Jail' I, 2015.

1 A Bn.L FOR AN ACr

J RaloS1q 10 ilia IIIIudaI~ .r u.. S1a1o~1 el FIoIo aa4 WiI<IUtr, ud~s ...._,

4 Do It I£udetI .., IU 1'MpI. et IU 8laIe et Orwp...
I 1lEOT!0!'I 1, Ia ..wi.... 10 ud _ Ia 1&111 01 uq atlI...~_ dlen 10 .pproprI.

• .Iod to IU StaSa DeJ-t-1 ol PWt uod WIIdI1I.. ,. IU w.-a_ .......... "l1I7 I. JIlII,
, _ III tIM a-.I J'IIad. tIM_1 al~ wIaIaII _ be""-,,, lIarlOCliftlta. ...Ialad

• to IU~ ..pasdoa aad .-I\COItIIf olIU T....,usa Bq aad e- Bq ..rial
• elolJIcocok haloIooorT ......... .,....,..... _ " ........1., .., Ihe 8..", Pleb ud \1I1Idllr.

10 e-.r..' pen olIU Ccou&a1 WIII~ e---nu.. Maau_1 I'W!. ....
U oI .....-bI¥ ........... ..,.... ol _IIJII.,..,.... ....." "........ uolMJaf IU U.

If t willa tIM lIIIIalaJo&nu..... ..p.n! aad .-I\COItIIf 01 tIM~ ""'_
IS 1i£CJ101il L 11Ilo JIll. Aa& beIaI -..,. ,. til. Ioo....ua", ....--1Iaa "'IU p!IIIIlo
It _ bMIdl aad ..-...~ II doclarod to ....r, IIIId llall 101. Aa& talIoo -«_
15 "l1I7"lOlL
II

-

,~ Oregon Sllllo legislature @) (ffi') (O', (£
./ Or1:alt~.. I""'~ _' -!;!I ~~ .~~._a... _ _.. 1_, l.-_.......

JIl......_

_• ,.................'-0

....-....---. ...........-.... ....
~.,..... CJ

_--.. 00

..........- ,....

..............- ., ......

....~ .................-

............. .a..-r ..............._. ,....-..~--.-. fI -. • ..-...-.........................-....- --......-...__......-..........0---..._-.....-........,.(...~
c Q ...........

........................

--------....--.....

--------

--
.............----
------

On Jun 2, 2015, at 9:01 AM, Spencer Nebel <S.Nebel(Q),NewportOregon.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim:

Thanks for the update. I have attached a link to the November 3rd City Council minutes for your
review. The motion that was approved by the City Council outlined a number of conditions that
needed to be met by the Salmon for Oregon project before the end of the City's fiscal year on
June 30th, I would suggest that you plan to make a presentation at the June 15th City Council

2City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 98

Senate Bill 803

StbDL\Jly

'tllot 1oIIwIIIIl_ '" ""' -"".., IIlo__.t IIlo __ 10-:l: tllIlo Ioo4F lIo_o.Iijod
::"";'.~~ -w" II to .. ...,.... 1lrW _ IIlo -.oJ too_.t IIlo

AnnPrla__ I'raaI o.a..J r.md '" BIaI40 Dtpu\GIeIl~ of Ploh ud WIIcII1t. rot a<thiUeo
....leG'"-anaia .prtq cIW>eok IIIl_D ba1dlay P..........

DocIareo -.nq. eIl's\lee JDll' I, 2OUI.

I A Bn.L FOR AN ACr

J RalIS1q '" Iha IIIIudaI~ Dr u.. ilia'"~1 el FIIIo aa4 WiI<IUtr, ud~s ...._,

4 Do It JtudetI .., IU PMpI. et* 8laIe et Orwp...

1 1lEOT!0!'I !, Ia ..wi.... '" ud _ Ia 1&111 ol tUq atlI...'~_ lIlera 10 .ppnrprI.

• ..... '" u.. StaSa DeJ-t-1 aI PWt IIIId WIldI1I.. fill * w.-a_ boIIaaIa, J" I. JIlII,
, _ III doe a...a J'aad, *_1al~ wIaIaII _ be lIarlOCllftlta. ......

• to u..~ ..pasdoa IIIId .-I\GIIar aI * TaqoIaa Bq e- Bq """
• eldacocoIl ..........,. ......... .,......,.... _ J ....... JIll" .., Ihe 8..", Pleb ud \1'Udllr.

10 <'-.leo· pan aI IU c..a.w »DI~ CcouernIlcoa IIIId 1Ja&u_1 I'1u, Ia.

U ct .......a.I¥ .......... ..,... ol ..._IIJII.,..,.... ....."'••.,.... Ia uolMJaf u.. ..
If t willa lll!IlIIIIalaJo&nllcoa, op.n!dcoa aDd .-IloriJIf ol u.. .........,. pov_
IS 1I£CJ101il L'I1Ilo JIll. Aa& beIaI -..,. fill lla '" ....-wllo!l cot u.. pDIIIlo
It _ beallIl .... ..-...~ le doclarod '" t, ODd dale 10111 Aa& talu!I -«_
15 ""I,IOIL
II

--

'~ Oregon SIDle legislature @) (ffi') (iO', (£
./ Or1:alt-aJ.w"I""'~ _' ~I ~~ '~~._a... _ _.. 1_, l.-_.......

SOlI ........ _

_ • ,.................t-O

....-....- ...........-..-.... ......
~ a
_--. 00

..........- .....

..............- ., ......

....~ .................-....~.-----.~ .....~.... .....-..~--.-.._...., .,.._~fI...., _....._.._
,.........................-....- --_.-... .-.,,......0---..._-
.....-...~t...~

._

..........0. ...........

c Q ...........

.........................
----------------....--.....

--
,............----
------

On Jun 2, 2015, at 9:01 AM, Spencer Nebel <S.Nebel(Q),NewportOregon.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim:

Thanks for the update. I have attached a link to the November 3rd City Council minutes for your
review. The motion that was approved by the City Council outlined a number of conditions that
needed to be met by the Salmon for Oregon project before the end of the Cityts fiscal year on
June 30th. I would suggest that you plan to make a presentation at the June 15th City Council

2



meeting on the status ofthese items. (This will be the last meeting prior to the close of the fiscal
year) I would need your materials for the agenda packet by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday June 9th to
make the agenda deadline. Please note that based on the June 30th date, you would have some
additional time after the June 15th meeting to finalize a few details, particularly the appropriation
from the State. When is the legislative session expected to end?

If you are unable to provide responses to all of the issues outlined in the motion of the City
Council by this time, then you could pursue providing a response and supporting materials for
those items that have been addressed by Salmon for Oregon since the November 3rd meeting.
You could ask that the Council for an extension to preserve this funding for a later date in order
to meet any remaining issues with an explanation of why the additional time is necessary. The
Council could either provide a further extension or opt to initiate a new round of funding to
allocate the remaining $26,000 in this fund and Salmon for Oregon could reapply. Ifprogress has
not been made on the items, then it would likely be my recommendation to the Council that the
Council provide one additional round of applications with a deadline of September 30th for the
$26,000 of remaining funds. Salmon for Oregon could submit a completed application for
reconsideration of funding in the City's next fiscal year.

In regard to your question regarding the challenge ofhaving a ten year plan to financially sustain
the City's investment in this tourist infrastructure, it should be understood that with any state
funding is subject to the appropriations process. If funding is provided for the next two years, I
think that a reasonable plan could state that the it is the intent that additional state funds will be
requested through the ten year commitment for funding. If those funds are discontinued by the
state in a future years, then identify a back-up plan to keep the program going, perhaps on a
reduced scale with private donations.

Anyway, I think this is a good project, but it still must meet the requirements established by the
City Council as outlined in the November 3rd minutes. Feel free to set up a time with Cindy for a
call on these issues if that would be helpful to you. Cindy can be reached at 541-574-0603.

The link to the Council minutes from November is as follows:
http://newportoregon.gov/citygov/commlcc/minuteslNovember 3 2014.pdf

Spencer R. Nebel
City Manager
City ofNewport, Oregon 97365
541-574-0601
s.nebel@newportoregon.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: JAMES F WRIGHT [mailto:jamesfwright@me.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Spencer Nebel
Cc: David N. Allen; Peggy Hawker; John Brenneman; bkumo@aol.com; Cam Parry
Subject: Spring Chinook project update

Spencer,

It is the last Friday in June and I thought I had better give you an update as to where we are at
with the Legislature concerning the spring Chinook project in Yaquina Bay.

3

meeting on the status of these items. (This will be the last meeting prior to the close of the fiscal
year) I would need your materials for the agenda packet by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday June 9th to
make the agenda deadline. Please note that based on the June 30th date, you would have some
additional time after the June 15th meeting to finalize a few details, particularly the appropriation
from the State. When is the legislative session expected to end?

If you are unable to provide responses to all of the issues outlined in the motion of the City
Council by this time, then you could pursue providing a response and supporting materials for
those items that have been addressed by Salmon for Oregon since the November 3rd meeting.
You could ask that the Council for an extension to preserve this funding for a later date in order
to meet any remaining issues with an explanation of why the additional time is necessary. The
Council could either provide a further extension or opt to initiate a new round of funding to
allocate the remaining $26,000 in this fund and Salmon for Oregon could reapply. If progress has
not been made on the items, then it would likely be my recommendation to the Council that the
Council provide one additional round of applications with a deadline of September 30th for the
$26,000 of remaining funds. Salmon for Oregon could submit a completed application for
reconsideration of funding in the City's next fiscal year.

In regard to your question regarding the challenge ofhaving a ten year plan to financially sustain
the City's investment in this tourist infrastructure, it should be understood that with any state
funding is subject to the appropriations process. If funding is provided for the next two years, I
think that a reasonable plan could state that the it is the intent that additional state funds will be
requested through the ten year commitment for funding. If those funds are discontinued by the
state in a future years, then identify a back-up plan to keep the program going, perhaps on a
reduced scale with private donations.

Anyway, I think this is a good project, but it still must meet the requirements established by the
City Council as outlined in the November 3rd minutes. Feel free to set up a time with Cindy for a
call on these issues if that would be helpful to you. Cindy can be reached at 541-574-0603.

The link to the Council minutes from November is as follows:
http://newportoregon.gov/citygov/commlcc/minuteslNovember 3 2014.pdf

Spencer R. Nebel
City Manager
City ofNewport, Oregon 97365
541-574-0601
s.nebel@newportoregon.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: JAMES F WRIGHT [mailto:jamesfwright@me.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Spencer Nebel
Cc: David N. Allen; Peggy Hawker; John Brenneman; bkumo@aol.com; Cam Parry
Subject: Spring Chinook project update

Spencer,

It is the last Friday in June and I thought I had better give you an update as to where we are at
with the Legislature concerning the spring Chinook project in Yaquina Bay.

3

meeting on the status of these items. (This will be the last meeting prior to the close of the fiscal
year) I would need your materials for the agenda packet by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday June 9th to
make the agenda deadline. Please note that based on the June 30th date, you would have some
additional time after the June 15th meeting to finalize a few details, particularly the appropriation
from the State. When is the legislative session expected to end?

If you are unable to provide responses to all of the issues outlined in the motion ofthe City
Council by this time, then you could pursue providing a response and supporting materials for
those items that have been addressed by Salmon for Oregon since the November 3rd meeting.
You could ask that the Council for an extension to preserve this funding for a later date in order
to meet any remaining issues with an explanation of why the additional time is necessary. The
Council could either provide a further extension or opt to initiate a new round of funding to
allocate the remaining $26,000 in this fund and Salmon for Oregon could reapply. If progress has
not been made on the items, then it would likely be my recommendation to the Council that the
Council provide one additional round of applications with a deadline of September 30th for the
$26,000 of remaining funds. Salmon for Oregon could submit a completed application for
reconsideration of funding in the City's next fiscal year.

In regard to your question regard·ng the challenge of having a ten year plan to financially sustain
the City's investment in this tourist infrastructure, it should be understood that with any state
funding is subject to the appropriations process. If funding is provided for the next two years, I
think that a reasonable plan could state that the it is the intent that additional state funds will be
requested through the ten year commitment for funding. If those funds are discontinued by the
state in a future years, then identify a back-up plan to keep the program going, perhaps on a
reduced scale with private donations.

Anyway, I think this is a good project, but it still must meet the requirements established by the
City Council as outlined in the November 3rd minutes. Feel free to set up a time with Cindy for a
call on these issues if that would be helpful to you. Cindy can be reached at 541-574-0603.

The link to the Council minutes from November is as follows:
http://newoortoregon.gov/citygov/comm/cc/minuteslNovember 3 2014.pdf

Spencer R. Nebel
City Manager
City ofNewport, Oregon 97365
541-574-0601
s.nebel@newportoregon.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: JAMES F WRIGHT [mailto:jamesfwright@me.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Spencer Nebel
Cc: David N. Allen; Peggy Hawker; John Brenneman; bkumo@aol.com; Cam Parry
Subject: Spring Chinook project update

Spencer,

It is the last Friday in June and I thought I had better give you an update as to where we are at
with the Legislature concerning the spring Chinook project in Yaquina Bay.

3City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 99

meeting on e status of t ese items. (This wi) be the ast meeting prio to the clo e 0 e fiscal
year) wou d need yo rna erial for e agenda pac t by 5-00 .m. on uesday e 9th 0

make he agen a ead me. Please no e at based 0 the e 30th date, yo wo ld ave so e
additional time after the June 5 ee ing 0 finalize a few details, partie arly the approp ·ation
from the State_ When is the egislative session expected to end?

Ifyou are unable to provide responses to aI of the issues outlined in the motion ofthe City
Council by this time, then you could pursue providing a response and supporting materials for
those items that have been a dressed by Salmon for Orego since the ovem er 3rd meeting.
Yo ould ask that e Counci fo an extens·on to preserve ·s ·ng for a late da e in ,orde
o eet any remaining iss es -t an explana ·on of w y e addi ional time is necessary. The

Co ncil co d either rovi e a er extension or opt 0 initiate a new ra nd offu d-ng to
allocate the remaining $26,000 in this fund and Sa mon for Oregon could reapply. If progress has
not been made 0 the items, then it would like y be my recommendation to the Counci that the
Council provide one additional round of applications with a deadline of September 30th for the
$26,000 of remaining funds. Salmon for Oregon could submit a completed application for
reconsideration of funding in the Cityrs next fiscal year.

n egard to yo r q estion regar ·ng the cha lenge ofhav· g a ten year plan 0 financially s stain
he Cityrs investme t in this ourist· as c e,·t sho Id be der oDd hat wi any sate

funding is subject to the appropriations p ocess. If funding is provided for the ne two years,
think that a reasonable p an COll d state hat the it is t e intent that a d·tional state funds will be
requested through the ten year commitment for funding_ If those funds are discont·nued by the
state in a future years, then identify a back-up plan to keep the program going, perhaps on a
reduced scale with private donations.

Anyway, think thi '5 a good pro·ect, but it stil must meet the req irements established by the
City Counci as ou ined·n the ovembe 3rd minutes. Fee free 0 set up a time ·th Cindy for a
c I on ese ·ss es -fthat wo Id be e pfu to yo . C'ndy can be reached at 541-574-0603.

The link to the Counci min tes from ovembe is as fo lows:
http://newportoregon.gov/citygov/comm/cc/minuteslNovember 3 20 4.pdf

Spencer R. Nebel
City Manager
City of ewport, Oregon 97365
54 -574-0601
s.nebe (Q)newportoregon.gov

•..---Original Message---
From: JAMES F WRIGHT [mailto:jamesfwright@me.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Spencer Nebel
Cc: David N. Al en; Peggy a ker; ohn Bre eman; kumo@ao .com; Cam Parry
Subject: Spring Ch·nook project pdate

Spencer,

It is the last Friday in June and I thought I had better give you an update as to where we are at
with the Legislature concerning the spring Chinook project in Yaquina Bay.

3



Senate Bill SB-803 designates $370,000 in general funds to ODFW for startup and the first two
years of operation of the springer projects in both Yaquina Bay and Coos Bay. Senator Roblan,
your State Senator is sponsoring the bill along with the entire Coastal Caucus. Which includes
Representative Dave Gomberg from Newport.

Currently the bill has passed through the Senate Environment and Natural Resources Committee
and currently sits in the joint Ways and Means Committee with no action currently planned at the
present time. Senator Roblan and the Coastal Caucus has prioritized the bill so I think we stand
a good chance ofseeing it signed. We won't know though until the Legislative session ends as it
will probably come down to the last minute flurries of the session.

I think in my last visit before the Council last fall, there was discussion by Councilman Allen and
other members of the Council that we be given until the end of the session to report back and that
ten years of funding be secured for the project. As the only obvious way to fund this project
right now is through the legislature, only two years of funding at a time can be legislated. I
didn't know this at the time of our visit at city council.

I have spent close to 300 hours working at the legislature and with ODFW to bring this home for
Newport. All pro bono. We have picked up lobbying support from the CCA, which is a national
fishing organization, and the entire Oregon board of the CCA is supporting this. Our only two
opponents are Native Fish Society, and NW Trout Unlimited. They are not apposed to the
projects, just the State general fund paying for any of it.

At this point, ODFW waits to see what happens with the Legislature before taking the next step
to designate the location of the acclimation pens, whether in the City limits as required by the
Grant or in Lincoln County, and also to set aside the brood stock for the project.

I am not sure where that leaves us as at this point as far as the Grant is concerned. The gears are
turning slower than I anticipated, but still moving. Perhaps we should have a discussion on
status and options moving forward as far as the City's involvement. I do know from my last
conversation with Terry Thompson that Lincoln County will contribute $15,000 to infrastructure
once the project is at that point.

We as Salmon For Oregon Association have put a majority of our efforts into this Legislative
session to help the project funding along. We are very grateful for Senator Roblan's help and
that of all the Coastal Caucus. We do intend to launch into other initiatives in the near future that
we have not announced yet, but are very excited about.

Sincerely,

Jim Wright
Salmon For Oregon Association
503-749-1150

4

Senate Bill SB-803 designates $370,000 in general funds to ODFW for startup and the first two
years of operation of the springer projects in both Yaquina Bay and Coos Bay. Senator Roblan,
your State Senator is sponsoring the bill along with the entire Coastal Caucus. Which includes
Representative Dave Gomberg from Newport.

Currently the bill has passed through the Senate Environment and Natural Resources Committee
and currently sits in the joint Ways and Means Committee with no action currently planned at the
present time. Senator Roblan and the Coastal Caucus has prioritized the bill so I think we stand
a good chance of seeing it signed. We won't know though until the Legislative session ends as it
will probably come down to the last minute flurries of the session.

I think in my last visit before the Council last fall, there was discussion by Councilman Allen and
other members of the Council that we be given until the end of the session to report back and that
ten years of funding be secured for the project. As the only obvious way to fund this project
right now is through the legislature, only two years of funding at a time can be legislated. I
didn't know this at the time of our visit at city council.

I have spent close to 300 hours working at the legislature and with ODFW to bring this home for
Newport. All pro bono. We have picked up lobbying support from the CCA, which is a national
fishing organization, and the entire Oregon board of the CCA is supporting this. Our only two
opponents are Native Fish Society, and NW Trout Unlimited. They are not apposed to the
projects, just the State general fund paying for any of it.

At this point, ODFW waits to see what happens with the Legislature before taking the next step
to designate the location of the acclimation pens, whether in the City limits as required by the
Grant or in Lincoln County, and also to set aside the brood stock for the project.

I am not sure where that leaves us as at this point as far as the Grant is concerned. The gears are
turning slower than I anticipated, but still moving. Perhaps we should have a discussion on
status and options moving forward as far as the City's involvement. I do know from my last
conversation with Terry Thompson that Lincoln County will contribute $15,000 to infrastructure
once the project is at that point.

We as Salmon For Oregon Association have put a majority of our efforts into this Legislative
session to help the project funding along. We are very grateful for Senator Roblan's help and
that of all the Coastal Caucus. We do intend to launch into other initiatives in the near future that
we have not announced yet, but are very excited about.

Sincerely,

Jim Wright
Salmon For Oregon Association
503-749-1150

Senate Bill SB-803 designates $370,000 in general funds to ODFW for startup and the first two
years of operation of the springer projects in both Yaquina Bay and Coos Bay. Senator Roblan,
your State Senator is sponsoring the bill along with the entire Coastal Caucus. Which includes
Representative Dave Gomberg from Newport.

Currently the bill has passed through the Senate Environment and Natural Resources Committee
and currently sits in the joint Ways and Means Committee with no action currently planned at the
present time. Senator Roblan and the Coastal Caucus has prioritized the bill so I think we stand
a good chance ofseeing it signed. We won't know though until the Legislative session ends as it
will probably come down to the last minute flurries of the session.

I think in my last visit before the Council last fall, there was discussion by Councilman Allen and
other members of the Council that we be given until the end of the session to report back and that
ten years of funding be secured for the project. As the only obvious way to fund this project
right now is through the legislature, only two years of funding at a time can be legislated. I
didn't know this at the time ofour visit at city council.

I have spent close to 300 hours working at the legislature and with ODFW to bring this home for
Newport All pro bono. We have picked up lobbying support from the CCA, which is a national
fishing organization, and the entire Oregon board of the CCA is supporting this. Our only two
opponents are Native Fish Society, and NW Trout Unlimited. They are not apposed to the
projects, just the State general fund paying for any of it.

At this point, ODFW waits to see what happens with the Legislature before taking the next step
to designate the location of the acclimation pens, whether in the City limits as required by the
Grant or in Lincoln County, and also to set aside the brood stock for the project.

I am not sure where that leaves us as at this point as far as the Grant is concerned. The gears are
turning slower than I anticipated, but still moving. Perhaps we should have a discussion on
status and options moving forward as far as the City's involvement. I do know from my last
conversation with Terry Thompson that Lincoln County will contribute $15,000 to infrastructure
once the project is at that point.

We as Salmon For Oregon Association have put a majority ofour efforts into this Legislative
session to help the project funding along. We are very grateful for Senator Roblan's help and
that ofall the Coastal Caucus. We do intend to launch into other initiatives in the near future that
we have not announced yet, but are very excited about.

Sincerely,

Jim Wright
Salmon For Oregon Association
503-749-1150

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 100

Senate Bill SB-803 desig ates $370,000 in ge eral funds to ODFW for startup and the first two
years of operation of the s ringer projects in oth Yaquina Bay and Coos Bay. enator Roblan,
your S ate Senator is spo soring the bil along w·t teen ire Coastal Cauc s. Which includes
Rep ese tati e Dave 0 erg fromewport.

C ough the Senate v·ronme and Na urn eso ces Commi ee
and currently s·ts· he joe t ays and Means Co ·ttee with no actio c rre tly panned a the
pre ent t· e. enator 0 an and the Coastal Caucus as priorit zed t e b· so I think we stan
a good chance 0 seeing it signed. We won't know hough until the Legis a ·ve session e ds as it
will probably come down to the ast m· ute flurries of the session.

I think in my last visit before the Council last fall, there was discussion by Counc·lman Allen and
other members of the Council that we be given until the end of the session to report back and that
ten years of funding be secured for the project. As the only obvious way to fund this project
right now is through the legislature, only two years of funding at a time can be legislated. I
didn't know this at the time ofour visit at city council.

I have spent case to 300 hours working at the egislature and with ODFW to bring this horne for
ewport. All pro bono. We have picked up lobby·ng support from the CCA, which is a nationa

tis · g organizatio. , and e e tire Oregon board of t e CCA ·s suppo ing his. Our on y two
opponents are a· e Fis Soc·ety, an NW Tro t Unl-m· ed. hey are not appose I to the
rojects, just the State gene a fund paying for any 0 it.

A ·s poin , ODFW wait 0 see what happens wi
to designate the ocat·o of he acclimation pens,
G an 0 in Lincoln Cou ty, and also to set as· e t

e LegJslature be ore t ing the next step
er e City imi as re uire by e

brood stoe for he projec .

I am not sure where that leaves us as at this point as far as the Grant is concerned. The gears are
turning slower han antic·pated, but still moving. Perhaps we should have a discussion on
status and options moving forward as far as the City's involvement. I do know from my last
conversation with Terry Thompson that Lincoln County will contribute $15,000 to infrastructure
once the project is at that point.

We as Salmon For Oregon Association have put a majority ofour efforts into this Legislative
session to help the project funding along. We are very grateful for Senator Roblan's help and
tha ofall the Coastal Caucus. We do intend to la nch i to other initiatives ·n the near future that
w have not announced yet, but are very exci ed abo t.

S·ncerely,

J. Wrig t

Sa mOD or Orego A o·ation
503-749-1150



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: VI.B.  
Meeting Date: 6/15/15

From the Airport Committee – Recommendation that the Newport City Council 
Authorize the Issuance of a Request for Proposals to Solicit Proposals for the 
Operation of the Newport Municipal Airport. 
  
Background: 
Earlier this year, an “Expression of Interest” to operate the Newport, Oregon Municipal Airport 
was issued, with three firms indicating an interest in submitting a proposal for this operation. 
Since the Expressions of Interests were received, there has been an additional contractor 
expressing an interest in providing these services to the City of Newport, as well.  The Airport 
Committee has reviewed the documents submitted by these firms and requested that an outline 
of possible provisions be developed to help guide the Airport Committee in making a 
recommendation to the City Council on whether to seek formal proposals for the privatization of 
the operation of the Airport. On June 9th, the Airport Committee unanimously recommended that 
the City Council authorize the issuance of a Request for Proposals to solicit proposals for the 
operation of the Newport Municipal Airport in an attempt to obtain a full service fixed base 
operator (FBO) and for management of Airport facility operations.   
 
If the Council authorizes this action, I will be working with the Airport Committee to develop the 
RFP document that would be used to solicit proposals for review.  There was considerable 
discussion over the past couple meetings of the Airport Advisory Committee as to the benefits 
and disadvantages of pursuing a private operator of the Airport.  There is still a reasonable 
concern as to whether a private contractor can operate the Airport at a reduced cost to the City. 
Also there is a question as to what added value a private operator may bring to the Airport, 
based on the skill sets of personnel associated with any particular private operating firm.  The 
end conclusion, from the discussions at the Airport Committee meeting, is that it is certainly 
worth the effort to go forward with a Request for Proposals to evaluate what a private contract 
would cost, or what value it would bring to the operation of the Newport Municipal Airport.  
Please note that the Airport Committee expressed its appreciation for the work that Lance and 
the crew continue to do at keeping the Airport operational during a time of much transition and 
personnel relating to the Airport. 
 
The alternative to privatizing the management and operation of the Airport, including fixed base 
operations (FBO) could be privatizing only the FBO and maintaining the Airport with City staff, 
or proceeding with the hiring of an Airport Manager to oversee all aspects of the management 
and operations of the Newport Municipal Airport. 
 
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the City Council concur with the Airport Advisory Committee and authorize 
the issuance of a Request for Proposals to solicit proposals for the operation of Newport 
Municipal Airport in an attempt to obtain a full service Fixed Base Operator (FBO) and for the 
management of the Airport facility operations.   
. 
 City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 101



Fiscal Effects: 
Other than indirect staff time spent developing the RFP, there are no additional costs for 
soliciting proposals for the operation of the Airport, other than advertising costs.  
 
Alternatives: 
Proceed with the hiring of an Airport Manager, proceed only with an RFP for Fixed Base 
Operations (FBO), or as suggested by the City Council. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 102



The Cit}: of Ne!mort Public W~{k

169 S.W. Coast Highway

Newport, OR 97365

Coast Guard City, U.S.A.

phone: 541.574.3366

fax: 541.265.3301

www.newportoregon.gov

Home Port ofNOAA Pacific Fleet
OREGON

MEMO

Date: June 9 2015

To: Spencer Nebel, City Manager

From: Robert Fuller, Airport Committee Sta~

Sister City: Mombetsu,Japan

Subjed: Motion made and passed, Airport Committee meeting of June 9. 2015

1. A motion was passed by unanimous voice vote to recommend that the
Newport City Council authorize the issuance of a Request for Proposals
(RFP) to solicit proposals for the operation of the Newport Airport in an
attempt to obtain a full~service fixed base operator (FBD) and for
management of airport facility operations.

The City .ofNeYlDort_Public Wp

169 S.W. Coast Highway

Newport, OR 97365

Coast Guard City, U.S.A.

phone: 541.574.3366

fax: 541.265.3301

www.newportoregon.gov

Home Port ofNOAA Pacific Fleet

Sister City: Mombetsu,Japan

MEMO

Date: June 92015

To: Spencer Nebel, City Manager

From: Robert Fuller, Airport Committee Sta~

Subjed: Motion made and passed, Airport Committee meeting of June 9. 2015

1. A motion was passed by unanimous voice vote to recommend that the
Newport City Council authorize the issuance of a Request for Proposals
(RFP) to solicit proposals for the operation of the Newport Airport in an
attempt to obtain a full..service fixed base operator (FBO) and for
management of airport facility operations.

169 S.W. Coast Highway

Newport, OR 97365

Coast Guard City, U.S.A.

phone: 541.574.3366

fax: 541.265.3301

www.newportoregon.gov

Home Port ofNOAA Pacific Fleet

Sister City: Mombetsu,Japan

MEMO

Date: June 9 2015

To: Spencer Nebel, City Manager

From: Robert Fuller, Airport CommitteeSt~

Subjed: Motion made and passed, Airport Committee meeting of June 9. 2015

1. A motion was passed by unanimous voice vote to recommend that the
Newport City Council authorize the issuance of a Request for Proposals
(RFP) to solicit proposals for the operation of the Newport Airport in an
attempt to obtain a full-service fixed base operator (FBO) and for
management of airport facility operations.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 103



City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 104



6/8/2015 

0 

 

Outline of Preliminary Provisions for a Request for Proposals to Operate 
the Newport, Oregon Municpal Airport 

 

Introduction 

The following is a listing of potential elements to be included in a request for proposals (RFP) to operate 

the Newport, Oregon Municipal Airport. These items have been compiled from a number of sources and 

at this point are listed for the Airport Committee to think through the issues relating to whether a formal 

request for proposals should be solicited to operate the entire airport, or part of the airport operations, 

on a contractual basis. In the alternative, the Airport Committee could recommend that the Council not 

pursue privatization of the airport at this time and instead proceed with hiring a manager for this 

facility. This will be a good opportunity for the Airport Committee to review the various items that are 

included in this preliminary list to determine whether or not these items should be part of an RFP should 

the Airport Committee choose to recommend to the City Council that we proceed with a private operator 

of the airport. This is also a good opportunity to determine whether the entire operation should be 

contracted out or whether only the traditional fix based operations should be contracted out in an RFP.  

This list is an attempt to outline the various services and processes that are required in order to operate 

the Newport Municipal Airport. In some case there may be some items that may be redundant or 

conflicting with other items within this outline. It would be helpful to come to some kind of consensus on 

the extent or limitations of operations that would be included in the request for proposals.    

      

1.0 General Performance 

1.1 The contractor will manage and operate the airport for use and benefit for of the city and 

general public in accordance with the provisions included in the RFP.  

1.2 The contractor shall maintain monthly records of all correspondence and financial transactions 

relating to the operation of the airport.  

1.3 The contractor shall provide a monthly report to the Airport Advisory Committee and to the 

City Council on various aspect of airport operations. 

1.4 The contractor shall work with the city to develop and maintain policies for environmental 

protection at the airport and once the policies are adopted, work to maintain compliance with 

those polices.  

1.5 The contractor shall maintain liability insurance in an amount specified by the City of Newport.  

1.6 The contractor shall attend meetings of the Airport Advisory Committee and, when requested, 

shall attend meetings of the City Council.  

1.7 The contractor shall provide public relations and marketing of services for the airport to 

increase business at the airport.  

1.8 The contractor shall provide an accounting of all revenues and expenditures relating to the 

operation of the airport under this contract. 

1.9  The contractor shall be involved in educating the community on various airport operations. 

1.10 The operator will be offer a five year renewable agreement for the operation of the Newport 

Municipal Airport.   

1.11 The contractor will continue the employment of the city’s two full-time employee for a minimum 

period of six months after initiation of the contract at a minimum of the current hourly rate for 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 105



6/8/2015 

1 

 

those employees. The City of Newport will continue benefits to those two employees for a 

period of time not to exceed six months.  

1.12 The contractor must perform reasonably, safely, legally, and in a manner consistent with this 

agreement.   

1.13 The contractor shall also be responsible to provide a work product and services of a quality 

and professional standard acceptable to the city.   

 

2.0 Airport Operations 

2.1  The contractor shall operate and maintain the airport in compliance with 14CFR Part 139, the 

airport certification manual and the airport certificate including but not limited to the following 

items:  

a. Keep, maintain and furnish upon request the necessary records required by the 

FAA. 

b. Employ sufficient qualified personal in the operation of the airport 

c. Maintain all paved areas of the airport.  

d. Maintain markings, signs, and lighting at the airport.   

e. Conduct snow and ice control if needed. 

f. Follow all procedures and protocols for handling hazards substances and 

materials and meeting various required safety standards.  

g. Work with the city to review, update, and exercise an airport emergency plan.  

h. Conduct daily inspections as required. 

i. Limit access for pedestrian and ground vehicles in accordance with airport 

security needs. 

j. Remove, mark, or light any obstructions within the airport. 

k. Protect navigational aides.  

l. Manage the wildlife hazard program. 

m. Report airport conditions through NOTAMs and other required means.  

n. Identify, mark, and light any unserviceable areas within the airport. 

o. Support the Fire Department’s involvement with ARFF. 

p. This list is not intended to be all inclusive but demonstrates the types of efforts 

the contractor would be responsible for in the operation of the airport in 

compliance with the FAA requirements.   

2.2 The Contractor shall assist the city with respect to the city’s dealing with all applicable federal 

and state agencies relating to airport operations and development. 

2.3 The contractor agrees to provide security during all non-business office hours 365 days a 

year.(?) 

2.4 The contractor shall operate the airport for public access 24 hours a day and have a least one 

staff person available at the airport seven days a week 8 A.M. to 5 P.M. exclusive of 

Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day and New Year’s Day. 

2.5 The contractor shall act as a representative of the city through participation at meetings and 

activities of present and future airport users and interest groups, and include this activity in 

monthly reports to the Airport Advisory Committee and City Council.  

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 106



6/8/2015 

2 

 

2.6 The contractor shall be responsible for preventive maintenance and minor repairs to the 

facilities and infrastructure located at the airport. Major repairs shall remain the obligations of 

the City of Newport subject to approval of expenditures and authorization of the City Manager 

in writing to proceed with those repairs.  The city shall oversee those major repair contracts. 

2.7 The contractor shall be responsible for all notifications necessary should a temporary closure 

of the airport be required.       

2.8 The contractor shall not be responsible for any maintenance to federal facilities including 

airport aides operated and maintained by the FAA except to ensure that other airport 

operations do not damage or negatively affect those federal facilities.  

2.9 The contractor shall maintain authorized representatives on-call at a reasonable time to act on 

behave of their respective parties for mutual difficult or emergency maintenance situations at 

the airport. 

2.10The contractor shall not conduct operations in or on the airport in any way that interferes with 

the responsible use of the facility by others at the airport in the reasonable judgement of the 

city.  

2.11The contractor shall be responsible for all routine maintenance activities at the airport including 

grounds, building, and infrastructure except as specially outline in this proposal. 

              

3.0 Fixed Base Operations 

3.1  The contractor shall provide fueling services at the airport utilizing the city owned tanks, pumps, 
and equipment. A fuel flowage fee shall be paid to the city at a rate of ____ cents per gallon 
to cover the use of the fueling system with that payment being made on a monthly basis.  

3.2 The contractor shall maintain the fueling system at the airport.  

3.3 The contractor shall maintain a pilot’s lounge, courtesy cars, ground handling services and 
concierge services for pilots utilizing the airport. The courtesy cars will be provided by the City 
of Newport. 

3.4 In addition, the contractor may provide aircraft maintenance and instruction with appropriately 
licensed individuals conducting those services.  

3.5 The contractor may also provide aircraft rental.  

3.6 The contractor will review the price of fuel and recommend appropriate adjustments to those 
fuel prices based on providing an adequate return to the City of Newport, keeping the gas 
prices competitive with other similar airports, and within any formula adopted by the City of 
Newport.  

3.7 All business services shall be provided at the airport on a non-exclusive basis in accordance 
with minimum standards adopted by the City of Newport for commercial aeronautics activities 
at the Newport Municipal Airport.       

 

4.0 Lease and Rents 

4.1 The contractor shall prepare, negotiate, administer, and enforce on behalf and in the name of 
the city all the lease agreements, contracts, documents, and instruments relating to the Newport 
Municipal Airport.  

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 107



6/8/2015 

3 

 

4.2 The city specifically authorizes the contractor to request and demand all rent and other such 
charges on behave of and in the name of the city.         

4.3 The contractor shall provide for routine invoicing and collection of all fees, rents, and property 
lease charges due to the airport.   

 

5.0 Planning and Economic Development 

5.1 The contractor shall assist the city in obtaining FAA, Oregon Transportation Funding or other 
funding for major improvements at the airport.  

5.2 The city with the assistance of the contractor shall provide for planning and development for 
the airport and the surrounding airport lands in cooperation with the city. 

5.3 The contractor shall encourage the development of new facilities and services in accordance 
with the approved airport master plan.  

5.4 The contractor shall submit periodic input concerning the airport layout plan (ALP) to the city. 
The city agrees to update the ALP data base and provide revised copies of the ALP as required 

by the contractor or interested governing agencies. (?)    

5.5 The contractor shall assist the city with development and recommendation for approval of a 
five year airport capital improvement plan. 

5.6 The contractor will provide support and assistance for continuing the development of the airport 
with state or federal funding sources. 

5.7 The contractor shall support the city in its goal of attracting commercial passager air service to 
the Newport Municipal Airport.  

5.8 The city shall be responsible for costs relating to capital improvements, major repairs, and 
other investments of new assets at the airport.    

   

6.0 Budgeting  

6.1 The contractor may propose capital improvements or property development work to the city 
of Newport for consideration for possible funding.  

6.2  The contractor shall prepare an annual operating projection that will include the following:  

a. Detail projection of revenues and expenses relating to airport operations for 
each fiscal year with this report being submitted to the City Manager in 
accordance with a budget schedule adopted for all city departments.  

b. Contractor shall submit requests for capital and major expense items that are 
anticipated in the upcoming fiscal year.  

c. The contractor shall submit a list of recommended fees on an annual basis a 
part of the appropriations process. 
 

7.0 Finances 

(Please note this is an area that there are a number of approaches that the city could take ranging from 
having the contractor pay all costs and collecting all revenues with any necessary subsidy or profits 
above a certain threshold being paid or returned to the city. In the alternative the city could hire the 
contractor to collect all revenues and have the city pay all expenses with the contractor being paid a 
contractual amount on a monthly basis for providing these services. Other alternatives include blending 
these items with the contractor having the right to certain revenues whereas other revenues are collected 
by the contractor and submitted to the city to offset the operation of the airport. The next list of items 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 108



6/8/2015 

4 

 

are those types of financial issues that could follow any of the alternatives outlined above. It would be 
helpful for the Airport Committee to have some discussion on these items to determine whether they 
should be structured in a particular way as part of this request for proposals.) 

7.1 The contractor shall pay to the city a fuel flowage fee of ______ cents per gallon sold at the 
airport (it is presumed the contractor keeps the balance. In the alternative the contractor could 
collect these fees and turn the entire fee over to the city). 

7.2 The contractor agrees to pay at its sole expense for all charges for the airport electrical, 
water, sewer, garbage, security personnel (if required), all system monitoring, annual fire 
extinguisher inspection, fire system annual inspection, and other costs not related to a specific 
tenant or leased property. (The city could be responsible for these charges as an alternative.)   

7.3 The city shall be responsible for providing property and liability insurance for the airport 
property with the fixed base operator having the responsibility of pay for the liability and 
renters insurance for the purpose for protecting any of their assert on city property.  

7.4 The contractor shall be responsible for collecting all hanger, tie down, and fuel charges with 
those fees being remitted to the city. (In the alternative the contractor could keep those fees 
as part of their compensation for operating the airport.)   

7.5 The contractor shall pay a lease amount paid to the city. (This would be a standard provision 
if it were strictly a fixed bases operator’s agreement.)  

7.6 The leasee would pay any property tax incurred through the lease of city properties. (If the 
city leases the facilities to the contractor.)   

7.7 All revenues are collected and submitted to the City of Newport. (If this model is utilized for 
this agreement.) 

7.8 It is the city’s goal to eventually operate the airport without a city subsidy. (?)    

     

8.0 Attachments 

In the expression of interest there were several requested pieces of information that would be included 
in a RFP for operation of the airport. This would include a copy or link to the Airport Master Plan, Airport 
Layout Plan, three years of financial statements with detail income and expenses for the operations of 
the airport, schedule of wages for the two full-time employees, as well as the statistical information 
(updates) that was included in the expressions of interest. 

 

This concludes the draft outline for the request for proposals for the airport operations. I look forward 
to discussing these issue with the Airport Committee at tomorrow’s meeting.      

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Spencer R Nebel, City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 109



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 110



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: VII.A.  
Meeting Date:  6/15/15

Consideration of Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Lincoln 
County Transportation Service District. 
  
Background: 
For a number of years, Lincoln County Transportation Service District has been providing 
regularly scheduled, intra-city bus service, which is known as the City Loop.  The City has been 
subsidizing the Lincoln County Transportation District $90,000 annually for this loop.  The 
agreement describes the services, which operates seven days per week, five loops daily. 
Additional bus service for City sponsored special events can be requested at no additional 
charge subject to the agreement of the City and the District.  The agreement dates retroactively 
back to July 1, 2014.  We have not paid our fees for the current Fiscal Year pending an executed 
agreement between the District and the City.  The agreement provides that reports shall be 
provided by March 31st.  In addition, by May 1st of each year, the District was to provide a copy 
of the proposed budget for the next fiscal year.  A copy of the most recent audit, a breakdown 
by source of all revenues received by the District, the daily ridership stats for the City shuttle 
service, random samplings of surveys to determine the share of the use of the bus service 
between tourists and citizens, subsidy per rider, and any other mutually agreed upon 
information requested by the City to support the use of funds to subsidize the service. 
 
It is my opinion this agreement meets the request that the Budget Committee and City Council 
placed on the $90,000 for the current fiscal year.  If the agreement is approved by the City 
Council, we will release the payment for the current fiscal year.  The agreement lays out the 
parameters for various reports, and mechanisms going forward into the next fiscal year as well. 
 
I have attached a revised report from Cynda Bruce, Director of the Lincoln County 
Transportation Services District for your review.  The report adds additional information that 
was requested by the City Council at the June 1st meeting.  Please let me know what additional 
information Council would like to be included in this report for future years.   
 
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the City Council consider the following motion: 
 
I move approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Lincoln County Transportation 
District to provide the City Loop bus service within the City of Newport as outlined in the 
agreement.   
 

Fiscal Effects: 
The City contributes $90,000 a year to provide seven day a week bus service within the City of 
Newport.    
 
 
 
 City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 111



 
 
Alternatives: 
As suggested by the City Council.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 112



Agenda Item #: ~ _

Meeting Date: June 15.2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

IssuelAgenda Title: Consideration of Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the
Lincoln County Transportation Service District to Provide the Newport Shuttle Program

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: lID City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before the City Council is consideration of an
intergovernmental agreement with the Lincoln County Transportation Service District to
provide the City Loop.

Staff Recommendation: This is a City Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to approve the intergovernmental agreement, as provided in the
City Council packet of June 15, 2015, with the Lincoln County Transportation Service
District to provide the City Loop bus service, a regularly scheduled intra-city bus service
in the City of Newport.

Key Facts and Information Summary: For several years, the Lincoln County
Transportation Service District has been providing regularly scheduled intra-city bus
service known as the City Loop. The city has been subsidizing the service in the amount
of $90,000 annually, without the benefit of an intergovernmental agreement that specifies
the services to be provided; the term; the fees for service; and a required annual report.
Both the City Council and the Budget Committee have requested that an
intergovernmental agreement be developed to address the issues noted above.

The intergovernmental agreement that is included in the packet has been reviewed by
Lincoln County staff, and city staff, including the City Attorney. Revisions were made
based on these reviews, and the agreement before Council is one that is supported by all
parties.

The intergovernmental agreement provides for services that began on July 1, 2014. The
city has yet to pay the $90,000 subsidy for the 2014/2015 fiscal year, but on approval of
this agreement, staff will submit a request to release the 2014/2015 fiscal year funding
to the Lincoln County Transportation Service District.

Other Alternatives Considered: Not approve the agreement or subsidize the service.

City Council Goals: None.

Agenda Item #: ~_~~

Meeting Date: June 15.2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Consideration of Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the
Lincoln County Transportation Service District to Provide the Newport Shuttle Program

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qt1 City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before the City Council is consideration of an
intergovernmental agreement with the Lincoln County Transportation Service District to
provide the City Loop.

Staff Recommendation: This is a City Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to approve the intergovernmental agreement, as provided in the
City Council packet of June 15, 2015, with the Lincoln County Transportation Service
District to provide the City Loop bus service, a regularly scheduled intra-city bus service
in the City of Newport.

Key Facts and Information Summary: For several years, the Lincoln County
Transportation Service District has been providing regularly scheduled intra-city bus
service known as the City Loop. The city has been subsidizing the service in the amount
of $90,000 annually, without the benefit of an intergovernmental agreement that specifies
the services to be provided; the term; the fees for service; and a required annual report.
Both the City Council and the Budget Committee have requested that an
intergovernmental agreement be developed to address the issues noted above.

The intergovernmental agreement that is included in the packet has been reviewed by
Lincoln County staff, and city staff, including the City Attorney. Revisions were made
based on these reviews, and the agreement before Council is one that is supported by all
parties.

The intergovernmental agreement provides for services that began on July 1, 2014. The
city has yet to pay the $90,000 subsidy for the 2014/2015 fiscal year, but on approval of
this agreement, staff will submit a request to release the 2014/2015 fiscal year funding
to the Lincoln County Transportation Service District.

Other Alternatives Considered: Not approve the agreement or subsidize the service.

City Council Goals: None.

Agenda Item #: WL.A ...............~-
Meeting Date: June 15.2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Consideration of Aporoval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the
Lincoln County Transportation Service District to Provide the Newport Shuttle Program

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: JID City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before the City Council is consideration of an
intergovernmental agreement with the Lincoln County Transportation Service O'strict to
provide the City Loop.

Staff Recommendation: This is a City Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to approve the intergovernmental agreement, as provided in the
City Council packet of June 15. 2015. with the Lincoln County Transportation Service
District to provide the City loop bus service, a regularly scheduled intra-city bus service
in the City of Newport.

Kev Facts and Information Summary: For several years, the Lincoln County
Transportation Service District has been providing regularly scheduled intra-city bus
service known as the City Loop. The city has been subsidizing the service in the amount
of $90,000 annually, without the benefit of an intergovernmental agreement that specifies
the services to be provided; the term; the fees for service; and a reqUired annual report.
Both the City Council and the Budget Committee have requested that an
intergovernmental agreement be developed to address the issues noted above.

The intergovernmental agreement that is included in the packet has been reviewed by
Lincoln County staff, and city staff, inclUding the City Attorney. Revisions were made
based on these reviews. and the agreement before Council is one that is supported by all
parties.

The intergovernmental agreement provides for services that began on July 1,2014. The
city has yet to pay the $90,000 subsidy for the 2014/2015 fiscal year, but on approval of
this agreement. staff will submit a request to release the 2014/2015 fiscal year funding
to the Lincoln County Transportation Service District.

Other Alternatives Considered: Not approve the agreement or subsidize the service.

City Council Goals: None.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 113

Agenda I em #: .....VI........I~ ..._-===-___

Meeting Date: June 15,2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA TE SUM ARY
City Of ewport, Oligo

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qb. City Mgr Approval: _

Staff Recommendation: h·s is a City Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to approve the intergovernmental agreement, as provided in the
City Counci packet of June 15, 2015, with the Linea n Co nty Tra sportation Service

is· riet to provide the City oop bus seNtee, a ra ula Iy schedu ed intra-city bus service
i t e C·ty of e

Key Facts and Irforma ion S mmary: For evera years,
Tra S orta ·on Service ·strict has ee provi ing regularly sche I intra-city bus
service known as the C·ty DOp. e c·ty has been subsidizing the service in the arno nt
of $90,000 annually, w·thout the benefit of an ·ntergovernmental agreement that specifies
the services to be provided; the term; the fees for service; and a required annual report.
Both the City Council and the Budget Committee have requested that an
intergovernme ta, agree e t be developed to ad .ress the issues noted above.

he· tergovernme tal ag eemen tha is inc e i eacke as: een rev·e e by
i co n C ty staff, and ci s aff i C ud·ng e City Atto eYe Revisions ere made
a ed on the e rev·ews. an e agree ant efo e Counc· ·5 one t at is s pported by all

parties.

The intergovernmental agreement provides for services that began on July 1, 2014. The
city has yet to pay the $90,000 subs·dy for the 2014/2015 fiscal year, but on approval of
this agreement, taft will su mit a eq es to re ease the 2014/2015 fiscal yea fundin
to e Lineal County a po a io Service istr·ct.

ot a ove the agree e t or S sidize he serv ce.

City Council Goals: None.



Attachment List: Proposed intergovernmental agreement with the Lincoln County
Transportation Service District.

Fiscal Notes: It the agreement is approved, $90,000 would be paid to the District from the
2014/2015 fiscal year budget. SUbsequent year's fees are subject to 3. of the Terms of
Agreement.

Attachment List: Proposed intergovernmental agreement with the Lincoln County
Transportation Service District.

Fiscal Notes: It the agreement is approved, $90,000 would be paid to the District from the
2014/2015 fiscal year budget. Subsequent year's fees are sUbject to 3. of the Terms of
Agreement.

Attachment List: Proposed intergovernmental agreement with the Lincoln County
Transportation Service District.

Fiscal Notes: It the agreement is approved, $90,000 would be paid to the District from the
2014/2015 fiscal year budget. SUbsequent year's fees are sUbject to 3. of the Terms of
Agreement.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 114

ant it t e Linco Co ty

i ca otes: It the agree e t is a roved, 90,00 0 e a- 0 t e O·strict from e
20 4/20 5 fisca year dge. Subseq en yea t s fees a e s bject to 3. of the Tar s of
Agreement.



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF NEWPORT AND

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT
REGARDING FINANCIAL SUPPORT FOR

THE LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT
PROVIDING THE NEWPORT SHUTILE PROGRAM

Pursuant to authority granted in Chapter 190 of the Oregon Revised Statutes,
this agreement is entered into by and between the City of Newport ("City") and
Lincoln County Transportation Service District ("District") collectively referred to as
"Parties."

RECITALS

A. ORS Chapter 190 authorizes governmental entities to enter into written
agreements for the performance of functions and activities.

B. District provides scheduled and on-call bus transportation throughout the City.

C. City has paid District a portion of the costs for providing a shuttle service
throughout the City.

D. City wishes to continue funding to the District to provide the shuttle services for
its citizens and visitors.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

1. Services to Be Performed. District shall provide:

A. The regularly scheduled intra-city bus service within Newport, commonly
known as City Loop and includes Oregon Coast Community College, Hatfield
Marine Science Center, Oregon Coast Aquarium, and businesses and
services south of the Yaquina Bay Bridge; north along Highway 101 for
businesses, and to 73rd Street for mUlti-family and senior housing clients; west
through Nye Beach; and east along the Bayfront. These routes are operated
seven days per week (except Christmas and Thanksgiving), five loops daily.
The City of Newport funding supports these intra-city loop services. Changes
in service shall be discussed with the City prior to implementation.

B. Bus service for City-sponsored special events at the request of the City with
mutual agreement by the District.

2. Term. The District began providing the services described in (1) above at 12:01
A.M., on July 1, 2014, and the agreement will continue for each subsequent
fiscal year (JUly 1 to June 30) unless otherwise terminated in accordance with
paragraph 7 below.

INTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENTBEnNEEN
THE CITY OF NEWPORT AND

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT
REGARDING FINANCIAL SUPPORT FOR

THE LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT
PROVIDING THE NEWPORT SHUTILE PROGRAM

Pursuant to authority granted in Chapter 190 of the Oregon Revised Statutes,
this agreement is entered into by and between the City of Newport ("City") and
Uncoln County Transportation Service District ("District") collectively referred to as
IIParties."

RECITALS

A. ORS Chapter 190 authorizes governmental entities to enter into written
agreements for the performance of functions and activities.

B. District provides scheduled and on-call bus transportation throughout the City.

C. City has paid District a portion of the costs for providing a shuttle service
throughout the City.

D. City wishes to continue funding to the District to provide the shuttle services for
its citizens and visitors.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

1. Services to Be Performed. District shall provide:

A. The regularly scheduled intra-city bus service within Newport, commonly
known as City Loop and includes Oregon Coast Community College, Hatfield
Marine Science Center, Oregon Coast Aquarium, and businesses and
services south of the Yaquina Bay Bridge; north along Highway 101 for
businesses. and to 73rd Street for multi-family and senior housing clients; west
through Nye Beach; and east along the Bayfront. These routes are operated
seven days per week (except Christmas and Thanksgiving), five loops daily.
The City of Newport funding supports these intra-city loop services. Changes
in service shall be discussed with the City prior to implementation.

B. Bus service for City-sponsored special events at the request of the City with
mutual agreement by the District.

2. Term. The District began providing the services described in (1) above at 12:01
A.M., on July 1, 2014, and the agreement will continue for each subsequent
fiscal year (July 1 to June 30) unless otherwise terminated in accordance with
paragraph 7 below.

INTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENTBE~EEN

THE CITY OF NEWPORT AND
LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

REGARDING FINANCIAL SUPPORT FOR
THE LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

PROVIDING THE NEWPORT SHUTTLE PROGRAM

Pursuant to authority granted in Chapter 190 of the Oregon Revised Sta utes,
this agreement is entered into by and between the City of Newport ("City") and
Lincoln County Transportation Service District ("DistrictU

) collectively referred to as
"Parties."

RECITALS

A. ORS Chapter 190 authorizes governmental entities to enter into written
agreements for the performance of functions and activities.

B. District provides scheduled and on-call bus transportation throughout the City.

C. City has paid District a portion of the costs for providing a shuttle service
throughout the City.

D. City wishes to continue funding to the District to provide the shuttle services for
its citizens and visitors.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

1. Services to Be Performed. District shall provide:

A. The regularly scheduled intra-city bus service within Newport, commonly
known as City Loop and includes Oregon Coast Community College, Hatfield
Marine Science Center, Oregon Coast Aquarium, and businesses and
selVices south of the Yaquina Bay Bridge; north along Highway 101 for
businesses. and to 73rd Street for multi-family and senior housing clients; west
through Nye Beach; and east along the Bayfront. These routes are operated
seven days per week (except Christmas and Thanksgiving), five loops daily.
The City of Newport funding supports these intra-city loop services. Changes
in service shall be discussed with the City prior to implementation.

B. Bus service for City-sponsored special events at the request of the City with
mutual agreement by the District.

2. Term. The District began prOViding the services described in (1) above at 12:01
A.M., on July 1, 2014, and the agreement will continue for each subsequent
fiscal year (July 1 to June 30) unless otherwise terminated in accordance with
paragraph 7 below.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 115

E GaVE E A AG E E E EE
TEe TY OF EW ORT A 0

llNeOl COUNTY ASPORTATION SERV CE DISTRICT
REGARDING FINANCIAL SUPPORT FOR

THE L NCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATIO SERVICE DISTRICT
PROVIDI GTE N WPOR U E P OGRAM

Purs a t to au or·ty gra ted i apter 19 of the Oregoevised Statutes,
th·s agreemen is entere ·n 0 by a be een the Cety 0 ewport ("City") and
Lincoln Cou ty Transportation Serv·ce Dis f·e ("Dis r·ct") collectively refe red to as
I'Parties."

RECITALS

A. DRS Chapter 190 autho ·zes gayer en al entires 0 e tar i to wrette
agreeme toe perf ance 0 funct·on a d act·y· ies

. O·st iet provides c e ued and on-call bus tra 5 orta ion hro 9 0 e City.

c. City has paid District a portion of the costs for providing a shuttle service
throughout the City_

D. City wishes to confnue funding to the District to provide t e suttle services for
is c·tize sand v·siors.

o AG EE E

1. Services to Be Perte med. Distrie shall prev·de:

A. The regularly scheduled intra-city bus service within Newport, commonly
known as City loop and includes Oregon Coast Com unity Colleg,e, atfield

a i e Science Center, Orego Coas A uar·u , and busi esses and
serv-ces south of he Yaq i a Bay B idge; no h a ong igway 101 for
busi as eS,and 0 73rd Street for m ·-fa. ily and sa io 0 5·ng ere ts; as

ough yeBeach; and east along e ayfro. se ra tes are opera ad
seven days per wee (except Chris as a d Than sg·v·ng , five loops dai y.
The City f Newport f nding suppa 5 hese i tra-city 00 services. C a gas
in service shall be discussed with the City pr·or to implementation.

B. Bus service for City-sponsored special events at the request of the City with
mutual agreement by the Dist ict.

2. erm. e ·strict gan roviding e services deser·bed in ( ) abo e a 12:01
A.M., 0 y 1,2014, a d he agree en wi con· e for each subsequen
f·scal year u y 1 to Ju e 30) nless otherw·se termi ate · aceo dance wi
parag ap 7 below.



3. Fees for Services. The City shall pay the District $90,000 in each FY2014/2015
and FY2015/2016 for the services described above, payable within 30 days of
receipt of the required annual report. Future reports shall be provided by March
31, 2016, and by March 31 of each year thereafter. Either party may request a
change in the fee for services by notifying the other party by March 31 of any
succeeding year. The parties shall negotiate the fees, adjust services as
warranted, or terminate this agreement in accordance with paragraph 7 if
agreement cannot be reached.

4. Annual Report Required. The District shall provide the City an annual report on
the use of City funds. The report shall include:

A. Copy of the District's proposed budget for the succeeding fiscal year by May
1;

B. Copy of the most recent audit (an electronic copy may be sent to the City
Manager to meet this requirement);

C. Breakdown by source of all revenues received by the District;
D. Daily ridership statistics for the City shuttle service. A random sampling

survey relative to the use by tourists and citizens, including the cost per
rider;

E. Any other mutually agreed upon information requested by the City to
support the use of funds to subsidize this service provided the request is
within the District's reasonable ability to develop.

5. Amendment. This intergovernmental agreement may be amended by mutual
written agreement of the Parties.

6. Defense and Indemnification. District agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless the City, and its officers, agents and employees, against all claims
and actions, and all damages and expenses related thereto, arising from the
agreement.

7. Termination. Either party may terminate this agreement for the succeeding
fiscal year by providing written notice to the other party by May 1. Either party
may terminate for any other reason upon thirty (30) days written notice to the
other party; provided however, that a pro-rata payment for services rendered to
date shall be paid to District for services to the date of termination. District shall
refund a pro-rata amount, if the payment has been pre-paid prior to termination.

8. Notice. Notices should be sent to the City at:

City of Newport
Attention: Spencer R. Nebel, City Manager
169 SW Coast Highway
Newport, Oregon 97365
Phone: 541.574.0601

3. Fees for Services. The City shall pay the District $90,000 in each FY2014/2015
and FY2015/2016 for the services described above, payable within 30 days of
receipt of the required annual report. Future reports shall be provided by March
31, 2016, and by March 31 of each year thereafter. Either party may request a
change in the fee for services by notifying the other party by March 31 of any
succeeding year. The parties shall negotiate the fees, adjust services as
warranted, or terminate this agreement in accordance with paragraph 7 if
agreement cannot be reached.

4. Annual Report Required. The District shall provide the City an annual report on
the use of City funds. The report shall include:

A. Copy of the District's proposed budget for the succeeding fiscal year by May
1;

B. Copy of the most recent audit (an electronic copy may be sent to the City
Manager to meet this requirement);

C. Breakdown by source of all revenues received by the District;
D. Daily ridership statistics for the City shuttle service. A random sampling

survey relative to the use by tourists and citizens, including the cost per
rider;

E. Any other mutually agreed upon information requested by the City to
support the use of funds to subsidize this service provided the request is
within the District's reasonable ability to develop.

5. Amendment. This intergovernmental agreement may be amended by mutual
written agreement of the Parties.

6. Defense and Indemnification. District agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless the City, and its officers, agents and employees, against all claims
and actions, and all damages and expenses related thereto, arising from the
agreement.

7. Termination. Either party may terminate this agreement for the succeeding
fiscal year by providing written notice to the other party by May 1. Either party
may terminate for any other reason upon thirty (30) days written notice to the
other party; provided however. that a pro-rata payment for services rendered to
date shall be paid to District for services to the date of termination. District shall
refund a pro-rata amount, if the payment has been pre-paid prior to termination.

8. Notice. Notices should be sent to the City at:

City of Newport
Attention: Spencer R. Nebel, City Manager
169 SW Coast Highway
Newport. Oregon 97365
Phone: 541.574.0601

3. Fees for Services. The City shall pay the District $90,000 in each FY2014/2015
and FY2015/2016 for the services described above, payable within 30 days of
receipt of the required annual report. Future reports shall be provided by March
31,2016, and by March 31 of each year thereafter. Either party may request a
change in the fee for services by notifying the other party by March 31 of any
succeeding year. The parties shall negotiate the fees, adjust services as
warranted, or terminate this agreement in accordance with paragraph 7 if
agreement cannot be reached.

4. Annual Report Required. The District shall provide the City an annual report on
the use of City funds. The report shall include:

A. Copy of the District's proposed budget for the succeeding fiscal year by May
1;

B. Copy of the most recent audit (an electronic copy may be sent to the City
anager to meet this requirement);

C. Breakdown by source of all revenues received by the District;
D. Daily ridership statistics for the City shuttle service. A random sampling

survey relative to the use by tourists and citizens. including the cost per
rider;

E. Any other mutually agreed upon information requested by the City to
support the use of funds to subsidize this service provided the request is
within the District's reasonable ability to develop.

5. Amendment. This intergovernmental agreement may be amended by mutual
written agreement of the Parties.

6. Defense and Indemnification. District agrees to defend. indemnify. and hold
harmless the City. and its officers, agents and employees, against all claims
and actions, and all damages and expenses related thereto, arising from the
agreement.

7. Termination. Either party may terminate this agreement for the succeeding
fiscal year by providing written notice to the other party by May 1. Either party
may terminate for any other reason upon thirty (30) days written notice to the
other party; provided however. that a pro-rata payment for services rendered to
date shall be paid to District for services to the date of termination. District shall
refund a pro-rata amount, if the payment has been pre-paid prior to termination.

8. Notice. Notices should be sent to the City at:

City of Newport
Attention: Spencer R. Nebel. City Manager
169 SW Coast Highway
Newport. Oregon 97365
Phone: 541.574.0601

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 116

3, Fees for Services. The City shall pay the District $90,000 in each FY2014/2015
and FY2015/2016 for the serv'ces de cri ed above, payable w'th'n 30 days of
receip of he require a nual rape , u ure reports s a I be prav'de by arch
31,20 6, a by a c 31 of ach year ereafter. Er er party may req es a
change' the fee for services by no ifying e othe party by arch 3 of any
succeeding year. The parres shall negotiate the fees, adjust services as
warran ed, or terminate this agreement in accordance with paragraph 7 if
agreemen cannot be eached.

4_

A. Copy of the District's proposed budget for the succeeding fiscal year by May
1;

B, Co Y of e most ece a it (an elec ra 'c co y may e se t t e City
anager 0 ee is requ· emen );

C. Breakdown by source of all reven as eceived by the Dis 'et;
0, Daily ridership statistics for the City shuttle service, A random sampling

survey relative to the use by tourists and citizens, including the cost per
rider;

. A Y 0 er a Iy agreed po i for atian requested by t e Ci to
sup rt e use of funds 0 bsidize is service prov' ad the re uest is
wi · he Distric 's reasonable ability to dave Ope

5. Amendment. This in ergovernmental agreement may be amended by mutual
written agreeme t of the Parties.

6, efe se and I"de. nificafo, ·s riet a9 ees to de nd, inde nify, and 01
harmless the City, and its officers, agents and employees, against a Ie a'rns
and actions, and all damages and expenses related thereto, arising from the
agree ent.

7. erm· a ·on. E' er a ay ter inate his agreeme or he 5 cceed'n
·scal yea by ovid-ng wri en no ice to he 0 er arty y ay 1. E· er arty
ay term'nate for any other reason pon t irty (30) days wr· en notice to he

other party; provided however, that a pro-ra a payment for services rendered to
date shall be paid to District for services to the date of termination. District sha I
refund a pro-rata amount, if the payme t as been pre-paid pr'or to termi a ion.

8. ot·ce. 0 ices S ou d be sen t he C'ty at:

City of Newport
Attention: Spencer R. Nebel, City Manager
169 S Coas Highway

e art, 0 egon 97365
one: 41. 74.0601



Notice should be sent to the District at:

Cynda Bruce, Director
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
410 NE Harney Street
Newport, Oregon 97365
Phone: 541.961.7991

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE DISTRICT

By: District Authorized Representative

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Wayne Belmont, County Counsel

CITY OF NEWPORT

By: Mayor

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven E. Rich, City Attorney

Notice should be sent to the District at:

Cynda Bruce, Director
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
410 NE Harney Street
Newport, Oregon 97365
Phone: 541.961.7991

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE DISTRICT

By: District Authorized Representative

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Wayne Belmont. County Counsel

CITY OF NEWPORT

By: Mayor

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven E. Rich. City Attorney

Notice should be sent to the District at:

Cynda Bruce, Director
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
410 NE Harney Street
Newport. Oregon 97365
Phone: 541.961.7991

LINCOLN COU TY TRANSPORTATION
SERV CE DISTRICT

By: District Authorized Representative

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Wayne Belmont. County Counsel

CITY OF EWPORT

By: Mayor

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven E. Rich. City Attorney

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 117

ot·ce should be se 0 the Di t(ct at:

Cynda Bruce, Director
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
41 0 E Harney Street

ewport, 0 egon 97365
Pho e: 541.96 .7991

LI COL CO- TV A SPO TIC
SERV CE DI leT

Dae

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY OF E PORT

By: ayor

Dae

APPROV 0 AS TO FORM:



Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Cynda Bruce, Program Director
410 NE Harney Street
Newport, OR 97365-2898
Phone: (541) 265-4900
Fax: (541) 574-1296
cbruce@co.lincoln or.us

June 8, 2015

Spencer Nebel, Newport City Manager
Mayor Sandra Roumagoux
Newport City Council Members
169 SW Coast Highway
Newport, OR 97365

Greetings Mr. Nebel, Mayor Roumagoux and City Council Members.

You will find a copy of Lincoln County Transportation Service District's annual report to the City ofNewporl as
outlined in the Terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement recently completed. The following are anached:

• COP}' of the District's proposed budget, including breakdown by source ofall revenues received by District:
• Copy of tile most recent audit (FY 2013114);
• Daily ridership statistics for the City shuttle service:
• Any other mutually agreed upon information requested by the cit} to support the use of funds to subsidize

this service provided the request is within the District's reasonable ability to develop,

I am taking this opportunity to request a representative from the City of Newporl to participate on the transit advisory
committee. This committee meets on a quarterly basis with additional special meetings being called as needed. The
Cit)' of Newport had traditionally been represented on this committee until approximately five years ago. I believe this
may have contributed to the breakdown in communication and rapport between our entities as your representative acts
as the liaison between the city and District. I am looking forward to improving our partnership to the level it \\as \\hen
this project began.

The Transit District has some exciting improvements budgeted for the next biennium. Projects that will directly affect
the city include:

• the purchase ofone new City Loop bus nnd one new Dial-A-Ride bus at a cost of approximately $250,000
• A bus signlbus schedulelbus shelter project is in the beginning phase. The cost for this project \\ill come in at

about S150,000, with a majority of the work being completed in the Newport area. I will need assurance from
the city, in writing, that the city ofNewport \,ill install the signs within the cily right ofwa>', The District
will supply materials for installation.

• A TGM (Transponation Growth Management) grant that will produce a Transportation Development Plan.
This will be a road map for the District over the next 5-10 years. The city of Newport will have input to thi
planning process.

With a contribution to the District of$90,OOO per year for a portion ofcity loop costs, and District obtained assets for
the area of Newport in excess ofS300,OOO over the next biennium (not including the actual additional cost ofthe
Newport City Loop). the cily is receiving a bargain in services provided.

I look forward to improved relations with the City of Newport in the near future,

.~...-----..-
"/ "-

{;~~~'\-
~.l5NCOLNCOUNl:J'Y

THAJ\;SIT .
------

June 8, 2015

Spc:ncc:r Nebel, Newport City Manager
Mayor Sandra Roumagoux
Newport City Council Members
169 SW Coast Highway
Newport, OR 97365

Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Cynda Bruce, Program Director
410 NE Harney Street
Newport, OR 97365-2898
Phone: (541) 265-4900
Fax: (541) 574-1296
cbruce@co.lincoln or.us

Greetings Mr. Nebel, Mayor Roumagoux and Cit)' Council Members,

You will find a copy of Lincoln County Transportation Service District's annual report to the City of Newport as
outlined in the Terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement recentl~ completed. The following are attached:

• Copy of the District's proposed budget, including breakdown by source of all revenues received by District;
• Copy of the most recent audit (FY 2013114);
• Daily ridership statistics for the City shuttle service:
• Any other mutually agreed upon information requested b)- the cit~ to support the use of funds to subsidize

this service provided the request is within the District's reasonable nbilit)' to develop

I am taking this opportunity to request a representative from the City ofNewport to participate on the transit adviso')
committee. This committee meets on a quarterly basis with additional special meetings being called as needed. The
City of Newport had traditionally been represented on this committee until approximately five years ago. I believe this
may have contributed to the breakdown in communication and rapport between our entities as your representative acts
as the liaison between the city and District. I am looking forward to improving our partnership to the level it "as \\hen
this project began.

The Transit District has some exciting improvements budgeted for the next biennium. Projects that will directly affect
the city include:

• the purchase of one new City Loop bus and one new Dial-A~Ride bus at a cost of approximately $250,000
• A bus signlbus schedulelbus shelter project is in the beginning phase. The cost for this project \\ill come in at

about S150,000, with a majority of the work being completed in the Ne\,"port orca_ I will need assurance from
the city, in writing, that the city ofNewport "ill install the signs within the city right ofwa)'. The District
will supply materials for installation.

• A TGM (Transponation Growth Management) grant that will produce a Transportation Development Plan.
This will be a road map for the District over the next 5-10 years. The city of Newport will have input to this
planning process.

With n contribution to the District of$90,OOO per year for a portion of city loop costs, nod District obtained assets for
the area of Newport in excess ofS300,OOO over the next biennium (not including the actual additional cost ofthe
Newport City Loop). the city is receiving a bargain in services provided.

11001; forward to improved relations with the City of Newport in the near future,

Regards

<tr~~~

Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Cynda Bruce. Program Director
410 NE Hamey Street
Newport, OR 97365-2898
Phone: (541) 265-4900
Fax: (541) 574-1296
cbruce@co lincoln or us

June 8. 2015

Spc:ncer Nebel, Newport City Manager
Mayor Sandra Roumagoux
Newport Chy Council Members
169 SW Coast Highway
Newport, OR 97365

Greetings Mr. Nebel, Mayor Roumagoux and City Council Members..

You will find a copy of Lincoln County Transportation Service District's annual report to tJle City of Newpon as
outlined in the Terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement recentl~ completed. The following are nnached:

• COP)' of the District's proposed budget, including breakdown by source of all revenues received by District:
• Copy of the most recent audit (FY 10l3114);
• Dail} ridership statistics for the City shunte service;
• Any other mutually agreed upon infonnation requested b} the cit) to support the use of funds to subsidize

this service provided the request is within the District's reasonable nbilit)' to develop

I am taking this opportunity to request a representative from the City ofNewpon to panicipate on the transit advisol')
committee. This committee meets on a quanerly basis with additional special meetings being called as needed. The
City of Newport had traditionally been represented on this committee until approximately five years ago. I believe this
may ha e contributed to the breakdown in communication and rapport between our entities as your representative acts
as the liaison between the city and District. I am looking forward to improving our partnership to the level it \\as \.. hen
this pro'eet began.

The Transil District has some exciting improvements budgeted for the next biennium. Projects that will directly affect
the city include:

• the purchase of one new City Loop bus nnd one new Dial-A-Ride bus at a cost of approximately $250,000
• A bus signlbus schedulelbus shelter project is in the beginning phase. The cost for this project \\ ill come in at

about S150,000, with a majority of the work being completed in the Ne\\-pon orca 1will need assurance from
the city, in writing, that the city ofNewport \.,ilI install the signs within the city right ofway_ The District
will supply materials for installation.

• A TGM (Transportation Growth Management) grantlhat will produce a Transportation Development Plan.
This will be a road map for the District over the next 5-10 years. The city ofNewpon will have input to thi
planning process.

With n contribution to the District of$90,000 per y~ar for a ponion of city loop costs, and District obtained assets for
the area of Newport in excess ofS300,000 over the next biennium (not including the aClual additional cost ofme
Newport City Loop). the city is receiving a bargain in services provided,

I look forward to improved relations with the City ofNewporl in the ncar future.

Regard.

~~~~

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 118

Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Cynda Bruce, Program Director
410 NE Harney Street
Newport, OR 97365-2898
Phone: (541) 265-4900
Fax: (541) 574-1296
cbruce@co lincoln or,US

June 8,2015

Sp~nc~rNebel, Newport City Manager
Mayor Sandra Roumagoux
Newpon Cil)' Council Members
169 SW Coast Highway
Newport. OR 97365

Greetings Mr. Nebel. Mayor Roumagoux and Cit), Council Members.

You will find a copy of Lincoln County Transportation Service District's annual report to tJl~ City ofN~wport as
outlined in the Terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement recent!) completed. The following are nnached:

• Copy of the District's proposed budget. including breakdown by source of all revenues received by District:
• Copy orthe most recent audit (FY 1013114);
• Daily ridership statistics for the City shuttle service:
• Any other mutually agreed upon information requested b) the cit) to suppon the use of funds to subsidize

this service provided the request is within the District's reasonable obili\)' to develop

I am taking this opponunity 10 request a representative from the City ofNewpon to penicipatc on the transit adviSOr)
committee. This committee meets on a quancrly basis with additional special meetings being called as needed. The
City of Newport had traditionally been represented on this committee until approximately five years ago. I believe this
may ha....e contributcd to the breakdown in communication and rapport between our entities as your representative acts
as the liaison between the city and District. I am looking forward to improving our pannership to the level it "as \\hen
this project began.

The Transit District has some exciting improvements budgeted for the next biennium. Projects that will directly affect
the city include:

• the purchase of one new City Loop bus lind one new Dial-A-Ride bus at II cost of approximately $250,000
• A bus signlbus schedulelbus shelter project is in the beginning phase. The cost for this project \\iII come in at

about S150,000, with a majority of the work being completed in the Newport arca~ I will need assurance from
the city, in writing, Ihat the city ofNewport \\ill install the signs within the city right o[wa}', Thc District
will supply materials for installation.

• A TGM (Transponation Growth Management) grant that will produce a Transportation Development Plan.
This will be a road map for the District over the next 5-10 years. The cit)' of Newport will have input to this
planning process.

With a contribution to the District of$90,OOO per yc:ar for a ponion ofcity loop costs, and District obtained assets for
the area of Newport in excess ofS300,000 over the next biennium (not including the actual additional cost of the
Newpon City Loop). the city is receiving a bargain in services provided.

I look forward to improved relations with the City of Newport in the ncar future,

Regards.

~~,~£f.f



PROPOSED BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

PROPOSED BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

PROPOSED BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 119

PROPOSED BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016



Fund 2CM • TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND 1, _

-- -f' - DEPTJ -- . -----1-201~.2013 j 2013~2014 I 201~201-:-2~~f5-1 z::;SI='1
FUND # OBJECT,. I Actual I Actual . Budget I 12/31/2014 Projection IIttdg.t I ,

......._... -.:.'";'::.:. f -.:.:'::: 1-·· -::'::~ - --.--- I
580,000 585,000

... - --- 15.000 20,000

.- ---, , .- '..:..:';.::+ .:::':::: - -_ .. ,-'- 497.746 527,611--- --- --- ..... - 360412 205,398- ---::'::: l----~I~~" J _-:--,--,-
I - ·

_._- --I- ., ... -. -':..="': I I--~-I
2,600 ·

-- ._- I 56,430
f • __ ::= J ••_ -.~--l -_.. -_ ... -_ ... --- - ._- +-- • 211787 139,595

.,.- -==':..::._- •::': •• f --,--- _ ,,___ I 65000 70,000
- -

..::'::: ,- . -._- --- !._;;;.-- -_..:
. ·.... _- _...-

150 000 150000

':':''':::-:4-- --,-- .. .;:--'--::-: I --,"-- L 80.,000 90000
.- ..... ---- 90,000 90,000

29,000 29,000
260000 260 000

- 500
10,000 10,000

~ ____"~I :';.::t- ~::: ' I - --_ ....A_
~ _ •• I

2,000 2,000-,--- -,;!:;: I - -,--- --_.~.~_ .~_·l ---- - -_. I 2324 3000._, ._- - -_:::":;-j. -t~:;-~ . -,-~ I...
-'" -_. -_ ... . - --..-:=-..;. +- I 2.160042 2233,018

,---,--- -.---.'~- . 4572.341. 4A15,120
f I

..,---- - 1--- --
n,ooo 83,185

~•• <iiiif.1 108000 116003
..-----...- --- 415,000 511,097- . --

, __ , __ I

~--r
--,,-- 73145 73,145

---=-.:.:::: I 90,000 90,000---_._-. ~.~~I
_.!_vv I 30,000 40000. '----"

I - 3,000
- I 1,680 1.680----- - ... ..,. I._-. 70,234 70,235

"""',....,...... I 80,000 91092.---- - 95,000 210,893

---------

-- ~I .Deparbnenl:'~~:.TJWl~:UO:INI~~TfON r --r--- - --
204 i'15-3'ooo PROPERNTAX:YEAR ENDADJ ------- 5,3331 6,286. t ----r -'.' · I
204 ~. 115-31110 - CURRENT YEAR P~OPERTY TPjC - -...__. ~ I 1;7" ?':\71 1;;7Q Ana r 1:iA? nnn . '\AI;;?RA

204 11S.31120 PRIOR YEAR PROPE~n:TAX "q,,,U: "1,/041 10,~~~i!
204 111S.33107 5311 OPERATING FUNDS I -.uIR.44Q ~AiR &?nMn, ?Il7 ':\7~
~t115-33108 5310CAPfTALGRANrS' - I '."'1.... ;m ..rn , 1.... .,... , , 1r'ioI.4r.l

204 }115-33358 VEHICLE PRESERVATION .. -----,r "D,~"l - - -

--~-1115-33510 STATE FORESTRYSALESDISTR' --- -- -.--- '7"in1--7"AAA i_I ?7Q'

204 -'1~~~77,1 ,5309FEDERALCAPfrALBUS _ -'._ 1 r, _ ..-.....

204 !115-33780 STATE STF TRANSFER I llm,lW Ol,"tS'I "11,/U( I 100.100
204 115-33782 STATE EMPLOYEE ASSESsMENTS - ---,--~,'-' - AA 017 - .- AI;; nnn - . ?4 ?'.lY

I- . -. . - -- ---- .-
2~ 11~;3785 IUS DEPT OF ENERGY _ _ __ .__' _ 3\10,wuJ _ 114.1;t( , -" -1 -.
204 115-33786 OooT FLEX FUNDS in 1VVl' r - - ~

204 - 115-34940 TRANSiT FEES _•.- •----- - l;';',la~ 1;,,0,041 1":J,UUU j (:J,W(

204 . 115=34"941 jAQENCYP~SSES .~~. - - ~_~~- ~ -n iriAT An ~7d I An Mil T---dl;; 71t~
204 115-349-42 NEWPORT SElMCES Ob,UUUh W,UUU OO,UUUt -

- 204 I 115-34943 UNCOLN CITY SERVICES- -- - - 25,000 28,000 --~ooO -"29,000
=,=,204_...:!1~9~'TRIBALSE~_'1g:FEES -~.=.==~' - I -180,750 320;£)22 i 240,oQQ 65.168~
_2~.•J15-34990 O~ERC~~~SFORSERVlCE_ _ _._ 4~ 2,145 5001 ~_

204 115.36175 INTEREST t 9,444 10.44"2'r 8,000 5,232
204 ~15-361]7 VE~iCi.EADVERTISING -. =-~.-:... _- 1~ 1~~; -~t- HII'Vl --

2~ _115-3665Q_ . REF.YNOS & REIMBURSEME~TS _ .~_ .I .I,1ft • ,-, I .I,.", -. .........
204 1115-36990 MISCELLANEOUS - I .n ...,.1 , ....... , . .. .... .I 1-'4

2~ +115-40000 BEGINNING BAlMicE'- --- - . - -- 1 01:14 0114 1,(((,~4 " lDU U4:l

-. - -... - TOTAL REVENl!~. 4,060,936 3QRA oM ~AQQ iDA

- PERSONNEL SERVICES - ---I --f--' I

- - - - - +1 --=7=9'~15=21- 81,138 83.185- -- 38.126
108;528 113,154 1-- 116.002 r .~~

. - - - 390,533 409.951 511,097 I 'IH\.I H""H

---, 91,127 94,136' 73.145 I ";(";( -'f"~..~~~-~ :::~ ~ _1~::::--::= ~ 4::'~
--- .+ - • __.._~- '3.000' •
------1· -

__-=840 1.680 1.680 1111

-~--- ~:~; ,. -.--~f~ ~~:~ ~~'~
--- I 170,377 120,6511 192,891 ~,-U34

204 1115-90201 'DIRECTOR
- 204 -115-90229 OPE=R~A~T=-IO::;"N=S:-:S=U=PE=R=V=ISO:-::::R-- -- ---
- 204 1115-90317lTRANSIT BUS 'DRivER
- 204 115-90325 TRANSIT DISPATCHER -

204 - 1 fS:90420 ON CALL EMPLOYEE -NO BENEFITS-- . , .._---.... _...
204 115-90501 OVERTIME

- 204 -'115-90504 . COMPTiM~E=PA~~~OF=F"'-----
204 ..1115-90603 TELEPHONE STIPEND
204 115-90801 FicA ---
204 _ 11 ~~90802 _ 401(~.I3ETJRENOO _. _. _~.-
204 115-90804 HEAlTH INSURANCE

Fund 2CM • TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND I
- " -- -- -- ---- - • - -L2Cff4:2IU-nua8"1.-r,m;::;2IPI1r1
f DEPTJ I 2012.2013 2013.2014 I 201~2O15 YTD. Ann.... P~

FUND # OBJECT # I Actual Actual Budget I 12131/2014 Projection BucIg.t

580.000 585.000
15,000 20,000 ,

497746 527,611
360412 205,398

- .
2,600 -

56,430 -
211.787 139,595
65000 70.000

- -. -
150 000 150000
80.000 90000
90,000 90,000
29,000 29,000

260000 260,000
. 500

10,000 10,000
- -

2,000 2,000
2324 3000

2,160042 2233,018
4572.341 4A16,120

77,000 83,185
108000 116003
415,000 511,097
73145 73.145
90,000 90.000
30,000 40000

- 3,000
1,680 1.680

70.234 70,235
80,000 91092
95,000 210,893

_ J .~r1Inent: 1~~:.TRANSIT ADMINIS~TJON 1 _ __

204 j'15-31000 PROPERrtTAX:YEAR~:~ -.----- 5,333 6286 ..-- •
~~.p15-31110- cLJRRENTYEARP~OPERTYTAX- - .. _ I 575,237 579.809 --582,000 --=54:-:-5=-,268~~::I-:"-_~~~""~~~~""+-_-:"-"';;;~~~~~~!.f

204 l11S.31120 PRIOR YEAR PROPE~n:TAX 24.312 21,754 15,000 -='==3;<-.85,,",,..:.-=-5t-~=-=:.:~+--~~~
204 115-33107 5311 OPERATING FUNDS I 386,449 444,416 420,000''- 207,373
204 115-33108 5310CAPfTALGRANTS' ~... 1_282,3_50 1__20,16:rf- 351,557 - _~===,~41~2:-t-----=~::-:-:-+---=~:=:-i
2~1115-33358 VEHICLE PRESERVATION -I 26931 - - . -

-- 20:4-,15-335,0 STATE FORESTRYSALESDISTR =:1- '~101--i~~ '" -1__...:!!.9~-·I----=~:-:-+ --t
204 ~ 11~~~7~1 ,5309 FEDERAL CAPitAL BUS _ " . ._ .-:56~'7.430:=-._~~=+_~~::oofI
204 115-33780 STATE STFTRANSFER _ _ '08,190._. _ 81.284 .~11,7871. .106.150..:+_~~:-t-_~~~
204 115-33782 STATE EMPLOYEE ASSEssMENTS 83,642 86,917 65,000 24,233

,.. 204 Tis:J3785 IUSDEPTOFENERGY ------ ----335999+'-- 114,1271 - ~ _...;",.::,,::....:._-f--=;.;;.;;..+--.;...;;.:.;;~
2o:;;r-'1f~786 OooT FLEX FUNDS - -- ·----W:ooo~ - -'- - -_. ----.

204 - 115-34940 TRANSiT FEES ...... --.--=-...=..:-: 133.!~:· 135,547 -125,000 ·-7-5~,~99=7-1-~,=,="",=.f---::~=-l
204 115-34941 'AGENCYPASSES .__.. , f 73,109 80,374 I ~O,OOO 45,783

204 . 115-34942 NewPORT-SERVICES -- _. 86,000 - 90,000 80,000 ~_I--":~~f-----:=-=:':~

204 11s-349431.1NCOLN CITYS"ERVlCES" - - - I 25,000 28,000 --25:091> - - 29,000
---204 '-115-34944 TRIBAL SERVICE FEES -------- - -,80,750f-'--320;922 j 240,~ 65,168-

--2Q1:-.J15-34990 O~ER C~~~SFORSERVice::---- _._ 4~ 2,1~1- 500 I __ ...:-.-I--":,,:,,,,:=i--=-:=-t
204 115-36175 INTEREST _ __ _ ! 9,~ . 1°,442 f- 8,000 5-'-.2_32_t-_......;;=.;;.""'""i-__...:..---t

204 _~15-361]7 ,VE~iCi.EADVERTISING ... _ _ _ __.....!5.135 j 7,700 ~IOOO I _ __.....- t--~'='=""t---::-:::=-t
204 115-36650 REFUNDS & REIMBURSEMENTS 2,208 1,047 2,000 1,644 f---~~f---::::i~
204 '115-36990·' MISCELLANEOUS - - -- -- - 16,452' I . "7.~j. .. 5,000, .• -2,324
2~ "115-40000 BEGINNING 8At.ANCE-- --- .. . _.- 1.694,694 I 2,056.aifCI--r.m,224- 2160.04~2:-1--:-:-:?:::=i-"':"":':'?:~

2~--J1-1C-90=-20-'-- - -- ---:-PERsoN~SERVIC::
TAL

REYENU.~I __"·080~1 !!~,372_1 ~j_3.699.1~_
~ ~ 'DIRECTOR - -- 79.152'- 81.138 83.185- --38,-:;-:;;'2~6+-""'""'"':=-=~+-""'""'"':~=i

- 204 115-90229 OPERATIONSSUPERVISOR-- -- -- I 108;528 113,154 I 116,002 53=",7.19~1-f-~~~+-----=-~~
- 204 115-90illlTRANSIT Bus'f>RivER - - 390,533 409,951 511,097'- 189?,~82O=8=-...~;.;.;r.;;.;.+----:-.;;.r.::=-I
- 204 115-90325 TRANSIT DISPATCHER - --_. 91,127 94,136 , 73:145 -- 33,763 .

204 - 1f5-96420 ON CALL EMPLOYEE -NO BENEFITS _.---~ 94.457 ~. 1~6,664' ,~,Ooo I 48,34;';:9+--~:'-:=-+-~~:=-I
204 '115-90501 OVERTIME -_. -- - - 30,287 19,596 40,000 6-,980

-2Q4""-"15-905CM . OOiiPTiME PAY OFF -- .~-==-_OJ. - ... _-.:-~ '3000 :.=.=...+-........;~~t--~=-t

204 ,,1 115-90603 TELEPHONE STIPEND ------.. 840, 1,680 - 1:680 nO
204 115-90801 FICA --- . -- 57:34"2 . -- 62.337 70,234 30=-.4OQ7.::-~rl--""'""'"':==:':~I----::~~

204 _ l' ~~90802 _ 401 (~_RETIRENENT . __.- _~~I 75,219 79J52 9'-,092 • 38,84~2:-f--~==-+--~:=-i
204 115-90804 liEAlTH INSURANCE 170,377 120,651 ~2,891 37,034

Fund 204 • TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND---
f DEPTI

FUND # OBJECT,. I

I , ,
---- ----t,--- - -1-2crf4=2lrf5-rW_' ..A....::ar_ft"..n-'W~lIFI1IrI

I 2012.2013 2013.2014 I 201...2015 YTD. Annua'
Actual Actual Budget I 12/31/2014 Projection

. ·
150,000 150000

BOOOO 90000
90,000 90,000
29,000 29,000

260000 260 000
- 500

10.000 10,000
- .

2,000 2,000
2324 3000

2,160042 2233018
4,512.341 _ 4.A16,120

77,000 83,185
108.000 116,003
415,000 511,097
73145 73,145
90,000 90,000
30,000 40000

- 3.000
1,680 1680

70,234 70.235
80,000 91092
95,000 210,893

-
- . .

545,268 580,000 585,000
13,855 15,000 20,000

207,373 497746 527,611 .
~,412 360,412 205,398

- - ·
279' 2,600 ·

56.430 56,430 -
.106.150 211.787 139,595

24,233 65000 70,000
- - -

._ J .~r1Inent: 1~~. TRANSIT ADMINIS~_:TJON ._l

I REVENUE
f-2=Q4--:--j115-31000 PROPERn' TAX:YEAR END AOJ -.----- 5,333 6.286 ---.
~~.p15-31110-CURRENTYEARPROPERTYTA;C - " _ I 575,237 ~ ~79,809 ....;;58~2~,OOO~=-1_-:;...;.;.:.;:

204 l115-31120 PRIOR YEAR PROPE~n:TAX 24,312 21,754 15.000
204 115_33107 5311 OPERATING FUNDS I 386.449 444,416 420,000''-'
204 115_33108 5310CAPfTALGRANTS- _., .. 282,~50 1__20,161~1- 351,557 -
204 !115-33358 VEHICLE PRESERVATION , 26,931 - -

-- 264-[115-33510 STATE FORESTRY SAlES01STR _- . _ '7~101--i~~ " -.'-,---=
204 -, 11~~~77,1 ,5309 FEDERAL CAPitAL BUS ---,::;;-7.:.:~--==~=+----t
204 115-33780 STATESTFTRANSFER - . 108,100" 81,284 2117871
204 115-33782 STATE EMPLOYEE ASSESsMENTS - - - --8364i-" 86,917 . '- ~5:000-

- 204 TIs:J37S5lITS DEPT OF ENERGY ------ .~~335,999J~ 114.127 I •
2o:;;r-1'1~3786 OOOT FLEX FUNDS - - 10,OOO:r - -. - --, ----.

204 -, 115-34940 TRANSiT FEES - -_ ... -_-==---=-~ 133,,1.~r--· 135,547 -125,000 '--7'5=-.~99=7+-"""""l:"~:":':"'+---::':":""::=-l

204 . 115-34941 iAgENCYP~SSES '~=-'" _. 73,1O!.f-_ 80.374 I ~O.OOo 45,7...:;.83.::-..._~~=-+-_~~:-t
204 115-34~2 NEWPORT SERVICES 86,000 90.000 80,000 -

- 204 ,11s-34943UNCOLN CITYSERVICES- - - - 25,000 28,000 --~~ r- 29,OOO+---.,~~t----.,:-=:-==-t
"-204 '-115-34944 TRIBAL SERVICE FEES -------- - I --180,750-320;922 j 240.000 65.168~
--2~~.J15-34990 O~ER c~F!~SFORSERVice:---- _ _ 4~ 2,1~I---5061 _r-......;:.;=~f-.......~~I

204 115-36115 INTEREST f 9,444 10,442 8.~ --5,232-
204 ~15-361]7 YE~iCi.E ADVERTISING -. :.-= _- ._....!5.135 j -r:roo, - 1,000 I _ -'---_ t---...;;.:.;;...;;..;....t-----:...--t

204 115-36650 REFUNDS & REIMBURSEMENTS 2,208 1,047 2,000 ._.1.644
204 '115-36990-' MISCELLANEOUS - - ---- - 16.452'1 -j~ - 5.000, 2.324 t--~~I---~~

2~_j'~~__ BEG9NNJN~:::s~::TAL~~;1 "~.:£; ~~~-J ~;~5~.....--_-+_----t
204 115-90201 'DIRECTOR . -- 79,152'- 81,138 83.T85---38,126

- 204 115-90229- OPERATIONSSUPERVISOR'- -- -- I 108;528 113.154 I 116,002 53=".-:-':19"""1-J-~~~+--~~-=-t
204 115-90ill!,'Ri\NSIT BUS'f>RIvER - - 390,533 409,951 511,097'- 189~828

- 204 i15-9032TfTRANSIT DISPATCHER - ---. 91,127 94,136! 73.145 - 33.7631--......;.,,;,~~-~~~

204 - 115-96420 tON CALL EMPLOYEE-NO BENEFITS -- ---I - 94.457 ~. l~E,664' 90,000 48.~34~9+-"""';~=-1-~~==-t
204 '115-90501 OVERTIME -- • . -- - 30,287 19,596 '40.000 6-,980

-2ij4-'115-905CM . CBMPTIMEPAYOFF -- ---- -- - _ ... _-::-1- -3000 :.=.=...+-......;;~~I--~=-t

204 ·~115.90603 TELEPHONE STIPEND ------. .._- - I- .~i>, 1.680- 1:680 ~n:.~o_I---"==:':~I----::~:::-f
204 115-90801 FICA --- -- 57,342 -- 62.337 70,234 30,409
204 _11~~90802 _ 401(~_RETJREMENT ..__ --- '~~I 75,219 79,852- 9f,092 38,84·~2=-f--~===+--~~
204 115-90804 HEAlTH INSURANCE 170,377 120.651 ----:;92,891 37",034

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 120

Fund 204 • TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND----- -- -----
f DEPTI

FUND # OBJECT". I

I
--- - ,- --L2crf4=2IJU-rW_"I A.......::a_ft,Un-"2D~lIPRrI

I 2012.2013 2013.2014 I 201..2015 YTD. Ann..' P~
Actual Actual Budget I 12131/2014 Projection Budget

580,000 585,000
15,000 20,000 I

497,746 527,611
360412 205,398

- .
2.600 -

56,430 -
211.787 139.595
65.000 70,000

- -. -
150 000 150000
80000 90000
90,000 90,000
29,000 29,000

260000 260 000
- 500

10,000 10,000
- -

2,000 2,000
2324 3000

2,160.042 2233,016
4.572.341 , 4A15,128

77,000 83,185
108,000 116003
416,000 511,097
73145 73,145
90,000 90,000
30,000 40000

- 3.000
1,680 1.680

70,234 70.235
80,000 91092
95,000 210,893

545,268
13,85:.:5:--I----~~+--.--;=::-:::-:::-i

207,373
360,412

------- I

- PERSONNEL SERVICES

------

_ J .~r1Inent: 1~~:TRANSIT ADMINIS~.:...;.noN~ 1

! .__ REVENUE _ _ -=-=,-----=-o:~-j------
F--2=04C-:--j115-31000 PROPERrt TAX-YEAR END ADJ 5,333 6,286 -

204 - _p15-31110- C-URRENTYEARPROPERTYTP';C - _. _~ I. 575,237 579,809 -582,000
204 ~11S.31120 PRIOR YEAR PROPE~n:TAX 24,312 __---:-=:'2-7!1,-':-754::-=-1_.~1~5.~"-

204 115-33107 5311 OPERATlNG FUNDS 386.449 444,41~~ ~ 420,~'_

204 115-33108 5310 CAPITAL GRANTS - _.. . 262,~50 1__20,161 ~.557

204 !115-33358 VEHICLE PRESERVATION ~~~ - " -
-- 2o:;r--r115-33510 STATE FORESTRY SAlESDISTR - _ _ __ _ 7,101 2,!3~ I -.·-'----:-27tf

204 11~~~77;1 ,5309 FEDERAl CAPITAL BUS __- . --~-::56~.~430~~:::~~~~:::~:~:~
204 115-33780 STATESTFTRANSFER 108,100·' 81,284 ...?11,787.1_ 106.150
204 115-33782 STATE EMPLOYEE ASSESsMENTS - - ---8364i- - 86,917 65.000 -24,233~':-+-=:-:~=-+--"";'=:~~

- 204 115-337851ITs DEPT OF ENERGY ------ -- -- 335,999--- 114.127 1- -
2~Tfs.:33786 OooT FLEX FUNDS . 10,ooo~ - - -. - -- - ----..

204 - 115-34940 TRANSiT FEES - _.... -.-=----=--=f 133,t~ - - 135,547 125,000 --75=-,~99=7+-"""""l."=--:=-I---::~:::-::-I
204 fn5-34941 "AGENCY PASSES .• _-.. 73,1~=-_ 80,374 I ~O.OO:O 45,783

204 - 115-34942 N'EwPORT-SERVtCES -- - 86,000 90,000 80,000 ~_-t--~~~+---::-=:-:=-=-=-t

- 204 1115-34943UNCOLN CITY SERVICES- - - - ---I 25.000 28,000 '--2-5,000 c- 29.000
---204 '115-34944II8IBAl SERVICEFEES --------. - . Uj---180,75(r 320;922 j 240,000 - 65,168~

--:2Q1:-.J15-34990 ·ro=-TBER C~-RGESFORSERVice::---- . __ 4~ 2,1~1- -000 I _~..--~::~~~~~~::::~~~
204 115-36175/INTEREST f 9.~ , 1°,442 _ 8,000 5,232
204 ~15-36177 VEHiCiEADVERTISING - -- - __.-15,135j 7,700 I !.oOOO I _ -_--;'7'"-t--""="'==-t----:::-:::-:::-I
2~ -11~.. 'REF~NDS&REIMBURSEME~TS . -==_= 2,208., .1,047 _ 2,000 1,644J--_o?:~I--_-?:::=i
204 '115-36990 MISCELLANEOUS - 16,452 7,941 I 6,000 , 2,32::::;4;...r._~~-I--=-=~~
2~ '115-40000 'BEGINNING 8At.ANCE-- - - - - 1,694,694 I 2,056,861 1.7n:224~ 160,042

TO_T~I:.REVeNl!~ _ .,060,936 ~,098,372 3,989,068 I 3,699.,190 l-~.;;;,r;;,""""'I--~==--t

-----, - -1-- -+-1-- - ~--- --1----1-----1

I ---::7=9,~15=2' 81,138 83.185- -- 38,126
I 108;528 113,154 I 116,002 1' 53191 J--~~-=-t--~:-:-:::=-t
- 390,533 409,951 511,0"97- -- 189,828 I

--_. 91,127 94,136' 73,145 - 33,763.,...·-~~:.+--~~::-t

_-~-_ -~ 94,457 ~ _ 1~6,664' -:-~ooor 48.-=::34~9+-----:~==-+_~~:-t
_ 30,287 ~.~,5~_ 1_ ~,ooo ] 6-!980~+-.......;~~f-o_~~

- - 3000' ----- - I·----=-~·- =-=- - .-'-.::.~-- n'=o~--~~-~~~__-=_~i> , 1,680 1,680
57.342 -- 62.337 70,234 I 30,4OQ.~f------=~:-::-if----:~=-t
75,219 791852 91,092-="="""'''-----=38-=-',842

170,377 120,051 192,891 3i,034

204 115-90201 'DIRECTOR
- 204 -115-90229--0':=-:P=E==R===A::-::T::::-IO~NS=-=-SU=PE=R::-:V=ISO=R'- - --

204 115-90illlTRANSIT BUS 'DRivER
- 204 115-90325 lTRANSIT DISPATCHER -

204 1fS:90420 .rON CAll EMPLOYEE -NO BENEFITS
-- • I- ---- - - •

204 115-90501 OVERTIME
- 204 _. 115-90SCM ~ caMP TIM:-::E=PA-=-=y7':QF=F----- --

204 -1115-90603 TELEPHONE STIPEND
204 115-90801 FicA --
204 _11~~90802 _ ~1(~tRETJREME=N:=T---._-_-.-__.-
204 115-90804 HEAlTH INSURANCE



__ .. . _1'II'6U' .... &V.'~IIU

Annual Propoaed
Projection Budget

--, ,- - , - -,- - l - ,,_. . ',--- I 25,000 32,527
------ A.A ft~r-- ...... " ~ u_ -;-,...:- 1~440 1,440

_ -!: _v _, __ a l--~-t .,--- I 3.120 6,240
_. _.- .- -_. , -~ _.- -- ._-. 55000 61949
---,-,,, , --:.....-~-.L...-.......-~ I. -:~··,--I •
::,::: :.:-:: :,::: :,:.:: 9.181 9,181

,-_.-, ~ ._- .--.--:o~ -~=':-------- I 1560 1560,
35.000 49 500

__.:; ~.=::.;-.-- '~''::'':''':: __"_.'-:~_I _.-••-- 1.170.380 1,452,727

.__. --'1'· ~ I -.--.-----_--.....1----+----

-. ,,- , -,--, I. '.--- I ',--- II 6000 7,500
"- _.- _ .... - I _;'~r~~ -- -~_ ....._- I 391 000 426 000
I - ':':.:: I .-=--:': :: 1-- --:':::. :.==.! .-- '''000 6'000
; -:::!:.:=:::.- -,_... I-- -'--~-f--~~ • .., .
.- - -~- - --- - --- • ~-- I ... 000 5000
.... .-'~':'" .----=!::..=..::..f--. ---=.!.=~,..-- ~~_I .,.. •

::: ::: ::: . ::: : 300 500
-- -;.~..:.L..__._;:~~_'-~:r----~~·I 7,000 25.000

__ • _,___ • - 4.000
-- ~----- ~ -_.- I 1 000 5 000

_,___ 1,000 3,000
- - --- --' -- - 5,500 6,500

•• _.-:!.::.':.::..L- __ ,~' __-:r:-=..t- ,,- 1,000 3000
~ -~--I-~ ~ ~_.-r - --- ~ --- • 1 595 2500

I· --'-'=,,:-- .J--- :''=:+ ----~.- ~.II----~,~~....---~:.:_:=
:,::: :,::: :.::: • 3,000 3000

I ~~-;-~- J --::;-...-.... -1 -."'7AA_ • 17,000 70,000

_ ___. '-'=-=.\ _ --==--t-- -'.:..=.. 25500 45.000
:,:-::' :':~:-T :.::: :::: 1,800 3500- --- ---;;-~._- -~-;;.-;;:--- --=-J '7000 10000

_ ..~ I -_.':'~::.._.- _~:-_.._. ~•. -- I. I.' t- -- - -.,--- --. ----- -' - 500
,---_.=4-.- --=-1 ---"""=-:--- . -----'1 15001 2500

__ ..~.~~~_ ._~'-r-- ~._ "__-_~-=- 3;000 16;000
1- :"~..: _._- .•.._-- - -f----~_:.. __ • - -
I - •. _-a ., •. - , _,_a - , ',-__ • 4.252 5,000
,- .--.-- ----=-=-=,; -~ _-:r=-r-- - -~'I 25361 28000

.... _ :.=..t..:.==.~ ._-2"~_ ~-:"I =-·--'· ,
:,--::: :,-::: :.-::: I 2,400 2400

... - .-=-::-= --.-==~- -=7":';._ I -u=- 130,000 150 000

2.000 5,000
!45,208 833.900

'''- - .,Fund 204 - TRANS" OISTf!ICT~--==-_- _-_. _. ----.-! -_.~-~2014:2015'1 2U1L2Dt1 i 2IJ154111u1
• DEPTI l 1 2012-2013 I 2013-2014 2014-2015 I YTO @

FUND t# OBJECT,.. Actual , Actual I Budget ,1213112014

204 115-90805 .DENTAL INSURANCE I ~ 417~ I '17?5 J ~1 ??.. 7 QAn
204F!15-90806" UFE INSURANCE -- - -- -- - j ~ ~ou 1_ 1,"I-'tU I "'tOO

f- 204 -115-90807 LTD INSURANCE I ? 7"1;, - ? 0?7-"-- """7:t 1?n --iAAn
.~ 115-90808 WORKER'S coMPENSATION - ---- ---, 4.lI. ,·n .. - ........, I .. , .......u I ~"... '>e-"
_2'04" 1115-90809 UNEMPLOYME_II!! _ ==-_ - ':'-. '1!'14W'" H '"[1 IoI"1H"I AU'!'t

204 115-90810 tEHP l,4~O 1"COU ll,:JOU.L IDU
- .204 1115-90812 ~EAl..THSA~G~OUNT . --,-- - 23,145 49,500" ----.
f-- _~.I ._.1__ ._ _rOTALPERSONNELSERVIC~~f 1.17Am71 1~C7a , 1L"uunn j~1A1AA

- -- -- j-- -- MATERIALS&SERVJCEi- -f ~ r •

--2~ 115-91101 TRAVELEXPENSE- . r -~17? '--" ~ Q~1 ~. --7 AAll --1-~~~

-204- fi5:91~tFLEETSERVICES - - ----- -- - I "..... ~..,~, I ~'L,~.. ""U, I " ..... , , ~, ....... " ..

--2~1115--91201 MEALS &LODGING -- - -- _. - - I .. ,~"" ' ~.. ~""" I .. , , i ",-...

204 115--91401-ITELEPHONE .,- - -I .~ no'l'" .~ IJ I ",IKJIJ I 'I 4""

- 204---tfi5--91501 IPOSTAGE -- -- ---- --I '1101:0( , :.r" · !\IX. : "I ....",

204 1115-91601 .~INT'NG&P08TIQATiONS_"==.... _ .~__ ".'-'0 _ O,~~" I n .U.U~j_'_ ~.~lO
204 11~92101'EQUIPMENT REPAIR I an! - ~ oon 6

= 204 1115-92801 """"P"ROF~SSION~.SERVICES - --=-_ ~-==~ -___ ao ~1-_"VW~ __ -=
204 '115-92802 PROFESSIONAL CONFERENCE I - I - ~ oon -

·~-ij1t:;~~ ~~:=S -~---~ --~-~ ~. ~.=I {~~ ,- ~'~'. -dA~
- 204 1115-92901 ,MEMBERSHiPFE"ES & DUES . -- - - - -.11 I, • • "" ..... ~.........
- 204-'115-93301 MAINTENANcE AGREEMENTS -- '---1 , I " 1 J .. I •• ' • -

204 -;115-93901~TRACTUALSERVICES --~=----=-~-=-r- ~,~ 1_ o~,,,~a f-- lU,UUUJ_~l,-'OO
204 .115-93947-II!~~CONNECTION - 1Q tw, ,~ AAn r A 7AQ

-"204 -115-94101-OFFTcEsUPPUES ---. ---"I ro(wl , In, J :1 !'tI... KoII'

=204~~11~94102IFU~NITUR_E.!~IP~.$~~,OOO - _ -- __~I •• .,"",....., '111 •• ' .. , .....

204 1115-94201 IPRINT SHOP • wn, I - j • -

_204 j115=95102 l~EOfCAl:~~IES··~-__=--~-- __= _I - !'tiM I I -

204 1115'95~_~QNT'NU~NG EDUCATlON.___ • _ _ ,~ -1'00 ,__ .. ti4!U :__~,~_. _.J!.'_
204 115-95901 OTHER SUPP.tJES I 1 nnl1 ? "'11 1ntWl . Q?A

204 '111s:95944 ODOT FLEX FUNDS -- -- T '1'1 "II'"" r - I - , -

-204 -r-iS:96301 - PROPERTYn..IABtLlTY INSURANCE ---- --II "J "lILIl "I ,"1.... .... K'.. I 4 :J..-"

- 204 1115-96302- VEHlClEINSURANCE-- -- --- --I , .. "1-1<1.1' "lM''-14 I -." '11111 I ...!'t :""',

- 204j'115-96601 IRENTAlSOFSPACe --- -- ---.- ----f -" .... , ~" .... , J ~ .., ... , -

. 204_ 115-.96901 ilt!0iRECTcOSTALL~TJ6N ~__ ._~-=-~ lJ4.W~_.-]:.!!I,~]---!!...'!.'~I' ~.4!Of
204 _ 115-96902_ ROAD BILLABLECO~~ __ I 1,500 2,202 5,000 .:

___ ~__. _ TOTALMATE~.!ALS&~RVlCES 5~.~ I 623~ 611!275 I ~11!..~
I 1 I

I-- _ • ..-vIU

Annual Propoaed
Projection Budget

25,000 32,527
1,440 1,440
3.120 6,240

55000 61,949
9181 9,181
1,560 1560

35,000 49.500
1.170.3tG 1,452,727

6000 7,500
391,000 426.000

".000 6,000

".000 5.000
300 500 .

7.000 25.000
- 4.000

1000 5000
1,000 3,000
5.500 6600
1.000 3000
1,595 2500
3,000 3.000

17,000 70,000
25500 45000

1.800 3500
7.000 10.000

- -
- 500

1.500 2.500
3.000 16,000

- -
4.252 5.000

25361 28.000
2,400 2.400

130.000 150 000
2,000 5.000

MS.208 833,900

•__ .,Fund204-TRANSrrDlSTf!lCTFUN~ .~ I ._.__J_ -- -_. ,----~201.c:2015.

. DEPTI ' 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015' YTO @
. FUND t# , OBJECT,. • Actual Actual I Budget ,1213112Ot..

204 115-90805 ,DENTAL INSURANCE 25,473 21.725 31.224 . 7.980;- ..........~~M-_~~
204 115-90806- UFEINSURANCE --- -- ---- - --- ~_ 9ao::-=: 1,~__--- 465

f- 204 -115-90807 lTDINSURANCE .:. 2t!25 2,927 3,120 ~1,38::-::::-=O-l-----"':~"""-~~

, 204 115-90808 WORKER'S coMPENSATION _ _ _ I 34,319, _ .....!9.061~_ 61,949 ,__2..~,1=82=+....-~~~_~~~
_~ 1115-90809 UNEMPLOYMENT _ , ~5.492 ...__8.723 _9.181 .__.~:..!::,0=7-;;-5_f-_-":I=-:+-_--:-:-:~

204 115-90810 PEHP 1.495 I 1.560 i 1,560.L__ 780
- 204 1115-90812 HEALTHSAVINGSACCOUNT --- - 23145 49,500 -

f--- _._'_.__.J== ==-- --.rOTALPERSONNELSERVIC~S 1,17~~.-- 1,206,679 f 1~,300j 516,155

- -- -'- -- j-- -- MATERIALS&SERVJCES- -t---- -- - . ----':------+----+-----1
--204- 1-1-5--91101 TRAVEL EXPENSE --,- -501-72--, - -3,-93-1 . --=;,-500- --1.55;;-;5;-1-----::~~---="':":":=--i

."::".]04 fis:9fi02fFlEET SERVICES -= __- =.- ---249,~.J.33,210 1-_-2ii(oool-- -f95..!-:.:;42::3=_+----.;~~ .......---.;~~
204 i11&-912Q1_IMEALS&LO~~G , 3.733_ 3,347 f-- 6,00Q_t-_?:::-.1~1~6-t-_~~+-_~~
204 115-91401 TELEPHONE __ __ ----==r- 3,516 3.660 5.000 ~_ _ 1,488+--~~+--~=-t

- ~~ :~~~:~:~-:!~::r~~&PU8L1QATI6NS__==_... -..==_.17.)~-~~~~~_'-27.~j. --~~:I--~~+--~~
204 115'-92101' eQUIPMENT REPAIR I 90 ~ - 3,000 •

= 204 1115-92801 fiR<5FeSSIONA!::.SERVICES - -=-_ ~-==~ -228 - 4j~.l-~ 1,000 ~ _ _I---~-=--l~~~~
204 ~.,11 ~2802 .PROFE~ION~CONFE~ENCe. __ _ __ ~ _-_I __7 __ 3,000 _-
204 115-92803 AUDIT EXPENSE 4.660 4,840 , 5.500 I -

-204-115-92807 'OOcTORSlEXAMS --- - _._-- '--t 1,885 {204 - ~OOO I - • 440 f--~~+--~~

-_ 2~115-92901 'Mf;MBeR~FEES& DUES - == ~--==:-- 1.91]), '=-= ).59C[1- --2~s60 -:1;-;,5;';;9-;5 +.--:-:=::+---=,~:-I
204 '115-93301 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 3,000 _ 2,062 3,000 - ........-~~i----::=::=-t
204 -;115-93901~JRACTUALSERVICES __~=_~---=__ 71,945 , _ 82,328 ~ 10.000: _J1'.,;.;366=-f_--::::~~_~~:-t
204 .115-93947_I~~~ CONNECTION - 19.042 25,500 8.789

__~~1?941£!! qFFTCEsUPPUES =-~ __. __ ~~ _~?39 ~__ !!017-__ . _.- 35!Xf= 64=-::-::1-...---=~;.;..+-~~~
_204_ J11~94102 jFU~NITUR.E_~~IP~.$1.~,OOO___ . ' . _-1 3_.?~__ 10,O!>O... ~,7:-.:;5:..=..9_1-_""";':'=+-_;"";;"':';''''''''

204 ,-115-94201 .PRINTSHOP • 967 t - j • -1-----+----::=-1

-~g: l~~~ t~g~~~~~~-=--~-. --= ~ --1--'_:.- -62~·1---=--2;: I ~. - ~'-
204· 1115-9590110iHERStJPPtJES ---- _._~- "----1 -- 1,ooT-- 2,511 - -10,ooo! .. -928-"--~~-+--~~
204 . '115-95944 ODOT FLEX FUNDS - -- 11,102 - ---_-;- --_' j ._---::t--"""""'"'-=-tf--~~~

.~204 .11s:.96~~-= ~OPERTYILIABtLiTY I~~URANCE _~-~.- _ ·2.10:f -'JJ11,. 2.~~L _4,2-.:':52=-,1----:-:=+---:-:::=-1
_ 204 1115-96302VE_HlClE INSURAN9E___ __ ___ . _ _ __ _ 15.139 ~ 18!.714 f-- 21,oog.. _~5.36;.::;....:..1.t-_~~-t----.;~~

204 115-96601 I RENTAlS OF SPACE 2,400 2,<400 2,400 -
- 204_ 115-96901 i 1t!0iRECTcOSTAlL~TJ6N __ ~_~ - 134,09C-=:'J29;960~- 17!.~ -63.26ft-----:-:?:==+---:'::?:::~

204 115-96902 ROAD BILLABLE COSTS I 1,500 2.202 5000 -
--~_ ; . _ -TOTALMATE~.!ALS&~RVlcESI 5~'~1 623~ 611!275, ~t1_":"'F---='..;,,;;c;;,,;.;,,+-~~.......

-- AV.·..,.._ ...
Annual Propoaed

Projection Budget

25000 32.527
1.440 1.440
3,120 6,240

55000 61.949
9181 9,181
1,560 1560

35,000 49.500
1.170.3tG 1,452,727

6000 7,500
391,000 426,000

",000 6.000
4.000 5,000

300 500 .

7.000 25,000
- 4,000

1000 5000
1.000 3,000
5.500 6600
1.000 3000
1.595 2500
3.000 3.,000

17,000 70,000
25500 45000 .

1,800 3500
7.000 10,000

- -
- 500

1,500 2,500
3.000 16,000

- -
4,252 5,000

25361 28,000
2,400 2.400

130,000 150 000
2,000 5,000

..c .... 833,900

'- - _,Fund 204-TRANSrrDlST~FUN~__0__ -._ - - __ I ------1 - _.0 r- -- ~201.c:2015°ngf;-=zIJU"hm::mnrt
• DEPTI I 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015' YTO @

FUND t# • OBJECT,. ~ Actual Actual I Budget • 1213112014

204 115-90805 ,DENTALINSURANCE 25,473 21.725 31.224 0 7.980~ ..........~~~_~~
204 115-90806' UFE INSURANCE -- - -- ---- - f- - ~_ 980+= ~,~ .--465

f- 204 - 115-90807 lTD INSURANCE I 2,725 2,927 3.120 ."...1.38=-=-=0........----".:~ .......-~~
02"04 115-90808 WORKER'S coMPENSATION - ---- --- I 34;319 I 49,061 61,949 24,182-- -- -' - ---,---- 0--' ~=+--';;'~~-~~::-f
_204 1'15-90809 UNEMPLOYMENT _ _ ,__.J5,492 .__0_~,723 _9,181 . ~~,O=7~5_f-_~=::-I-_~~

204 115-90810 PEHP 1,495 I 1,560 i 1,560_1-._ 780
- 204 1,15-90812 'HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT - -- - 23 145 49,500 ..

1- 1 .1== ==-- --.rOTALPERSONNELSERVIC~S 1,17~J~~ 1,206,679' 1~,300j 516,155

- -- -- j--- -- MATERIALS&SERVICES- -f--- --- - -0--';-------+----+-----1

--~ ~H~-t::~~~~~ - ~ ~- =- f~:::--~:~~~-,~~- 19~;~~~::;=_f_---.;~~_+_~~~
- 2~i111).912Q1_IMEAlS&TO~~G 0 3.733 3,347 I--- 6,000 ~- 2~,1~176-t-_~~+-_~~

204 111).91401 TELEPHONE _ --r- 3,516~__~,660 ,__ 5,000- __-1,488.+-_.......;,:;~+-_-===-«
- 204---1""11).91501 IPOSTAGE -- -- --t 193 226 500 129

204-1115-91601-fPRINTING&P08DCATiONs -- - --- 17..73EfL ---a:293;-- -27,0001=- 2§i6-1--~~-~~~
-- 204 -11~92101 . EQUIPMENT REPA-iR ----- -_. - 0_-1---- ------00;-- _.- 3.000 - .0
= 204 1115-92801 PROFESSIONA!:oSERVICES - --=-_ ~-==-:- -228 - 4j~.I.-~ 1,000 I _ _I-----c-=-f--~~

_:_I;;_~~:~ ~~~~;:=~~~CONFE~~NC~ -.=---= --=---= 4.~ I. ~846 ~~ ~~= ~ _~ .tAO: f--~~+---r:~
204 115-92807 DOCTORSlEXAMS __ I 1,885 1,2Q.4 3,OOO-!-- _

-_ 2~115-92901 .Mf;MBER~EES& DUES __ ~-==.-- 1.91~, =-=-~.~"" --2~560 1,595 T,--:':':-::i+---=,~:-i
204 '115-93301 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 3.000 2,062 3,000 -
204 -j115-93901~TRACTUALSERVICES __~=_-=._-=__ 71,945,~ 82,328 ~ 10~000~ __'1,366 .--~=-+----::~=-t
204 ,115-93947-1~E~CONNECTION - 19,042 25,500 8,789
~~_ 11?941£!! qFFTCEsUPPUES =--= __ __ _ t?39 !__ !!017·. -- 3,5!Xf= 64~1·_'·---=~;.;.+-~~~
_204..h1~94102 IFU~NITU~_~~ff'~_$1.~,OOO___ _ ' __-I 3_,?~__ 10,O!>O... ~,7:...:5:.:;.9_1-_""";':'=+-_=""""

204 1"115-94201 ,PRINT SHOP ~ 967 I - I * - 1-----+----::':':'"-1

-~g: l~~~ l~g~~~~~~~lb~-=--~-- ---= ~ --1=--'~-- -62~,'--=---2:: I ~- --ri;-'
204 1115-95901/0iHERSOPP.tJES ---- - --- ..- ._, - tOOT-- 2,511 . -10,ooo! -. -928-.......-~~+---~~
204 0'115-95944 OOOTFLEXFUNOS - - 11,102 - ---_-r- ---OJ .--._:..t----="'f--.;..:;;.J,,;;i~

_-204" .11s:.96~lt1-= PROPERTYIlIABtLiTY IN~URANCE _=--~.- _°2.1~ - _0-~}J_111 _ 2,~~C~-~4,2-='52=-.I---=-:=+---:-::::=i
_ 204 1115-96302 VE_HlClEINSURAN(!E___ __ ___.. 15,139~_ 18;714 f-- 21,~ 25,36:.=...:..10t-_~~_+_-~~

204 ~15-96601 IRENTALS OF SPACE 2,400 2,0400 2,400 -
- 204_ 115-9690~tiiRECTcOSTALL~n6N__ -_~__ - 134,09C 129:000~- 17!,Qbo ·63.267"

204 115-96902 ROAD BILLABLE COSTS I 1,500 2,202 5,000 _ t---';'~~+-""""'='"==-t---._ ! -TOTALMATE~!ALS&S.ERVICESt 5!4,~, 623~ 611!275, ~11~4.t--!~!!!..f--.!:l~~

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 121

-- AV.·..,.._ ...
Annual Propoaed

Projection Budget

25000 32.527
1.440 1.440
3.120 6.240

55000 61,949
9181 9.181
1,560 1560

35,000 49.500
1.170.3tG 1,452,727·

6000 7.500
391,000 426,000

".000 6.000
4.000 5,000

300 500 .

7.000 25.000
- 4,000

1000 5000
1,000 3,000
5.500 6600
1,000 3000
1,595 2500
3.000 3..000

17,000 70,000
25500 45000 .

1,800 3500
7.000 10,000

- -
- 500

1,500 2,500
3.000 16,000

- -
4,252 5,000

25361 28.000
2,400 2.400

130,000 150 000
2,000 5.000

a4C.,.. 833,900

'- - _,Fund 204-TRANSrrOlST~FUN~__. .__ - __ I -----J - -_. ,-- -- ~201.c:2015·ngf;-=zIJU"hm::mnr1
• DEPTI I 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015' YTO @

. FUND t# • OBJECT,. ~ Actual Actual I Budget • 1213112014

204 115-90805 ,DENTALINSURANCE 25,473 21.725 31.224 , 7.980~ ..........~~~_~~
204 115-90806' UFE INSURANCE -- - -- ---- - f- - ~_ 980+= ~,~ ... 465

f- 204 115-90807 lTD INSURANCE I 2,725 2,927 3.120 ."...1.38=-=-=0........----".:~ .......-~~
'2"04 115-90808 WORKER'S coMPENSATION - ---- ---, 34;319 I 49,061 61,949 24,182

- -' - ---,---- .--. ~=+--";;'~~-~~::-f
_204 1'15-90809 UNEMPLOYME_\I!! _ _ ,__ .J5,492 .__._~,723 _9,181 . ~~,O=7~5_f-_~'=i:-I-_~~

204 115-90810 PEHP 1,495 I 1,560 i 1,560.1.._ 780
- 204 1115-90812 'HEALTHSAVINGSACCOUNT --- - 23.145 49,500 ..

1-__.-'--__.1== ==-- --.rOTALPERSONNEL SERVIC~S 1,17~J~~ 1,206,679' 1~,300 I 516,155

- -- -'- -- j--- -- MATERIALS & SERVICES- -f--- --- - -.--';-------+----+-----1
---2~ 115-91101 TRAVEL EXPENSE f -5:172-" 3,931" --:;,500 --1,555
~04 fi5:91102fFlEETSERVICES -= --=--=- =.- - 249,313 .~3,210 J-~:OOO'-' -1951 423
-lfJ4 i115-912Q1_IMEALS &LO~~G . 3,733_ 3,34.7 I----- 6,00Q_J-_~~,~1~1~6-~::-=.~:~~_::::~~~:

204 115-91401 TELEPHONE ----==r- 3,516 3,660 5,000 ~_. ,,488+-_.......;,:;~+-_-===-«

~ ~~ :~~~:~:l-~=&P08IiQ~s_.- .... -..~__ -;7.):·~~~~ftF~. -27.~j. ._~~:I----=-:~+-_!"!!""l:"~
204 115"92101' EQUIPMENT REPAIR I 90 • - 3.000 ~

= 204 1115-92801 PROFESSIONA!:.SERVICES - --=-_ ~-==-:- '228 - 4j~.I.-~ 1.000 ~ _ _I-----c-=-f--~~

_:_I;;_~~:~ ~~~~;:=~~~CONFE~~NC~ -_=---= --=---= 4.~ 1._~846 ~~ ~~= I _ ~ ,fAO: f--~~+---r:~
204 115-92807 DOCTORSlEXAMS I 1,885 1,204 3,OOO-!-- _

-_ 2~ 115-92901 .Mf;MBER~EES& DUES . == ~-==:. - 1.9i~, =-='~'~I- --2~s60 1,595 +,--~:i+---=,~:-i
204 '115-93301 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 3.000 2,062 3,000 -
204 -j115-93901~CQ..N..TRACTUALSERVICES __~=_-=---=__ 71,945,~ 82,328 ~ 10~OOO~ __'1,366 .--~=-+----::=::=-t
204 ,115-93947 TILLAMOOK CONNECTION - 19,042 25,500 8,789

-204 -115-94101-OFFTcEsUPPUES --- 1,739 i 1,017' -- 3500- 64~1""""'-~~:-f--~~

=: -·rf1~~~~~p~~~~ ~.$:~,OOO - --_=_ --- ~ .-~i f-. 3:?~ :~- ~'. 10,~.~ ~17:...:5:.:;.~._·..__,;""z,,;;,,;~_~=....

-~g: j~~~::~~ l~g~~~~gATlON-- -- --_ .. - I ---1=960'- -62~' ---2;: I .. --~'
204 1115-95901!OiHERSOPP.tJES ---- - ._- .. - - I - 1.001 -- 2,511 - -10,000! -. -928-f---~~+--~~
204 . '115-95944 OOOTFLEXFUNOS - - 11,102 - ---_-r- --_'j '---_:..t----=Oof--.;..:;;.J,,;ii-=-i

.-204 .11s:.96~lt1-= PROPERTYn.JABtLITY IN~URANCE _=-'~ _- _·2.1~ - -'-~JJJ~ 1 _ 2,~~C:-~4,2-=:52=-.I---:-:=+---:-:::=-i
_ 204 --l.:!15-9630~ VE_HICLE INSURAN<.;:E.__ __ _ __ . _ _ __ 15,139 ~_ 18;714 f-- 21.~ 25,36:..::...:..1.t-_~~-+-_~~

204 ~15-96601 I RENTALS OF SPACE 2,400 2,<400 2,400 -
. 204_ 115-9690~tiiRECTcOSTALL~n6N_. -_~__ - 134,09C_129:000~- 17!,Qbo -63,267'

204 115-96902 ROAD BILLABLE COSTS I 1,500 2,202 5 000 _ t---.;.~~+---.;",""=,,,=':":'"t---._ ! . _ -TOTALMATE~!ALS&SERVICESt 5!4'~1 623~ 611!275, ~t1~4.t---!~!!!..r--.!:l~~



374,853 :..

--- .. --_. .... --- . --- ., -
-

-"-- -- -,..-~ I -!.:--"---- -~ -=~-.---t-

--'--- - _u. I ---- - -- &
----

- .....V"""I" t- 'V,_ ...
~~,---~~~•

,.~ __ t- _ ~_. ___ 1----=-=='="___ I
-. --- -_ ...

--=.e=.:.~ --- -, -:: ,-'--:':::'--1~!..---'::'~~- -!- --.----

r :~:'::: I "!.:::'::: r "JI:.:i'::: ~- ---,.----- -_.
06-- __---...... :~J::: I :~:'::: J - :::~:

- -r-' - .::.:'== I -
, - _.. --- I - :::'::: . -------1 2.34St71~ J- I

--_.- - __'--"11' 6,V.VOCfliU ••

Annual Proposed
ProjfIction Budget

-1-· -_ -I -- . I-- "'-- . -~ ~-- . 34,170 90000
,----,-.... J ._-. --- . ----~----- -- ---,---- I 439.542 573,000-- --- • 50000 30,400

-_. . ._-,--- ----,....- ~"::,••- I 523,712 693.400
I

.,

.1-~---.--- ~~!: ... ":·4· ......... - ...... .... .... --~.~..:~.!=-- - • 2.339.280 2.980.027

- 374,853

,,.- - . - ______ l---- I II--_.

~
647,142
413.09i

'. - . .... _ ...... I - , 1~060.240

CAPITAL EXPENDfTURES t I
. 204- -ms.98ioT JEQiJiPMENT Q,.S - ••• -+ _, -r ,]O,UW I ",""l/U

--- 29..4~_111S.983O-UMOTOR.VEHICLES·.. . ..-~_. - ?O? ':t7A I inA 1':tO.~ ...." A':lQ ~')

I- 204 .. 1.15-98302-. BUS STOP SIGNAG~ &EauIP~ENT . rt -I - j IO,UUU! •
r-- _ f~, 'TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENorTURES 292.371 1M UA HA U, ...on 7'"._------ .. - - - _.- .. _-

~ .-1----. ..;--_....::~ ..~115I!lTAL~~~RE§j·?~...~_ .~_.... lH4h....-1i7 I f"'f~ ...f

.• 204 115-99501 'CON:rINGENCY - 1 _._-, .-- --- 1----,--·_- -- ----r-.-----.-

IFund 204 - TRANSIt-OISTRICT FUND I -, I
I~ - -,----- - --- .... _.- -. rZO'f.l:0flI4JI::' ....Z"Ji'i... I ..ALlAR_ I

I DEPTI , 2012.2013 I 2013-2014 2014-2015 YTD@'-
FUND. 1 OBJECT' J ' Actual j Actual • Budget 12131J2014

r-204- t;~~1 ~~~~;FORF~~O:G~~~S ._'-~.~--- _. .. _' ~,~~ -- _
=204 i115-~3CQ.MPENSATEDABSENCES - - - - - J 413.098 --:

I TOTAL ENDING BALANCES. - I - . CHI'l nu I -
I-- --.- - -- -- . --, --r--" ._--'--. ----11--1 ! 1__'--11 ~--_~-__~~1~~-.-S-PE~TRANS~T~T1ONG~--=··:f~_'_--~~_~_-:. I .-_.-..-'.' ~

204 - 116-33766 ISTATE GRANT' ••JgNYll -- . .. 6196 . 6.196 .. 6434 I 6.434 6434 2000 •

~ ;~-_I_-.-_ --~~:U-&S~TAL~ENUE!=-'186_:__81-1..
98 ~. ~~~'I- _6~. 8,434 2,000;

_.204 ~ 116-91~1 fP~JNTlNG & PUBliCATIONS ~~-._. __ f 48 I . - - t -:J --. -I ' ,

~_---.116-93810_,SENfOR SERVICES _ _ ~__ ~~~ _~L"~J....-. 14:0«S I ~

204 116-93814 SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM 3,m 3,176 3,176 1,588
_204 [16-941P1 ~OF~ICES~PPLIES _ - -- -960 -- 1,278 I n 2,000 r ------

, TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES I: ?faA. II: 74' ••.l'U ? ?4,.-.-. __-_~ -~ _~,~-= ----..-.--~.J!!1l!T~~~i -_: ,,-.: ••- ~~'7

~~~~_~. _ SUMIIA~ - ._--.!:.- I --- .
_ --l!.und:~:~nDlSTRICTFUND.REVENUE _ ~_ _ ._ ~_"I:t:ll" .''''~I ::I_PiII7r :t71H'iioH74

_ =-ffW1d:z04-:TRANsnDlSTRICTFlJ!1IDPERSONNEL-SERVICES ' 1.17t1'Ur7 I 4 7nAA70I· 1:iiilWlJ - C4A'III:C I - --
___ ~FUnd':'~04 ~~~TRICT FUNDMA~S & SERVICES I 1:......... ..-;,yIn" I .... , " ... I. ..-:1M .......

___ Fund: 204 ~ TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE~ _ 29~lB 1- 'UIlI,'~" , 'H,MiIE ~_ 4r.s,112
Fund: 204 - TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND CONTINGENCY -+-- - - 'tUK.'l -

~- F~_21J4.T~DISTRlCTFl}NOUNAPPR6PRlATE~~ .L - I - .......- I -

J TOTAl EXPENDITURESL1,010,271 , 1,M4.:tD' J,VlN)IIliU~ 1.;.J1U.1H

,I Fund ~04 -~.SIT DISTRIC.T FUND t' I -':mtll:MmhllRll:!m..-f.... - -'. ------. r20....oI=Z015 I _,o_v ...

I .--- .- .------...
I DEPTI , ,2012.2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 YTD@ Annual Proposed

FUND tI- OBJECT' Actual j Actual j Budget 12131/2014 Projection Budget

374.853

90000
573.000
30.400

693,400

. - 204- -115-9820T-~UIf=!MENT CAPII~EXPENDfTURES - .. - ...- ----=-1 - _-I 38.000 I 34,170 34.170
_.. 204 j11S.983O-.!..JMOTORIVEHICLES· - '--f-- 292.378 L 108,139 '----s46"]42 439,542 439542
__ 204--- 1.15·98302, BUSSTOPSIGNAGE&EQU'PMENt--·-·----f-- •I' . - 75,000 I' - 50000
___ ~.-r-~-·f' _ _'TOTAL£~AL EXP(NDmJRES 292,371 108,139 659,542 .~,712523.712

____t - -- -' _._-- - .~.-1!!!5>TALei~NOtTURE.!r·~OO5,066 r ~~~~_. 2,701,117 ~. .-.!#13.!~1 :::Ja;]~280~1---,2"'~.980=~,10~27~

.7204 .~·~5:99501 l~~~~.y_ --._ -_.. ~ --r-~'=- :-r- ~.~- --: ~~j'~ • •

1258 -
3,176 -
2.000 2.000
Y34 2.000

SAM 2.000

4.m.776 ".417,120

111O,HC) 1A52.727
85t,IG 835.900
·1A712 893""

- 37<1,853

- 1,0602AO
2,345.714 "A17.120

f---- - ._•..••._-1--- ENDilGBALANCES------·· ," -----
- 204 - 115-99601 RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENSES ..--,. --._. - - 500,000' --- ---1----.-I----:64=-=7.~14":':2:-1
-204 1115-99603 COMPENMTEDABSENCES - _. 413098 -- -.·r----.-+--4::-:1:-::3.:.:.098~.=--=__.-=.---1 ---- TOTAL E!"DlNG BALANCES! _:.' ~._.. - t:t~.098 I _. :+- --f-....;:1:.:&::.,060~•.2r;;;.440~

- - I" -_. -,- -- -_. -'- --T---'- _...-1--_ -I- -_·~·r-----+-----ll=--- . __--oepa..tmeni: 1~~.-SPEcfAL TRAHSPORT~nON GRANT - •. .--=_... l.~-:-.- - ...._-+ -+-~__--1

-204 ~16-33766 'STATEGRANT ._~i.\!EN~ 6196 6.196 l' 6434 ~ 6.434 6434 2.000= .I~-_~-- --- -~~.- .... TOTAL~~NUE!=_'~_! _ 81......96 ~ _ .8,4U.'- _ 6~J--_....8,U4~......._......;.;.2,:.;;.OOO~

- ! --in:tTD -- ~TE~&SERVICC§ I I --f- __I --
_204 ~116-91~!P~JNT1NG&PUBLICATIONS .•... 48, __- - •
~~_~16-93810_ISENIOR SERVICES ~__ 4J9 _~!.258 f- ~2581 629=-I---"]~::+----1

204 116-93814 SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM 3.m 3,176 3,176 _~8.

_ 204 [16-94101 ~OFFICES~PPLIES _ _ - -- -960-- 1,278' 2.000 I -
_ __ ___, TOTAL MATERIALS & SE~ES~ 5,204 5,712 _ ~j434 1_ --=2.~,2:...:.17.:._.._-..;;z.:..=..:.+-_...,.;;;;,.;;,:;.~

~ .-==-. -=-__.~-= __ .Q!pt~ ~!~~~NDITURESI -_ 5,204 5,712 ; S,~ ,-=-"2:,=-21~7~~~:::~~~;:::~;;~~
___ c-~~~_~. _ SUMMARY - -.--~~.__ t- I~- . _=-==~---:~:":!:!!~~~~~
_ -tfund: ~::.~.!!-DlSTRICTFUND.REVENUE _ __ . ",067~t32 4,1~'568_ ~995.~ . 3!..:....705~.8=24;.:............~........~....;.r.~~~_.=- ~Und:!fi4"": TRANS.,. DISTRICT FlJ!1ID PERSONNEL SERVICES '1,178,307 I 1,206,679- - 1,430,300 - 516,155

Fund: 204 - TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND MATERIALS & SERVICES I __539,586 629.707 -iff,709' -=3~26~,3·'=.3:.;:1:--I-~~~-+-~~~~
-- . - Fund: 204 ~ TRANSiTDtsTRICT FUND CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 29~781' 1Oi,~ 659;542._ - 473,712
-- 'FUnCf: 2Oi= TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND CONTINGENCY -- j . _ 374,863 ..;;..;.;;_;...I--=.;;....;.;;;-+-~~~:-i

_ Fund: 204 - TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND UNAPPROPRIATED I --:-r-' --.--·913.098 r --.-_-t----~:-:-:~7f:i

- --- -J -- . TOTAL EXPENDITURES! 2,010,271 ~ 1,944,528' 3,995,502 1.316.198·

~

_.
Annual Proposed

Projection Budget

34,170 90000
439.542 573,000
50000 30,400

523.712 693.400

2,.339,.280 2.980,027

- 374,853

- 647,142
- 413,098

- 1.060.240

1258 -
3,176 -
2,000. .2,000
Y34 2.000 I

8,.434 2.000

4.•m.716 4,417,120

111O.3ID 1.452.727
851.142 835.900
C712 893MO

- 37~

- 1.060.2AIO
2.345.714· 4.417.120

6.434 ' 6,434
_8.4U.L _ 6,.t34

-=-:1
---
-- -

1,258 1 629
3~176 _~8
2,000 I -
8,434 21217
----1-

.- ...--,

-_.- -----

~Fund~04-~SlTDISTR~TFUND -_. -.----,- ----,.--- I· 1-20'f.t:Z015-hDtl~~"RB3'1I1

I DEPTI , , 2012-2013 I 2013-2014 2014-2015 YTD @
FUND. OBJECT' Actual j Actual j Budget 12131J2014

ENDiI~G:-BA"""""""l..ANC-o"==E=S:----- ------. '--,- .-----If- ---
f- 204 - 115-99601 RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENSES ._--,. ----. - - 500,000 --- -
- 204 1115-99Bo3 COMPENSATED ABSENCES - _ - 413 0Q8 -- -_.r-----lf--~:-=:.:~=- -=_..-=-- I ---=-. TOTAL~DlNGBALANCESJ -_ - ~~.0981_. ---..::-I----f:.......;:;~~~

- - I' -_. -,- -- -- - -'- ·-T--··_--t--_-_· --l-__ ~ __-~I~_--'~·r-----t----I=- l' -- Department 1~~.-SPEcfALTRAHSPORT~nONGRANT- _. .,1.__ .. --.

204 -116-33766 !STATEGRANT ._~.i..\!EN~ 6,196 6196 l' -~~-- -:-:;:"7":F---"='6,""!':434~'--2~••~,OOO~·
== _'~~I_-- --- -~._- .. _.~~~~ENUE1='_:~_! _ 8.!."-.98 ~. 8,434 2,000

! __ __ MATE~&SERVlCfi§. I ',_,-

_ 204 ~ 116-91~1 fP~JNTING& PUBLICATIONS .. 48 I . __-_
~01_--..:'16-9381LlseNfORSERVICES ~__ ~~l-- ~!.258=-,__

204 116-93814 SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM 3,m 3,176
_204 [16-941~1 ~OFFICESU~LlES _ - -- -960-- 1,2:-:;780-,-

, TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 5,204 5~12_

~_._ ~ .M ~ ,~.~-= __---.-~~T!!T~~~~I'--. 5,204 5.712; 8.~ ,--==:I.!=.21:..:.7_1-_...;:;I~+-_....:::J~~
- ~ 1---- - SUMMARY - -.--1'- I ---.=- ;Fund: ~-:.~lLDiStRICTFUND.REVENUE _ __ _ -"~32 I ".1~,568_ ~995.502=-=-+·.---:-3!..;;...705~,8=24c.:+........i! ......,;~.....;.L.;~;..;..;;;;;.;;,

-=- =-~uiNE 204-: TRANSIT DISTRICT FlJ!1ID PERSONNEL SERVICeS I 1,1?8,307 I 1L206,679-r- 1AJo,300 _- -=5:=1-=-6",=155~1--~~~"""';'~~~
Fund: 204 - TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND MATERIALS & SERVICES I __539,586 629,707 617,709 326,331

-- , - Fund: i04 -TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 292,3781 10i~ --m:542"_, - "73.71::-=24-~~~1----=-:~:-:-I
-- Fiind: 2M: TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND CONTINGENCY -- J - - 374.853 ...
~l=-Und: 204 - TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND UNAPPROPRIATED -=-r-' -----'913.098 1- .---_+-----f"'"""'":~~:::-t

---'J -- . TOTAL EXPENDITURES! 2,01".271 j 1,944.526 3,996,502 1.316.198

204- -~5-98201 ..lEQUIPMENT CAPII~ EXPENDfTURES - -'- ...- ---:-1 - _';- 38,000 I 34~,~1-;;;;70""'---""':"':"~~--=~=i
_.. 204 j115-9830.1..JMOTOR.VEHICLES· - ._'-- 292,378 L 108.139 ·--s46.542 439,542

204--' 1.15·98302· BUSSTOPSIGNAGE&EQU'PMENT--·-·----- -I - - - 75.000 I' :;':';;;";';;;.-I-~~~f--~~:-:-t

. ~.'r-~--f , _ 'TOTAL£~AL EXPENDmJRES 292,378 108.139 859.542· .~~.7~12=-..._=~+---...;~~~
_______ -' _. _ ._ __ t _ -1 _

___ .~115!~TALEX~NDtTURE~J_~005,066 1.931!~1~. 2,701 1''!._ 1,313~~,---1 .......~~~~;;;.L;;..;;..;..&.;;~

.-= 204 -'11-5-99501-1~~~=E~N:-:=C7-::y:--'----------'-'"-----.-
--- "-f-- --- ----..---.-.. I ---- --,----1

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 122

,u. _.'---,......'

Annual Proposed
Projection Budget

34.170 90000
439.542 573.000
50.000 30.400

523.712 ' 693.400

2.339.280 2.980,027

· 374.853

- 647,142

· 413,098

· 1.060.240

1258 .
3,176 .
2.000 .2.000
~ 2.000

8AU 2.000

....m.716 4,417,120

1170JIO 1.452.727
851,142 835.900
A.1,712 883.AOO

- 374,853

- 1.060.240
2,345.71. 4.417.120

374,85:3"._

204· -115-98201 .lEQUIP.MENT CAPIT~ EXPENDfTURES .•. - .. . ----:--1 - .-;--38.000 I 34~,~1;:70~---""':"":'-==:""fo.--,,="="::-I'
_.. 204 - j115-9830~MOfORIVEHICLES' . . --'-- 292.378 L 108,139 '~s42 439,542

204-- 1,15·98302· BUSSTOPSIGNAGE&EOU'PMENT--·-·----- .1' . - 75.000 " ~';';;".'''''''~~~f--~~~

. ~.-r-~-" _ _·TOTALc.~ALEXP~NDfTURES 292,371 108,139 859.542 4~!..:...7_12-'-t-........;...;,;,:..;....;;.;;~_iioiiooiio"""'""1
_______ .1 •. _ __ _. t __-1 _

___ .~ 115 !"~TAL EX~NDtTURESJ-Z.~.066 ~.9~~14_ 2,701.11!.. 1,313.!98=-=-.::1_1-~~:;;';;"~:r=.::=~

,~ 204 _. 11-5-99501-1~;;~-:::E""'N-:::C-=-:Y-'------------... ----- - :'- -'-- --:-
--- .._f- --- ----.--.•- •.. I ._-- -------1

~ _IFund~04-~srtDISTR~TFUND.. _. 1_ -----'.-- I· 1-20'f.f:ZD15-nm~I51,.m:3111

I DEPTI , 2012-2013 I 2013-2014 2014-2015 YTD @
FUND "II- OBJECT' Actual i Actual • Budget 12J31J2014

--- c------ ._, ---._- ENDiI=G::-:BA~l..ANC~==E=S:------------··--,-·---~---
f- 204 - 115-99601 RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENSES .._-,. --._. --.-- 500,000 ---- -
=2_04_ l_11_5-_~_3_CQ.M_P_E_NSATEDABSENCES - - ---=I 413098 -- -~'~--~I--~:--=:-::~

___.' __ I TOTAL ~DlNG BALANCE!J__ _:. . - ~~,098 I _. ---,-.+-----l~~~~
- - "I --' -.'. -- -- - - - "T--"_--t-----. ,,_-l.-__~ __-_1-.='_-_.~.r------I----I=- f' -- Department 1~~.~SPEcfALTRAHSPORT~nONGRANT- •.. .. 1.__ ..,

204 -116-33766 ~STATEGRANT ._~.5.'!EN'& 6196 6.196 I' 6434-!-- 6~434~If-----:6~,434~I-""-'''=''2~OOO~
~ _.- --1-- --- -_..- .. TOTALREVENUE _._6,196 f 6.!."-96 I _8,4U.L _ S;.c34 t-__8_,434~__..;;;.2'l,.;;,OOO-=-t

:-204 i116-91~1 ~~JNTiNG&~~~:SERVic~~_~_, -~_•..;;=_. ."-- -:1 ~ -.+----11------11

_~_ __.116-93810 !SENIOR SERVICES I~!!!.. _ ~!.258 - t 2581 ~--::629=- ........_~==-t---__i
204 116-93814 SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM - -- ---- 3.m 1- 3,176 3,176 _~8.1_--=:.:~f_-~=_I

_ 204 [16_941~1 ~OFFICES~PPLIES _ - - - -960 - 1,278' 2,000 I -
, TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 5,204 5,712 8.434 -..:::2=,2:...;:.1.:...7........_ ........~F--_~~

~ _._ ~ ~ .~.~-= __----~~Tl!T~~!'!'ND~RE~1 .. 5,204 5.~12; - B:;:==---:;,.=.21~7~:~:::~~~:=:::~~~~
___ ~-=--=--~~__=-. - SUMMARY - ----~~.__ t- 1--=--' -;;;-=.;~---:,==oof-~'l"::"""l~
_ -lfund: 2Oi-:.~~TRICT FUND.REVENUE _ __ _ .,067~132 ..,1~.568_~995.502 _ 3!~705=,8:.:::24~4......;l~~~.....:.&;;::...:...:.J=:..t

- . --FUiid:z04-=TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND PERSONNEL SERVICES I 1,178,3071 1,206.679- 1,430~ - 516,155
~ -=- Fund: ~04 -~~R;NDMA~S & SERVICES f __539,586 6~.707 ~~617!~ -=3::-28=,3'':::3::-:1:-+......;.L~~~.-r.::~~::-I

Fund: 204 ~ TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 292,378.1_ 1oe~139 659,542 ..73.7::..1.:.:2;....1,1---==::;z;..::..=..+_~~~
-- FUnCf: 2iii: TRANSIT DISTRICT FUND CONTINGENCY -- ~ - ~ 314,863 -- -- -

'-:Fund: 204-TRANSIT DISTRICT FUNO UNAPPROPRIATED -:-r-" --.---913.0981- -- -_-t----;-~~:-T.:~

- ---'f -- . TOTAl EXPENDITURES: 2,01-',271 ~ 1,944,528 3,995.502 1,316~198



COST PER RIDER
NEWPORT CITY LOOP

COST PER RIDER
NEWPORT CITY LOOP

COST PER RIDER
NEWPORT CITY LOOP

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 123

COST PER R DER
NEWPORT CITY LOOP



COST PER RIDER
NEWPORT CITY LOOP

Cost to Operate Newport City Loop

Newport City Loop Fares

NET COST

Number of Riders - 24,850

$271,500

$12,590

$258,910

$12,590 (fares) divided by 24,850 (riders) =$10.42 - Unsubsidized Cost per Rider

$90,000 divided by 24,850 = $3.62 - Subsidized Cost per Rider

COST PER RIDER
NEWPORT CITY LOOP

Cost to Operate Newport City Loop

Newport City Loop Fares

NET COST

Number of Riders - 24,850

$271,500

$12,590

$258,910

$12,590 (fares) divided by 24,850 (riders) = $10.42 - Unsubsidized Cost per Rider

$90,000 divided by 24,850 =$3.62 - Subsidized Cost per Rider

COST PER RIDER
NEWPORT CITY LOOP

Cost to Operate Newport City Loop

Newport City Loop Fares

NET COST

Number of Riders - 24,850

$271,500

$12,590

$258,910

$12,590 (fares) divided by 24,850 (riders) = .$10.42 - Unsubsidized Cost per Rider

$90,000 divided by 24,850 = $3.62 - Subsidized Cost per Rider

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 124

COST PE IDER
E PO CITY lOOP

Cos t Operate e art C·ty oop

ewport City Loop Fares

TCOST

Number of Riders - 24,850

271,500

12.59

$258,910

$12.590 {fares} divided by 24 t850 (riders) - .$10.42 - Unsubsidized Cost per Rider

$90.000 divided by 24)850 = $3.62 - Subsidized Cost per Rider



RIDERSHP STATISTICS
NEWPORT CITY LOOP
RIDERSHP STATISTICS
NEWPORT CITY LOOP

RIDERSHP STATISTICS
NEWPORT CITY LOOP

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 125

RIDERSHP STA ISTles
NEWPORT CITY LOOP



Jan-13 ~ Feb-13 Q~ Mar-13 ~~
1/1/2013 40 2/1/2013 88 3/1/2013 105
1/2/2013 106 2/2/2013 59 3/2/2013 66
1/3/2013 73 2/3/2013 53 3/3/2013 56
1/4/2013 76 2/4/2013 97 3/4/2013 98
1/S/2013 5S 2/5/2013 88 3/5/2013 74
1/6/2013 35 2/6/2013 94 3/6/2013 84
1/7/2013 101 2/7/2013 62 3/7/2013 89
1/8/2013 80 2/8/2013 82 3/8/2013 62
1/9/2013 80 2/9/2013 61 3/9/2013 51

1/10/2013 81 2/10/2013 38 3/10/2013 34
1/11/2013 94 2/11/2013 69 3/11/2013 87
1/12/2013 57 2/12/2013 71 3/12/2013 82
1/13/2013 S5 2/13/2013 69 3/13/2013 79
1/14/2013 71 2/14/2013 75 3/14/2013 74
1/15/2013 60 2/15/2013 86 3/15/2013 67
1/16/2013 72 2/16/2013 SO 3/16/2013 44
1/17/2013 76 2/17/2013 45 3/17/2013 36
1/18/2013 64 2/18/2013 56 3/18/2013 63
1/19/2013 47 2/19/2013 77 3/19/2013 69
1/20/2013 65 2/20/2013 65 3/20/2013 59
1/21/2013 54 2/21/2013 80 3/21/2013 62
1/22/2013 83 2/22/2013 74 3/22/2013 75
1/23/2013 84 2/23/2013 62 3/23/2013 66
1/24/2013 72 2/24/2013 44 3/24/2013 42
1/25/2013 81 2/25/2013 79 3/25/2013 62
1/26/2013 43 2/26/2013 82 3/26/2013 80
1/27/2013 60 2/27/2013 67 3/27/2013 58
1/28/2013 65 2/28/2013 64 3/28/2013 58
1/29/2013 78 3/29/2013 70
1/30/2013 80 3/30/2013 69
1/31/2013 61 3/31/2013 51

2149 1937 2072

Jan-13 ~ Feb-13 <v-~ Mar-13 ~~
1/1/2013 40 2/1/2013 88 3/1/2013 105
1/2/2013 106 2/2/2013 59 3/2/2013 66
1/3/2013 73 2/3/2013 53 3/3/2013 56
1/4/2013 76 2/4/2013 97 3/4/2013 98
1/5/2013 55 2/5/2013 88 3/5/2013 74
1/6/2013 3S 2/6/2013 94 3/6/2013 84
1/7/2013 101 2/7/2013 62 3/7/2013 89
1/8/2013 80 2/8/2013 82 3/8/2013 62
1/9/2013 80 2/9/2013 61 3/9/2013 51

1/10/2013 81 2/10/2013 38 3/10/2013 34
1/11/2013 94 2/11/2013 69 3/11/2013 87
1/12/2013 57 2/12/2013 71 3/12/2013 82
1/13/2013 55 2/13/2013 69 3/13/2013 79
1/14/2013 71 2/14/2013 75 3/14/2013 74
1/15/2013 60 2/15/2013 86 3/15/2013 67
1/16/2013 72 2/16/2013 SO 3/16/2013 44
1/17/2013 76 2/17/2013 45 3/17/2013 36
1/18/2013 64 2/18/2013 56 3/18/2013 63
1/19/2013 47 2/19/2013 77 3/19/2013 69
1/20/2013 65 2/20/2013 65 3/20/2013 59
1/21/2013 54 2/21/2013 80 3/21/2013 62
1/22/2013 83 2/22/2013 74 3/22/2013 75
1/23/2013 84 2/23/2013 62 3/23/2013 66
1/24/2013 72 2/24/2013 44 3/24/2013 42
1/25/2013 81 2/25/2013 79 3/25/2013 62
1/26/2013 43 2/26/2013 82 3/26/2013 80
1/27/2013 60 2/27/2013 67 3/27/2013 58
1/28/2013 65 2/28/2013 64 3/28/2013 58
1/29/2013 78 3/29/2013 70
1/30/2013 80 3/30/2013 69
1/31/2013 61 3/31/2013 51

2149 1937 2072

Jan-13 ~ Feb·13 rv-~ Mar-13 f?~
1/1/2013 40 2/1/2013 88 3/1/2013 105
1/2/2013 106 2/2/2013 S9 3/2/2013 66
1/3/2013 73 2/3/2013 53 3/3/2013 56
1/4/2013 76 2/4/2013 97 3/4/2013 98
1/5/2013 SS 2/5/2013 88 3/5/2013 74
1/6/2013 35 2/6/2013 94 3/6/2013 84
1/7/2013 101 2/7/2013 62 3/7/2013 89
1/8/2013 80 2/8/2013 82 3/8/2013 62
1/9/2013 80 2/9/2013 61 3/9/2013 Sl

1/10/2013 81 2/10/2013 38 3/10/2013 34
1/11/2013 94 2/11/2013 69 3/11/2013 87
1/12/2013 57 2/12/2013 71 3/12/2013 82
1/13/2013 5S 2/13/2013 69 3/13/2013 79
1/14/2013 71 2/14/2013 7S 3/14/2013 74
1/15/2013 60 2/15/2013 86 3/15/2013 67
1/16/2013 72 2/16/2013 SO 3/16/2013 44
1/17/2013 76 2/17/2013 4S 3/17/2013 36
1/18/2013 64 2/18/2013 56 3/18/2013 63
1/19/2013 47 2/19/2013 77 3/19/2013 69
1/20/2013 6S 2/20/2013 65 3/20/2013 S9
1/21/2013 S4 2/21/2013 80 3/21/2013 62
1/22/2013 83 2/22/2013 74 3/22/2013 7S
1/23/2013 84 2/23/2013 62 3/23/2013 66
1/24/2013 2 2/24/2013 44 3/24/2013 42
1/25/2013 81 2/25/2013 79 3/25/2013 62
1/26/2013 3 2/26/2013 82 3/26/2013 80
1/27/2013 60 2/27/2013 67 3/27/2013 58
1/28/2013 65 2/28/2013 64 3/28/2013 58
1/29/2013 78 3/29/2013 70
1/30/2013 80 3/30/2013 69
1/31/2013 61 3/31/2013 51

2149 1937 2072

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 126

Jan-13 ~ Feb..! <v-~ Mar-13 ~~
1/1/2013 40 2/1/2013 88 3/1/20 3 lOS
1/2/2013 106 2/2/2013 S9 3/2/2013 66
1/3/2013 73 2/3/2013 53 3/3/2013 56
1/4/2013 76 2/4/2013 97 3/4/2013 98
1/5/2013 S5 2/5/2013 88 3/5/2013 74
1/6/2013 35 2/6/2013 94 3/6/2013 84
1/7/2013 01 2/7/2013 62 3/7/2 3 89
1/8/2013 80 2/8/2013 82 3/8/ 3 62
1/9/2013 80 2/9/2013 61 3/ /2013 51

1/10/2013 8 2/10/2013 38 3/10/2013 34
1/11/2013 94 2/11/2013 69 3/11/2013 87
1/12/2013 57 2/12/2013 71 3/12/2013 82
1/13/2013 S5 2/13/2013 69 3/13/2013 79
1/14/2013 71 2/14/2013 75 3/14/2013 74
1/15/20 3 60 2/15/2013 86 3/15/2013 67
1/16/2013 72 2/16/2013 SO 3/ 6/2013 44
1/17/2 13 76 2/17/2013 4S 3/ 7/2013 36
1/18/20 3 6 2/18/2013 56 3/18/2013 63
1/19/2013 47 2/19/2013 77 3/19/2013 69
1/20/2013 6S 2/20/2013 6S 3/20/2013 S9
1/21/2013 54 2/21/2013 80 3/2 /2013 62
1/22/2013 83 2/22/2013 74 3/22/2013 75
1/23/2013 84 2/23/2013 62 3/23/2013 66
1/24/2013 2 2/24/2013 44 3/24/2013 42
1/25/2013 81 2/25/2013 79 3/25/2013 62
1/26/2013 3 2/26/20 3 82 3/26/2013 8
1/27/2013 60 2/27/2013 67 3/27/2013 58
1/28/2013 65 2/28/2013 64 3/28/2013 58
1/29/2013 78 3/29/2013 70
1/30/2013 80 3/30/2013 69
1/31/2013 61 3/3 /2013 Sl

2149 1937 2072



Apr-13 rv/ 13-May ~ 13-Jun ~
4/1/2013 70 5/1/2013 102 6/1/2013 78
4/2/2013 74 5/2/2013 82 6/2/2013 59
4/3/2013 81 5/3/2013 77 6/3/2013 87
4/4/2013 75 5/4/2013 50 6/4/2013 87
4/5/2013 60 S/5/2013 62 6/5/2013 72
4/6/2013 42 5/6/2013 82 6/6/2013 59
4/7/2013 33 5/7/2013 69 6/7/2013 78
4/8/2013 76 5/8/2013 81 6/8/2013 79
4/9/2013 80 5/9/2013 81 6/9/2013 62

4/10/2013 57 5/10/2013 67 6/10/2013 87
4/11/2013 72 5/11/2013 50 6/11/2013 75
4/12/2013 60 5/12/2013 42 6/12/2013 71
4/13/2013 SO 5/13/2013 31 6/13/2013 58
4/14/2013 30 5/14/2013 80 6/14/2013 61
4/15/2013 74 5/15/2013 86 6/15/2013 45
4/16/2013 64 5/16/2013 72 6/16/2013 57
4/17/2013 66 5/17/2013 60 6/17/2013 63
4/18/2013 73 5/18/2013 77 6/18/2013 70
4/19/2013 41 5/19/2013 31 6/19/2013 71
4/20/2013 3S 5/20/2013 73 6/20/2013 72
4/21/2013 23 5/21/2013 65 6/21/2013 63
4/22/2013 99 5/22/2013 64 6/22/2013 56
4/23/2013 73 5/23/2013 69 6/23/2013 42
4/24/2013 81 5/24/2013 63 6/24/2013 S5
4/25/2013 72 5/25/2013 47 6/25/2013 72
4/26/2013 67 5/26/2013 44 6/26/2013 58
4/27/2013 37 5/27/2013 37 6/21/2013 63
4/28/2013 34 5/28/2013 54 6/28/2013 88
4/29/2013 59 5/29/2013 75 6/29/2013 47
4/30/2013 140 5/30/2013 51 6/30/2013 47

5/31/2013 71
189B 1995 1982

Apr-13 ~ 13-May ~ 13-Jun ~
4/1/2013 70 5/1/2013 102 6/1/2013 78
4/2/2013 74 5/2/2013 82 6/2/2013 59
4/3/2013 81 5/3/2013 77 6/3/2013 87
4/4/2013 75 5/4/2013 50 6/4/2013 87
4/5/2013 60 5/5/2013 62 6/5/2013 72
4/6/2013 42 5/6/2013 82 6/6/2013 59
4/7/2013 33 5/7/2013 69 6/7/2013 78
4/8/2013 76 5/8/2013 81 6/8/2013 79
4/9/2013 80 5/9/2013 81 6/9/2013 62

4/10/2013 57 5/10/2013 67 6/10/2013 87
4/11/2013 72 5/11/2013 SO 6/11/2013 75
4/12/2013 60 5/12/2013 42 6/12/2013 71
4/13/2013 50 5/13/2013 31 6/13/2013 58
4/14/2013 30 5/14/2013 80 6/14/2013 61
4/15/2013 74 5/15/2013 86 6/15/2013 45
4/16/2013 64 5/16/2013 72 6/16/2013 57
4/17/2013 66 5/17/2013 60 6/17/2013 63
4/18/2013 73 5/18/2013 77 6/18/2013 70
4/19/2013 41 5/19/2013 31 6/19/2013 71
4/20/2013 3S 5/20/2013 73 6/20/2013 72
4/21/2013 23 5/21/2013 65 6/21/2013 63
4/22/2013 99 5/22/2013 64 6/22/2013 56
4/23/2013 73 5/23/2013 69 6/23/2013 42
4/24/2013 81 5/24/2013 63 6/24/2013 5S
4/25/2013 72 5/25/2013 47 6/25/2013 72
4/26/2013 67 5/26/2013 44 6/26/2013 58
4/27/2013 37 5/27/2013 37 6/27/2013 63
4/28/2013 34 5/28/2013 54 6/28/2013 88
4/29/2013 59 5/29/2013 75 6/29/2013 47
4/30/2013 140 5/30/2013 51 6/30/2013 47

5/31/2013 71
1898 1995 1982

Apr-13 ~ 13...May ~ 13·Jun ~
4/1/2013 70 5/1/2013 102 6/1/2013 78
4/2/2013 74 5/2/2013 82 6/2/2013 59
4/3/2013 81 5/3/2013 77 6/3/2013 87
4/4/2013 75 5/4/2013 50 6/4/2013 87
4/5/2013 60 5/5/2013 62 6/5/2013 72
4/6/2013 42 5/6/2013 82 6/6/2013 59
4/7/2013 33 5/7/2013 69 6/7/2013 78
4/8/2013 76 5/8/2013 81 6/8/2013 79
4/9/2013 80 5/9/2013 81 6/9/2013 62

4/10/2013 57 5/10/2013 67 6/10/2013 87
4/11/2013 72 5/11/2013 50 6/11/2013 75
4/12/2013 60 5/12/2013 42 6/12/2013 71
4/13/2013 SO 5/13/2013 31 6/13/2013 58
4/14/2013 30 5/14/2013 80 6/14/2013 61
4/15/2013 74 5/15/2013 86 6/15/2013 4S
4/16/2013 64 5/16/2013 72 6/16/2013 57
4/17/2013 66 5/17/2013 60 6/17/2013 63
4/18/2013 73 5/18/2013 77 6/18/2013 70
4/19/2013 41 5/19/2013 31 6/19/2013 71
4/20/2013 3S 5/20/2013 73 6/20/2013 72
4/21/2013 23 5/21/2013 65 6/21/2013 63
4/22/2013 99 5/22/2013 64 6/22/2013 56
4/23/2013 73 5/23/2013 69 6/23/2013 42
4/24/2013 81 5/24/2013 63 6/24/2013 SS
4/25/2013 72 5/25/2013 47 6/25/2013 72
4/26/2013 67 5/26/2013 44 6/26/2013 58
4/27/2013 37 5/27/2013 37 6/21/2013 63
4/28/2013 34 5/28/2013 S4 6/28/2013 88
4/29/2013 59 5/29/2013 75 6/29/2013 47
4/30/2013 140 5/30/2013 S1 6/30/2013 47

5/31/2013 71
1898 1995 1982

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 127

Apr-13 ~ 3...May ~ 13-Jun ~
4/1/2013 70 5/1/2013 102 6/1/20 3 78
4/2/2013 74 5/2/2013 82 6/2/20 3 59
4/3/20 3 81 5/3/2013 77 6/3/2013 87
4/4/20 3 75 5/4/2 1 50 6/4/2013 87
4/5/2013 60 5/5/2013 62 6/5/2013 72
4/6/2013 42 5/6/2013 82 6/6/2013 59
4/7/2013 33 5/7/2013 69 6/7/2013 78
4/8/2013 76 5/8/2013 81 6/ /2013 79
4/9/20 3 80 5/9/2013 81 6/9/2013 62
/10/2013 57 5/ 0/2013 67 6/1 /2013 87

4/11/2013 72 5/11/2013 50 6/11/2013 75
4/12/2013 60 5/12/20 3 42 6/12/2013 71
4/13/2013 50 5/13/2013 31 6/13/2013 58
4/14/2013 30 / 4/2013 80 6/ /2013 61
4/15/2 13 74 5/15/2 13 86 6/15/2013 45
4/16/2013 64 5/16/2013 72 6/16/2013 57
4/17/2013 66 5/17/2013 60 6/17/2013 63
4/18/2013 73 5/18/2013 77 6/18/2013 70
4/19/2013 41 5/ 9/2013 31 6/19/2013 71
4/20/2 13 3S 5/20/2013 73 6/20/2013 72
4/21/2 3 23 /21/2013 65 6/21/2013 63
4/22/2013 99 5/22/2013 64 6/22/2013 56
4/23/2013 73 5/23/2013 69 6/23/2013 42
4/24/2013 81 5/24/2013 63 6/24/2013 5S
4/25/20 3 72 5/25/20 3 47 6/25/2013 72
4/26/20 3 67 5/26/2013 44 6/26/2 3 58
4/27/2013 7 5/27/2013 37 6/21/2013 63
4/28/2013 34 5/28/201 54 6/28/2013 88
4/29/2013 59 5/29/2013 75 6/29/2013 47
4/30/2013 140 5/30/2013 51 6/30/2013 47

5/31/2013 71
1898 1995 1982



Jul·13 ~~ Aug-13 r\?~ Sep-13 ~~
1/1/2013 ~ 8/1/2013 66 9/1/2013 75
7/2/2013 74 8/2/2013 62 9/2/2013 62
7/3/2013 95 8/3/2013 59 9/3/2013 85
7/4/2013 48 8/4/2013 75 9/4/2013 65
7/5/2012 68 8/5/2013 97 9/5/2013 49
7/6/2013 33 8/6/2013 67 9/6/2013 67
7/7/2013 55 8/7/2013 72 9/7/2013 S4
7/8/2013 71 8/8/2013 73 9/S/2013 70
7/9/2013 82 8/9/2013 62 9/9/2013 86

7/10/2013 87 8/10/2013 73 9/10/2013 67
7/11/2013 80 8/11/2013 41 9/11/2013 65
7/12/2013 85 8/12/2013 75 9/12/2013 52
7/13/2013 68 8/13/2013 87 9/13/2013 78
7/14/2013 45 8/14/2013 93 9/14/2013 58
7/15/2013 89 8/15/2013 77 9/15/2013 SO
7/16/2013 75 8/16/2013 85 9/16/2013 67
7/17/2013 73 8/17/2013 59 9/17/2013 71
7/18/2013 94 8/18/2013 41 9/18/2013 60
7/19/2013 102 8/19/2013 66 9/19/2013 72
7/20/2013 50 8/20/2013 70 9/20/2013 66
7/21/2013 43 8/21/2013 64 9/21/2013 85
7/22/2013 84 8/22/2013 63 9/22/2013 42
7/23/2013 78 8/23/2013 75 9/23/2013 66
7/24/2013 65 8/24/2013 64 9/24/2013 65
7/25/2013 81 8/25/2013 SO 9/25/2013 69
7/26/2013 66 8/26/2013 68 9/26/2013 65
7/27/2013 78 8/27/2013 80 9/27/2013 52
7/28/2013 42 8/28/2013 61 9/28/2013 38
7/29/2013 64 8/29/2013 81 9/29/2013 40
7/30/2013 61 8/30/2013 92 9/30/2013 61
7/31/2013 58 8/31/2013 52

2178 2150 1902

Jul-13 ~~ Aug-13 t¥-~ Sep-13 ~~
7/1/2013 ~ 8/1/2013 66 9/1/2013 7S
7/2/2013 74 8/2/2013 62 9/2/2013 62
7/3/2013 95 8/3/2013 59 9/3/2013 85
7/4/2013 48 8/4/2013 75 9/4/2013 65
7/5/2012 68 8/5/2013 97 9/5/2013 49
7/6/2013 33 8/6/2013 67 9/6/2013 67
7/7/2013 S5 8/7/2013 72 9/7/2013 54
7/8/2013 71 8/8/2013 73 9/8/2013 70
7/9/2013 82 8/9/2013 62 9/9/2013 86

7/10/2013 87 8/10/2013 73 9/10/2013 67
7/11/2013 80 8/11/2013 41 9/11/2013 65
7/12/2013 85 8/12/2013 75 9/12/2013 52
7/13/2013 68 8/13/2013 87 9/13/2013 78
7/14/2013 45 8/14/2013 93 9/14/2013 58
7/15/2013 89 8/15/2013 77 9/15/2013 SO
7/16/2013 75 8/16/2013 85 9/16/2013 67
7/17/2013 73 8/17/2013 S9 9/17/2013 71
7/18/2013 94 8/18/2013 41 9/18/2013 60
7/19/2013 102 8/19/2013 66 9/19/2013 72
7/20/2013 50 8/20/2013 70 9/20/2013 66
7/21/2013 43 8/21/2013 64 9/21/2013 85
7/22/2013 84 8/22/2013 63 9/22/2013 42
7/23/2013 78 8/23/2013 75 9/23/2013 66
7/24/2013 65 8/24/2013 64 9/24/2013 65
7/25/2013 81 8/25/2013 SO 9/25/2013 69
7/26/2013 66 8/26/2013 68 9/26/2013 65
7/27/2013 78 8/27/2013 80 9/27/2013 52
7/28/2013 42 8/28/2013 61 9/28/2013 38
7/29/2013 64 8/29/2013 81 9/29/2013 40
7/30/2013 61 8/30/2013 92 9/30/2013 61
7/31/2013 58 8/31/2013 52

2178 2150 1902

Jul·13 ~ Aug-13 q~ Sep-13 ~~
/1/2013 84 8/1/2013 66 9/1/2013 7S

7/2/2013 14 8/2/2013 62 9/2/2013 62
7/3/2013 95 8/3/2013 S9 9/3/2013 85
7/4/2013 48 8/4/2013 7S 9/4/2013 65
7/5/2012 68 8/5/2013 97 9/5/2013 49
7/6/2013 33 8/6/2013 67 9/6/2013 67
7/7/2013 S5 8/7/2013 72 9/7/2013 S4
7/8/2013 71 8/8/2013 73 9/8/2013 70
7/9/2013 82 8/9/2013 62 9/9/2013 86

7/10/2013 87 8/10/2013 73 9/10/2013 67
7/11/2013 80 8/11/2013 41 9/11/2013 65
7/12/2013 85 8/12/2013 75 9/12/2013 52
7/13/2013 68 8/13/2013 87 9/13/2013 78
7/14/2013 45 8/14/2013 93 9/14/2013 58
7/15/2013 89 8/15/20 3 77 9/15/2013 SO
7/16/2013 75 8/16/2013 85 9/16/2013 67
7/17/2013 73 8/17/2013 S9 9/17/2013 71
7/18/2013 94 8/18/2013 41 9/18/2013 60
7/19/2013 102 8/19/2013 66 9/19/2013 72
7/20/2013 50 8/20/2013 70 9/20/2013 66
7/21/2013 43 8/21/2013 64 9/21/2013 85
7/22/2013 84 8/22/2013 63 9/22/2013 42
7/23/2013 78 8/23/2013 75 9/23/2013 66
7/24/2013 65 8/24/2013 64 9/24/2013 65
7/25/2013 81 8/25/2013 50 9/25/2013 69
7/26/2013 66 8/26/2013 68 9/26/2013 65
7/27/2013 78 8/27/2013 80 9/27/2013 52
7/28/2013 42 8/28/2013 61 9/28/2013 38
7/29/2013 64 8/29/2013 81 9/29/2013 40
7/30/2013 61 8/30/2013 92 9/30/2013 61
7/31/2013 58 8/31/2013 S2

2178 2150 1902

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 128

Jul·13 ~~ Aug-13 ~~ Sep-13 ~~
/1/2013 84 8/1/2013 66 9/1/2013 7S

7/2/2013 74 8/2/20 3 62 9/2/2013 62
7/3/20 3 95 8/3/2 13 59 9/3/2013 85
7/4/20 3 48 8/4/2013 7S 9/4/2013 6S
7/5/2012 68 8/5/2013 97 9/5/2013 49
7/6/2013 33 8/6/2013 67 9/6/2013 67
7/7/20 3 55 8/7/2013 72 9/7/2013 S4
7/8/2013 71 8/8/2013 73 9/8/2013 70
7/9/20'3 82 /9/2013 62 9/9/2013 6

7/1 {2013 87 8/10/20 3 73 9/10/2013 67
7/11/2013 80 8/11/2013 41 9/11/2013 65
7/12/2013 85 8/12/2013 7S 9/12/2013 52
7/13/2013 68 8/13/2013 87 9/13/20 3 78
7/14/2013 4S 8/14/2013 93 9/14/2013 5
7/15/2013 89 8/15/2 77 9/15/2013 SO
7/16/2013 75 8/16/2013 85 9/ 6/2013 67
7/17/2013 73 8/17/2013 S9 9/17/2013 71
7/18/2013 94 8/18/2013 41 9/18/2013 60
7/19/2013 102 8/19/2013 66 9/19/2013 72
7/20/20 3 SO /20/20 3 70 9/20/2013 66
7/21/2013 43 8/2 /2013 6 9/21/2013 85
7/22/2013 84 8/22/2013 63 /22/20 3 42
7/23/2013 78 8/23/2013 75 9/23/2013 66
7/24/2013 65 8/24/2013 64 9/24/2013 65
7/25/20 3 81 8/25/2013 50 9/25/2013 69
7/26/2013 66 8/26/2013 68 9/26/2013 5
7/27/2013 78 8/27/2013 80 9/27/20 3 52
7/28/2013 42 8/28/2013 61 9 28/2013 38
7/29/2013 64 8/29/2013 81 9/29/2013 40
7/30/2013 61 8/30/2013 92 9/30/2013 61
7/31/2013 58 8/31/2013 52

2178 2150 1902



Oct-13 ~~ Nov-13 q\~ Dec-13 ~\~
10/1/2013 73 11/1/2013 74 12/1/2013 44
10/2/2013 43 11/2/2013 70 12/2/2013 91
10/3/2013 69 11/3/2013 42 12/3/2013 77
10/4/2013 95 11/4/2013 61 12/4/2013 72
10/5/2013 49 11/5/2013 66 12/5/2013 84
10/6/2013 52 11/6/2013 68 12/6/2013 6
10/7/2013 86 11/7/2013 80 12/7/2013 47
10/8/2013 67 11/8/2013 60 12/8/2013 56
10/9/2013 66 11/9/2013 53 12/9/2013 74

10/10/2013 97 11/10/2013 42 12/10/2013 79
10/11/2013 76 11/11/2013 51 12/11/2013 82
10/12/2013 70 11/12/2013 69 12/12/2013 68
10/13/2013 33 11/13/2013 66 12/13/2013 65
10/14/2013 66 11/14/2013 68 12/14/2013 65
10/15/2013 61 11/15/2013 56 12/15/2013 67
10/16/2013 52 11/16/2013 48 12/16/2013 96
10/17/2013 91 11/17/2013 46 12/17/2013 64
10/18/2013 55 11/18/2013 76 12/18/2013 83
10/19/2013 40 11/19/2013 57 12/19/2013 7S
10/20/2013 53 11/20/2013 62 12/20/2013 79
10/21/2013 46 11/21/2013 62 12/21/2013 57
10/22/2013 56 11/22/2013 59 12/22/2013 33
10/23/2013 58 11/23/2013 55 12/23/2013 65
10/24/2013 82 11/24/2013 46 12/24/2013 59
10/25/2013 60 11/25/2013 43 12/26/2013 63
10/26/2013 58 11/26/2013 65 12/27/2013 59
10/27/2013 49 11/27/2013 81 12/28/2013 48
10/28/2013 63 11/29/2013 47 12/29/2013 50
10/29/2013 52 11/30/2013 46 12/30/2013 98
10/30/2013 65 12/31/2013 83
10/31/2013 58

1941 1719 1989

Jan·13 2149 May-B 1995 Sep-13 1902
Feb-13 1937 Jun-13 1982 Oct·13 1941
Mar-13 2072 Jul-13 2178 Nov-13 1719
Apr-13 1898 Aug-13 2150 Dec-13 1989

Totals for 2013 23912

Oct-13 q~ Nov-13 q\~ Dec-13 ~,~
10/1/2013 73 11/1/2013 74 12/1/2013 44
10/2/2013 43 11/2/2013 70 12/2/2013 91
10/3/2013 69 11/3/2013 42 12/3/2013 77
10/4/2013 95 11/4/2013 61 12/4/2013 72
10/5/2013 49 11/5/2013 66 12/5/2013 84
10/6/2013 52 11/6/2013 68 12/6/2013 6
10/7/2013 86 11/7/2013 80 12/7/2013 47
10/8/2013 67 11/8/2013 60 12/8/2013 56
10/9/2013 66 11/9/2013 S3 12/9/2013 74

10/10/2013 97 11/10/2013 42 12/10/2013 79
10/11/2013 76 11/11/2013 51 12/11/2013 82
10/12/2013 70 11/12/2013 69 12/12/2013 68
10/13/2013 33 11/13/2013 66 12/13/2013 65
10/14/2013 66 11/14/2013 68 12/14/2013 65
10/15/2013 61 11/15/2013 56 12/15/2013 67
10/16/2013 52 11/16/2013 48 12/16/2013 96
10/17/2013 91 11/17/2013 46 12/17/2013 64
10/18/2013 55 11/18/2013 76 12/18/2013 83
10/19/2013 40 11/19/2013 57 12/19/2013 75
10/20/2013 53 11/20/2013 62 12/20/2013 79
10/21/2013 46 11/21/2013 62 12/21/2013 57
10/22/2013 56 11/22/2013 S9 12/22/2013 33
10/23/2013 58 11/23/2013 S5 12/23/2013 65
10/24/2013 82 11/24/2013 46 12/24/2013 59
10/25/2013 60 11/25/2013 43 12/26/2013 63
10/26/2013 58 11/26/2013 65 12/27/2013 59
10/27/2013 49 11/27/2013 81 12/28/2013 48
10/28/2013 63 11/29/2013 47 12/29/2013 50
10/29/2013 52 11/30/2013 46 12/30/2013 98
10/30/2013 65 12/31/2013 83
10/31/2013 58

1941 1719 1989

Jan-13 2149 MaV-13 1995 Sep-13 1902
Feb-13 1937 Jun-13 1982 Oct-13 1941
Mar-13 2072 Jul·13 2178 Nov-13 1719
Apr~13 1898 Aug-13 2150 Dec-13 1989

Totals for 2013 23912

Oct-13 ~~ Nov-13 q\~ Dec-13 ~\~
10/1/2013 73 11/1/2013 74 12/1/2013 44
10/2/2013 43 11/2/2013 70 12/2/2013 91
10/3/2013 69 11/3/2013 42 12/3/2013 77
10/4/2013 95 11/4/2013 61 12/4/2013 72
10/5/2013 49 11/5/2013 66 12/5/2013 84
10/6/2013 52 11/6/2013 68 12/6/2013 6
10/7/2013 86 11/7/2013 80 12/7/2013 41
10/8/2013 67 11/8/2013 60 12/8/2013 56
10/9/2013 66 11/9/2013 S3 12/9/2013 74

10/10/2013 97 11/10/2013 42 12/10/2013 79
10/11/2013 76 11/11/2013 51 12/11/2013 82
10/12/2013 70 11/12/2013 69 12/12/2013 68
10/13/2013 33 11/13/2013 66 12/13/2013 65
10/14/2013 66 11/14/2013 68 12/14/2013 65
10/15/2013 61 11/15/2013 56 12/15/2013 67
10/16/2013 52 11/16/2013 48 12/16/2013 96
10/17/2013 91 11/17/2013 46 12/17/2013 64
10/18/2013 S5 11/18/2013 76 12/18/2013 83
10/19/2013 40 11/19/2013 57 12/19/2013 7S
10/20/2013 53 11/20/2013 62 12/20/2013 79
10/21/2013 46 11/21/2013 62 12/21/2013 57
10/22/2013 56 11/22/2013 S9 12/22/2013 33
10/23/2013 58 11/23/2013 55 12/23/2013 65
10/24/2013 82 11/24/2013 46 12/24/2013 59
10/25/2013 60 11/25/2013 43 12/26/2013 63
10/26/2013 58 11/26/2013 65 12/27/2013 59
10/27/2013 49 11/27/2013 81 12/28/2013 48
10/28/2013 63 11/29/2013 47 12/29/2013 SO
10/29/2013 52 11/30/2013 46 12/30/2013 98
10/30/2013 65 12/31/2013 83
10/31/2013 58

1941 1719 1989

Jan-13 2149 May-13 1995 Sep-l3 1902
Feb-13 1937 Jun 13 1982 Oet-13 1941
Mar-13 2072 Jul-13 2178 Nov-13 1719
Apr 13 1898 Aug 13 2150 Oec..13 1989

Totals for 2013 23912

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 129

Oct 13 ~~ Nov-13 q\~ Dec·13 ~\~
10/1/2013 73 11/1/2013 74 12/1/2013 44
10/2/2013 43 11/2/2 13 70 12/2/2013 91
0/3/20 3 69 11/3/2013 42 12/3/2013 77

10/4/2013 95 11/4/2013 6 12/4/2013 72
10/5/2013 49 11/5/2013 66 12/5/2013 84
10/6/2013 52 11/6/2013 68 12/6/2013 6
10/7/2013 86 11/7/2013 80 12/7/2013 47
10/8/2013 67 1/8/2013 60 2/8/2013 56
10/9/2013 66 11/9/20 3 53 12/9/2013 74

10/10/2013 97 11/10{2013 42 12/10/2013 79
10/11/2013 76 11/11/2013 Sl 12/11/2013 82
10/12/2013 70 11/12/2013 69 12/12/2013 68
10/13/2013 33 11/13/2013 66 12/13/2013 65
10/14/2013 66 11/14/2013 68 2/14/20 3 65
10/15/2013 61 11/ 5/2013 56 12/15/2013 67
0/16/2013 52 11/16/2013 48 12/16/2013 96

10/17/2013 91 11/17/2013 46 12/17/2013 64
10/18/2013 S5 11/18/2013 76 12/18/2013 83
10/19/2013 40 1 /19/2013 57 12/1 /2013 7S
10/20/2013 53 11/2 /2013 62 12/20/2013 79
10/21/2013 46 11/21/2013 62 12/21/2013 57
10/22/2013 S6 11/22/2013 S9 12/22/2013 33
10/23/2013 58 11/23/2013 S5 12/23/2013 65
10/24/2013 82 11/24/2013 46 12/24/2013 59
10/25/2013 60 1/25/2013 43 12/26/2013 63
0/26/2013 58 11/26/2013 6S 12/27/20 3 59

10/27/2013 49 1 /27/2013 81 12/2 /2013 48
10/28/2013 63 11/29/2013 47 12/29/2013 50
10/29/2013 52 11/30/2013 46 12/30/2013 98
10/30/2013 65 12/31/2013 83
10/31/20 3 58

1941 1719 1989

Jan-13 2149 May-13 1995 Sep-13 1902
Feb-13 1937 Jun 13 1982 Oct·13 1941
Mar 13 2072 Jul-13 2178 ov-13 1719
Ap 3 1898 A g 1 2150 Dec..13 1989

Totals for 2013 23912



Jan-14 ~)JJi")
Feb~14 ~, Mar-14 ~~1/1/2014 45 2/1/2014 65 3/1/2014 47

1/2/2014 94 2/2/2014 41 3/2/2014 31
1/3/2014 6S 2/3/2014 63 3/3/2014 7S
1/4/2014 39 2/4/2014 65 3/4/2014 74
1/5/2014 SS 2/5/2014 64 3/5/2014 83
1/6/2014 87 2/6/2014 41 3/6/2014 67
1/7/2014 60 2/7/2014 0 3/7/2014 67
1/8/2014 76 2/8/2014 63 3/8/2014 57
1/9/2014 85 2/9/2014 42 3/9/2014 33

1/10/2014 72 2/10/2014 72 3/10/2014 78
1/11/2014 62 2/11/2014 66 3/11/2014 62
1/12/2014 58 2/12/2014 56 3/12/2014 62
1/13/2014 88 2/13/2014 75 3/13/2014 87
1/14/2014 74 2/14/2014 67 3/14/2014 60
1/15/2014 70 2/15/2014 28 3/15/2014 69
1/16/2014 74 2/16/2014 38 3/16/2014 47
1/17/2014 83 2/17/2014 40 3/17/2014 80
1/18/2014 61 2/18/2014 59 3/18/2014 5S
1/19/2014 49 2/19/2014 81 3/19/2014 57
1/20/2014 44 2/20/2014 45 3/20/2014 66
1/21/2014 71 2/21/2014 61 3/21/2014 54
1/22/2014 58 2/22/2014 68 3/22/2014 57
1/23/2014 7S 2/23/2014 40 3/23/2014 64
1/24/2014 67 2/24/2014 69 3/24/2014 65
1/25/2014 65 2/25/2014 62 3/25/2014 63
1/26/2014 33 2/26/2014 68 3/26/2014 59
1/27/2014 76 2/27/2014 51 3/27/2014 66
1/28/2014 67 2/28/2014 79 3/28/2014 64
1/29/2014 68 1569 3/29/2014 44
1/30/2014 62 3/30/2014 32
1/31/2014 72 3/31/2014 81

2055 1906

Jan-14 tY;~")
Fetr14 ~~ Mar-14 C\(~

1/1/2014 4S 2/1/2014 65 3/1/2014 47
1/2/2014 94 2/2/2014 41 3/2/2014 31
1/3/2014 65 2/3/2014 63 3/3/2014 7S
1/4/2014 39 2/4/2014 65 3/4/2014 74
1/5/2014 S5 2/5/2014 64 3/5/2014 83
1/6/2014 87 2/6/2014 41 3/6/2014 67
1/7/2014 60 2/7/2014 0 3/7/2014 67
1/8/2014 76 2/8/2014 63 3/8/2014 57
1/9/2014 85 2/9/2014 42 3/9/2014 33

1/10/2014 72 2/10/2014 72 3/10/2014 78
1/11/2014 62 2/11/2014 66 3/11/2014 62
1/12/2014 58 2/12/2014 56 3/12/2014 62
1/13/2014 88 2/13/2014 7S 3/13/2014 87
1/14/2014 74 2/14/2014 67 3/14/2014 60
1/15/2014 70 2/15/2014 28 3/15/2014 69
1/16/2014 74 2/16/2014 38 3/16/2014 47
1/17/2014 83 2/17/2014 40 3/17/2014 80
1/18/2014 61 2/18/2014 59 3/18/2014 55
1/19/2014 49 2/19/2014 81 3/19/2014 57
1/20/2014 44 2/20/2014 4S 3/20/2014 66
1/21/2014 71 2/21/2014 61 3/21/2014 S4
1/22/2014 58 2/22/2014 68 3/22/2014 57
1/23/2014 75 2/23/2014 40 3/23/2014 64
1/24/2014 67 2/24/2014 69 3/24/2014 65
1/25/2014 6S 2/25/2014 62 3/25/2014 63
1/26/2014 33 2/26/2014 68 3/26/2014 S9
1/27/2014 76 2/27/2014 51 3/27/2014 66
1/28/2014 67 2/28/2014 79 3/28/2014 64
1/29/2014 68 1569 3/29/2014 44
1/30/2014 62 3/30/2014 32
1/31/2014 72 3/31/2014 81

2055 1906

Jan-14 ~~') Feb-14 ~, Mar-14 ~P
1/1/2014 45 2/1/2014 65 3/1/2014 47
1/2/2014 94 2/2/2014 41 3/2/2014 31
1/3/2014 6S 2/3/2014 63 3/3/2014 75
1/4/2014 39 2/4/2014 6S 3/4/2014 74
1/5/2014 SS 2/5/2014 64 3/5/2014 83
1/6/2014 87 2/6/2014 41 3/6/2014 67
1/7/2014 60 2/7/2014 0 3/7/2014 67
1/8/2014 76 2/8/2014 63 3/8/2014 57
1/9/2014 85 2/9/2014 42 3/9/2014 33

1/10/2014 72 2/10/2014 72 3/10/2014 78
1/11/2014 62 2/11/2014 66 3/11/2014 62
1/12/2014 58 2/12/2014 56 3/12/2014 62
1/13/2014 88 2/13/2014 7S 3/13/2014 87
1/14/2014 74 2/14/2014 67 3/14/2014 60
1/15/2014 70 2/15/2014 28 3/15/2014 69
1/16/2014 74 2/16/2014 38 3/16/2014 47
1/17/2014 83 2/17/2014 40 3/17/2014 80
1/18/2014 61 2/18/2014 59 3/18/2014 55
1/19/2014 49 2/19/2014 81 3/19/2014 57
1/20/2014 44 2/20/2014 45 3/20/2014 66
1/21/2014 71 2/21/2014 61 3/21/2014 54
1/22/2014 58 2/22/2014 68 3/22/2014 57
1/23/2014 7S 2/23/2014 40 3/23/2014 64
1/24/2014 67 2/24/2014 69 3/24/2014 65
1/25/2014 65 2/25/2014 62 3/25/2014 63
1/26/2014 33 2/26/2014 68 3/26/2014 S9
1/27/2014 76 2/27/2014 51 3/27/2014 66
1/28/2014 67 2/28/2014 79 3/28/2014 64
1/29/2014 68 1569 3/29/2014 44
1/30/2014 62 3/30/2014 32
1/31/2014 72 3/31/2014 81

2055 1906

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 130

Jan-14 ~.)Jli")
Fe 14 ~~ ar-14

1/ /20 4 45 2/1/2014 65 3/1/2014
1/2/2014 94 2/2/2014 41 3/2/2014
1/3/2014 6S 2/3/2014 63 3/3/2014
1/4/2014 39 2/4/2014 6S 3/4/2014
1/5/2014 55 2/5/2014 64 3/5/2014
1/6/2014 87 2/6/2014 41 3/6/2014
1/7/20 4 60 2/7/2014 0 3/7/2014
1/ /2014 76 2/8/20 4 63 3/8/2014
1/9/2014 85 2/9/20 4 42 3/9/2 4

1/10/2014 72 2/10/2014 72 31 0/2014
1/11/2014 62 2/11/2014 66 3/11/2014
1/12/2014 58 2/12/2014 56 3/12/2014
1/13/2014 88 2/13/2014 75 3/13/2014
1/14/2014 74 2/14/2014 67 3/14/2014
1/15/2014 70 2/15/2014 28 3/15/2014
1/16/2014 74 2/16/2014 38 3/ 6/2014
1/ 7/20 4 83 2/17/20 4 40 3/17/20 4
1/18/2014 61 2/18/2014 59 3/ 8/2014
1/19/2014 49 2/19/2014 81 3/ 9/2014
1/20/2014 44 2/20/2014 45 3/20/2014
1/21/2014 71 2/21 2014 61 3/21/2014
1/22/2014 58 2/22/2014 68 3/22/2014
1/23/2014 7S 2/23/2014 40 3/23/2014
1/24/2014 67 2/24/2014 69 3/24/2014
1/25/2014 65 2/25/2014 62 3/25/2014
1/26/2014 33 2/26/2014 68 3/26/2014
1/27/2014 76 2/27/2014 Sl 3/27/2014
1/28/2014 67 2/28/2014 79 3/28/2014
1/29/2014 68 1569 3/29/2014
1/30/2014 62 3/30/2014
1/31/2014 72 3/31/2014

2055 1906



Apr-14 t7-~ May-14 q~~ Jun-14 q\~
4/1/2014 5/1/2014 54 6/1/2014 91
4/2/2014 64 5/2/2014 70 6/2/2014 85
4/3/2014 76 5/3/2014 70 6/3/2014 86
4/4/2014 64 5/4/2014 49 6/4/2014 85
4/5/2014 55 5/5/2014 78 6/5/2014 71
4/6/2014 39 5/6/2014 74 6/6/2014 83
4/7/2014 74 5/7/2014 55 6/7/2014 75
4/8/2014 61 5/8/2014 75 6/8/2014 36
4/9/2014 54 5/9/2014 64 6/9/2014 91

4/10/2014 78 5/10/2014 48 6/10/2014 83
4/11/2014 64 5/11/2014 55 6/11/2014 112
4/12/2014 44 5/12/2014 65 6/12/2014 68
4/13/2014 55 5/13/2014 66 6/13/2014 75
4/14/2014 70 5/14/2014 61 6/14/2014 72
4/15/2014 65 5/15/2014 77 6/15/2014 75
4/16/2014 64 5/16/2014 74 6/16/2014 78
4/17/2014 51 5/17/2014 64 6/17/2014 70
4/18/2014 82 5/18/2014 37 6/18/2014 6S
4/19/2014 70 5/19/2014 67 6/19/2014 48
4/20/2014 34 5/20/2014 82 6/20/2014 98
4/21/2014 11 5/21/2014 79 6/21/2014 56
4/22/2014 66 5/22/2014 65 6/22/2014 S9
4/23/2014 62 5/23/2014 57 6/23/2014 70
4/24/2014 60 5/24/2014 46 6/24/2014 76
4/25/2014 73 5/25/2014 44 6/25/2014 59
4/26/2014 64 5/26/2014 48 6/26/2014 65
4/27/2014 36 5/27/2014 81 6/27/2014 51
4/28/2014 59 5/28/2014 63 6/28/2014 56
4/29/2014 41 5/29/2014 89 6/29/2014 38
4/30/2014 64 5/30/2014 88 6/30/2014 n

5/31/2014 75 2149
1834 2020

Apr-14 ~V May-14 q~~ Jun-14 q\~
4/1/2014 5/1/2014 54 6/1/2014 91
4/2/2014 64 5/2/2014 70 6/2/2014 85
4/3/2014 76 5/3/2014 70 6/3/2014 86
4/4/2014 64 5/4/2014 49 6/4/2014 85
4/5/2014 55 5/5/2014 78 6/5/2014 71
4/6/2014 39 5/6/2014 74 6/6/2014 83
4/7/2014 74 5/7/2014 55 6/7/2014 75
4/8/2014 61 5/8/2014 75 6/8/2014 36
4/9/2014 54 5/9/2014 64 6/9/2014 91

4/10/2014 78 5/10/2014 48 6/10/2014 83
4/11/2014 64 5/11/2014 55 6/11/2014 112
4/12/2014 44 5/12/2014 65 6/12/2014 68
4/13/2014 S5 5/13/2014 66 6/13/2014 75
4/14/2014 70 5/14/2014 61 6/14/2014 72
4/15/2014 65 5/15/2014 77 6/15/2014 75
4/16/2014 64 5/16/2014 74 6/16/2014 78
4/17/2014 51 5/17/2014 64 6/17/2014 70
4/18/2014 82 5/18/2014 37 6/18/2014 65
4/19/2014 70 5/19/2014 67 6/19/2014 48
4/20/2014 34 5/20/2014 82 6/20/2014 98
4/21/2014 71 5/21/2014 79 6/21/2014 56
4/22/2014 66 5/22/2014 65 6/22/2014 59
4/23/2014 62 5/23/2014 57 6/23/2014 70
4/24/2014 60 5/24/2014 46 6/24/2014 76
4/2.5/2014 73 5/25/2014 44 6/25/2014 59
4/26/2014 64 5/26/2014 48 6/26/2014 65
4/27/2014 36 5/27/2014 81 6/27/2014 Sl
4/28/2014 59 5/28/2014 63 6/28/2014 56
4/29/2014 41 5/29/2014 89 6/29/2014 38
4/30/2014 64 5/30/2014 88 6/30/2014 72

5/31/2014 15 2149
1834 2020

Apr·14 ~V May-14 'Y-l#' Jun-14 ~\~
4/1/2014 5/1/2014 54 6/1/2014 91
4/2/2014 64 5/2/2014 70 6/2/2014 85
4/3/2014 76 5/3/2014 70 6/3/2014 86
4/4/2014 64 5/4/2014 49 6/4/2014 85
4/5/2014 SS 5/5/2014 78 6/5/2014 71
4/6/2014 39 5/6/2014 74 6/6/2014 83
4/7/2014 74 5/7/2014 55 6/7/2014 75
4/8/2014 61 5/8/2014 75 6/8/2014 36
4/9/2014 54 5/9/2014 64 6/9/2014 91

4/10/2014 78 5/10/2014 48 6/10/2014 83
4/11/2014 64 5/11/2014 5S 6/11/2014 112
4/12/2014 44 5/12/2014 65 6/12/2014 68
4/13/2014 SS 5/13/2014 66 6/13/2014 75
4/14/2014 70 5/14/2014 61 6/14/2014 72
4/15/2014 65 5/15/2014 77 6/15/2014 75
4/16/2014 64 5/16/2014 74 6/16/2014 78
4/17/2014 51 5/17/2014 64 6/17/2014 70
4/18/2014 82 5/18/2014 37 6/18/2014 65
4/19/2014 70 5/19/2014 67 6/19/2014 48
4/20/2014 34 5/20/2014 82 6/20/2014 98
4/21/2014 71 5/21/2014 79 6/21/2014 56
4/22/2014 66 5/22/2014 6S 6/22/2014 59
4/23/2014 62 5/23/2014 57 6/23/2014 70
4/24/2014 60 5/24/2014 46 6/24/2014 76
4/25/2014 73 5/25/2014 44 6/25/2014 59
4/26/2014 64 5/26/2014 48 6/26/2014 65
4/27/2014 36 5/27/2014 81 6/27/2014 S1
4/28/2014 59 5/28/2014 63 6/28/2014 56
4/29/2014 41 5/29/2014 89 6/29/2014 38
4/30/2014 64 5/30/2014 88 6/30/2014 72

5/31/2014 75 1
1834 2020

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 131

Apr-14 ~.# May-14 q~~ Ju -14 ~~
4/ /2 14 F /1/20 4 54 6/1/201 91
4/2/2014 64 5/2/2014 70 6/2/2014 85
4/3/2014 76 5/3/2014 70 6/3/2014 86
4/4/2014 64 5/4/20 4 49 6/4/2014 85
4/5/2014 55 /5/2014 78 /12014 71
4/6/2014 39 5/6/2014 74 6/6/2014 83
4/7/2014 74 5/7/2014 S5 6/7/2014 7S
4/8/2014 61 5/8/20 4 75 6/8/2014 36
4/9/2014 54 5/9/20 4 64 6/9/201 91

4/10/2014 78 5/10/2014 48 6/10/2014 83
4/ 1/2 14 64 5/11/2014 S5 6/11/2014 112
4/12/2014 44 5/12/2014 65 6/12/2014 68
4/13/2014 55 5/13/2014 66 6/13/2014 75
4/ 4/2014 7 5/14/20 4 61 6/ 4/2014 72
4/15/2014 65 5/15/20 ·4 77 6/ 5/2014 75
4/16/2014 64 5/16/2014 74 6/16/2014 78
4/17/2014 51 5/17/2014 64 6/17/2014 70
4/18/2014 82 5/18/20 4 37 6/ 8/2014 65
4/19/2014 70 5/19/2014 67 6/19/2014 8
4/20/2014 34 5/20/2014 82 6/20/2014 98
4/21/2014 71 5/21/20 4 79 6/21/2014 56
4/22/201 66 5/22/20 4 65 6/22/2014 59
4/23/2014 62 /23/2 57 6/23/2014 70
4/24/2014 60 5/24/20 4 46 6/24/2014 76
4/25/2014 73 5/25/2014 44 6/25/2014 59
4/26/2014 64 5/26/2014 48 6/26/2014 65
4/27/2014 36 5/27/20 4 81 6/27/2014 5
4/28/2014 59 5/2 /20 4 63 6/28/2014 56
4/29/2014 41 5/29/2014 89 6/29/2014 38
4/30/2014 64 5/30/2014 88 6/30/2014 72

5/31/20 4 75
1834 2 20



Jul-14 rQ~ Aug-14 q~ Sep·14
~\.~

7/1/2014 04 8/1/2014 98 9/1/2014 65
7/2/2014 61 8/2/2014 49 9/2/2014 77
7/3/2014 71 8/3/2014 55 9/3/2014 7S
7/4/2014 59 8/4/2014 52 9/4/2014 72
7/5/2014 69 8/5/2014 67 9/5/2014 65
7/6/2014 SO 8/6/2014 74 9/6/2014 64
7/7/2014 83 8/7/2014 47 9/7/2014 61
7/8/2014 74 8/8/2014 79 9/8/2014 85
7/9/2014 73 8/9/2014 58 9/9/2014 77

7/10/2014 71 8/10/2014 30 9/10/2014 82
7/11/2014 65 8/11/2014 61 9/11/2014 79
7/12/2014 5S 8/12/2014 90 9/12/2014 110
7/13/2014 32 8/13/2014 65 9/13/2014 67
7/14/2014 74 8/14/2014 76 9/14/2014 41
7/15/2014 68 8/15/2014 62 9/15/2014 70
7/16/2014 60 8/16/2014 58 9/16/2014 73
7/17/2014 65 8/17/2014 42 9/17/2014 63
7/18/2014 81 8/18/2014 59 9/18/2014 60
7/19/2014 60 8/19/2014 94 9/19/2014 63
7/20/2014 48 8/20/2014 73 9/20/2014 73
7/21/2014 69 8/21/2014 80 9/21/2014 52
7/22/2014 61 8/22/2014 74 9/22/2014 74
7/23/2014 56 8/23/2014 79 9/23/2014 72
7/24/2014 72 8/24/2014 54 9/24/2014 63
7/25/2014 74 8/25/2014 101 9/25/2014 74
7/26/2014 52 8/26/2014 97 9/26/2014 86
7/27/2014 SS 8/27/2014 43 9/27/2014 54
7/28/2014 68 8/28/2014 78 9/28/2014 59
7/29/2014 43 8/29/2014 123 9/29/2014 63
7/30/2014 73 8/30/2014 69 9/30/2014 84
7/31/2014 62 8/31/2014 58

2008 2145 2103

Jul·14 f\<.r Aug-14 q~ Sep·14 ~\~
7/1/2014 04 8/1/2014 98 9/1/2014 65
7/2/2014 61 8/2/2014 49 9/2/2014 77
1/3/2014 11 8/3/2014 55 9/3/2014 75
7/4/2014 59 8/4/2014 52 9/4/2014 72
7/5/2014 69 8/5/2014 67 9/5/2014 65
7/6/2014 50 8/6/2014 74 9/6/2014 64
7/7/2014 83 8/7/2014 47 9/7/2014 61
7/8/2014 74 8/8/2014 79 9/8/2014 85
7/9/2014 73 8/9/2014 58 9/9/2014 77

7/10/2014 71 8/10/2014 30 9/10/2014 82
7/11/2014 65 8/11/2014 61 9/11/2014 79
7/12/2014 5S 8/12/2014 90 9/12/2014 110
7/13/2014 32 8/13/2014 65 9/13/2014 67
7/14/2014 74 8/14/2014 76 9/14/2014 41
7/15/2014 68 8/15/2014 62 9/15/2014 70
7/16/2014 60 8/16/2014 58 9/16/2014 73
7/17/2014 65 8/17/2014 42 9/17/2014 63
7/18/2014 81 8/18/2014 59 9/18/2014 60
7/19/2014 60 8/19/2014 94 9/19/2014 63
7/20/2014 48 8/20/2014 73 9/20/2014 73
7/21/2014 69 8/21/2014 80 9/21/2014 52
7/22/2014 61 8/22/2014 74 9/22/2014 74
7/23/2014 56 8/23/2014 79 9/23/2014 72
7/24/2014 72 8/24/2014 S4 9/24/2014 63
7/25/2014 74 8/25/2014 101 9/25/2014 74
7/26/2014 52 8/26/2014 97 9/26/2014 86
7/27/2014 55 8/27/2014 43 9/27/2014 54
7/28/2014 68 8/28/2014 78 9/28/2014 59
7/29/2014 43 8/29/2014 123 9/29/2014 63
7/30/2014 73 8/30/2014 69 9/30/2014 84
7/31/2014 62 8/31/2014 58

2008 2145 2103

Jul·14 f\<r Aug-14 q~ Sep·14 <\<\~
/1/2014 04 8/1/2014 98 9/1/2014 6S
/2/2014 61 8/2/2014 49 9/2/2014 77

7/3/2014 71 8/3/2014 5S 9/3/2014 75
7/4/2014 59 8/4/2014 52 9/4/2014 72
7/5/2014 69 8/5/2014 67 9/5/2014 6S
7/6/2014 SO 8/6/2014 74 9/6/2014 64
7/7/2014 83 8/7/2014 47 9/7/2014 61
7/8/2014 74 8/8/2014 79 9/8/2014 85
7/9/2014 73 8/9/2014 58 9/9/2014 77

7/10/2014 71 8/10/2014 30 9/10/2014 82
7/11/2014 65 8/11/2014 61 9/11/2014 79
7/12/2014 5S 8/12/2014 90 9/12/2014 110
7/13/2014 32 8/13/2014 6S 9/13/2014 67
7/14/2014 74 8/14/2014 76 9/14/2014 41
7/15/2014 68 8/15/2014 62 9/15/2014 70
7/16/2014 60 8/16/2014 58 9/16/2014 73
7/17/2014 6S 8/17/2014 42 9/17/2014 63
7/18/2014 81 8/18/2014 59 9/18/2014 60
7/19/2014 60 8/19/2014 94 9/19/2014 63
7/20/2014 48 8/20/2014 73 9/20/2014 73
7/21/2014 69 8/21/2014 80 9/21/2014 52
7/22/2014 61 8/22/2014 74 9/22/2014 74
7/23/2014 56 8/23/2014 79 9/23/2014 72
7/24/2014 72 8/24/2014 54 9/24/2014 63
7/25/2014 74 8/25/2014 101 9/25/2014 74
7/26/2014 S2 8/26/2014 97 9/26/2014 86
7/27/2014 SS 8/27/2014 43 9/27/2014 54
7/28/2014 68 8/28/2014 78 9/28/2014 59
7/29/2014 43 8/29/2014 123 9/29/2014 63
7/30/2014 73 8/30/2014 69 9/30/2014 84
7/31/2014 62 8/31/2014 58

2008 2145 2103

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 132

Ju(·14 f\<~ Aug- 4 q~ Se ·14 ~~
1/2014 8/1/2014 98 9/1/2014 6

/2/2014 61 8/2/2 14 49 9/2/2014 77
/3/2014 71 8 3/2014 S5 9/3/2014 75

7/4/2014 59 8/4/2014 52 9/4/2014 72
7/5/2014 69 8/5/20 4 67 9/5/201 6
7/6/2014 SO 8/6/2014 74 9/6/2014 64
7/7/2014 83 8/7/20 4 47 9/7/2014 61
7/8/2014 74 8/8/2014 79 9/8/2014 85
7/9/2014 73 8/9/2 14 8 9/9/20 4 77

7/10/2014 71 8/10/20 30 9/10/2014 82
7/11/2014 6S 8/11/2014 61 9/11/2014 79
7/12/2014 5S 8/12/2014 90 9/12/2014 110
7/13/2014 32 8/ 3/20 4 6S 9/13/2014 67
7/ 4/2014 74 8/14/2014 76 9/14/2014 4
7/ 5/2014 68 8/ 5/2 14 62 9/15/2014 70
7/16/2014 60 8/16/2014 58 9/16/2014 73
7/17/2014 65 8/ 7/2014 42 9/ 7/2014 63
7/18/2014 81 I 8/2 14 S9 9/18/2014 60
7/19/2014 6 /19/2 14 94 9/19/2014 63
7/20/2014 48 8/20/2014 73 9/20/2014 73
7/21/2014 69 8/21/2014 80 9/21/2014 52
7/22/2014 61 8/22/2 14 74 9/22/2014 74
7/23/20 4 56 8/23/2014 79 9/23/20 4 72
7/24/2014 72 8/24/2014 54 9/24/2014 63
7/25/2014 74 8/25/2014 101 9/25/2014 74
7/26/2014 52 8/26/2014 97 9/26/2014 86
7/27/2014 SS 8/27/2014 43 9/27/2014 54
7/28/2014 68 8/28/2014 78 9/28/2014 59
7/29/2014 43 8/29/2014 123 9/29/2014 63
7/30/2014 73 8/30/2014 69 9/30/2014 84
7/31/2014 62 8/31/2014 58

2008 2145 2103



Oct-14 ~\~ Nov-14 fQ~ Dec-14 ~~~
10/1/2014 11/1/2014 60 12/1/2014 75
10/2/2014 81 11/2/2014 48 12/2/2014 72
10/3/2014 83 11/3/2014 86 12/3/2014 89
10/4/2014 80 11/4/2014 69 12/4/2014 68
10/5/2014 82 11/5/2014 102 12/5/2014 67
10/6/2014 98 11/6/2014 84 12/6/2014 76
10/7/2014 85 11/7/2014 88 12/7/2014 53
10/8/2014 88 11/8/2014 58 12/8/2014 92
10/9/2014 104 11/9/2014 49 12/9/2014 61

10/10/2014 99 11/10/2014 84 12/10/2014 65
10/11/2014 69 11/11/2014 7S 12/11/2014 75
10/12/2014 72 11/12/2014 79 12/12/2014 83
10/13/2014 71 11/13/2014 62 12/13/2014 63
10/14/2014 78 11/14/2014 88 12/14/2014 44
10/15/2014 82 11/15/2014 70 12/15/2014 62
10/16/2014 86 11/16/2014 66 12/16/2014 81
10/17/2014 75 11/17/2014 79 12/17/2014 71
10/18/2014 61 11/18/2014 76 12/18/2014 76
10/19/2014 67 11/19/2014 72 12/19/2014 68
10/20/2014 73 11/20/2014 88 12/20/2014 57
10/21/2014 82 11/21/2014 66 12/21/2014 61
10/22/2014 65 11/22/2014 50 12/22/2014 71
10/23/2014 76 11/23/2014 50 12/23/2014 63
10/24/2014 77 11/24/2014 73 12/24/2014 68
10/25/2014 45 11/25/2014 83 12/26/2014 74
10/26/2014 48 11/26/2014 79 12/27/2014 63
10/27/2014 76 11/28/2014 59 12/28/2014 57
10/28/2014 71 11/29/2014 67 12/29/2014 69
10/29/2014 63 11/30/2014 44 12/30/2014 SO
10/30/2014 67 12/31/2014 64
10/31/2014 85

2379 2054 2038

Jan-14 2055 Mav-14 2020 Sep-14 2103
Feb-14 1569 Jun-14 2149 Oct-14 2379
Mar-14 1906 Jul·14 2008 Nov-14 2054
Apr-14 1834 Aug-14 2145 Dec-14 2038

Totals for 2014
24260

Oct-14 ~~ Nov-14 t\(~ Dec-14 ~\~
10/1/2014 11/1/2014 60 12/1/2014 75
10/2/2014 81 11/2/2014 48 12/2/2014 72
10/3/2014 83 11/3/2014 86 12/3/2014 89
10/4/2014 80 11/4/2014 69 12/4/2014 68
10/5/2014 82 11/5/2014 102 12/5/2014 67
10/6/2014 98 11/6/2014 84 12/6/2014 76
10/7/2014 85 11/7/2014 88 12/7/2014 S3
10/8/2014 88 11/8/2014 58 12/8/2014 92
10/9/2014 104 11/9/2014 49 12/9/2014 61

10/10/2014 99 11/10/2014 84 12/10/2014 65
10/11/2014 69 11/11/2014 7S 12/11/2014 75
10/12/2014 72 11/12/2014 79 12/12/2014 83
10/13/2014 71 11/13/2014 62 12/13/2014 63
10/14/2014 78 11/14/2014 88 12/14/2014 44
10/15/2014 82 11/15/2014 70 12/15/2014 62
10/16/2014 86 11/16/2014 66 12/16/2014 81
10/17/2014 75 11/17/2014 79 12/17/2014 71
10/18/2014 61 11/18/2014 76 12/18/2014 76
10/19/2014 67 11/19/2014 72 12/19/2014 68
10/20/2014 73 11/20/2014 88 12/20/2014 57
10/21/2014 82 11/21/2014 66 12/21/2014 61
10/22/2014 65 11/22/2014 50 12/22/2014 71
10/23/2014 76 11/23/2014 50 12/23/2014 63
10/24/2014 77 11/24/2014 73 12/24/2014 68
10/25/2014 45 11/25/2014 83 12/26/2014 74
10/26/2014 48 11/26/2014 79 12/27/2014 63
10/27/2014 76 11/28/2014 59 12/28/2014 57
10/28/2014 71 11/29/2014 67 12/29/2014 69
10/29/2014 63 11/30/2014 44 12/30/2014 SO
10/30/2014 67 12/31/2014 64
10/31/2014 85

2379 2054 2038

Jan-14 2055 May·14 2020 Sep-14 2103
Feb-14 1569 Jun-14 2149 Oct-14 2379
Mar-14 1906 Jul-14 2008 Nov-14 2054
Apr-14 1834 Aug-14 2145 Dec-14 2038

Totals for 2014
24260

Oct-14 ~\~ Nov-14 t'Q~ Dec-14 ~\~
10/1/2014 11/1/2014 60 12/1/2014 75
10/2/2014 81 11/2/2014 48 12/2/2014 72
10/3/2014 83 11/3/2014 86 12/3/2014 89
10/4/2014 80 11/4/2014 69 12/4/2014 68
10/5/2014 82 11/5/2014 102 12/5/2014 67
10/6/2014 98 11/6/2014 84 12/6/2014 76
10/7/2014 85 11/7/2014 88 12/7/2014 S3
10/8/2014 88 11/8/2014 58 12/8/2014 92
10/9/2014 104 11/9/2014 49 12/9/2014 61

10/10/2014 99 11/10/2014 84 12/10/2014 65
10/11/2014 69 11/11/2014 75 12/11/2014 75
10/12/2014 72 11/12/2014 79 12/12/2014 83
10/13/2014 71 11/13/2014 62 12/13/2014 63
10/14/2014 78 11/14/2014 88 12/14/2014 44
10/15/2014 82 11/15/2014 70 12/15/2014 62
10/16/2014 86 11/16/2014 66 12/16/2014 81
10/17/2014 7S 11/17/2014 79 12/17/2014 71
10/18/2014 61 11/18/2014 76 12/18/2014 76
10/19/2014 67 11/19/2014 72 12/19/2014 68
10/20/2014 73 11/20/2014 88 12/20/2014 57
10/21/2014 82 11/21/2014 66 12/21/2014 61
10/22/2014 65 11/22/2014 SO 12/22/2014 71
10/23/2014 76 11/23/2014 50 12/23/2014 63
10/24/2014 77 11/24/2014 73 12/24/2014 68
10/25/2014 45 11/25/2014 83 12/26/2014 74
10/26/2014 48 11/26/2014 79 12/27/2014 63
10/27/2014 76 11/28/2014 59 12/28/2014 57
10/28/2014 71 11/29/2014 67 12/29/2014 69
10/29/2014 63 11/30/2014 44 12/30/2014 SO
10/30/2014 67 12/31/2014 64
10/31/2014 85

2379 2054 2038

Jan-14 2055 May 14 2020 Sep-14 2103
Feb-14 1569 Jun-14 2149 Oct-14 2379
Mar-14 1906 Jul-14 2008 Nov..14 2054
Apr-14 1834 Aug 14 2145 Dec-14 2038

Totals for 2014

24260

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 133

Oct·14 ~~ Nov-14 t'Q~ Dec· 4 ~~
10/1/2014 1 / /20 4 60 12/1/20 4 75
10/2/2014 8 11/2/2014 48 12/2/2014 72
10/3/2014 83 11/3/2014 86 12/3/2014 89
10/4/2014 80 11/4/20 4 69 12/4/2014 68

/5/2014 82 1 /5/20 4 102 12/5/2014 67
10/6/20 4 98 11/6/2 14 84 12/6/2014 76
10/7/2014 85 11/7/2014 88 12/7/2014 S3
10/8/2014 88 11/8/2014 58 12/8/2014 92
1 /9/20 4 104 1 /9/20 4 49 12/9/20 4 61

10/10/2 14 99 1 I 0/2014 84 12/10/2014 65
10/11/2014 69 1 /11/2014 7S 12/11/2014 75
10/12/2014 72 11/12/2014 79 12/12/2014 83
0/13/20 4 71 11/13/2014 62 12/13/2014 63

10/ 4/2 4 78 1/ 4/2014 88 12/14/2014 4
10/15/2014 82 11/15/2014 70 12/ 5/2014 62
10/16/2014 86 11/ 6/2014 66 12/16/2014 81
10/17/2014 75 11/17/2014 79 12/ 7/2014 71
1 / 8/2 14 61 1,/18/2014 76 12/ 8/2014 76
10/19/2014 67 1 / 9/2014 72 12/19/20 4 68
10/20/2014 73 11/20/2014 88 12/20/2014 57
10/21/2014 82 11/21/2014 66 12/21/2014 61
10/22/20 4 65 1/22/2014 50 12/22/20 4 71
10/23/2014 76 11/23/2014 50 12/23/2014 63
10/24/2014 77 11/24/2014 13 12/24/20 4 68
10/25/2014 45 11/25/2014 83 12/26/2014 74
10/26/20 4 48 11/26/2014 79 12/27/2014 63
10/27/2014 76 11/28/2014 59 12/ 8/2014 57
10/28/2014 71 11/29/2014 67 12/29/2014 69
10/29/2014 63 11/30/2014 44 12/30/2014 SO
10/30/2014 67 12/31/2014 64
1 /31/2014 85

2379 20 4 2038

Jan-14 20SS May-14 2020 Sep-14 2103
Feb-14 569 Ju -14 2149 Oct-14 2379
Mar.. 4 1906 Jul-l 20 8 ov.14 205
Apr-14 1834 Aug 14 2145 Dec-14 2038

Totals for 2014

24260



IMay 2014 through April 2015 Dial~A~Rldeand City loop Statistics f

NewDort DlaI-A-RIde: Uncoin Cltv DiaI-A-RIde:
Month II RIders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares Month II Riders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares
May-14 434 168 2119 219 88 May-14 S03 164 2166 209 146
Jun-14 453 171 1941 205 99 Jun~14 453 171 2004 178 108
Jul·14 412 175 1854 201 99 Jul-14 441 179 1942 212 112
Aug-14 422 172 1942 220 87 Aug-14 415 173 1875 193 114
Sep-14 466 168 2010 241 98 Sep-14 439 159 1981 181 99
OCt-14 492 185 2211 232 91 Oct-14 489 183 2129 202 11
Nov·14 400 143 1105 271 75 Nov~14 360 141 1674 161 51
Dec-14 469 171 1913 217 7S Dec-14 411 113 1808 203 81
Jan-IS 392 151 1181 202 63 Jan-IS 348 156 1618 166 40
Feb-IS 388 149 1125 185 S9 Feb-IS 340 148 1629 157 33
Mar-IS 432 113 1989 210 90 Mar-IS 342 114 1791 168 86
Apr-IS 419 161 1899 202 74 Apr-IS 387 177 1847 191 15
Total 5179 1993 23149 2605 1004 Total 4928 1998 22464 2221 1022

NewDOlt Otv Looo: Uncain City Loop:

Month II Riders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares Month
" Riders

Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares
May·14 2020 310 4241 379 1021 May-14 2643 260 3443 389 1403
Jun-14 2149 300 4124 390 976 Jun-14 2562 250 3326 359 1467
Jul-14 1977 310 4251 371 993 Jul-14 2618 260 3459 366 1590
Aug-14 2222 310 4219 421 1035 Aug-14 2912 260 3392 379 1800
Sep-14 2102 300 4133 424 1000 sep-14 2734 250 3298 315 1723
0et·14 2319 310 4210 408 1110 Oct-14 2700 270 3596 382 1434
Nov-14 2054 290 3985 369 1013 Nov-14 2288 230 3019 300 1202
Dec-14 2038 300 4122 454 1117 Dec-14 2338 260 3441 370 1244
Jan-IS 1964 310 4263 415 1104 Jan-IS 2517 250 3318 355 1412
Feb-IS 1917 280 3875 359 1083 Feb-IS 2489 230 3018 366 1400
Mar-IS 1918 310 4214 401 1098 Mar-1S 2774 2S8 3437 350 1519
Apr-IS 2050 300 4159 429 1040 Apr-IS 2748 260 3524 355 1584
Total 24850 3630 49976 4826 12590 :rotaI 31323 3038 40391 4346 17898

IMay 2014 through April 2015 Dial-A-Rlde and City oop Statistics I,~_~ .....o...-__

ncoINewDort DlaI-A-RIde: U n CI tv DiaI-A-RIde:
Month " RIders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares Month "Riders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares
May-14 434 168 2119 219 88 May-14 S03 164 2166 209 146
Jun-14 453 171 1941 205 99 Jun-14 453 171 2004 178 108
Jul·14 412 175 1854 201 99 Jul-14 441 179 1942 212 112
Aug-14 422 172 1942 220 87 Aug-14 415 173 1875 193 114
Sep-14 466 168 2010 241 98 Sep-14 439 159 1981 181 99
OCt-14 492 185 2211 232 97 Oct-14 489 183 2129 202 71
Nov-14 400 143 1105 271 75 Nov-14 360 141 1674 161 51
Dec-14 469 111 1913 217 75 Dec-14 411 113 1808 203 81
Jan-IS 392 151 1781 202 63 Jan-IS 348 156 1618 166 40
Feb-IS 388 149 1125 185 S9 Feb-IS 340 148 1629 151 33
Mar-IS 432 173 1989 210 90 Mar-IS 342 114 1791 168 86
Apr-IS 419 161 1899 202 74 Apr-IS 387 117 1847 191 15
Total 5179 1993 23149 2605 1004 Total 4928 1998 22464 2221 1022

NewDOlt Otv Looo: UncoJn City Loop:

Month "Riders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares Month
" Riders

Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares
May-14 2020 310 4241 319 1021 May-14 2643 260 3443 389 1403
Jun-14 2149 300 4124 390 976 Jun-14 2562 250 3326 359 1461
Jul-14 1971 310 4251 371 993 Jul-14 2618 260 3459 366 1590
Aug-14 2222 310 4279 421 1035 Aug-14 2912 260 3392 379 1800
Sep-14 2102 300 4133 424 1000 sep-14 2734 250 3298 375 1723
Oct·14 2319 310 4210 408 1110 Oct-14 2700 210 3596 382 1434
Nov-14 2054 290 3985 369 1013 Nov-14 2288 230 3019 300 1202
Dec-14 2038 300 4122 454 1117 Dec-14 2338 260 3441 370 1244
Jan·15 1964 310 4263 415 1104 Jan-IS 2517 250 3378 355 1412
Feb-IS 1917 280 3875 359 1083 Feb-IS 2489 230 3078 366 1400
Mar-IS 1978 310 4274 407 1098 Mar-1S 2774 258 3437 350 1579
Apr-IS 2050 300 4159 429 1040 Apr-IS 2748 260 3524 355 1584
Total 24850 3630 49976 4826 U590 :rotaI 31323 3038 40391 4346 17898

IMay 2014 through April 2015 Dial-A-Rlde and City oop Statistics r
,~-~----------

ncoINewoort Dlal-A-RIde: U n CI tv Dial-A-Ride:
Month " RIders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares Month • Riders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares
May-14 434 168 2119 219 88 May-14 S03 164 2166 209 146
Jun-14 4S3 171 1941 205 99 Jun-14 453 171 2004 118 108
Jul·14 412 115 1854 201 99 Jul-14 441 179 1942 212 112
Aug-14 422 112 1942 220 87 Aug-14 415 173 1815 193 114
Sep-14 466 168 2010 241 98 Sep-14 439 159 1981 181 99
OCt-14 492 185 2211 232 91 Oct-14 489 183 2129 202 11
Nov·14 400 143 1105 211 15 Nov-14 360 141 1614 161 51
Dec-14 469 111 1913 211 75 Dec-14 411 113 1808 203 81
Jan·lS 392 151 1781 202 63 Jan-IS 348 156 1618 166 40
Feb-IS 388 149 1125 185 59 Feb-IS 340 148 1629 151 33
Mar-IS 432 113 1989 210 90 Mar-IS 342 114 1791 168 86
Apr-IS 419 161 1899 202 14 Apr-IS 387 117 1847 191 1S
Total 5179 1993 23149 2605 1004 Total 4928 1998 22464 2221 1022

NewDOf1 Otv Loom : UncoJn City Loop:

Month # Riders Hours Miles Gat Fuel Fares Month
" Riders

Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares
May-14 2020 310 4241 379 1021 May-14 2643 260 3443 389 1403
Jun-14 2149 300 4124 390 976 Jun-14 2562 250 3326 359 1461
Jul-14 1971 310 4251 371 993 JuH4 2618 260 34S9 366 1590
Aug-14 2222 310 4279 421 1035 Aug-14 2912 260 3392 379 1800
Sep-14 2102 300 4133 424 1000 sep-14 2734 250 3298 375 1723
Oct·14 2379 310 4210 408 1110 Oct-14 2700 270 3S96 382 1434
Nov-14 2054 290 398S 369 1013 Nov-14 2288 230 3019 300 1202
Dec-14 2038 300 4122 454 1117 Dec-14 2338 260 3441 310 1244
Jan-IS 1964 310 4263 415 1104 Jan-IS 2517 250 3318 355 1412
Feb-1S 1917 280 3875 3S9 1083 Feb-1S 2489 230 3078 366 1400
Mar-IS 1978 310 4214 407 1098 Mar-IS 2774 2S8 3437 350 1519
Apr-IS 20S0 300 41S9 429 1040 Apr·1S 2748 260 3S24 355 1584
Total 24850 3630 49976 4826 12590 :rotaI 31323 3038 40391 4346 17898

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 134

IMay 2014 through April 2015 Dial-A-Rlde and City oop Statistics r
,~-~----------

ncoINewoort Dlal-A-RIde: U n CI tv Dial-A-Ride:
Month " RIders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares Month • Riders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares
May-I4 434 168 2119 219 88 May-14 S03 164 2166 209 146
Jun-14 4S3 171 1941 205 99 Jun-14 453 171 2004 118 108
Jul·14 412 115 1854 201 99 Jul-14 441 179 1942 212 112
Aug-I4 422 112 1942 220 81 Aug-14 415 173 1815 193 114
Sep-14 466 168 2010 241 98 Sep-14 439 159 1981 181 99
OCt-14 492 185 2211 232 91 Oct-14 489 183 2129 202 11
Nov·14 400 143 1105 211 15 Nov-14 360 141 1614 161 51
Dec-14 469 111 1913 211 75 Dec-14 411 113 1808 203 81
Jan·lS 392 151 1781 202 63 Jan-IS 348 156 1618 166 40
Feb-IS 388 149 1125 185 59 Feb-IS 340 148 1629 151 33
Mar-IS 432 173 1989 210 90 Mar-IS 342 114 1791 168 86
Apr-IS 419 161 1899 202 14 Apr-IS 387 117 1847 191 lS
Total 5179 1993 23149 2605 1004 Total 4928 1998 22464 2221 1022

NewDOf1 Otv Loom : UncoJn City Loop:

Month # Riders Hours Miles Gat Fuel Fares Month " Riders Hours Miles Gal Fuel Fares
May-14 2020 310 4241 379 1021 May-14 2643 260 3443 389 1403
Jun-14 2149 300 4124 390 976 Jun-14 2562 250 3326 359 1461
Jul-14 1971 310 4251 371 993 JuH4 2618 260 3459 366 1590
Aug-14 2222 310 4279 421 1035 Aug-14 2912 260 3392 379 1800
Sep-14 2102 300 4133 424 1000 sep-14 2734 250 3298 375 1723
Oct·14 2319 310 4210 408 1110 Oct-14 2700 270 3S96 382 1434
Nov-14 2054 290 3985 369 1013 Nov-14 2288 230 3019 300 1202
Dec-14 2038 300 4122 454 1117 Dec-14 2338 260 3441 310 1244
Jan-IS 1964 310 4263 415 1104 Jan-IS 2517 250 3378 355 1412
Feb-1S 1911 280 3875 3S9 1083 Feb-15 2489 230 3078 366 1400
Mar-IS 1978 310 4214 401 1098 Mar-1S 2774 2S8 3437 350 1519
Apr-1S 2050 300 41S9 429 1040 Apr·IS 2748 260 3S24 355 1584
Total 24850 3630 49976 4826 12590 :rotaI 31323 3038 40391 4346 17898



Newport City Loop
5/1/2014
5/2/2014
5/3/2014
5/4/2014
5/5/2014
5/6/2014
5/7/2014
5/8/2014
5/9/2014

S/10/2014
5/11/2014
5/12/2014
S/13/2014
5/14/2014
5/15/2014
5/16/2014
5/17/2014
5/18/2014
5/19/2014
5/20/2014
5/21/2014
5/22/2014
5/23/2014
5/24/2014
5/25/2014
5/26/2014
5/27/2014
5/28/2014
5/29/2014
5/30/2014
5/31/2014

Totals

.\t~ ~~~ 'l~).
~d.M~ ±1~t5 ~P&~~ ~y

54 10 140 14.9 30
70 10 134 14.5 45.05
70 10 134 14.75 35.93
49 10 136 13.5 28

78 10 137 13_7 40

74 10 140 13.9 45.95
5S 10 137 29.02
75 10 138 42

64 10 135 15.25 31
48 10 130 9.5 19
S5 10 135 26.86
65 10 138 14 32
66 10 140 12.9 32.76
61 10 139.5 15.6 28.8
77 10 140 13.6 41
74 10 134 14.5 40.15
64 10 134 13,3 26
37 10 137 14.25 24.8S
67 10 139 13.4 39.97
82 10 140 13.6 40.7S
79 10 138 13.6 45
65 10 134 14 2S
57 10 133 13.5 31
46 10 139 14
44 10 135 14.25 22.36
48 10 136 U.7~ 28 46
81 10 139 16 38.01
63 10 138 13.7 26
89 10 138 14.4 36
88 10 135 17.5 46
7S 10 138 14.S 30.3

2020 310 4240.5 379.35 1021.22

Newpo" City Loop ~~S ±loUt ~}9&o.~~)9
5/1/2014 S4 10 140 14+9 30
5/2/2014 70 10 134 14~S 4S OS
5/3/2014 70 10 134 14.75 35.,93
5/4/2014 49 10 136 13.5 28
5/5/2014 78 10 137 13_7 40
5/6/2014 74 10 140 13.9 45.95
5/7/2014 S5 10 137 29+02
5/8/2014 75 10 138 42
5/9/2014 64 10 135 15.25 31

S/10/2014 48 10 130 95 19
5/11/2014 SS 10 135 26.86
5/12/2014 65 10 138 14 32
5/13/2014 66 10 140 12,.9 3276
5/14/2014 61 10 139.5 156 28.8
5/15/2014 77 10 140 13.6 41
5/16/2014 74 10 134 145 40.15
5/17/2014 64 10 134 13,3 26
5/18/2014 37 10 137 14.25 24.8S
5/19/2014 67 10 139 134 39.97
5/20/2014 82 10 140 13.6 40.15
5/21/2014 79 10 138 13.6 4S
5/22/2014 65 10 134 14 25
5/23/2014 57 10 133 135 31
5/24/2014 46 10 139 14
5/25/2014 44 10 135 14.25 22,,36
5/26/2014 48 10 136 12 7~ 28.46
5/27/2014 81 10 139 16 38.,01
5/28/2014 63 10 138 13.7 26
5/29/2014 89 10 138 14.4 36
5/30/2014 88 10 135 17.5 46
5/31/2014 15 10 138 14,S 30.3

Totals 2020 310 4240.5 379.35 1021.22

Newport City Loop ~~S !lOUt ~}9{,.~~~j~
5/1/2014 S4 10 140 14.9 30
5/2/2014 70 10 134 14~5 5 OS
5/3/2014 70 10 134 14~7S SL93
5/4/2014 49 10 136 13.5 28
5/5/2014 78 10 137 131 40
5/6/2014 74 10 140 13.9 51.95
5/7/2014 SS 10 137 9+02
5/8/2014 75 10 138 42
5/9/2014 64 10 135 15.25 31

5/10/2014 48 10 130 9.S 19
5/11/2014 S5 10 135 26~86
5/12/2014 65 10 138 14 32
5113/2014 66 10 140 1219 3276
5/14/2014 61 10 1395 15.6 288
5/15/2014 77 10 140 13.6 41
5/16/2Q]4 74 10 134 14 S 40.15
5/17/2014 64 10 134 13.3 26
5/18/2014 37 10 137 14.25 248S
5/19/2014 67 10 139 13.4 39.97
5/20/2014 82 10 140 13.6 407S
5/21/2014 79 10 138 136 4S
5/22/2014 65 10 134 14 25
5/23/2014 57 10 133 13S 31
5/24/2014 46 10 139 14
5/25/2014 44 10 135 1425 22.36
5/26/2014 48 10 136 12 7~ 2846
5/27/2014 81 10 139 16 38,,01
5/28/2014 63 10 138 7 26
5/29/2014 89 10 138 144 36
5/30/2014 88 10 135 17~ 46
5/31/2014 7S 10 138 14,5 30.3

Totals 2020 310 4240.5 37935 1021.22

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 135



Newport City loop

6/1/2014
6/2/2014

6/3/2014

6/4/2014
6/5/2014
6/6/2014
6n/2014
6/8/2014
6/9/2014

6/10/2014
6/11/2014
6/12/2014
6/13/2014
6/14/2014

6/15/2014
6/16/2014
6/17/2014
6/18/2014
6/19/2014
6/20/2014
6/21/2014

6/22/2014
6/23/2014
6/24/2014
6/25/2014
6/26/2014
6/27/2014
6/28/2014
6/29/2014
6/30/2014

Totals

~ t, '? ~'l ~
ri~xP.y~'Y 0/ ~rJ

91 10 134 ~ 34

B5 10 139 14 47.92
86 10 140 13.9 50.78
85 10 138 14 34.86
71 10 140 13.4 42
83 10 133 13.5 39.5
75 10 135 13.75 28
36 10 136 13.5 21
91 10 139 13 43
83 10 138 13.4 42.5

112 10 138 14.5 44.75
68 10 139 U.S 21

75 10 134 13.75 27.99
72 10 13S 15.1 27
75 10 138 13 25
78 10 140 13.4 33.05
70 10 141 14 36
65 10 138 12.6 28
48 10 139 13.8 2S
98 10 136 15.5 31
56 10 137 14.5 29

59 10 133 14.25 21.51
70 10 137 13 34.96
76 10 142 14 31.82
59 10 141 22.8
65 10 138 11 35.7
Sl 10 134 17.25 29.06
56 10 137 15.5 26.3
38 10 136 14 23
72 10 139 14.5 33.88

2149 300 4124 389.6 976.38

Newport City loop

6/1/2014
6/2/2014
6/3/2014
6/4/2014
6/5/2014
6/6/2014
6n/2014
6/8/2014
6/9/2014

6/10/2014
6/11/2014

6/12/2014
6/13/2014
6/14/2014
6/15/2014
6/16/2014
6/17/2014

6/18/2014
6/19/2014
6/20/2014
6/21/2014
6/22/2014
6/23/2014
6/24/2014
6/25/2014
6/26/2014
6/27/2014
6/28/2014
6/29/2014
6/30/2014

Totals

~ t, '-, p~ ~~
..~/ \)"Y' .'-~7 ~ /~J/
"'Y~7 ~/ ~ "

91 0 34 ~ 34

85 0 139 14 47,92

86 10 40 3.9 50.78
85 0 138 14 34.86
71 10 140 134 42
83 10 133 13.5 39.5
75 10 135 13~7S 28
36 10 136 13.5 21
91 10 139 13 3
83 10 138 13.4 42.5

112 10 138 14.5 44.75
68 10 139 13.5 27
75 10 134 13.75 27.99
72 10 135 15.1 27
7S 10 138 13 25
78 10 140 13 4 3 .OS
70 10 141 14 36
65 10 138 12.6 28
48 10 139 13.8 2.S
98 10 136 15.5 31
56 10 137 14.5 29
59 10 133 14.25 21.51
70 10 137 13 34.96
76 10 142 14 31.82
S9 10 141 22.8
65 10 138 11 35.7
i1 10 134 17.25 29.06
56 10 13 IS~S 26.3
38 10 136 14 23
72 10 139 14.S 33.88

2149 300 4124 389.6 976.38

Newport City Loop

6/1/2014
6/2/2014

6/3/2014
6/4/2014
6/5/2014
6/6/2014
6n/2014
6/8/2014
6/9/2014

6/10/2014
6/11/2014
6/12/2014
6/13/2014
6/14/2014
6/15/2014
6/16/2014
6/17/2014
6/18/2014
6/19/2014
6/20/2014
6/21/2014

6/22/2014
6/23/2014
6/24/2014
6/25/2014
6/26/2014
6/27/2014
6/28/2014
6/29/2014
6/30/2014

Totals

<;, t, '-? Q.,~

~~ ~~'o/ ~ ~r}/
91 0 34 ~ 34

85 0 39 14 47,92

86 10 40 3 9 50.78

85 0 38 14 34.86
71 10 140 13 4 42
83 10 133 13.5 39.5
7S 10 135 13 7S 28
36 10 136 13 5 21
91 10 139 13 3
83 10 138 13.4 42-5

112 10 138 14 5 44.7S

68 10 139 135 27
75 10 134 13.75 27.99
72 10 135 15 1 27
7S 10 138 13 25
78 10 140 13 4 3 .OS
70 10 141 14 36
65 10 138 12 6 28
48 10 139 13 5
98 10 136 15.. 31
56 10 137 14 5 29
S9 10 133 14.25 21 51

70 10 137 13 34 96
16 10 142 14 31~82

S9 10 141 228
6S 10 138 11 35~7

1 10 134 17~S 29.06
56 10 13 15..5 263
38 10 136 14 23
72 10 139 14.5 33 sa

2149 300 4124 389.6 976.38

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 136



Newport City Loop

12.9
15

13.4
13.25
16.25

17

13.1
13.5

13.6

15
15
13

14.9
14

12.9
14.2

14
14

13.8
17
14

14,5

13.5
13.8

15
14

370.6

Gallons Fares
52

27.85
37

34.1
36
25
38
38

44.08
42.75
35.25
21.99

21
37
24
28

33.05
47.78

36
28

27.8
22.5

23
30
40
24
21

29.75
26
31
31

992.9

Jul-14 Riders Hours Miles
7/1/2014 104 10 142
7/2/2014 61 10 137
7/3/2014 71 10 136
7/4/2014 S9 10 141
7/5/2014 69 10 134
7/6/2014 50 10 137
717/2014 83 10 142
7/8/2014 74 10 139
7/9/2014 73 10 136

7/10/2014 71 10 139
7/11/2014 65 10 135
7/12/2014 5S 10 134
7/13/2014 32 10 137
7/14/2014 74 10 140
7/15/2014 68 10 1~7

7/16/2014 60 10 138
7/17/2014 65 10 134
7/18/2014 81 10 134
7/19/2014 60 10 135
7/20/2014 48 10 137
7/21/2014 69 10 137
7/22/2014 61 10 140
7/23/2014 56 10 136
7/24/2014 72 10 135
7/25/2014 74 10 135
7/26/2014 21 10 137
7/27/2014 55 10 135
7/28/2014 68 10 137
7/29/2014 43 10 137
7/30/2014 73 10 140
7/31/2014 62 10 138

Totti Is 1977 310 4251

Newport City Loop

Jul-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
7/1/2014 104 10 142 52
7/2/2014 61 10 137 13.4 27~85

7/3/2014 71 10 136 13.25 37
7/4/2014 S9 10 141 16.25 34.1
7/5/2014 69 10 134 17 36
7/6/2014 50 10 137 25
7/7/2014 83 10 142 14.9 38
7/8/2014 74 10 139 14 38
7/9/2014 73 10 136 12.9 44.08

7/10/2014 71 10 139 14.2 42.75
7/11/2014 65 10 135 14 3S 25
7/12/2014 SS 10 134 14 2199
7/13/2014 32 10 137 21
7/14/2014 74 10 140 131 37
7/15/2014 68 10 1~7 13.5 24
7/16/2014 60 10 138 13.6 28
7/17/2014 65 10 134 15 33.05
7/18/2014 81 10 134 15 47+78
7/19/2014 60 10 135 13 36
7/20/2014 48 10 137 28
7/21/2014 69 10 137 12.9 27.8
7/22/2014 61 10 140 15 22.5
7/23/2014 56 10 136 23
7/24/2014 72 10 135 13.8 30
7/25/2014 74 10 135 17 40
7/26/2014 21 10 137 14 24
7/27/2014 5S 10 135 14.5 21
7/28/2014 68 10 137 13.5 2975
7/29/2014 43 10 137 138 26
7/30/2014 73 10 140 15 31
7/31/2014 62 10 138 14 31

Totals 1977 310 425 370y6 992.9

Newport City Loop

129
15

13.4
13.25

16.25
17

131
13.5

13.6

15
15
13

14.9

14
129
142

14
14

13.8
17
14

14.5

13.5

138

15
14

3706

Gallons Fares
52

2785

37
34.1

36

25
38

38
44.08
427S
35.25
21.99

21
31
24
28

33.05
4778

36
28

27.8
22.5

23
30
40
24
21

297S

26
31
31

992.9

Jul-14 Riders Hours Miles
7/1/2014 104 10 142
7/2/2014 61 10 137
7/3/2014 71 10 136
7/4/2014 S9 10 141
7/5/2014 69 10 134

7/6/2014 50 10 137
7/7/2014 83 10 142
7/8/2014 74 10 139
7/9/20]4 73 10 136

7/10/2014 71 10 139
7/11/2014 65 10 135
7/12/2014 SS 10 134
7/13/2014 32 10 137
7/14/2014 74 10 140
7/15/2014 68 10 ll7
7/16/2014 60 10 138
7/17/2014 65 10 134
7/18/2014 81 10 134
7/19/2014 60 10 135
7/20/2014 48 10 137
7/21/2014 69 10 137
7/22/2014 61 10 140
7/23/2014 56 10 136
7/24/2014 72 10 135
7/25/2014 74 10 135
7/26/2014 21 10 137
7/27/2014 S5 10 135

7/28/2014 68 10 137
7/29/2014 43 10 137
7/30/2014 73 10 140
7/31/2014 62 10 138

Totals 1_ 77

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 137



Newport City Loop

Aug6 14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
8/1/2014 98 10 135 14.5 46
8/2/2014 49 10 133 14 24.01
8/3/2014 5S 10 134 15 20.9
8/4/2014 52 10 138 13 30,9
8/5/2014 67 10 141 13..8 28
8/6/2014 74 10 137 14.8 44.75
8/7/2014 47 10 137 14 26.88
8/8/2014 79 10 136 15 36.16
8/9/2014 58 10 137 16.5 28

8/10/2014 30 10 137 14 17
8/11/2014 138 10 138 14.6 32.95
8/12/2014 90 10 139 13 41
8/13/2014 65 10 137 13.7 30
8/14/2014 76 10 139 15 33
8/15/2014 62 10 144 14 40
8/16/2014 58 10 143 16.76 21.96
8/17/2014 42 10 138 16.01 22
8/18/2014 S9 10 139 14.5 32.99
8/19/2014 94 10 140 13.8 43.05
8/20/2014 73 10 141 13.5 39
8/21/2014 80 10 140 15.2 37.05
8/22/2014 74 10 13S 14.5 3S
8/23/2014 79 10 136 27.03
8/24/2014 S4 10 139 14 29
8/25/2014 101 10 140 15 SO
8/26/2014 97 10 142 13.4 36
8/27/2014 43 10 141 13.4 22
8/28/2014 78 10 137 16 34
8/29/2014 U3 10 134 S3
8/30/2014 69 10 138 15.6 33.9
8/31/2014 58 10 134 14.25 39

Totals 2222 310 4279 420.82 1034.53

Newport City Loop

Aug"'14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
8/1/2014 98 10 135 14.5 46
8/2/2014 49 10 133 14 24.01
8/3/2014 SS 10 134 15 209
8/4/2014 52 10 138 13 30.9
8/5/2014 67 10 141 13.8 28
8/6/2014 74 10 137 14~8 44.75
8/7/2014 47 10 137 14 26.88
8/8/2014 79 10 136 15 36.16
8/9/2014 58 10 137 16.5 28

8/10/2014 30 10 137 14 17
8/11/2014 138 10 138 14.6 32.95
8/12/2014 90 10 139 13 41
8/13/2014 65 10 137 13.7 30
8/14/2014 76 10 139 15 33
8/15/2014 62 10 144 14 40
8/16/2014 58 10 143 16.76 21.96
8/17/2014 42 10 138 16.01 22
8/18/2014 59 10 139 14.5 32.99
8/19/2014 94 10 140 13.8 43.05
8/20/2014 73 10 141 13.5 39
8/21/2014 80 10 140 15.2 37.05
8/22/2014 74 10 135 14.5 35
8/23/2014 79 10 136 2703
8/24/2014 S4 10 139 14 29
8/25/2014 101 10 140 15 SO
8/26/2014 97 10 142 13.4 36
8/27/2014 43 10 141 13.4 22
8/28/2014 78 10 137 16 34
8/29/2014 U3 10 134 S3
8/30/2014 69 10 138 15.6 33.9
8/31/2014 58 10 134 14.25 39

Totals 2222 3.10 4279 420.82 1034.53

Newport City Loop

Aug 14 Riders Hours Mi es Gallons Fares
8/1/2014 98 10 135 14.5 46

8/2/2014 49 10 133 14 24.01
8/3/2014 55 10 134 15 20.9
8/4/2014 52 10 138 13 30.9
8/5/2014 67 10 141 13 8 28
8/6/2014 74 10 137 14 8 44 7S
8/7/2014 47 10 137 14 2688

8/8/2014 79 10 136 15 36.16
8/9/2014 58 10 137 16.5 28

8/10/2014 30 10 137 14 17
8/11/2014 138 10 138 14.6 32.95
8/12/2014 90 10 139 13 41
8/13/2014 65 10 137 13.7 30
8/14/2014 76 10 139 15 33
8/15/2014 62 10 144 14 40
8/16/2014 58 10 143 16.76 21 96
8/17/2014 42 10 138 16.01 22

8/18/2014 S9 10 139 14.5 32.99
8/19/2014 94 10 140 13 8 43.05
8/20/2014 73 10 141 13.5 39
8/21/2014 80 10 140 15.2 37 OS
8/22/2014 74 10 135 14 5 3S
8/23/2014 79 10 136 2703
8/24/2014 S4 10 139 14 29
8/25/2014 101 10 140 15 SO
8/26/2014 97 10 142 13 4 36
8/27/2014 43 10 141 134 22
8/28/2014 78 10 137 16 34
8/29/2014 123 10 134 53
8/30/2014 69 10 138 156 33a9
8/31/2014 58 10 134 14.25 39

Totals 2222 4279 420.82 1034.53

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 138



Newport City Loop

Sep-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
9/1/2014 65 10 137 16.5 28.8
9/2/2014 77 10 141 15.3 38
9/3/2014 75 10 140 12 38.09
9/4/2014 72 10 141 13.7 33,5
9/5/2014 65 10 135 17.5 24
9/6/2014 64 10 135 14.88 31
9/7/2014 61 10 135 14 25.95
9/8/2014 85 10 139 14 53.02
9/9/2014 77 10 140 13.8 42.71

9/10/2014 82 10 140 14 36.37
9/U/2014 79 10 139 14.9 29.35
9/12/2014 110 10 135 17 47.1
9/13/2014 67 10 135 14.75 28.75
9/14/2014 41 10 136 15 19
9/15/2014 70 10 140 13.7 40.9
9/16/2014 73 10 142 15.6 35.02
9/17/2014 62 10 135 11.6 25.2
9/18/2014 60 10 140 15.9 29.55
9/19/2014 63 10 135 32.1
9/20/2014 73 10 132 16 40
9/21/2014 52 10 136 13.5 24.98
9/22/2014 74 10 140 13.5 37
9/23/2014 72 10 141 15 33
9/24/2014 63 10 139 16.6 32.5
9/25/2014 74 10 139 12 32.71
9/26/2014 86 10 135 16 39.75
9/27/2014 54 10 134 16 29.21
9/28/2014 59 10 137 13 30.05
9/29/2014 63 10 139 13.5 29
9/30/2014 84 10 141 14 33

Totals 2102 3 4133 423.23 999.61

Newport City Loop

Sep-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
9/1/2014 65 10 137 16.5 28.8
9/2/2014 77 10 141 15.3 38
9/3/2014 75 10 140 12 38.09
9/4/2014 72 10 141 13.7 335
9/5/2014 65 10 135 17~S 24
9/6/2014 64 10 135 14.88 31
9/7/2014 61 10 135 14 259S
9/8/2014 85 10 139 14 53.02
9/9/2014 77 10 140 138 42.71

9/10/2014 82 10 140 14 36.37
9/U/2014 79 10 139 14~9 29.35
9/12/2014 110 10 135 17 47.1
9/13/2014 67 10 135 14.75 28.75
9/14/2014 41 10 136 15 19
9/15/2014 70 10 140 13.7 40,9
9/16/2014 73 10 142 15.6 35.02
9/17/2014 62 10 135 11.6 2S 2
9/18/2014 60 10 140 159 29,55
9/19/2014 63 10 135 32.1
9/20/2014 73 10 132 16 40
9/21/2014 52 10 136 13.5 24.98
9/22/2014 74 10 140 13.5 37
9/23/2014 72 10 141 15 33
9/24/2014 63 10 139 166 32.5
9/25/2014 74 10 139 12 32.71
9/26/2014 86 10 135 16 39.75
9/27/2014 54 10 134 16 29.21
9/28/2014 59 10 137 13 30.05
9/29/2014 63 10 139 13.5 29
9/30/2014 84 10 141 14 33

Totals 2102 4133 42323 999.61

Newport C·ty Loop

Sep-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
9/1/2014 6S 10 137 16.5 28.8
9/2/2014 77 10 141 15.3 38
9/3/201 75 10 140 12 38.09
9/4/2014 72 10 141 13.7 33 S
9/5/2014 65 10 135 175 24
9/6/2014 64 10 135 1488 31
9/7/2014 61 10 135 14 2S 9S
9/8/2014 85 10 139 14 53.02
9/9/2014 77 10 140 13.8 42.71

9/10/2014 82 10 140 14 3637
9/11/2014 79 10 139 149 2935
9/12/2014 110 10 135 17 47.1
9/13/2014 67 10 135 14.75 287S
9/14/2014 41 10 136 15 19
9/15/2014 70 10 140 13.7 40.9
9/16/2014 73 10 142 156 35.02
9/17/2014 62 10 135 11.6 2SJ2
9/18/2014 60 10 140 159 29 S5
9/19/2014 63 10 135 321
9/20/2014 73 10 132 16 40
9/21/2014 52 10 136 135 2498
9/22/2014 74 10 140 13.5 37
9/23/2014 72 10 141 15 33
9/24/2014 63 10 139 16.6 32.5
9/25/2014 74 10 139 12 32.71
9/26/2014 86 10 135 16 39.75
9/27/2014 54 10 134 16 29.21
9/28/2014 S9 10 137 13 30.05
9/29/2014 63 10 139 13JS 29
9/30/2014 84 10 141 14 33

Totals 2102 4133 42323 99961

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 139



Newport City Loop

Oct-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
10/1/2014 90 10 138 13.9 43.07
10/2/2014 81 10 138 16.9 49
10/3/2014 83 10 136 14 a
10/4/2014 80 10 135 40.1
10/5/2014 82 10 136 15 45.75
10/6/2014 98 10 139 13 47.75
10/7/2014 85 10 140 16.5 39.1
10/8/2014 88 10 139 11.4 31.86
10/9/2014 104 10 135 16 55.6

10/10/2014 99 10 136 59
10/11/2014 69 10 138 11,5 33,69
10/12/2014 72 10 137 15 31
10/13/2014 71 10 140 19 31.34
10/14/2014 78 10 138 13.9 41
10/15/2014 82 10 140 15 26.15
10/16/2014 86 10 140 13 43
10/17/2014 7S 10 135 17.25 35.95
10/18/2014 61 10 135 14.5 28
10/19/2014 67 10 137 15.5 33.97
10/20/2014 73 10 139 15 45
10/21/2014 82 10 142 14.5 40.95
10/22/2014 65 10 139 16.5 24.1
10/23/2014 76 10 139 15.5 37
10/24/2014 77 10 133 16 4S
10/25/2014 4S 10 138 25.91
10/26/2014 48 10 137 6 26.2
10/27/2014 76 10 139 13.6 34.8
10/28/2014 71 10 139 16 34
10/29/2014 63 10 140 14 23
10/30/2014 67 10 138 15 26.1
10/31/2014 85 10 135 15 32.35

Totals 2379 310 4270 408.45 1109.74

Newport City Loop

Oct-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
10/1/2014 90 10 138 13,9 4307
10/2/2014 81 10 138 16.9 49
10/3/2014 83 10 136 14 0
10/4/2014 80 10 135 40~1

10/5/2014 82 10 136 15 45.75
10/6/2014 98 10 139 13 47.75
10/7/2014 85 10 140 16.5 39.1
10/8/2014 88 10 139 114 31,86
10/9/2014 104 10 135 16 55.6

10/10/2014 99 10 136 59
10/11/2014 69 10 138 II,S 3369
10/U/2014 72 10 137 15 31
10/13/2014 71 10 140 19 31.34
10/14/2014 78 10 138 139 41
10/15/2014 82 10 140 15 26.15
10/1~/2014 86 10 140 13 43
10/17/2014 75 10 135 17.25 35.95
10/18/2014 61 10 13S 14.5 28
10/19/2014 67 10 137 15.5 33.97
10/20/2014 73 10 139 15 45
10/21/2014 82 10 142 14.5 40.95
10/22/2014 65 10 139 16.5 24.1
10/23/2014 76 10 139 15.5 37
10/24/2014 77 10 133 16 45
10/25/2014 45 10 138 25.91
10/26/2014 48 10 137 6 26.2
10/27/2014 76 10 139 13.6 34.8
10/28/2014 71 10 139 16 34
10/29/2014 63 10 140 14 23
10/30/2014 67 10 138 15 26.1
10/31/2014 85 10 135 15 32.35

Totals 2379 3 0 4270 408.45 1109.74

Newport City Loop

Oct-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
10/1/2014 90 10 138 13.9 4307
10/2/2014 81 10 138 169 49
10/3/2014 83 10 136 14 0
10/4/2014 80 10 135 40.1
10/5/2014 82 10 136 15 45.75
10/6/2014 98 10 139 13 47.75
10/7/2014 85 10 140 165 39.1
10/8/2014 88 10 139 114 31.86
10/9/2014 104 10 135 16 55.6

10/10/2014 99 10 136 59
10/11/2014 69 10 138 115 33.69
10/12/2014 72 10 137 15 31
10/13/2014 71 10 140 19 3134
10/14/2014 78 10 138 13 41
10/15/2014 82 10 140 15 2615
10/1~/2014 86 10 140 13 43
10/17/2014 7S 10 135 17~2S 35.95
10/18/2014 61 10 135 145 28
10/19/2014 67 10 137 15.5 3397
10/20/2014 73 10 139 15 4S
10/21/2014 82 10 142 145 40.95
10/22/2014 6S 10 139 16.5 241
10/23/2014 76 10 139 lS S 37
10/24/2014 77 10 133 16 4S
10/25/2014 4S 10 138 25.91
10/26/2014 48 10 137 6 26.2
10/27/2014 76 10 139 13.6 34.8
10/28/2014 71 10 139 16 34
10/29/2014 63 10 140 14 23
10/30/2014 67 10 138 15 26.1
10/31/2014 85 10 135 15 3235

Totals 23 4270 408.45 1109.74

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 140



Newport City Loop

Nov-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
11/1/2014 60 10 136 14 22
11/2/2014 48 10 138 14.5 22.62
11/3/2014 86 10 137 13 32.67
11/4/2014 69 10 140 17 34
11/5/2014 102 10 138 13.6 54.54
11/6/2014 84 10 141 15.9 40,88
11/1/2014 88 10 136 16.5 50.05
11/8/2014 58 10 137 13 26
11/9/2014 49 10 136 13.5 32

11/10/2014 84 10 139 13.5 40.05
11/11/2014 7S 10 135 13.5 35.03
11/12/2014 79 10 139 17.6 39
11/13/7014 62 10 140 16.6 28.25
11/14/2014 88 10 137 14.7 43
11/15/2014 70 10 139 15.75 38.95
11/16/2014 66 10 139 46
11/17/2014 79 10 137 26.8 40
11/18/2014 76 10 138 14.7 43.07
11/19/2014 72 10 140 14.6 30.14
11/20/2014 88 10 132 38.85
11/21/2014 66 10 127 22.79
11/22/2014 50 10 138 12.5 23.97
11/23/2014 50 10 136 22
11/24/2014 73 10 139 3B.75
11/25/2014 83 10 140 15.7 36.66
11/26/2014 79 10 140 14.8 47
11/28/2014 59 10 137 16.53 32
11/29/2014 67 10 136 15.5 33.41
11/30/2014 44 10 138 15.5 19

Totals 2054 290 3985 369.28 1012.68

Newport City Loop

Nov-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
11/1/2014 60 10 136 14 22
11/2/2014 48 10 138 14.5 22.62
11/3/2014 86 10 137 13 32.67
11/4/2014 69 10 140 17 34

11/5/2014 102 10 138 13.6 54 54
11/6/2014 84 10 141 lS~9 40,88
11/1/2014 88 10 136 16.5 50.05
11/8/2014 58 10 137 13 26
11/9/2014 49 10 136 13.5 32

11/10/2014 84 10 139 13.5 40~05

11/11/2014 7S 10 135 13.5 35.03
11/12/2014 79 10 139 17.6 39
11/13/7014 62 10 140 16.6 28.25
11/14/2014 88 10 137 14.7 43

11/15/2014 70 10 139 15.15 38.95
11/16/2014 66 10 139 46
11/17/2014 79 10 131 26.8 40

11/18/2014 76 10 138 14.7 43.07
11/19/2014 72 10 140 14.6 30.14
11/20/2014 88 10 132 38.85
11/21/2014 66 10 127 22.79
11/22/2014 SO 10 138 12.5 23.97
11/23/2014 50 10 136 22
11/24/2014 73 10 139 38~75

11/25/2014 83 10 140 15.7 36.66
11/26/2014 79 10 140 14.8 47
11/28/2014 S9 10 137 16.53 32
U/29/2014 67 10 136 15.5 33.41
11/30/2014 44 10 138 15.5 19

Totals 2054 290 3985 369.28 1012.68

Newport City Loop

Nov-14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
11/1/2014 60 10 136 14 22
11/2/2014 48 10 138 14 5 22.62
11/3/2014 86 10 137 13 32.67
11/4/2014 69 10 140 17 34
11/5/2014 102 10 138 13 6 S4~S4

11/6/2014 84 10 141 15.9 40r88
11/7/2014 88 10 136 165 SO OS

11/8/2014 58 10 137 13 26
U/9/2014 49 10 136 13.5 32

11/10/2014 84 10 139 13.5 40~05

11/11/2014 7S 10 135 13 5 35.03
11/12/2014 79 10 139 17 6 39
11/13/2014 62 10 140 16 6 28.25
11/14/2014 88 10 137 14.7 43

11/15/2014 70 10 139 15 75 38 95
11/16/2014 66 10 139 46

11/17/2014 79 10 137 26.8 40

11/18/2014 76 10 138 14 7 43.07
11/19/2014 72 10 140 14.6 30r14
11/20/2014 88 10 132 38.85
11/21/2014 66 10 127 22 79
11/22/2014 SO 10 138 125 23 97
11/23/2014 50 10 136 22
11/24/2014 73 10 139 3875
11/25/2014 83 10 140 157 36.66
11/26/2014 79 10 140 14.8 47
11/28/2014 59 10 137 16 53 32

11/29/2014 67 10 136 15.5 33.41
11/30/2014 44 10 138 15.5 19

Totals 2054 9 3985 369428 1012.68

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 141



Newport City Loop

40
44.95
42.85

38
32.04
38.65
27.75

49.9
31

30.79
44.75
44.64

36
24.92
30.65
48.95
35.04

31
32.1

32.91
30.03
40.98

43
34.1
53.9

38
31

40.23
27.86
40.77

1116.76

Dec·14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
12/1/2014 75 10 138 14.8
12/2/2014 72 10 139 16.5
12/3/2014 89 10 140 13
12/4/2014 68 10 139 16
12/5/2014 67 10 135 15
12/6/2014 76 10 36 15
12/7/2014 53 10 136 14
12/8/2014 92 10 138 14
12/9/2014 61 10 141 15

12/10/2014 65 10 138 14.7
12/11/2014 75 10 140 15.4
12/12/2014 83 10 135 16
12/13/2014 63 10 137 13.75
12/14/2014 44 10 136 15
12/15/2014 62 10 138 17
12/16/2014 81 10 141 14
12/17/2014 71 10 137 15
12/18/2014 76 10 138 14.9
12/19/2014 68 10 135 15.75
12/20/2014 57 10 135 16 5
12/21/2014 61 10 138 15.5
12/22/2014 71 10 139 14
12/23/2014 63 10 140 14
12/24/2014 68 10 138 13.8
12/26/2014 74 10 131 15.01
12/27/2014 63 10 134 16.25
12/28/2014 57 10 136 16.01
12/29/2014 69 10 140 17
12/30/2014 so 10 139 15.8
12/31/2014 64 10 135 15.5

Totals 2038 300 4122 454.17

Newport City loop

Dec..14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
12/1/2014 75 10 138 14.8 40
12/2/2014 72 10 139 16.5 44.95
12/3/2014 89 10 140 13 42.85
12/4/2014 68 10 139 16 38
12/5/2014 67 10 135 15 32.04

12/6/2014 76 10 136 15 38.65
12/7/2014 53 10 136 14 27.75
12/8/2014 92 10 138 14 49.9
12/9/2014 61 10 141 15 31

12/10/2014 65 0 138 14 1 30.79
12/11/2014 75 10 140 15.4 44.75
12/12/2014 83 10 US 16 44 64

12/13/2014 63 10 137 13.75 36
12/14/2014 44 10 136 IS 24.92
12/15/2014 62 10 138 17 30.65
12/16/2014 81 10 141 14 48.95
12/17/2014 71 10 137 15 35.04
12/18/2014 76 10 138 14.9 31

12/19/2014 68 10 135 15.75 32.1
12/20/2014 57 10 135 16 5 32.91
12/21/2014 61 10 138 15.5 30.03
12/22/2014 71 10 139 14 40.98
12/23/2014 63 10 140 14 43

12/24/2014 68 10 138 13.8 34.1
12/26/2014 14 10 131 15.01 53.9
U/27/2014 63 10 134 16+25 38

12/28/2014 57 10 136 16.01 31

12/29/2014 69 10 140 17 40.23
12/30/2014 so 10 139 15.8 27.86
U/31/2014 64 10 135 15.S 40.77

Totals 2038 300 4122 454.17 1116.76

Newport City loop

Dec 14 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
12/1/2014 7 10 138 14.8 40
12/2/20 4 72 10 139 16.5 44 9S
12/3/2014 89 10 140 13 42.85
1/4/2014 68 10 139 16 38
12/5/2014 67 0 135 15 32.04

12/6/2014 16 0 . 36 15 38 65
12/ /2014 53 10 136 14 27"75
12/8/2014 92 10 138 14 49.9
12/9/2014 61 10 141 15 31

12/10/2014 65 0 138 14 7 30 79
12/11/2014 7S 10 140 15.4 44.75
12/12/2014 83 10 135 16 44 64

12/13/ 014 63 10 137 13.7S 36
12/14/2014 44 10 136 15 24.92
12/15/2014 62 10 138 17 30.65
12/16/2014 81 10 141 14 48.95
12/17/2014 71 10 137 15 35.04
12/18/2014 76 10 138 14.9 31

12/19/2014 68 10 135 15 7S 32..1
12/20/2014 57 10 135 16.5 32.91
12/21/2014 61 10 138 15.5 3003
12/22/2014 71 10 139 14 40.98
1.2/23/2014 63 10 140 14 43

12/24/2014 68 10 138 13.8 34 1
12/26/2014 74 10 131 15 01 53.9
U/27/2014 63 10 134 162S 38

12/28/2014 57 10 136 16 01 31
12/29/201 69 10 140 17 40.23
12/30/2014 so 10 139 15.8 27.86
U/31/2014 64 10 135 15 5 40.77

Totals 2038 300 4122 454.17 1116 76

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 142



Newport City Loop

Jan-15 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares

1/1/2015 38 10 136 12.4 21.1
1/2/2015 78 10 135 44
1/3/201S 63 10 138 14 39
1/4/2015 46 10 138 15.5 29.73
1/S/201S 87 10 140 14.5 4S
1/6/2015 101 10 140 14.5 52.8
1/7/2015 92 10 138 16.4 54.25
1/8/2015 64 10 137 13.6 34.15
1/9/2015 64 10 135 15 35.76

1/10/2015 43 10 138 15,5 21
1/11/2015 33 10 136 14 23
1/12/2015 S3 10 139 14.5 28.85
1/13/2015 86 10 140 14 42
1/14/2015 71 10 138 15.5 35.9
1/15/2014 62 10 140 13.9 30
1/16/2015 55 10 133 14 29
1/17/2015 52 10 138 15.5 27
1/18/2015 42 10 137 14.25 28.89
1/19/2015 69 10 132 12 43.01
1/20/2015 78 10 139 17 52.99
1/21/2015 66 10 138 13.8 32.85
1/22/2015 57 10 140 14 40.05
1/23/2015 67 10 137 14.5 43
1/24/2015 50 10 137 17 32
1/25/2015 33 10 137 12.5 23.01
1/26/2015 73 10 139 14 38.46
1/27/2015 75 10 140 14.6 39
1128/2015 74 10 139 13.~ 34
1/29/2015 63 10 140 13.6 31
1/30/2015 7S 10 135 36.75
1/31/2015 54 10 134 11.5 36

Totals 1964 310 4263 415.35 1103.55

Newport City Loop

jan-iS Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares

1/1/2015 38 10 136 12.4 211
1/2/2015 78 10 135 44
1/3/2015 63 10 138 14 39
1/4/2015 46 10 138 15.5 29.73
1/S/2015 87 10 140 14.5 4S
1/6/2015 101 10 140 14.5 52.8
1/7/2015 92 10 138 1644 54.25
1/8/2015 64 10 137 13.6 34.15
1/9/2015 64 10 135 15 35.76

1/10/2015 43 10 138 ISS 21
1/11/2015 33 10 136 14 23
1/12/2015 S3 10 139 14.5 28.85
1/13/2015 86 10 140 14 42
1/14/2015 71 10 138 15.5 35.9
1/15/2014 62 10 140 13.9 30
1/16/2015 5S 10 133 14 29
1/17/2015 52 10 138 15.5 27
1/18/2015 42 10 137 14.25 28.89
1/19/2015 69 10 132 12 43.01
1/20/2015 78 10 139 17 5299
1/21/2015 66 10 138 13.8 32.85
1/22/2015 57 10 140 14 40.05
1/23/2015 67 10 137 14.5 43
1/24/2015 50 10 137 17 32
1/25/2015 33 10 137 12.5 23.01
1/26/2015 73 10 139 14 38.46
1/27/2015 75 10 140 14.6 39
1128/2015 14 10 139 13.~ 34
1/29/2015 63 10 140 136 31
1/30/2015 7S 10 135 36.75
1/31/2015 54 10 134 115 36

Totals 1964 310 4263 415.35 1103.55

Newport City Loop

Jan-1S Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares

1/1/2015 38 10 136 12.4 211
1/2/2015 78 10 135 44
1/3/2015 63 10 138 14 39
1/4/2015 46 10 138 15.5 29.73
1/5/2015 87 10 140 145 4S
1/6/2015 101 10 140 14.5 52.8
1/7/2015 92 10 138 16.4 54 2S
1/8/2015 64 10 137 13.6 34.15
1/9/2015 64 10 135 15 35.76

1/10/2015 43 10 138 155 21
1/11/2015 33 10 136 14 23
1/12/2015 S3 10 139 14.5 28.85
1/13/2015 86 10 140 14 42
1/14/2015 71 10 138 15.5 3SJJ
1/15/2014 62 10 140 13.9 30
1/16/2015 55 10 133 14 29
1/17/2015 52 10 138 15.5 27
1/18/2015 42 10 137 14.25 28.89
1/19/2015 69 10 132 12 4301
1/20/2015 78 10 139 17 5299
1/21/2015 66 10 138 138 3285
1/22/2015 57 10 140 14 4005
1/23/2015 67 10 137 14.5 43
1/24/2015 SO 10 137 17 32
1/25/2015 33 10 137 12.5 23.01
1/26/2015 73 10 139 14 3846
1/27/2015 75 10 140 146 39
1128/2015 14 10 139 13.8 34
1/29/2015 63 10 140 136 31
1/30/2015 75 10 135 3675
1/31/2015 54 10 134 115 36

Totals 1964 4263 4153S 110355

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 143



Newport City Loop

31
35.11

51
62

48.06
39.82

31
27

52.27
4S

36
25

35
37.01

23
31.09

47
28.9

39.01
45.86

41
28.25

36
44.97
37.89
50.97
42.55
30.77

1082.53

15
14
15
16

15.6
14.9
13.8

15
15

13.5
15

13.57
16.7
14.5
13.6
15.6

13
12.9

IS
20.5
15.3

16
14.5

358.49

Feb-IS Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
2/1/2015 50 10 141 14.52
2/Z/2015 68 10 138
2/3/2015 97 10 140
2/4/2015 98 10 140
2/5/2015 81 10 139
2/6/2015 74 10 135
2/7/2015 4S 10 127
2/B/2015 44 10 138
2/9/2015 78 10 142

2/10/2015 91 10 141
2/11/2015 72 10 140
2/12/2015 74 10 138
2/13/2015 70 10 137
2/14/2015 57 10 137
2/15/2015 47 10 139
2/16/2015 58 10 137
2/17/2015 86 10 141
2/18/2015 60 10 138
2/19/2015 72 10 141
2/20/2015 73 10 139
2/21/2015 64 10 137
2/22/2015 49 10 138
2/23/2015 54 10 139
2/24/2015 73 10 141
2/25/2015 70 10 141
2/26/2015 82 10 141
2/27/2015 71 10 135
2/28/2015 59 10 135

Tatlas 1911 280 3875

Newport City Loop

Feb..15 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
2/1/2015 50 10 141 14.52 31
2/2/2015 68 10 138 35.11
2/3/2015 97 10 140 15 51
2/4/2015 98 10 140 14 62
2/5/2015 81 10 139 15 48.06
2/6/2015 74 10 135 16 39~82

2/7/2015 4S 10 127 31
2/8/2015 44 10 138 27
2/9/2015 78 10 142 15.6 52.27

2/10/2015 91 10 141 14.9 4S
2/11/2015 72 10 140 13.8 36
2/12/2015 74 10 138 15 25
2/13/2015 70 10 137 15 35
2/14/2015 57 10 137 13_5 37.01
2/15/2015 47 10 139 15 23
2/16/2015 58 10 137 13.57 31.09
2/17/2015 86 10 141 16.7 47
2/18/2015 60 10 138 14.5 28.9
2/19/2015 72 10 141 13.6 39.01
2/20/2015 73 10 139 15.6 45.86
2/21/2015 64 10 137 41
2/22/2015 49 10 138 13 28.25
2/23/2015 S4 10 139 12.9 36
2/24/2015 73 10 141 15 44.97
2/25/2015 70 10 141 20.5 37.89
2/26/2015 82 10 141 15.3 50.97
2/27/2015 71 10 135 16 42.55
2/28/2015 S9 10 135 14.5 30.77

Tottas 19 7 280 3875 358.49 1082.53

Newport City Loop

Feb-15 Riders Hours Miles Gallons Fares
2/1/2015 so 10 141 14.52 31
2/2/2015 68 10 138 3511
2/3/2015 97 10 140 15 Sl
2/4/2015 98 10 140 14 62
2/S/2015 81 10 139 15 48.06
2/6/2015 74 10 135 16 39.82
2n/20lS 4S 10 127 31
2/8/2015 44 10 138 27
2/9/2015 78 10 142 15.6 5227

2/10/2015 91 10 141 14.9 4S
2/11/2015 72 10 140 13.8 36
2/12/2015 74 10 138 15 2S
2/13/2015 70 10 137 15 3S
2/14/2015 57 10 137 13-5 37.01
2/15/2015 47 10 139 15 23
2/16/2015 58 10 137 13?S7 31.09
2/17/2015 86 10 141 16.7 47
2/18/2015 60 10 138 14.5 289
2/19/2015 72 10 141 13.6 39.01
2/20/2015 73 10 139 15.6 45.86
2/21/2015 64 10 137 41
2/22/2015 49 10 138 13 28.25
2/23/2015 S4 10 139 12.9 36
2/24/2015 73 10 141 15 44.97
2/25/2015 70 10 141 20.5 37.89
2/26/2015 82 10 141 15.3 5097
2/27/2015 71 10 135 16 42.55
2/28/2015 S9 10 135 14.5 30.77

Tatlas 7 280 3875 35849 1082.53

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 144



~

" \..~ Y'. I.;
~'J/~~ ~ J../~':Y (1 ceNewport City loop

3/1/2015 60 10 137 14.5 34.08
3/2/2015 68 10 139 14 46
3/3/2015 85 10 140 9 58.1
3/4/2015 61 10 141 16 31.01
3/5/2015 68 10 138 14.4 37.09
3/6/2015 79 10 137 17.25 ]4
3/7/2015 67 10 137 15 37.91
3/8/2015 SO 10 138 30
3/9/2015 64 10 139 12 41

3/10/2015 69 10 136 14 31
3/11/2015 80 10 139 14 52.55
3/12/2015 63 10 140 33.06
3/13/2015 53 10 137 14.25 33
3/14/2015 46 10 137 15 22.05
3/15/2015 37 10 134 13.5 Z3
3/16/2015 72 10 139 14 43.05
3/11/2015 61 10 139 14 41.1
3/18/2015 SO 10 139 13 31
3/19/2015 85 10 139 13 50.98
3/20/2015 72 10 136 15 38
3/21/2015 56 10 135 27
3/22/2015 54 10 138 14 32
3/23/2015 61 10 137 14.5 30
3/24/2015 61 10 139 13.5 33
3/25/2015 77 10 139 13.6 30
3/26/2015 81 10 138 14.75 33.75
3/27/2015 68 10 137 14.5 27.8
3/28/2015 53 10 133.9 13.9 29
3/29/2015 38 10 136 14 21
3/30/2015 S9 10 139 13 39.85
3/31/2015 74 10 141 29.S 40

Totals 1978 310 4273.9 407.15 1097.98

"
p

w~,p \...L~ ~Y 0)~':Y (J' 0Newport City Loop
3/1/2015 60 10 137 14.5 34.08
3/2/2015 68 10 139 14 46
3/3/2015 85 10 140 9 58.7
3/4/2015 61 10 141 16 3L01
3/5/2015 68 10 138 14.4 37.09
1/6/2015 79 10 137 17.2S 34
3n/2015 67 10 137 15 37.91
3/8/2015 50 10 138 30
3/9/2015 64 10 139 12 41

3/10/2015 69 10 136 14 37
3/11/2015 80 10 139 14 52.55
3/12/2015 63 10 140 33.06
3/13/2015 53 10 137 14.25 33
3/14/2015 46 10 137 15 22.05
3/15/2015 37 10 134 13,5 23
3/16/2015 72 10 139 14 43.05
3/17/2015 67 10 139 14 41.1
3/18/2015 SO 10 139 13 31
3/19/2015 85 10 139 13 50.98
3/20/2015 72 10 136 15 38
3/21/2015 S6 10 135 27
3/22/2015 54 10 138 14 32
3/23/2015 61 10 137 14.5 30
3/24/2015 61 10 139 13.5 33
3/25/2015 77 10 139 136 30
3/26/2015 81 10 138 14.75 33.75
3/27/2015 68 10 137 14.5 27.8
3/28/2015 53 10 133.9 13.9 29
3/29/2015 38 10 136 14 21
3/30/2015 S9 10 139 13 39.85
3/31/2015 74 10 141 29.S 4

Totals 1978 310 4273+9 407+15 1097.98

f7

" 'LG;, 9. ~'1/~9 / (? ~~
Newport City Loop

3/1/201S 60 10 137 145 34.08
3/2/2015 68 10 139 14 46
3/3/2015 85 10 140 9 58.7
3/4/2015 61 10 141 16 31.01
3/5/2015 68 10 138 144 37109
3/6/2015 79 10 137 172S 14
3/7/2015 67 10 137 15 37.91
3/8/2015 SO 10 138 30
3/9/201S 64 10 139 12 41

3/10/2015 69 10 136 14 37
3/11/2015 80 10 139 14 52.55
3/U/2015 63 10 140 33.06
3/13/2015 S3 10 137 14.25 33
3/14/2015 46 10 137 15 22.05
3/15/2015 37 10 134 13,5 23
3/16/2015 72 10 139 14 43.05
3/17/2015 67 10 139 14 41.1
3/18/2015 SO 10 139 13 31
3/19/2015 85 10 139 13 50.98
3/20/2015 72 10 136 15 38
3/21/2015 56 10 135 27
3/22/2015 54 10 138 14 32
3/23/2015 61 10 137 145 30
3/24/2015 61 10 139 135 33
3/25/2015 77 10 139 136 30
3/26/2015 81 10 138 147S 33.75
3/27/2015 68 10 137 145 27.8
3/28/2015 S3 10 133.9 13.9 29
3/29/2015 38 10 136 14 21
3/30/2015 S9 10 139 13 3985
3/31/2015 74 10 141 29.5 4 1

Totals 197 310 42739 4 715 109798

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 145



Newport City Loop
~ \ji>~ f <- '(TI

4/1/2015 82 10 139 14 52
4/2/2015 63 10 141 32
4/3/2015 80 10 136 15.4 43.95
4/4/2015 57 10 135 14 33
4/5/2015 36 10 135 14 24
4/6/2015 89 10 139 15.9 43.01
4/7/2015 80 10 140 14 42
4/8/2015 95 10 140 14.6 61
4/9/2015 75 10 140 14 34.95

4/10/2015 91 10 136 15.5 39
4/11/2015 39 10 142 13.75 18
4/12/201$ 39 10 138 14 23.94
4/13/2015 75 10 137 15.8 3S
4/14/2015 69 10 140 13 33.9
4/15/2015 70 10 140 13 35.96
4/16/2015 71 10 140 15 32
4/17/2015 91 10 139 15.25 45.98
4/18/2015 47 10 131 14 24
4/19/2015 29 10 138 13.25 18.12
4/20/2015 80 ID 137 14 38.1
4/21/2015 83 10 141 23.8 33
4/22/2015 70 10 141 29 41
4/23/2015 70 10 138 16.7 33
4/24/2015 109 10 138 15.5 44.9
4/25/2015 40 10 131 14.5 15
4/26/2015 45 10 139 23
4/21/2015 67 10 138 13.6 33
4/28/2015 61 10 140 15 29
4/29/2015 64 10 139 14 33.22
4/30/2015 83 10 139 14.9. 44.22 .r

ZOS{) 3u(J 4/'5 'f 42'1,'1') '$/O"3q 1 i ')
f

Qt' ,~
~ <-Newport City Loop

4/1/2015 82 10 139 14 52
4/2/2015 63 10 141 32
4/3/2015 80 10 136 15.4 4395
4/4/~o1s 57 10 135 14 33
4/5/2015 36 10 135 14 24
4/6/2015 89 10 139 159 43+61
4/7/2015 80 10 140 14 42
4/8/2015 9S 10 140 146 61
4/9/2015 7S 10 140 14 34~9S

4/10/2015 91 10 136 15.5 39
4/11/2015 39 10 142 13.75 18
4/12/2015 39 10 138 14 23~94

4/13/2015 75 10 137 15.8 35
4/14/2015 69 10 140 13 33+9
4/15/2015 70 10 140 13 35.96
4/16/2015 71 10 140 15 32
4/17/2015 91 10 139 15.25 4S 98
4/18/2015 47 10 137 14 24
4/19/2015 29 10 138 13.25 18.12
4/20/201S 80 ID 137 14 38~1

4/21/2015 83 10 141 23.8 33
4/22/2015 70 10 141 29 41
4/23/2015 70 10 138 16~7 33
4/24/2015 109 10 138 15.5 44.9
4/25/2015 40 10 137 14.5 15
4/26/2015 4S 10 139 23
4/27/2015 67 10 138 13.6 33
4/28/2015 61 10 140 15 29
4/29/2015 64 10 139 14 33~22
4/30/2015 83 10 139 14.9 44+22 . or

ZoSb 3uo 415" Ifl't~'f $/03qIi
f

Newport City Loop 01 ~~"/ <- '(~

4/1/201S 82 10 139 14 52
4/2/2015 63 10 141 32
4/3/2015 80 10 136 15,4 43.95
4/4/~01s 57 10 135 14 33
4/5/2015 36 10 135 14 24
4/6/2015 89 10 139 15.9 43.61
4/7/2015 80 10 140 14 42
4/8/2015 9S 10 140 14.6 61
4/9/2015 15 10 140 14 34.95

4/10/2015 91 10 136 15.5 39
4/11/2015 39 10 142 13.75 18
4/12/2015 39 10 138 14 23.94
4/13/2015 75 10 137 15.8 3S
4/14/2015 69 10 140 13 33.9
4/15/2015 70 10 140 13 35.96
4/16/2015 11 10 140 15 32
4/17/2015 91 10 139 15.25 45.98
4/18/2015 47 10 137 14 24
4/19/2015 29 10 138 13.25 18,12
4/20/2015 80 ID 137 14 38.1
4/21/2015 83 10 141 23.8 33
4/22/2015 70 10 141 29 41
4/23/2015 70 10 138 16.7 33
4/24/2015 109 10 138 15.5 44.9
4/25/2015 40 10 137 14.5 15
4/26/2015 4S 10 139 23
4/27/2015 67 10 138 13.6 33
4/28/2015 61 10 140 15 29
4/29/2015 64 10 139 14 33.22
4/30/2015 83 10 139 14.9 44.22 (

ZO~ 3u(J 415'f IfZq.'+') $/03qIi
(

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 146

Newport City LODp
~' ~ <-4/1/2015 82 10 139 14 S2

4/2/2015 63 10 141 32
4/3/2015 80 10 136 15,4 43.95
4/4/2015 57 10 13 I 14 33
4/5/2015 36 10 135 14 24
4/6/2015 89 10 139 15.9 43.61
4/7/2015 80 10 140 14 42
4/8/2015 9S 10 140 14.6 61
4/9/2015 75 10 140 14 34.95

4/10/2015 91 10 136 15.S 39
4/11/2015 39 10 142 11.75 18
4/12/2015 39 10 138 14 23~94

4/13/2015 75 10 137 15.8 35
4/14/2015 69 10 140 13 33.9
4/15/2015 70 10 140 13 35.96
4/16/2015 71 10 140 15 32
4/17/2015 91 10 139 15.25 45.98
4/18/2015 47 10 137 14 24
4/19/2015 29 10 138 13.25 1812
4/20/2015 80 10 137 14 38~1

4/21/2015 83 10 141 23.8 33
4/22/2015 70 10 141 29 41
4/23/2015 70 10 138 16T7 33
4/24/2015 109 10 138 15.5 44.9
4/25/2015 40 10 137 14.5 15
4/26/2015 45 10 139 23
4/27/2015 67 10 138 13.6 33
4/28/2015 61 10 140 15 29
4/29/2015 64 10 139 14 33.22
4/30/2015 83 10 139 14.9 ~ 44.22

ZO~ 3uol 415'f ifl'1.'1'f $/03q I
f



Lincoln County Transportation Service District:
(a.k.a. Lincoln County Transit)

Cost for Public Transit Services w/out Capital $75 per hr.

Intergovernmental Funds For Purchased Services:

Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians
• 3.100 hours x $75 =
Remaining $$ put towards bus replacement
and bus passes for Tribal members

City of Newport Contribution
Dial-A-Rlde Hours 2080 x $75 =
Newport City Loop Hours 3,620 x $75 =

City of Uncoln City Contribution
Dial-A-Ride Hours 2080 l( $75 =
lincoln City Loop Hours 3030 x $75 =

$260,000
$232.500
$27,500

$90,000
$156,000
$271,500

$29,000
$156,000
$227,250

Comparison of Newport and Lincoln City:

Dlal-A-Rlde costs are the same.

City loop Costs and Comparable Contributions:
Newport
Uncoln City
Increased amount Newport provides over l. City

Newport Loop Cost
lincoln City Loop Cost
Additional cost for Newport Loop service

Newport's larger contribution
Newport's additional cost
Additional amount Newport pays for direct service

$90,000
$29.000
$61,000

$271,500
$227.250

$44,250

$61,000
$44.250
$16,750

Additional services Lincoln City provides to lincoln County Transit:
Purchase of bus shelters; placement of bus shelters Including labor
and supplies (cement pads etc.); maintenance/cleaning of bus shelters;
Install bus stop signs and outdoor vandal·resistant bus schedule holders;
City loop schedule design (we used their design for Newport loop
schedules); printing of Loop schedules; Provide secure housing
for three transit buses; provide city wash facility to keep buses clean

Lincoln County Transportation Service District:
(a.k.a. Lincoln County Transit)

Cost for Public Transit Services w/out Capital $75 per hr.

Intergovernmental Funds For Purchased Services:

Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians
• 3.100 hours)( $75 =
Remaining $$ put towards bus replacement

and bus passes for Tribal members

City of Newport Contribution
Dial-A-Rlde Hours 2080)( $75 =
Newport City Loop Hours 3,620 x $75 =

City of Uncoln CIty Contribution

Dial-A-Rlde Hours 2080)( $75 =

Lincoln City Loop Hours 3030 x $75 ::

$260,000
$232,500

$27,500

$90,000
$156,000
$271,500

$29,000

$156,000
$227,250

Comparison of Newport and Lincoln City:

Dial-A-Rld~ costs are the same.

City loop Costs and Comparable Contributions:
Newport
Lincoln City
Increased amount Newport provides over l. City

Newport loop Cost
Lincoln City Loop Cost
Additional cost for Newport Loop service

Newport's larger contribution
Newport's additional cost
Additional amount Newport pays for direct service

$90,000
$29.000
$61,000

$271,500
$227,250

$44,250

$61,000
$44.250
$16,750

Additional services lincoln City provides to Lincoln County Transit:
Purchase of bus shelters; placement of bus shelters Including labor
and supplies (cement pads etc.); maintenance/cleaning of bus shelters;
Install bus stop signs and outdoor vandal·resistant bus schedule holders;
City loop schedule design (we used their design for Newport Loop
schedules); printing of Loop schedules; Provide secure housing
for three transit buses; provide city wash facility to keep buses ch!an

Lincoln County Transportation Service District:
(a.k.a. Lincoln County Transtt)

Cost for Public Transit Services w/out Capital $75 per hr.

Intergovernmental Funds For Purchased Services:

Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians
• 3,100 hours x $75 =
Remaining $$ put towards bus replacement

and bus passes for Tribal members

City of Newport Contribution
Dial-A-Rlde Hours 2080)( $75 =
Newport City Loop Hours 3,620 x $75 =

City of Unco\n City Contribution

Dial-A-Rlde Hours 2080)( $75 =
lincoln City Loop Hours 3030 x $75 ~

$260,000
$232,500

$27,500

$90,000
$156,000
$271,500

$29,000

$156,000
$227,250

Comparison of Newport and Lincoln City:

Dlal-A-Rid~ costs are the same.

Oty loop Costs and Comparable Contributions:
Newport
Uncoln City
Increased amount Newport provides over L City

Newport Loop Cost
Lincoln City Loop Cost
Additional cost for Newport loop service

Newport's larger contributIon

Newportts additional cost
Additional amount Newport pays for direct service

$901000
$29,000

$61,000

$271,500
$227,250

$44,250

$61,000
$44,250

$16,750

Additional services lincoln City provides to lincoln County Transit:
Purchase of bus shelters; placement of bus shelters Including 'abor
and supplies (cement pads etc.): maintenance/cleaning of bus shelters;
Install bus stop signs and outdoor vandal·resistant bus schedule holders;
City Loop schedule design (we used their design for Newport Loop

schedules); printing of Loop schedules; Provide secure housing
for three transit buses; provide city wash facility to keep buses clean

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 147

L·ncol 0 tv rans 0 ervic· tric :
a.k. • Lincoln County Transtt)

Cost for P bile Tra sit Services w/out Capital $75 per hr.

I tergovernmental F nds For Purchased Services:

Con e erated Tribes 0 Sile nd·ans
• 3,100 au )( $75 =
Remai ins $$ ut towards bus replacement
nd bus pass s for Tribal m mbers

City of Newport Contribution

Dial-A-Rld Hours 2080 )( $75

Newport City Loop our 3,620 x $75;:

Ci of· coin Cl Con Ib tto

ial-A-RI rs 2 80)( $7 =
Incol City Loop Ho rs 303 X $75 ~

$260,0
$232,500

$27,500

$90,000
$156,000
$271,50

$29,0

156,

$227,250

Comparison of Newport and Lincoln City:

Dlal-A-Rlde costs are th same.

C ty loop C and Compara e Contrl ut 0

wport
Uncoln City

Increased a ount Newport provides ov r . City

Newport Loop Cost

Lincoln City Loop Cost
Additlona cost for ewport Loop service

ewport sager contrib _lon
e p rt's dltional cost

Additional amount wpo pays for direc service

$90, 0
$29, 0
$61,000

$271,500
$227.250

$44,250

$61, 0
$44,250

16,750

Additional services lincoln City provides to Lincoln County Transit:
Purchase of bus shelters; placement of bus shelters Including labor

and supplies (cement pads etc.); maintenance/cleanIng of bus shelters;
Install bus stop signs and au door yanda ·resistant bus schedu e holders;
City Loop sc edule d sign we used th ir design for port Loo

schedu es); pr n ng of l op sc edu'es; Pro ·de s ur ous· g
for thre ransit uses; prov·de city ash facility 0 uses cl n



MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION
INCLUDING

SCHEDULE AND MARKETING MATERIALS

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION
INCLUDING

SCHEDULE AND MARKETING MATERIALS

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION
INCLUDING

SCHEDULE AND MARKETING MATERIALS

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 148

M SCELLANEOUS NFORMATION
INCLUDING

SCHEDULE AND MARKETING MATERIA S



Schedule Change
Lincoln County to Albany Buses

The schedules below show a change (in red) of 16 minutes later for
each stop on the evening schedule. Effective date Is April 20, 2015

FARES
$10 each way adults 12+ years (6 rides for $50 discount available)

57 each way- seniors (60 +), youth (under 12) & disabled (6 rides for
$36 discount available) We have 3-day ($25) and 7-day ($30) North by
Northwest Connector passes. Ask your driver for further Information

3"40 PM 15:52 PM

7:40 AM 10:39 AM 507 PM 7·30 PM

6~37 AM 9:35 AM 4 10 PM 6:24 PM

7:08 AM 10:05 AM 4:40 PM I6:54 PM

6:30AM - -. I
6;25 AM. 9:24 AM 3"55 PM I 8:12 PM

8:20 AM 9:17 AM 13:50 PM 6:06 PM I

'7:30 AM 10:27 AM .... 17:18 PM

l 7:50 AM 5.20 PM

rvallis Hilton Garden Inn

maritan Hospital & Clinics

rvailis Hilton Garden Inn

rvallla Tranatt Oenter

mtrak Station, Albany

uth Beach, Hatneld MSC

ewport City Hall

ddyville Church-Flag Stop

hllomath, 11th & Applegate

oledo Park N Ride

ewportO~ Hall

outh Beach, Hatfield MSC

oledo Park and Ride

&-Mart. 6ard Street

ddyvUle P.O.-Flag Stop

hllomath, 14th & MaIn

. orvallla Tranllt Oenter

BI-Mart. Sard Street

OffIce:
541-2654900 or

www.co.lincoln.or.l.-Itranalt

5:22 PM

Office:
541-752-2615 or

www.coaattovalley.com

Schedule Change
Lincoln County to Albany Buses

The schedules below show a change (in red) of 16 minutes later for
each stop on the evening schedule. Effective date Is April 20, 2015.

FARES
$10 each way adults 12+ years (6 rides for $50 discount available)

$7 each way- seniors (60 +), youth (under 12) & disabled (6 rides for
$36 discount available) We have 3-day ($25) and 7-day ($30) North by
Northwest Connector passes. Ask your driver for further Information

6"45 PM

6:17 PM

5.55 PM

507PM

440PM

3"40 PM

-I

15.20 PM

*** 6:52 PM

10:07 AM 4"35 PM 657 P;'

9:35 AM 4 10 PM 8:24 PM

9:24AM 13'55 PM 6:12 PM

9:17 AM 13:60 PM 6:06 PM

10:39 AM 507 PM 1730 PM

10:27 AM ..... 718 PM

10:05 AM 4.40 PM 16:54 PM

maritan Hospital & Clinics

rvallia Hilton Garden Inn

dyvJlle P.O.-Flag Stop

mtrak Statlon, Albany

Nailis Hilton Garden Inn

Nallla Tranalt Center

maritan Hospital & Clinics

t-Mart. S3rd Street

oledo Park and Ride

hllomath, 14th & MaIn

""unOl..k Station, Albany

OffIce:
541-265-4900 or

www.co.lincoln.or.U8Itranalt

Office:
541-752-2815 or

www.coasttovalley.com

Schedule Change
Lincoln County to Albany Buses

The schedules below show a change (in red) of 16 minutes later for
each stop on the evening schedule. Effective date Is April 20, 2015.

FARES
$10 each way adults 12+ years (6 rides for $50 discount available)

$7 each way- seniors (60 +), youth (under 12) & disabled (6 rides for
$36 discount available) We have 3-day ($25) and 7-day ($30) North by
Northwest Connector passes. Ask your driver for further Information

Office:
541-752-2815 or

www.coastlovalley.com

OffIce:
541-265-4900 or

www.co.lIncoln.or.u.Jtranalt

lAmt-1f Station. Albany

ritan Hospital & Clinics

rvailis Hilton Garden Inn

&-Mart. S3rd Street

hllomath.14th & MaIn

dyvJlle P.O.-Flag Stop

oledo Park and Ride

-

maritan Hospital & Clinics

mtrak SbitJon. Albany

5:22 PM

3'40 PM I 5:52 PM

8:20 AM 9:17 AM I 3:50 PM 6:06 PM

6:25 AM 9:24 AM 3'55 PM 6:12 PM

8:30AM -- I
16:37 AM 9:35AM 410 PM 6:24 PM

17;08~ 10;05 AM 4.40 PM 16.54 PM

7:30 AM 10:27 AM ..... 718 PM

_10:39 AM 507 PM I 7 30 PM

15.20 PM

4·35 PM

440PM

507PM

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 149

Schedule Change
Lincoln County to Albany Buses

The schedules below show a change (In red) of 16 minutes later for
each stop on the evening schedule. Effective date Is April 20, 2015.

FARES
$10 each way adults 12+ years (6 rides for $50 discount available)

$7 each way- seniors (60 +), youth (under 12) & disabled (6 rides for
$36 di count available) We have 3-day ($25) and 7-day ($30) North by
Northwest Connector passes. Ask your driver for further Information

8:15 AM 10:25 AM

507PM

15.20 PM

-I

3'40 PM

9:35 AM 4 10 PM 6:24 PM

9:24 AM 3'55 PM 6:12 PM

9:17 AM I 3:50 PM 6:06 PM

10:39 AM 507 PM I 7 30 PM

10:27 AM -- 718 PM

10:05 AM 4.40 PM I6.54 PM

8:40AM I

'8:02AM

, 7:58AM

ritan Hospital & Clinics

mtrak ~tatlon.Albany

-

amaritan Hospital & Clinics

1A.nttralf Station, Albany

OffIce:
541·265-4900 or

www.co.llncoln.or.Ullltranatt

Office:
541-752-2815 or

www.coaattovalley.com



The NW Connector runs da~y round
!Tip buses from Corvollis to NewpOlt.
Affordable three and sevell day posses,
with unlimited free transfers up Gnd down
the scenic coast from Astoria to Yochots.

Plan your trip at
www.nwconnector.net/
coa5ttovalley

(Oh yeah do we mention they're
equIpped with bike rocks?)

NORTH~NORTHWEST

YOIJ1t TicketTO

~ehROk
~TTHE COASTl

The NW Connector runs do~y round
trip buses frem Corvnllis to Newport.
Affordable three and seven day posses,
with unlimited free tronsfelS up and down
the scenic coast from Astoria to Yochots.

Plan your trip at
www.nwconnector.net/
coasttovalley

(Oh yeah do we mention they're
equIpped with bike IQCks?)

NORTH~NORTHWEST

The NW (onnedor runs do~y round
trip buses from Corvnllis to Newport.
Affordable three and seven day po$38S/

with unlimited free tronsfelS up and down
the scenic coast from Astoria to Yochots.

Plan your trip at
www.nwconnector.net/
coasttovalley

Wh yeah dii we mentioo they're
equIpped with bih IQ(~? I

NORTH.iy NORTHWEST

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 150

YoWt TicketTO. . eltelllt

The NW (onnedor runs do~y round
trip buses from Corvnllis to Newport.
Affordable three and seven day po$38S/

with unlimited free tronsfelS up and down
the scenic coast from Astoria to Yochots.

Plan your trip at
www.nwconnector.net/
coasttovalley

lOh yeah dii we mentioo they're
equIpped with bike locb? i

NORTH", NORTHWEST



Maverick Media
A mark.etingand blJtj1ngsef'V'ce

NW CONNECTOR
BENTON COUNTY -CORVAUIS
Spring BreaK Campaign
2/20/1512;45 PM

4110 S.c. Hawthorne f>lvd.. Number 2b8 Portland, OR 9721+
Phone, 50;-2;;-9096 email: bugmeemavcrick.mediabu'y5.c:om

Engage audiences on radio and in print to consider using the Connector to get to the coast for
Spring Break. All media is targeted with the message and demos ranging from 18-5•. Using a mix of
;15's and :3O's for radio. There is also a web component that accompanies the newspaper.

R FM - COUNTRY
Demo is A 18-54
14x per week 3/11-15
19x per week 3/1 6·22
12x per week 3/23-25

KEJO AM • OSU SP0mLIEAYERS

Demo is A 18-34
14x per weeK 3/11·15
19x per weeK 3/16-22
lOx per weeK 3/23-25

KTTH FM • CO ~ OY 990

Demo is A 18-49
13x per week 3/11-15
16x per week 3/16-22
lOx per week 3/23-25

TOTAL SCHEDULE CRED\T£D:
ORIGINAL CREDIT:

$379.00
$554.00
$352.00

$146.00
$202.00
$114.00

$1 \8.00
$140.00
$108.00

$2.113.00
$2.112.40

Albany pemocrat-Hera
2c x6" (3.339" x6") Full Color
Run Date: 3/15
Space Deadline: 3/1 \
Ad Deadline: 3/12

Web component
10K online bonner & 10K MobUe impressions

$198.00

$100.00

Maverick Media
A market:insand blJtjlnS5eFVICC

NW CONNECTOR
BENTON COUNTY -CORVAUIS
Spring Brealc Campaign
2/20/1512:45 PM

4110 S.c. Hawthorne elvd.• Number]J;B Portland, OR 9,72J+
Phone, 'O~-l}}-9096 email: bugmeemaverickmediabutj5.com

Engage audiences on radio and in print to consider using the Connector to get to the coast for
Spring Break. All media is targeted with the message and demos ranging from 18-5... Using a mix of
~15's and :3O's for radio. There is also a web component that accompanies the newspaper.

R FM - COUNTRY
Demo is A 18-54
14x per week 3/11-15
19x per week 3/1 6-22
12x per week 3/23+25

WO AM • OSU spom/'IEAVEI\i
Demo is A 18-34
14x per weelc 3/11-15
19x per week 3/16-22
lOx per weelc 3/23-25

KTTH FM • COMEDY 990
Demo is A 18-49
13xperweek 3/11-15
16x per week 3/1 6-22
lOx per week 3/23-25

TOTAL SCHEDULE CREDIT£D:
ORIGINAL CREDIT:

$379.00
$554.00
$352.00

$146.00
$202.00
$114.00

$118.00
$140.00
$108.00

$2.113.00
$2.112.40

Albany Democ:rat-H laId
2c x6" (3.339" x6") Full Color
Run Dote: 3/15
Space Deadline: 3/11
Ad Deadline: 3112

Web component
10 K online bonner & 10K MobUe impressioN.

$198.00

$100.00

Maverick Media
A markct:ingand blJ~,ngsel"V'c:e

NW CONNECTOR
BENTON COUNTY -CORVAUIS
Spring Breale Campaign
2/20/1512:45 PM

4110 S.c. Hawthorne elvd., Number -u;s Portland, OR 972H
Phone, 50~-l}3-9096 email: bugme@maverick.mediabu~5.com

Engage audiences on radio and in print to consider using the Connector to get to the coost for
Spring Break. All media j,s targeted with the message and demos ranging from 18-5... Using a mix of
:15'5 and :30'5 for radio. There is also a web component that accompanies the newspaper.

R FM - COUNTRY
Demo is A 18-54
14x per week 3/11-15
19x per week 3/1 6-22
12x per week 3/23--25

WO AM • OSU SP0mt8£AVERS

Demo is A 18-34
14x per weele 3/11-15
19x per week 3/16-22
lOx per weele 3/23-25

KTTH FM • COMERv 990
Demo is A 18-49
13x per week 3/11-15
16x per week 3/16-22
lOx per week 3/23-25

TOTAL SCHEDULE CREDITED:
ORIGINAL CREDIT:

$379.00
$554.00
$352.00

$146.00
$202.00
$114.00

$118.00
$140.00
$108.00

$2.113.00
$2.112.40

Albanv Democrat-Hera
2c x6" (3.339" x6") Full Color
Run Dote: 3/15
Space Deadline: 3/11
Ad Deadline: 3/12

Web component
10K online bonner & 10K Mobile impressions.

$198.00

$100.00

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 151

Maverick Media
A markctingand blJ~,ngsel"\l'c:e

NW CONNECTOR
BENTON COUNTY -CORVAUIS
Spring Breale Campaign
2/20/1512:45 PM

4110 S.c. Hawthome elvd., Number -u;s Portland, OR 972H
Phone, 50~-l}}-9096 email: bugme@maverick.mediabu~5.c:om

Engage audiences on radio and in print to consider using the Connector to get to the coast for
Spring Break. All media j,s targeted with the message and demos ranging from 18-5... Using a mix of
:15'5 and :30'5 for radio. There is also a web component that accompanies the newspaper.

R FM - COUNTRY
Demo is A 18-54
14x per week 3/11-15
19x per week 3/1 6·22
12x per week 3/2~25

WO AM • OSU SP0mt8£AVERS

Demo is A 18-34
14x per weele 3/11·15
19x per week 3/16-22
lOx per weele 3/23-25

KTTH FM • CO rtf 990
Demo is A 18-49
13x per week 3/11-15
16x per week 3/1 6-22
lOx per week 3/23-25

TOTAL SCHEDULE CREDITED:
ORIGINAL CREDIT:

$379.00
$554.00
$352.00

$146.00
$202.00
$114.00

$118.00
$140.00
$108.00

$2.113.00
$2.112.40

Albanv Democrat-Hera
2c x 6" (3.339" x 6") Full Color
Run Date: 3/15
Space Deadline: 3/11
Ad Deadline: 3/12

Web component
10K online bonner & 10K MobUe impressions.

$198.00

$100.00



The ComnMlf
.... x 6" Full Color

Run Date: 3/4. 3/ I
Spoce Deodrtne: 2/20
Ad Deodfine: 2/25

Coryaliis Gcqett!t;.l1mes
2c x 6'] (3.339" x 6") Fu IColo

Run Date: 3/15. 3/19
Space Deadline: 3/11
Ad Deadline: 3/12

Web component
10K onlin banner & 10K Mobile impressions

Dallv Barometer
2c x 6" (3."58" x 6") Full Color
Run Date: 3/9
Space Dead6ne: 3/2
Ad DeadHne' 3/6

$318.00

$396.00

$100.00

$424.00

RADIO

2 x :30's includes script. talent. studio. music and producer
1x :30 General Use
1x:30 Spring Break

PRINT
Edit text ond resize initioI ort for 3 print odsl various sizes
Build 1xweb od 300 x 250

AGENCY COORDINAnON

TOTAL PLAN

$580.00

$225.00

$270.00

$2,611.00

,

The Commuttr
4" x 6" Full Color

Run Date: 3/4. 3/ I
Space Deadrsne: 2/20
Ad Deadline: 2/25

Web component
10K online bonner & 10K Mobile impressions

Dally Barometer
2c x 6" (3.458" x 6"J Full Color
Run Dote: 3/9
Space Dead6ne: 3/2
Ad DeadHne' 3/6

$318.00

$396.00

$100.00

$424.00

RADO

2 x :30's includes script. tatent. studio. music and producer
1x :30 General Use
1x:30 Spring Break

PRINT
Edit text ond resize initial art for 3 print ods/ various sizes
Build 1x web ad 300 x 250

AGENCY' COORDJNAnO~

TOTAL PLAN

$580.00

$225.00

$270.00

$2,611.00

#'

The Corn"",,,'
.... x 6" Full Color

Run Date: 3/4. 3/ I
Space Dead~ne: 2/20
Ad Deadfine: 2/25

C.orvallls GO!sttt-l1mes
2c x 6° (3.339" x 6") Fu I Color

Run Dote: 3/15. 3/19
Space Deadline: 3/11
Ad Deadline: 3/12

Web component
10K online bonner & 10K Mobile impressions

Dally Baromete,
2c x 6" (3."58" x 6") Full Color
Run Date: 3/9
Space DeadUne: 3/2
Ad DeadHne: 3/6

$318.00

$396.00

$100.00

$424,00

RAD

2 x :30's includes script. talent. studio. music and producer
1x :30 General Use
1x:30 Spring Break

PRINT
Edit text and resize initial art for 3 print adsl various sizes
Build 1x web ad 300 x 250

AGENCY COORDJNAnq~

TOTAL PLAN

---~----

$580.00

$225..00

$270.00

$2,611.00

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 152

..

!he Corn"",,,'
.... x 6" Full Color

Run Date: 3/4. 3/ I
Space Dead~ne: 2/20
Ad Deadfine: 2/25

C.orvallls GO!sttt-l1mes
2c x 68 (3.339" x 6") Fu I Color

Run Dote: 3/15. 3/19
Space Deadline: 3/11
Ad Deadline: 3/12

Web component
10K online bonner & 10K Mobile impressions

Dally Baromete,
2c x 6" (3.458" x 6") Full Color
Run Date: 3/9
Space DeadUne~ 3/2
Ad DeadHne: 3/6

$318.00

$396.00

$100.00

$424,00

RAD

2. x :30's includes script. talent. studio. music and producer
1x :30 General Use
1x:30 Spring Break

PRINT
Edit text and resize initial art for 3 print adsl various sizes
Build 1x web ad 300 x 250

AGENCY COORDJNAnq~

TOTAL PLAN

$580.00

$225..00

$270.00

$2,611.00



~

PflINT: $1.536.00 DAT£: 2/31115
RAOIQ; $O.llO NW OREGON TRANSIT ALLIANCE BUIIGET: .1~I!.llI

rElB/IlIIOH: 1O.OD CORVALLIS TOTALI'tAN .7.maJ
PIlOOUOTJOH: $8OS.OD FISCAL YEAR 201....2015 RESERVE I"''' Utlltl

MAWMCK MEDIA $770.00 RIMSBl:

MOHlH 2GJ4/ZOl5 AlIIMY aJftVAWS lBANON I'MOMIQK 05U UIC ICM1'FM IWOAM ImHFM I'IlOOUCnON 101M
'IIIII!fD o.n-.tHmld ........nn. -- r.- laIM••"'. ....e-.w MIllO IlADIO I lIAlllO aAGrNCY- x ~. )( ~ I( - I( MWIenC X - X X X X
Jun30 - - --- f- ----- - ----

I Jul07
JULY -...M.~~ --- -Jul21

-A~2~
- -AUGUST -'.4uerrr-

_AUg 1s- --- ---- ----- ---- -
AtJQ 25

'~'- c----
~Ol - --- -sepoo .. -- -- -------- -

SIPJEM.. -~.~-- - ---
-~~- ----

OCIOMR Ocff~----- -- _._- . .-1---- . -
ocf~ --- --- I- ---- - r- ------
OCl21
Novm ---I--_. .. ---

NCMlll.WR tro'Ylr ~

Nov 17 -
Nov 24 -- ------- _.

f-~-68T - -- ... , - .- -- ----. ---- - -- ,._- --DEC£PMO
-oecJ5 ---
~-»'" -
~6f- ... - ~

._.. -_.--
JAMWIY ~J In 1:1 - 1-. -- --

J lillY - - . !-f-

J n r6 --- - ---Ii b 2 $SIID.OD il
F£lRUAIlY -Fib09 --- - ---

febl6 --- - --- - ._-
Fob 23

r
$225.00 P

Mor02 - SIS'i.oo I S21O.al M
MAROi Mar 09 lt9lUD I lltBJD I $o42«ii ...! SIS9lD 1 ~I" SQoo I" ~ IJ!-._ ..

~rf6 Sloom ~.
---i~'t snoo It SIlJXI 19 SO.OD "Mof23 '100.00 w SD.ClCl 12 sa.1lO 10 SD.1lO 10

MorJO -
~6 - ---ArlUL Ap'!~-Alir2(J

_.

r-~
~~ >--._-- -MItt I-",;Mayl1 . --:=1: . -- --- -
JunDt ---jOO-liJ.. Jun 15 .'
lm-'.i? . -
TOTAL S298.00 1 S496.oo 2 SO.OO 0 jOOO 0 S42....oo J 1318.00 2 ~.OO -4S jO.OO -43 SO.OO 39 SI.075.00 $2.611.00

PRINT: $1.536.00 DAT£: 2/20115
RAOIO: $0.00 NW OREGON TRANSIT ALLIANCE BUIIGET: .1.'3.ai
rELEVlSaOM: 1O.m CORVALLIS toTAL !'tAN .7.,,,.01
PflOOUOTKlH: $8OS.OO FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 RESERVE 1+1-1: jlftltl

IMA~MEDIA $770.00 REVllI8J:

MOHnt ZGJ4/Z015 AlIAIW aJlWAWS I.SIANON I'MOMIQH osu 1M ....... IWOAM ImHFM I'tlOOUCnON 1Ol'lU.- o.n-.t timid .......""- ~ bpr.- "'M••", .... C8mrnIItet MIMCl MOlD MIllO &AGrNCY
5*IWII X fiINf* )( ......1 lC --- lC S"*"t )( HIMIIM' X lC lC X

JunJO -- - .- ----- -- --- - - ------JiJi07
JUlY -..-M.I~ ---r-Jul21

I-.Jul28
Aug6l

AUGUST },UQ!!.-
1·4~18

- -- ---- --- +---- -
AtJC/ 2:)

I~Ol --- -sepOO - . -------- ------ -
RPnMlIER -~.~ - - -

-~~ I-

OCIOMR Ocflj- -1--- -- ------ ---- -
OCf~-

-f- --- - - ------ 1-- - --------
OCI27
Nov OJ --- - -- ---

NOIIEll.WR "OV IIJ ---
Novl7 -- --- ------- - _.
Nov 24

-:=~ --- - --- --- ------ ._- --DECEtMO
---COec 15 - ---
~22
DeC~ .. ----- .>-- 1---Jiin6rl~

JAMWIY In 1.' - I- - --
""

-- - -- -
n 6
,Ill 2 --- - --- JSIIO.oo il

F£lRUAIlY -Fib 1'1

feb" --- - --- - .- -
Feb 23 sm.oo p
Mor02 1159.00 1 $210.00 M

MAROt Mar 0'1 119lUD I _~I Jo424.<X ...! 1IS9.Dl 1 ~1Xl ~ Illoo I. ~ IJ
~rf, $100.00 W 1,..00 , Illoo It SIUXl It SIUXl 16'

Mor23 '1'00.00 W 10.00 12 11I.00 10 10.00 10
MorJO

~~ - ----- 1- ---ArlUL
-Alli20 -
-~~ -

MAY -Mavll ---- -
-=~: -I-

JunOI - I--.iiJn-oo.- Jvn 15
~'J?

. -
TorAL J298.00 I 1.4'16.00 2 JO.OO 0 jOllO 0 U24.00 I l318.00 2 SO.OD 4S jO.OO "3 10.00 39 SI.07S.oo 12.611.00

PRINT: $1.536.00 OAT£: 2/7JIIS
RAOIO: $0.00 NW OREGON TRANSIT ALLIANCE BUDGET: l2.41,lQI
rEln'ISaOM: 10·111 CORVALLIS fOTALI'tAN lZ6n,OlJ
f'ftOClUOTKlN: $8OS.00 FISCAL YEAR 201....2015 RESERVEI~1: ""lrI
MA'IIUtCK MEDIA $770.00 REVllIEIl:

MOHlH ZGJ.4/Z01s' AlMM' CORVAWS l.SIANON I'f-.oMmt osu lK ....... IWOAM Im1tfM I'IODUCnON nmu.- o.n.ntHmld 6ade-Ttn.I &,.- bpr.- "1M••", ....e-nuw lWIlO RADIO MIllO &AGrNCY
~ X ...... )( ~I II 'fi4IMqIl II S~ X JIIliIiIM' l( II l( X

JunJO --- - ,- - - --- -- --- ---- -'-- --iif07
....-M.!~

- ----
JUlY ----- ---I-Jvl21

I-.Jvl28
Aug~

AUGUST AliQtc _
Auc18

- -- ---- --- - - - -f- --- -
AtJg::.l.:) -
~Ol ---- -sepOO - - -------------- -

SD'JUI1IBl ,~.~ - - -
_~29 '----- -OCI06

oaoem 6cffS- -1-.- -- '-----.- ---_._- ._---1--,-- ----, -
OCr~-

-f- --- -- - -------- --- -- .- -----_.-
OCI27
Nov 03

--- - -- ---
NO\IIlJoWI tlOV IQ -- --

Novl? --- ---- --- - -Nov 24

-:=~. --- - --- -- .----- --- - -- ._- --DECEMIO
-Dee 15 --- - ---
1Bi;C2r

~;-I~ .. - i_ 1--

.IMUAIIY an2 - 1- -- --
~

. - - -
on 6 -feDI2 ~.m il

f£lRUAAY -l!ib 1'1 - --- - --- --
feb '6

-- --- - ---- .. -
Feb 23 sm.oo p
Mor02 5159.ro I $210.00 M

MARCH MorO'1 119am I _~I $-424.00 J. lISlIm 1 ~oo ~ lQOO 14 ~IJ

Marl' .'OO.ro w 198.ro' I so.oo It SQJXl 19 SQJXl 16'
Mor2J _IOO.llD 'W 10.00 12 111.00 10 10.00 10

,-.MorJO .-

~~L - ---- I----ArlUL -
~f/l!!;,27. 04 ----- - - -M1tJ Mayll
~8 -I- -Mo~25

Junot-jOO-ci1 ..... Jun 15
~.,., -
TOTAL J298.00 I 14'16.00 2 10.00 0 jQJ)() 0 1<124.00 I l3l8.oo 2 SO.OD 45 SO.OO "3 SO.OO 3'1 SI.07S.00 S2..611.00

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 153

PRINT: $1.536.00 OAT£: 2/7JIIS
RAOIO: $0.00 NW OREGON TRANSIT ALLIANCE BUDGET: l2..131QI
rEln'ISSOM: 10·111 CORVALLIS fOTALI'tAN lZ6U,OlJ

f'ftOOUOTKlN: $805.00 FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 RESERVE 1+1-1: Uft,r1

MA\IUtCK MEDIA $770.00 REVllIEIl:

MOHlH ZGJ.4/Z01s' AlMM' CORVAWS I.BANON I'f-.oMmt osu UlC ....... IWOAM Im1tfM I'IODUCnON nmu.- o.n.ntHmld 6ade-Ttn.I &,.- bpr.- "'M'.'" ....e-nuw IlAIIlO RADIO MIllO aAGrNCY
5*MlII x ...... )( ~I II '.... II S~ X ..... . l( II l( X

JunJO --- ,- - - --- -- --- ---- -'-- --iii07
jUI!~

-- - -- ----- - ----IUt.Y ----- ---I-Jvl21

I-.Jvl28
Aug~

AUGUST AI.iQtc _ -
Auc18

- --._--- --- - - - -f- --- -
AtJg::.l.:) -
~Ol ---- -sepoo - - -------------- -

SD'JUI1IBl ,~.~ - - -
_~29 '----- -OCI06

oaoem 6cflS- -1-.- -- ----- ._-- - ---- -
ocr~-

-f- --- -- - -------- --- -- -- -----_.-
OCI21
Nov 03 --- - -- ---

NO\IIiJ,WIl tlOV IQ -- --
Novl? --- ---- --- - -
~24

-~~. --- - --- -- ------ --- - - - --- --DECEMIO
-Dee 15 --- - ---
"IBOC2r
~;-I~ -. - i_ 1--

JMLUUIY an2 -- -- --
~

- - -
on 6 - ilr------eDI2 ~.m

f£lRUAAY -l!ib 1'1 - --- - --- --
feb"

- -- --- - ---- .- -
Feb 23 sm.GO P
Mor02 SI59.ro I $210.00 M

MARCH MorO'1 119a.lD I _~I $-424.« J. SI59m 1 I!!;IIl ~ SQOO 14 ~IJ

Marl' .'OO.ro w 198.ro· I SQIIO It SQIIO 19 SQIIO 16'
Mor2J _IOO.llD 'W 1O.1Il 12 111.00 10 10.00 10

,-.MorJO_ '-
~~L - ---- I- -- -ArlUL -
~f/l!!;,21. ().4 ----- - -MfJtJ May 11
~8 -I- -Mo~25

Junot
I-JiJn-oo_... Jun 15-.;;;;;-.,., -

TOTAL J298.00 I 14'16.00 2 10.00 0 mIlO 0 1<124.00 I l318.oo 2 SO.OD 45 JO.oo "3 JO.OO 3'1 SI.07S.00 S2.611.00



North by Northwest Connector ~ Outreach and Communication Modalities: March - August 2013

OveN'ew SItuation: Uncoln County Transit partnered with five other counties to create the Northwest Oregon Transit AJIlance. The group was
. awarded a Department of Energy grant to enhance reatona' transit services and publicize these services with a targeted media and

outreach campaign.
Obfective: Promote The North by Northwest CONNECTOR la coordinated regional public transit system providing transportation
services between cities and towns throughout Northwest Oregon.
stralqy: UtHlze Gard Communications marketing tool klt to publlclze the enhanced transit services aaoss both traditional media and
other outreach ODportunitles.

i

Communication Desaiptlon Amount

Media
Reteases/Edltorials

• Media releases are written
• Need contact editoriat staff and feature story writers
• Need DbotolfiDhs of service In use

Radio
KSHl97.5 • KSHL air 30 second ads at the rate ofS7 • As this Is a non·profit, KSHL will bonus 100% of schedule. Ads will air as per 'IOtIr $1800

schedule, 6a-80. (257 ads p,lus 257 bonusI
YBC Radio Stations • 120 thirty-second commerdals, on each of our 6 radio stations, 1440 total commtKlals, spread out over 6 months. $1194

•
Community Events

• Board of Commissioner Meeting. Discuss the opportunity. Ex~aln the SOS.

• Chamber of Commerce events
• Other

Newspaper
Oregon Coast Today • 11,000 Clst. (1/6 ad size, 2.47"w Ie 6.7"h. Rate Is $62.00 for black and white and $n.OO for full color. Ad rates are per week $170

and Includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)
, • 2x a Month Ie 6 months (Full Color)

Newsnmes • 10,300 Cist. {l/4 pase ad special we have at $799 which gets you four" pages (5.683- wide x 10.5" tall) $1598
• 8IC over 6 months

News Guard • $8.65 per column Inch so $12.00 per week less. Coior charge Is the same as we don't own the presses. So total cost per ad wHI $1245
be 103.80, times 12 Insertions $1245.00

i -

Soda' Media
I • N/A

Community Partners

North by Northwest Connector ~ Outreach and Communication Modalities: March - August 2013

OveNiew SItuation: UncDln County Transit partnered with five other counties to create the Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance. The group was
. awarded a Department of Energy grant to enhance regional transit services and publicize these services with a targeted media and

outreach campaign.
Obfective: Promote The North by Northwest CONNECTOR la coordinated regional public transit system providing transportation
services between cities and towns throughout Northwest Oregon.
stralqy: UtUlze Gard Communications marketing tool klt to publlclze the enhanced transit services across both traditional media and
other outreach opportunities.

I

Communication Desaiption Amount

Media
Reteases/Edltorials

• Media releases are written
• Need contact editoriat staff and feature story writers
• Need DhotoafiDhs of service In use

Radio
KSHl97.5 • KSHL air 30 second ads at the rate ofS7 A As this is a non-profit, KSHL will bonus 100% of schedule. Ads will air as per your $1800

schedule. 601-80. (257 ads p,lus 257 bonus)
VBC Radio Stations • 120 thirty-second commerdals. on each of our 6 radio stations, 1440 total commtKlals, spread out over 6 months. $1794

•
Convnunity Events

• Board of Commissioner Meeting. Discuss the opportunity. Explain the SOS.

• Chamber of Commerce events
• Other

Newspaper
Oregon Coast Today • 11,000 Dlsl. (1/6 ad size, 2.47"w Ie 6.7"h. Rate Is $62.00 for black and white and $n.oo for full color. Ad rates are per week $770

and Includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)
i • 2x a Month x6 months (Full Color)

Newsnmes • 10,300 Dist. {l/4 page ad special we have at $799 which gets you four" pages (5.683- wide x IDS' tall) $1598
• 8IC over 6 months

News Guard • $8.65 per column Inch so $12.00 per week less. Coior charge Is the same as we don't own the presses. So total cost per ad wHI $1245
be 103.80, Urnes 12 Insertions $1245.00

--

Sodal Media
I • N/A

Community Partners

North by Northwest Connector ~ Outreach and Communication Modalities: March - August 2013

Overview SItuation: UncDln County Transit partnered with five other counties to create the Northwest Oregon Tlanslt Alliance. The group was
. awarded a Department of Energy grant to enhance regkJnal transit services and publicize these services with a targeted media and

outreach campaign.
Obfec:tfve: Promote The North by Northwest CONNECTOR la coordinated regional public transit system providing transportation
services between cities and towns throughout Northwest Oregon.
strateay: UtHlze Gard Communications marketing tool klt to publlclze the enhanced transit services across both traditional media and
other outreach opportunities.

i

Communication Desaiptlon Amount
~

Media
Releases/Editorials

• Media releases are written
• Need contact editorlat staff and feature story writers
• Need DhotoafiDhs of ser,tlce In use I

Radio
KSHL97.5 • KSHl air 30 second ads at the rate ofS7 ~ As this 15 a nonyproflt, KSHL will bonus 100% of schedule. Ads will air as per YOtlr $1800

schedule, 6a-80. (257 ads plus 257 bonusl
YBC Radio Stations • 120 thirty-second commerdals, on each of our 6 radio stations, 1440 total commtKlals, spread out over 6 months. $1794

•
Community Events

• Board of Commissioner Meeting. Discuss the opportunity. Explain the SOS.

• Chamber of Commerce events
• Other

Newspaper
Oregon Coast Today • 11,000 Dist. (1/6 ad size, 2.47"w Ie 6.7"h. Rate Is $62.00 for black and white and $77.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week $770

and Includes posting In our weeklv on line pdf.)
i • 2x a Month Ie 6 months (Full Color)

Newsnmes • 10,300 Dist. {1/4 page ad special we have at $799 whIch gets you four" pages (5.683- wide Ie IDS' tall) $1598
• Sx over 6 months

News Guard • $8.65 per c:olumn Inch so $12.00 per week less. Color charge Is the same as we don't own the presses. So total cost per ad wHI $1245
be 103.80, times 12 Insertions $1245.00

SodalMedla
" ~

I • N/A
Community Partners

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 154

North by Northwest Connector ~ Outreach and Communication Modalities: March - August 2013

OveNiew SItuation: Uncoln County Transit partnered with five other counties to create the Northwest Oregon Tlanslt Alliance. The group was
. awarded a Department or Energy grant to enhance regkJnal transit services and publicize these services with a targeted media and

outreach campaign.
Obfec:tfve: Promote The North by Northwest CONNECTOR ia coordinated regional public transit system providing transportation
services between cities and towns throughout Northwest Oregon.
strateay: UtHlze Gard Communications marketing tool klt to publlclze the enhanced transit services across both traditional media and
other outreach opportunities.

i

Communication Desaiptlon Amount
~

Media
Releases/Editorials

• Media releases are written
• Need contact editoriat staff and feature story writers
• Need DbotoafiDhs of ser,tlce In use I

Radio
KSHL97.5 • KSHl air 30 second ads at the rate ofS7 • As this 15 a nonyproftt, KSHL will bonus 100% of schedule. Ads will air as per YOtlr $1800

schedule. 6a-80. (257 ads plus 257 bonusl
YBC Radio Stations • 120 thirty-second commerdals. on each of our 6 radio stations, 1440 total commtKlals, spread out over 6 months. $1794

•
Community Events

• Board of Commissioner Meeting. Discuss the opportunity. Ex~aln the SOS.
• Chamber of Commerce events
• Other

Newspaper
Oregon Coast Today • 11,000 Dist. (1/6 ad size, 2.47"w Ie 6.7"h. Rate Is $62.00 for black and white and $77.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week $770

and Includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)
i • 2x a Month Ie 6 months (Full Color)

Newsnmes • 10,300 Dist. {1/4 page ad special we have at $799 whIch gets you four" pages (5.683- wide Ie 10.5" tall) $1598
• Sx over 6 months

News Guard • $8.65 per tolumn Inch so $12.00 per week less. Color charge is the same as we don't own the presses. So total cost per ad will $1245
be 103.80, times 12 insertions $1245.00

SodalMedla
" ~

I • N/A
Community Partners



~ • Need to arrange possible meeting with Newport Chamber of Commerce Ambassadors to promote County Transit services

• Need to share multi-passes with additional organizations
Web
News lincoln County • Banner ad and small tile $350

• http11www,nworegontr.msibofR

• Connector graphics integrated into the Lincoln County Web Site .

• Need to develoP Ifaphlcs for in-kind placement In other online media sources
Internal

• Need to send all users email about the new transit services

• PossiblY moWCIIe free !:lasses to staff for wellness committee incentives

Stephanie Lynn -

KSHL97.5

Script attached. Audio by out of market voice. MP3's sent to Yaquina Bay Communications
KSHL air 30 second ads at the rate of $7
March - August - Even Distribution

As this is a non--proflt, KSHl will bonus1~ of schedule.

Ads will air as per your schedule, 6a-8p. (257 ads plus 257 bonus)

$1800

Invoice

lincoln County Transit
Attn: Cynda Bruce
410 NE Harney Street
Newport, Oregon 97365

Yaqulna Bay Communications - Broadcast Center

Larry's Package B6 - Billed In Full

Purchase Is for 240 thirty-second commen::lals per station.

• Need to arrange possible meeting with Newport Chamber of Commerce Ambassadors to promote County Transit Services

• Need to share multi-passes with additional organizations
,

Web
N,ews lincoln County • Banner ad and small tile $350

• httpllwww,nworegontr.msilorR

• Connector graphics intearated into the Lincoln County Web Site

• Need to develoP graphics for in-kind placement in other online media sources
Internal

• Need to send all users email about the new transit services

• PossiblY pfCNlde free oasses to staff for wellness committee incentives

Stephanie Lynn -

KSHL97.5

Script attached. Audio by out of market voice. MP3's sent to Yaquina Bay Communications
KSHL air 30 second ads at the rate of $7
March - August - Even Distribution

As this is a non-profit, KSHL will bonus 100% of schedule.

Ads will air as per your schedule, 6a-8p. (257 ads pkls 257 bonus)

$1800

Invoice

lincoln County Transit
Attn: Cynda Bruce
410 NE Harney Street
Newport, Oregon 97365

Yaqulna Bay Communications - Broadcast Center

Larry's Package 86 - Billed In Full

Purchase Is for 240 thirty-second commen:lals per station.

• Need to arrange possible meeting with Newport Chamber of Commerce Ambassadors to promote County Transit services

• Need to share multi-passes with additional organizations
Web
News lincoln County • Banner ad and small tile $350

• http1Jwww.nworegontr.msibofR
• Connector graphics integrated into the lincoln County Web Site

• Need to develop saphlcs for in-kind placement In other online media sources
Internal

• Need to send all users email about the new transit services

• PossiblY proWCile free !:lasses to staff for wellness committee incentives

Stephanie Lynn -

KSHL97.5

Script attached. Audio by out of market voice. MP3's sent to Yaquina BaV Communications
KSHL air 30 second ads at the rate of $7
March - August - Even Distribution

As this Is a non-proflt, KSHL will bonus 100% of schedule.

Ads will air as per your schedule, 6a-8p. (257 ads phis 257 bonus)

$1800

Invoice

lincoln County Transit
Attn: Cynda Bruce
410 NE Harnev Street
Newport, Oregon 97365

Yaqulna Bay Communications - Broadcast Center

Larry's Package 86 - Billed In Full

Purchase Is for 240 thirty-second commercials per station.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 155

• Need to arrange possible meeting with Newport Chamber of Commerce Ambassadors to promote County Transit services

• Need to share multi-passes with additional organizations
Web
News lincoln County • Banner ad and small tile $350

• http1Jwww.nworegontransibofR

• Connector graphics integrated into the lincoln County Web Site

• Need to develoP Rfaphlcs for in-kind placement In other online media sources
Internal

• Need to send all users email about the new transit services

• PossiblY proWCile free oasses to staff for wellness committee incentives

Stephanie Lynn -

KSHL97.5

Script attached. Audio by out of market voice. MP3's sent to Yaqufna Bay Communications
KSHL air 30 second ads at the rate of $7
March - August - Even Distribution

As this Is a non-proflt, KSHL will bonus1~ of schedule.

Ads will air as per your schedule, 6a-8p. (257 ads plus 257 bonus)

$1800

Invoice

lincoln County Transit
Attn: Cynda Bruce
410 NE Harney Street
Newport, Oregon 97365

Yaqulna Bay Communications - Broadcast Center

Larry's Package 86 - Billed In Full

Purchase Is for 240 thirty-second commercials per station.



.. Commercials scheduled by computer, 6am to midnight•
March - August. (Even Schedule)

Some commercials may be infrequently -bumped" due to prosrammJng conflk:ts. (ballpmes, etc)
Commerdals may not be -borrowed" from one station and added to another.
UMITED TIME OFFER.
Cash in advance ($1,794.) and double your advertising scheduJe. Get 40 per month per station. That is 240 commercials per month_

MP3 Audio will be provided to Yaquina bay Communications with in the next week.

Invoice

lincoln County Transit
Attn: Cynda Bruce
410 NE Harney street
Newport. Oregon 97365

• 10,300 DIst. (1/4 pace ad special we have at $799 whkh gets you four" paces (5.683" wide x 10.5- tall)

• ax over 6 months

Oregon CoastTodaV - Newspaper 11,000 Dist.
(1/6 ad size, 2.47"w)( 6.7"h.)
$77.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week and Includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)
be a Month )( 5 months (April - August)
Ad Attached here

Charles -

Charles -

- Oregon CoastToday - Newspaper 11,000 Dist.

(1/6 ad size, 2.47·wx 6.7"h.)

$77.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week and includes posting in our weekly on line pdf.)

ZX a Month II 5 months (Aprfl- Ausust)

Commercials scheduled by computer, Gam to midnight.
March - August. (Even Schedule)

Some commercials may be Infrequently -bumped" due to pqramnHng conflk:ts. (ballpmes, etc)
Commercials may not be -borrowed" from one station and added to another.
UMITED TIME OFFER.
Cash In advance ($1,794.) and double your advertising scheduJe. Get 40 per month per station. That is 240 commercials per month_

MP3 Auclo will be provided to Yaquina bay Communications with In the next week.

Invoice

lincoln County Transit
Attn: Cynda Bruce
410 NE Harneystreet
Newport'. Oreeon 97365

• 10,300 DIst. (1/4 pace ad special we have at $799 whkh gets you four" paces (5.683" wide x 10.5" tal)
• ax over 6 months

Oregon CoastTodaV - Newspaper 11,000 Dist.
(1/6 ad size, 2A7"w)( 6.'''h.)
$17.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week and Includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)
2x a Month )( 5 months (April - August)
Ad Attached here

Charles -

Charles -

- Oregon CoastToday - Newspaper 11,000 Dist.

(1/6 ad size, 2.47·wx 6.7"h.)

$77.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week and Includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)

2Jc a Month x 5 months (April- AusustJ

Commercials scheduled by computer, &am to midnight.
March - August (Even5chedule)

Some commercials may be Infrequently -bumped" due to pqramrnJng confNcts. (ballpmes, etc)
Commercials may not be "borrowed" from one station and added to another.
UMITED nME OFFER.
Cash In advance ($1,794.) and double your advertising scheduJe. Get 40 per month per station. That is 240 commercials per month_

MP3 Aucio wi" be provided to Yaquina bay Communications with In the next week.

Invoice

lincoln County Transit
Attn: ~nda Bruce
410 NE Harneystreet
Newport. Oregon 97365

• 10,300 DIst. (1/4 pace ad special we have at $799 whkh lets you four" paces (5.683" wide x 10.5" tal)
• ax over 6 months

Oregon Coast TodaV - Newspaper 11,000 Dist.
(1/6 ad size, 2.47"w J( 6.7"h.)
$77.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week and includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)
2x a Month )( 5 months (April - August)
Ad Attached here

Charles -

Charles -

- Oregon CoastToday - Newspaper 11,000 Dist.

(1/6 ad size, 2.47·w J( 6.7"h.)

$77.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week and Includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)

ZX a Month Ie 5 months (April- Ausust)

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 156

Commercials scheduled by computer, &am to midnight.
March - August (Even5chedule)

Some commercials may be Infrequently -bumped" due to pqramrnJng confNcts. (ballpmes, etc)
Commercials may not be "borrowed" from one station and added to another.
UMITED nME OFFER.
Cash In advance ($1,794.) and double your advertising scheduJe. Get 40 per month per station. That is 240 commercials per month_

MP3 Aucio wi" be provided to Yaquina bay Communications with In the next week.

Invoice

lincoln County Transit
Attn: ~nda Bruce
410 NE Harney street
Newport. Oregon 97365

• 10,300 DIst. (1/4 pace ad special we have at $799 whkh lets you four" paces (5.683" wide x 10.5" tal)
• ax over 6 months

Oregon Coast TodaV - Newspaper 11,000 Dist.
(1/6 ad size, 2.47"w J( 6.7"h.)
$77.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week and includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)
2x a Month )( 5 months (April - August)
Ad Attached here

Charles -

Charles -

- Oregon CoastToday - Newspaper 11,000 Dist.

(1/6 ad size, 2.47·w J( 6.7"h.)

$77.00 for full color. Ad rates are per week and Includes posting In our weekly on line pdf.)

ZX a Month Ie 5 months (April- Ausust)



LO.lIn oln.or.us Mail- Daily Barometer <. 0 StA) https://mail.google.com!maiVulOl?ui=2&ik.=4c Ie428784&view=pt...

staur t
Downtown
1. Block lS
2. Sky High Brewing

Breakfast Sp
t Brck@n Yolk uf4
2. Sharon's Cafi

Caffeine Fix
1. Dutch Bros. Coffee
2. Coffee Cuhure Roastery

Chinese Cuisine
Chirg Blue

2. 81ue Sky

T iCuisine
1. Thai (hOi
2. Tamtlp Thai Cuisine

Sushi
staur :t

1. Aomatsu Japanese Cuisin
2. Tokyo Jil~nese

Steakhouse and Sushi Bar

Place to Eat on
C pus
1. Piln&e~ ~f~
2. Bing's t.lf~

staurant
Overall
t Block 15
2. Sky High Brewing

Beu Selection
t Block 15
2. Suds and Suds

Happy Hour
1. Red Fox ~r~
2. McMenamins

OverallS
t Sancho·! MelliCiln Crill
2. Clodfelt....s Public Houst!
Brewery~

Town
1, Block lS
2. Sky High Brewing

DateNipt
Restaurant
1. Sky High Brewing
2. Block 15

Pizza Place
1. Amerian Dream PIzn
2. Woodstock's Piu; p;arlor

Burler
1. Block 15
2. Cheesy Stuffed Burgers

Sandwich
1. Jimmy Johns
2.Subw;ay

Vea rianl
Vepn
1. Ne;arly Normal's
2.l11ughlng PI;anet U1f~

Mexican CUisine
1. EI Sol de Mexico
2. Riv;a's Taco Shop

Restaurant an
Monroe
1. Thai O1ili
2-local Boyr Hawaijiln ~f~

Y~T~

. COASll

BUSINESS MI'MWiEi
1iInlIan~

CIIfA1'WtSE1lYaSCDOIDIWOR- o.a......
ADVERT1SING ItEP8l8BnvES

~~::t..,0
Qafwldilus
l.DpIt1ayIar.
IlanilyWu

,drli',ia..ter.«ItfttI.,ml

TheBestot201Sbrousl1t10you by
these Dally Barometerstaffmembel's:

WHAT
COULDB I

THAN...~
. . over 3S beers on tap

(and many more bottles)
and Woodstock's pizza?

PROMOSMOST
TJlVRSDAYS

Getwwr
GrowIJs-ftiIcdr

HIiItr\OOO..,sWft ' in~aDbpOl
awrane....'U1aM yautDalpat~

we..yau fmd ISIb !I1b!JtIInrnImluse&i.

The Best of 2015

6'112015 11:03 AM

Lo.lImoln.or.us Mail- Daily Barometer <. <) StA.) https://mail.google.com!maiVulOJ'?ui=2&ik.=4cle428784&view=pt.••

Restaur t:
Downtown
1. Block lS
2. Sky High BrewIng
Breakfast Sp
t Brok@n Yolk uf4
2. Sharon's Cafi

Caffeine Fix
1. Dutch Bros, Coffee
2. Coffee Culture Roastery

Chinese Cuisine
Chi~B1Ul!

2. Blue Sky

T· iCuisine
1. Thai ChOi
2. Tamtip 'TNI Cuisine

Sushi
Restaur t
1. A.omatsu Japanese Cuisine
2. Tokyo Ja~nese

Steakhouse and Sushi B~r

Place to Eat on
C pus
l. Panae~~f~
2. Bing's Cafe!

Restaurant
Overall
l. Block lS
2. Sky High Brewing

Beer Selection
l. Block 15
2. Suds and Suds

Happy Hour
1. Red Fox c.r~

2. McMenamins

Overall 8
1. Sancho·s Mexican Crill
2. Oodfelter's Public House

Brewery in
Town
1. Block lS
2. Sky High Brewing

Date Nipt
Restaurant
1. Sky High Brewing
2. Block 1S

Pizza Place
1. AmI!rian Dream PIu:I
2. Woodstock's Pizza Plrlor

Burler
1. Block 15
2. Cheesy Stuffed Burgers

Sandwich
t Jimmy Johns
2.SubwlIy

Veaetarianl
Vepn
1, Nearly Normal's
2.l;ughlng PI;nel~f~

Mexican CUisine
1. EI Sol de Mu.ico
2. Riva's Taco Shop

Res'ta\R an
Monroe
1. Thai Chili
2-local Boyz HawaQiln ~f~

.......

......1.... -q-.

.........."at..
Dtmil: _tar.C:i:. 'II!&

~/
aMIlftD."",

8US&NE5SlWWD
Irindans.ctcrJ

CllWMSElYtcESCOOIDIW'OR- o.a.....
AIMRT1SNG ItEPfllSlHBnvIS

~=I_0-
QnIMr...
lDpItlayIar
IlanilyWu

~.cotftI~

TheBestot201Sbrousltt to you by
theseDailyBammeterstaffmembers:

WHAT
COULDB I

TIIAN...~!
.•. over 3S beers on tap

(and many more bottles)
. and Woodstock's plzztJ1

PROMOSMOST
jJlVRSoAYS

Getwwr
GrowIefs-iucdI

The Best of 2015
Fataurfourth amua1"8atOf

ll
~we"'~

1D"'tbOIItplaaiforl-~ thUIR*datt
UI~and... _ 10 mdthe bestcarripm.
~ ltlStnqtie5tiaDs1hlt....TAdoe5n'thave
answm-tD.'1heseareariwers"'~

HlJltrUGOu.,swere .. in~anb pol
eM!r ane...lhMt yau tDIIpatlfqiaMs.

'fiehap!: yau fJnd Ihe I'I!S&Ib !I1b!rtIInrnIand.....

6'112015 11 :03 AM

LO.lImoln.or.us Mail- Daily Barometer <. 0 StA) https~J1mail.google.comimaiVulOl'?ui=2&ik.=4cIe428784&view=pt...

staur t
Downtown
t Block lS
2. Sky High Brewing
Breakfast Spot
t Brok@n Yclk ~f4
2. Sharon's Cafi

Caffeine Fix
1. Dutch Bras. Coffee
2. Coffee Culture Roastery

Chinese Cuisine
t Chil'\il Blue
2.elueSky

T" iCuisine
t ThaiChRi
2. TamtJp ~I Cuisine

Sushi
Restaurant
t Acmalsu Japanese Cuisine
2. Tokyo Ja~nese

St~khouse and Sushi B~r

Place to Eat on
Campus
1. PanJt!~ ~f~
2. Bing's Caf~

Restaurant
Overall
t Block 15
l.Sky High Brewing

Beer Selection
t Block 15
2. Suds and Suds

Happy Hour
1. Red fox CoIf~

2. McMenamins

OV rall8
t Sancho·, Mexican Crill
2. Oodfelter's Public HouS4l!

Brewery in
Town
1, Block 15
2. Sky High Brewing

Date Nipt
Restaurant
1. Sky High Brewing
2. Block 15

Pizza Place
1. AmI!rian Dream PIzn
2. Woodstock's pju; Parler

Burler
1. Block 15
2. Cheesy Stuffed Burprs

San ich
1. Jinvny Johns
,Subway

Vea" arian!
Vepn
1. Nearly Normal's
2. L;ughlng P!;net~f~

Mexican CUisine
1. EI Sol de M!lic:o
2. Riva's Taco Shop

estaurant an
Monroe
1. Thai O1ili
2. Local Boyz Hawaiian c:.aM

r~T~

. COASll

BUSINESS lWW'D
1r1IIdan.~

CIIfMlVlSElYtaSCOOIDIW'OR
a......

ADV!RT1SING ItEP8ISblDnvn-.='_0-
QnbIrIdiu
I..Dpn.TaVIar
IlaMyWu

~.~~

TheBestot201S brousbt to you by
theseDallyBarometerstaffmembers:

WHAT
COULDB I

11IAN•.•~
••• me' 3S beers on tap

(and many more bottles)
. and Woodstock's pizza?

PROMOSMO$T
TJlVRSDAYS

GetWUlr
GrowIefs-ftiwI

The Best of 2015
Fataurfourth annual "8atOf to~we...radcIJ
1D.-.tbUiltpiamfara_ _ ".-n
~ andnenwbft.1o flridthe bestcarripus.
MtrDam.1bestnquestiaDs1hJlFTAcIoe5n'thave
answmtD.1hese_anSwers wortb~

NIiIdr\GOOUWYSWlft~in~anbpOl
eM!r aM....lhmtyau tD atp:M1iqiaM!L

'fie"yau fmd ISIb !I1b!rtiIInlnIand.....

6'112015 11:03 AMCity Council Meeting June 15, 2015 157

l.o.lImotn.or.us Mail- Daily Barometer <. 0 StA) https:/lmail.google.comimaiVulOl'?ui=2&ik=4c Ie428784&view=pt...

staur t
Downtown
t Block lS
2. Sky High Brewing
Breakfast Spot
t Brok@n Yclk ~f4
2. Sharon's Cafi

Caffeine Fix
1. Dutch Bras. Coffee
2. Coffee Culture Roastery

Chinese Cuisine
Chil'\il Blue

2.elueSky

T" iCuisine
t ThaiChRi
2. TafliUp ~I Cuisine

Sushi
Restaurant
1. Acmalsu Japanese Cuisine
2. Tokyo Ja~nese

St~khouse and Sushi B~r

Place to Eat on
Campus
1. PanJt!~ ~f~
2. Bing's Caf~

Restaurant
Overall
t Block 15
l.Sky High Brewing
Beer Selection
t Blca 15
2. Suds and Suds

Happy Hour
1. Red fox Caf~

2. McMenamins

OV rall8
t Sancho·s Mexican Crill
2. Oodfelter's Public HouS4l!

Brewery in
Town
1, Block 15
2. Sky High Brewing

Date Nipt
Restaurant
1. Sky High Brewing
2. Block 15

Pizza Place
1. AmI!rian Dream PIzn
2. Woodstock's pju; Plrler

Burler
1. Block 15
2. Cheesy Stuffed Burprs

Sandwich
1. Jinvny Johns
2.Subwly

Vea" arian!
Vepn
1. Nearly Normal's
2. L;ughlng P!;net~f~

Mexican CUisine
1. EI Sol de Mexico
2. Riva's Taco Shop

estaurant an
Monroe
1. Thai O1ili
2. Local Boyz Hawaiian C4lM

r~T~o

. COASll

hKbt~
8cIraal&'I's-. BllIflagCt

BUSINESS lWW'D
IIWIdans.cIcrs

CIIfMlYlSElYtaSCOOIDIW'OR
a......

ADV!RT1SING ItEP8ISblDnvIS

-::.='_0-
QnbIrIdiu
I..Dpn.TaVIar
IlaMyWu

~.~~

TheBestot201SbrouBbt to you by
theseDallyBarometerstaffmembers:

WHAT
COULDB I

TIIAN•.•~
••• lMU" 3S been on tap

(and many more bottles)
. and Woodstock's pizza?

PROMOSMO$T
jJlVRSDAYS

GetWUlr
Growlffs-ftiwI

The Best of 2015
Fataurfourth annual "8atOf"~we...radoJ
1D.-.tbUlltpiamfarl_. ".-n
.~andnenwbft.1o flridthe bestcarripus.
MtrDam.1bestnquestiaDs1hJlFTAcIoe5n'thave
amwers.tD.1hese_anSwers wortb~

NIiIdr \GOOSlIwyIwereCOlnplated in~anb pOI
eM!r aM....lhmtyau tD atpatliqiaM!L

'fie"yau fJnd ISIb !I1b!rtiIInlnIand.....

6'112015 11:03 AM



Co.lintoln.or.us Mail - Daily Barometer

Daily Barometer
12 messages

https:J/mail.google.comlmaiLiulO/?ui=2&ik-4cle428784&view,lt,w

Cynda Bruce <cbruce@co.lIncoln.or.u8>

Mary Wallberg <bugme@maverlckmedlabuys.com>
To: Cynda Bruce <cbruce@co.lincoln.or.u8>. Lee Lazaro <:Lee.Lazaro@corvallisoregon.gov>
Cc: Mary McArthur <mbmC8rthur@comC8slnet>

Hey Cynda and Lee.

wed, Mar 25,2015 at 11:33 NIl

Just thought I'd let you know that we got premium positioning in the OSU Barometer..,page 2 of "The Best of 2015" Issue on
319. Your ad Is right flext to the table of contents... 80 great visibilityI Here's a screen capture from their online Issue.

M-

Maverick Media

~.23J,9096

bugme@mavetfdcmediabuys,com
WNW·maverickmecllabuys.com

61112015 11:03 AM

CO.tintoln.or.us Mail- Daily Barometer

Daily Barometer
12 mes88ges

https:t/mailgoogle.comimaiLlulOl'?ui=2&ik-4c Ie428784&view=-pt."

Cynda Bruce <cbruce@co,lIncoln,or.u8>

Mary Wallberg <bugme@maverlckmedlabuys.com>
To: Cynda Bruce <ebruee@co.lincoln.or.u8>. Lee Lazaro <Lee.Lazaro@corvallisoregon,gov>
Cc: Mary McArthur <mbmC.l!lrthur@comC.l!lslnet>

Hey Cynda and Lee,

wed, Mar 2S, 2015 at 11 :33 NIl

Just thought I'd let you know that we got premium positioning in the OSU Barometef...page 2 of "The Best of 2015"'ssue on
319. Your ad is right next to the table of contents... 80 great visibilityI Here's 8 screen capture from their online Issue.

M-

Maverick Media

~.23J.9096

bugme@lMVertdcmediabuys.com
'INNI.maverickmedlabuys.com

61112015 11:03 AM

CO.lincoln.or.us Mail - Daily Barometer

Daily Barometer
12 messages

https;Jlmail.google.comimaiVulO/'?ui=2&ik-4cle428784&view=-pl.H

Cynda Bruce <cbruce@co,lIncoln,or.u8>

Mary Wallberg <bugme@maverlckmedlabuys.com>
To: Cynda Bruce <cbruce@co.lincoln.or.u8>, Lee Lazaro <Lee.Lazaro@corvallisoregon.gov>
Cc: Mary McArthur <mbmc.l!lrthur@comc.l!lslnet>

Hey Cynda and Lee,

wed, Mar 2S, 2015 at 11:33 NIl

Just thought I'd let you know that we got premium positioning in the OSU Barometel'...page 2 of "The Best of 2015" Issue on
319. Your ad is right next to the table of contents... 80 great visibilityI Here's 8 screen capture from their online Issue.

M-

Maverick Media
~.233.9096

bugme@mavertdcmediabuys.com
WNW· maverickmedlabuys.com

611120 IS 11 :03 AMCity Council Meeting June 15, 2015 158

CO.lincoln.or.us Mail - Daily Barometer

Daily Barometer
12 messages

https;Jlmail.google.comimaiVulOl'?ui=2&ik-4l:1e428784&vieW""pt.~

Cynda Bruci <cbruce@co,lIncoln,or.U8>

Mary Wallberg <bugme@maverlckmedlabuys.com>
To: Cynda Bruce <cbruce@co.lincoln.or.u8>. Lee Lazaro <Lee.Lazaro@corvallisoregon.gov>
Cc: Mary McArthur <mbmc.l!lrthur@comc.l!lslnet>

Hey Cynda and Lee,

wed, Mar 2S, 2015 at 11:33 NIl

Just thought I'd let you know that we got premium positioning in the OSU Barometer...page 2 of "The Best of 2015" Issue on
319. Your ad is right next to the table of contents... 80 great visibilityI Here's 8 screen capture from their online Issue.

M-

Maverick Media
~.233.9096

bugme@mavertdcmediabuys.com
WNW· maverickmedlabuys.com

611120lS 11:03 AM



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, AUDIT
AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, AUDIT
AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, AUDIT
AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 159

FINANCIAL STATEME TS, AUDIT
AND SUPPLEMENTAL NFORMATION



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF LINCOLN COUNTY)
NEWPORT. OREGON

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
with Independent Auditors' Report

Year Ended June 30, 2014

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERViCE DISTRICT

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF LINCOLN COUNTY)

NEWPORT, OREGON

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATrON
with Independent Auditors' Report

Year Ended June 3D, 2014

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF LINCOLN COUNTY

NEWPORT OREGON

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAllNFORMATrON
With Independent Auditors' Report

Year Ended June 30, 2014

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 160

LI COLN cau TV TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 01 TR CT
(ACO PO E TUNITOF I COL CO

NEWPORT OREGO

FINA ClAL 5 ATEME 5 A 0 PPLE E TAll FOR TIO
WIth Independent Auditors' R port

Year Ended June 3D, 2014



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF LINCOLN COUNTY)

Pnncipal Officials

June 30,2014

BOARD OF CQMMISSIQNERS

~

CommisSioner. Chair
Commissioner
Commissioner

Terry N Thompson
Bit Ha~

Doug Hunt

All individuals receIve mall at the address ~sted below.

225 W Olive Street
Newport. OR 97365

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Wayne Belmont. County Cou .sel
225 W Olive Street
Newport, OR 97365

Janice Riessbeck. Director of Finance
210 SW Second Street

Newport. OR 97365

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF LINCOLN COUNTY

Pnncipal Officials

June 30,2014

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

~

CommisSIoner, Chair
Commissioner
Commissioner

Terry N Thompson
Ba Hal
Doug Hunt

All Individuals rece1ve man at the address 'sted below

225 W Olive Street
Newport OR 97365

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Wayne Belmont. County Cou se1
225 W Olive Street
Newport, OR 97365

Janice Riessbeck, DIrector of Fmance
210 SW Second Street

Newport OR 97365

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF LINCOLN COUNTY

Pnncipat Offie· Is

June 30 2014

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

CommissIoner. Cha.r
Commissioner
Commissioner

Terry N Thompson
Bi Hal
Doug Hunt

All Individuals rece"ve mai at the address 'sted below

225 W Olive Street
Newport OR 97365

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Wayne Be mont County Cou se
225 W Olive Street
Newport. OR 97365

Janice Riessbeck, 0 redor of F'nance
210 SW Second Street

Newport OR 97365

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 161

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTA ION SERVICE 01 TRier

(A COMPONENT UN TO· LINeOl COUNTY

Pnnapat Offic"als

June 30.2014

BO s

Commisstoner~ Chaer
Commissfoner
CommissIoner

Terry N Thompson
Bi He
Doug Hunt

AliI dividuals re v

225WOi Sue
wport OR 97365

A

B mon County Cau
225 W Olive Street
Newport OR 97365

'sedbeo

nance



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF LINCOLN COUNTY)

For the Yeat Ended June 30, 2014

Tabre of Contents

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditors' Report

BasIc Financial Statements:

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet f Statement of Net Position

Statement of Governmental Fund Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance f Statement of Actlv ties

Statement of Revenues. ExpendItures, and Changes In Fund Balances·
Budget and Actual (BUdgetary Basfs) General Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements

Supplementary Informallon.

Schedule or Property Tax Transactions and Outstanding Ba ances

COMPLIANCE SECTION

Comments and Disclosures of Independent Aud tors Required by State Statute

3

4

5

6 ·10

l'

12 ·13

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTAnON SERVICE DISTRICT

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF LINCOLN COUNTY)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Table of Contents

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditors' Report

BasIc Financial Statements

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet' Statement of Net Position

Statement of Governmental Fund Revenues Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance I Statement of Aetlv es

Statement of Revenues. Expend tures and Changes n Fund Balances·
Budget and Actual (BUdgetary Basts Genera Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements

Supplementary Information

Schedule of Property Tax Transactions and Outstanding Ba anees

COMPLIANCE SECTION

Comments and Disclosures of Independent Aud tors Requued by State Statute

-2

3

4

5

6 ·10

11

2 -13

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

A COMPONENT UN T OF LINCOLN COUN

F t e Year E ded June 30. 2014

Tabte 0 Contents

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditors' Report

Basle Financial Statements

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet f Statement of Net Pas·tion

Statement of Governmental Fund Revenues Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance I Statement of Act v bes

Statement of Revenues. Expend tures and Changes n Fund Balances
Budget and Actua! (Budgetary Basis Gene Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements

Supplementary Information

Schedule of Property Tax Transactions and Outstand·ng Sa ances

COMPLIANCE SECTION

Comments and Disclosures of Independent Aud tors ReQuired by State Statute

3

4

5

6 ·10

11

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 162

L CO CO NTY SORT TlON E V CE DI RICl

A COMPONEN UN T OF LiNeOl COUN

F t e Yea E ded June 30. 2014

Tab 0 Contents

FINANCIAL SECnON

Independent Auditors Report

Basle Fins cial Statemen

Gov mm ntal Funds Balance Sheet Statement of Net Po "tion 3

4

Sta ement of evenu • Expen tures and Changes n Fund alances
Budg tad Aduat (Budget ry B s· Gene Fund

Notes to the Financial Stat ments

Supplement ry Informatton

Schedule of Property ax Transactions and Outstand" Sa ances

5

6 ·10

11

Comm and Disc osu of Independen d tors Requ red b



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

McGladrey

",,~a...a.........
MCGLADREY ALUANCE

Board of CommiSSioners
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Newport. Oregon

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities and the general fund of the
Lincoln County Transportation Service D~strict rDistrid"), a component unit of Lincoln County, as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2014. and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic
financial statements as listed n the tab e of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and faor presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles general y accepted In the United States of America: this inc,udes the design. implementation.
and maintenance of mtemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financiat statements based on our audi\. We conducted our audit In
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain aucM evidence about the amounts and disclosures 10 the financial
statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatemenl of the financiid statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments.
the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the finanClal
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion
An audit also includes evaluarng the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obta ned IS sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis ror our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, tn all material respects, the financial position
of the governmental activities and the general fund of the District as of June 30. 2014, and the changes in its financial
position and the budgetary companson of the genera fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounbng
principles generally accepted in the Untted States of America

1976 GiJrdctl Ave Eugene OR 97403
511 3ol2 5161 WIWIls/orcpa (.'011I

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

,McGladrey

""~~---MCGLADREY ALUANCE
Board of Commissioners
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Newport, Oregon

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities and the general fund of the
Lincoln County Transportation Service D~strict ("District"), a component unit of Lincoln County. as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financia statements, which collectively compnse the District's basic
financial statements as listed n the table of contents,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fa"r presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America; this includes the design. implementation,
and mllintenance of Intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financiall statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit In
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and db_closures In the financial
statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's jUdgment. including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatemenl of the financiat statements. whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments.
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the finanClal
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion
An audit also includes evaluarng the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obta ned IS sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis ror our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fa,jrly. in aU material respects. the financial position
of the governmental activities and the general fund of the District as of June 30. 2014, and the changes In its financial
position and the budgetary companson of the generat fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounbng
principles generally accepted in the Untted States of America

1976 Gurdon Ave Eugene OR 97403
511 30125'6 t WWIN Islorcpa C;OIl/

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

,McGladrey

""~~-...
MCGUDREY ALUANCE

Board of Commissioners
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Newport, Oregon

Report on the FinancIal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities and the general fund of the
Lincoln County Transportation Service O,strict ("District"), a component unit of Lincoln County. as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively compnse the District's basic
financial statements as listed In the table of contents.

Management's Responslbfllty for the FinancIal Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles general y accepted In the United States of America: this includes the design. implementation.
and maintenance of Intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit In
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
materiat misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 10 the financial
statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment. including the assessment of the risks of
malerial misstatement of the financiaf statements. whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments.
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the finanClal
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion
An audit also includes evaluarng the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obta ned IS sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our audil
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fa,irly. in all material raspects. the financial position
of the governmental activities and the general fund of the District as of June 30. 2014, and the changes In its financial
position and the budgetary companson of the general fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounbng
principles generally accepted in the UMed States of America

1976 G()(dofl AVIl Eugene OR 07403
511 3·12 5/61 VV\W/ls/Ofcpa t;OW

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 163

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

,McGladrey

""~~-...
MCGLADREY ALUANCE

Board of Commissioners
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Newport. Oregon

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities and the general fund of the
Lincoln County Transportation Service O,strict ("District"), a component unit of Lincoln County. as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively compnse the District's basic
financial statements as listed In the table of contents.

Management's Responslbfllty for the FlnBm:IIJI Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles general y accepted In the United States of America: this includes the design. implementation.
and maintenance of Intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's ResponsIbility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit In
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and db.closures 10 the financial
statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment. including the assessment of the risks of
meterial misstatement of the financiaf statements. whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments.
the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the finanClal
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion
An audit also includes evaluarng the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management. as we I as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obta ned IS sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fa,irly. in all material respects. the financial position
of the governmental activities and the general fund of the District as of June 30. 2014, and the changes In its financial
position and the budgetary companson of the generat fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounbng
principles generally accepted in the Untted States of America

1976 GiJrdefl AVIl Eugene OR 07403
5n 3.12 5/61 WlWlISfOlCpJ (;om



Other Matters

Required Supplementary Informa/ion

Management has omitted management's discussion and analysis that accounbng principles generally accepted in the
United Slates of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements. Is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational. economic, or historical conteXl Our opinion on the basic financial
statements Is not affected by this missing information,

Other Informa/ion

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
District's basic financial statements. The supplementary information on page 11 ls presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. ThiS information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and certain add,tional procedures, Induding comparing and reconCiling such
Information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves. and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the inrormatlon is fai ,y staled in all material respects [n
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole

Report on Other Legal and RegUlatory ReqUirements

In accordance with the Minimum Standards of Audits of Oregon MuniClpal Corporations. we have issued our report
dated January 26, 2015 on our consideration of District's compliance with certain provisions of laws and regulations
induding the provisions of Oregon Revised Statues as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an
opinion on compliance.

Isler CPA
By:

f..L A. ?tu/_~
Paul R Nielson, CPA, a member of the firm
Eugene, Oregon
January 26 2015

2

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted management's dIscussion and analysis that accounbng principles generally accepted in the
United Slates of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational. economic, or historical context Our opinion on the basIC financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
District's basic financial statements, The supplementary information on page 11 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financiar statements. Th Information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and certain addItional procedures, Indud ng comparing and reconCiling such
Information directly to the undenying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance w;th auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. 1n our opinion, the information rs fa' ystated in all material respects n
relation to the basic finanCIal statements 8S a whole

Report on Other Legal and RegUlatory Requirements

In accordance w;th the Minimum Standards of Audits of Oregon MuniClpal Corporations. we have issued our report
dated January 26, 2015 on our consideration of District's complIance with certain provisions of laws and regulations
incJuding the provisions of Oregon Revised Statues as specified in Oregon Adm nistrative Rules. The purpose of that
report is to desaibe the scope of our testing of comptiance and the resu ts of that testing and not to provide an
opinion on compliance

Isler CPA
By:

P..L I{ ",u/., """-'
Paul R Nielson CPA, a member of the firm
Eugene, Oregon
January 26 2015

2

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted management's dIscussion and analysis that accounbng prinCIples generally accepted In the
United States of America require to be presented to supplement the bas·c financial statements Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financtal statements is reqUIred by the GovemmentaI Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of finanaat reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, ec:cnomic, Of historical context Our opinion on the basIC financial
statements Is not affected by this missing informatton

Other Infonnation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fanning opinions on the finanCIal statements that collectively comprise the
District's basic financial statements. The supplementary information on page 11 is presented for purposes of
additiona1 analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Th lnformatron is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied tn the audit
of the basic financial statements and certain add,tiona' procedures. Indud ng comparing and reconciling such
Information directJy to the undertying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures In accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion the information fa· y stated in all material respects n
relation to the basic financtal statements 8S a whole

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Minimum Standards of Audits of Oregon MunICIpal Corporations. we have issued our report
dated January 26, 2015 on our consideration of Oistncfs campI ance with carta n provisions of taws and regulations
including the provtsions of Oregon Revised Statues as specified in Oregon Adm"n· trative Ru as The purpose of that
report is to desaibe the scope of our testing of compliance and the resu ts of that testing and not to provide an
opinion on compliance

Isler CPA
By:

f..L I{ 11... /."~
Paul R Nielson CPA, a member of the firm
Eugene. Oregon
January 26 2015

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 164

Oth rM rs

Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted management's dJsOJssion and analysis that accounbng princples generally accepted In the
United State of America require to be presented to supplement the bas·c financial statements Such missing
infonnBtion, 81 ough not a part of th basic financIal statements a requ red by the GOY mentaI c.cou tlng
Standards Bo rd who con . "t to b n ntial J:'art of finane reporting for p acing the ba ·c fina ci
state ents on an ap ropria operational, econ mic or hi t "cal context Our opinion on ba financi I
statem nts I not a eted by th· m" ing °nformahon.

Other Infonnation

conducted for th purpo of fennlng opinions 0
ie finanda s a e en " SU femen ary inf

Report on Other Le al and Regul tory Requlremen

In ccord nee with the Min" m S andards of Audits of Oregon un Clpal Corporation, we have i ed our report
da ed Ja u ry 26.2015 on our con· ration of 0 tncfs camp nee with ce on provi ·0 s of laws and r uiabon
incJudi g th provo on of Or on Rev"sed S tues cified in 0 on Adm tra "ve R es purpos of hat
repo is to de aibe the scop of our testing of compliance and the su Is of t at tes ing and not to provid an
opinion on compliance

lsi rep
By:

f.JLp... 1t....L.~
PauJ R Niel on CPA a memb r of th firm
Eu en Oregon
anuary 26 2015



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTSBASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTSBASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 165

BAS C F A CAL STATEME T



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Governrnen al Funds Balance Sheet JStatement of Net Position

June 30. 2014

Governments
General Fund Adjustments ActiVities

ASSETS
Due from Uncoln County S 2,039,494 S S 2,039,494
Receivables 217+232 217;232
Capital assets.

Equipment 688.638 868.636

Tolal assets S 2,256.726 888 638 3145,364

UABIUTIES
Accounts payable S 12.350 12,350
Payroll and related accruals 32,964 32t 964
Compensated absences 95,865 95.865

Total liabilities 45,314 95,865 141,179

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - property taxes 51.372 (51.372)

FUND BALANCE JNET POSITION
Fund balance~

Unassigned 2:160,040 (2,160.040)

Total liabilities. deferred innows of
resources, and fund balance $ 2.256 726

Net poSition'
Net investment in capital assets 888,638 868638
Unrestricted 2,115.547 2,115,547

Total net position S $ 3,094.185

Fund balances of the governmental fund have been adjusted and reported differently than the net position
of the govemmental activities because:

- Capital assets used in governmental actiVIties are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the
govemmental funds.

• Property taxes that are aCCt1Jed. but not collected WIthin 60 days following year end are not recognized as
revenues In the governmental funds and are reported as deferred Inllows of resources on the balance sheet

• Compensated absence liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the governmental fund balance sheet.

The notes to the financial statements are an :nlegral part of thIS statement
3

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Govemmen al Fu ds Balance Sheet JStatement of Net Position

June 30. 2014

Govemmenta
General Fund Adjustments AetJVlties

ASSETS
Due from lmcoln County $ 2,039.494 $ S 2,039494
Receivables 217.232 217,232
Capital assets.

Equipment 888.638 868.638

Total assets $ 2.255,726 888 638 3145364

UABIUTIES
Accounts payable $ 12,350 12,350
Payrcl and related accruals 32.964 32t964
Compensated absences 95.865 95865

Totalliabllrties 45,314 95.865 14',179

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - property taxes 51312 (51.372l

FUND BALANCE I NET POSITION
Fund balance:

Unassigned 2160040 f2.160 040\

Total liabilities deferred mflows of
resources. and fund balance $ 2256 726

Net po!ution
Net investment in capita assets 888638 888638
Unrestricted 2115.547 2.115,547

Total net posif S $ 3901.185

Fund balances of the governmental fund have been adjusted and reported differently than the net position
of the governmental activities because:

- Capital assets used In governmental adlVlties are not financia resources and therefore are not reported in the
governmental funds.

• Property taxes that are aCCNed, but not collected Wlthm 60 days fol ow ng year end are not recognized as
revenues In the governmental funds and are reported as deferred Inflows of resources on the balance sheet

• Compensated absence liabilitIes are not due and payable n the current pe .od
and therefore are not reported in the governmental fund balance sheet.

The notes to the financial statements Bre an integral part of thiS statement
3

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Govemme al Fu ds Ba nee Sheet J Statement of Net Position

June 30. 2014

Govemmenta
General Fund Adlustments ACtIVIt es

ASSETS
Due from lincoln County $ 2039494 S S 2,039,494
Receivables 217232 217 1232
Capital assets

Equipment 888.638 888,638

Total assets S 2.255:728 888638 3145,364

UABIUTIES
Account! payable $ 12.350 1235
Payrcl and related accruals 32964 32964
Compensated absences 95,865 95.865

Total liabilities 45314 95.865 141 179

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - property taxes ~ 1 372 (51.372

FUND BALANCE I NET POSITION
Fund balance

Unassigned 2160040 (2,160.040)

Total liabilities deferred Inflows of
resources and fund balance S 2256 726

Net posttlon
Net investment in capita assets 888638 888638
Unrestncted 2,115.547 2,115,547

Total net posit" $ $ 3·°94,185

Fund b lances of the governmental fund haY been adjust d and reported differently than the net position
of the govemm ntal activities because:

- Capital assets used In governmental adlvlties are not financia~ resources and therefore are not reported in the
govemmental funds

- Property taxes that are acaued. but not colleded Wlth n 60 days tol ow n9 year end are not recognized as
revenues In the govemmental funds and are reponed as deferred Inflows of resources on the balance sheet

• Compensated absence liabilities are not due and payable :n the current pe .oct
and therefore are not reponed in the governmentaI fund balance sheet

The notes to the financial statements are an ntegra part of thes statement
3

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 166

LINCOLN cau TV TRANSPORT liON E VICE DISTRICT

Govemme at Fu ds Ba nee S eet JSta ernen of Net Po Ition

June 30 2014

ASSETS
Due from Lincoln County

eceivables
Capita assets

Equip nt

Total a Is

UABIUTIES
Accounts payable
Payrcl a d related accrua 5
Compensa ed ab ences

Total labUltjes

au CE
x

Govemm nta
General Fund AdJustments AdtVJt es

2039494 S 2039494
217232 217232

88. 888,638

2255 728 888 638 3 145,364

12.350 1235
32964 32964

95,825 95 65
4 314 95.865 141 179

1 372 (51 372

FUND B LANCE I NET POSITION
Fund balance

Una signed

Tctalliablli es deferr Inflow of
re ource 8 fund balsn

at po fbon
Net investment in capita as ts
Unrestncted

Tot I net posi .

2,160,040 (2,160,040)

888638
2,115,547

888638
2,115,547

3 185

n the n po tJo

- Capital a ts used In governmental adlvtUes are not financia r sources and therefore are not r ported In the
govemmental funds.

• Prop tty tax s that r accrued but not co eded WIth n 60 days to 0 n9 ye r nd ar not recogniz d a
reven S In the gOY mm ntal fun s and are rep ad as deferred lnftows of r sources on balan

Th notes to the financial statemen are an nte ra part of hI statement
3



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Statement of Governmental Fund Revenues. Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance I Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30. 2014

Governmental
General Fund Adjustments Activities

REVENUES
Taxes and land sales $ 607.850 $ (2,717) $ 605,133
Intergovemmental revenues 755,737 755,737
Charges for services 656.988 656,966
Investment eamings 10,442 10,442
Miscellaneous 16,689 16,689

Total revenues 2.047.706 {2.717l 2,044,989

COMMUNITY SERVICE EXPENDITURES I EXPENSES
Personal services 1.206,679 12,151 1,218,830
Materials and services 629,707 (19,249) 610,458
Capital outlay 108,139 (108,139)
DepreClallon 218,214 218.214

Total community service expenditures Jexpenses 1.944.525 102.977 2.047,502

Net change in fund balance 103,181 (105,694)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCeS (USES)

Change in net position (2,513)

Fund balance I net position.

Beginning of year 2,056,859 949.839 3,006.698

End of year $ 2.160,040 $ 844,145 $ 3,004 :185

Amounts reported for governmental activities are different than those of the General Fund because of the
following:

• Governmental funds report caPltat outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of ac1ivities, the cost of
those assets is at ocated over their estimated useful til/es and reported as depreciation expense

6 Revenues In the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as
revenues n the govemmental funds, instead they are reported as deferred Inflows ofresources

• Expenses related to the change in compensated absences are reported in the statement of activities end do
not require tha use of current financial resources therefore, they Bre not reported as expenditures in the
governmental funds.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement..

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Statement of Governmental Fund Revenues. Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance I Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30. 2014

Govemmental
General Fund Adlustments Activjties

REVENUES
Taxes and land sales $ 607.850 $ (2,717) S 605133
Intergovernmental revenues 755,737 755.737
Charges for services 656.9S8 656.9S8
Investment earnings 10.442 10.442
Miscellaneous 16,689 16689

Total revenues 2.047.706 (2.717) 2044989

COMMUNITY SERVICE EXPENDITURES I EXPENSES
Personal services 1.206,679 12,151 1 218830
Materials and services 629,707 (19.249) 610458
Capital outlay 108,139 (10e,139)
DepreCIation 218,214 218.214

Total community service expenditures I expenses 1.944.525 102.977 2047.502

Net change in fund balance 103,181 (105,694)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Change in net position (2513)

Fund balance I net position.

Beginning of year 2056859 949.839 3.006.698

End of year S 2.160 040 S 844,145 S 3094.185

Amounts reported for governmental activities are different than lhose of the General Fund because of the
following"

• Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of actiVities the cost of
those assets is a oeated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense

- Revenues In the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as
revenues n the governmental funds, Instead they are reported as deferred Inflows of resources

• Expenses related to the change in compensated absences are reported in the statement of activities and do
not requ re the use of current financia resources therefore, they are not reported as expenditures in the
governmental funds.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement..

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Statement of Govemmental Fund Revenues. expenditures d ha ges in Fund Balance I Statement of Act vities

For the Year End d June 3 2014

General Fund AdJustments
Govemmenta

Activities

__-...(.=,2.,7..,170.6) 2.044 989

REVENUES
Taxes and land sales
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

$ 607850 $
755737
65698a

10.442
16,689

2,047.706

(2,717) S 605 133
755737
656 gSa

10442
16.689

844.145 S 3,°94.185

COMMUNITY SERVICE EXPENDITURES I EXPENSES
Personal services
Materials and services
capital outlay
Oepreaatlon

Total community service expenditures I expenses

Net change in fund balance

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Change in net position

Fund balance I net position

Beginning of year

End of year

1.206,679
629707
106 139

1,944,525

103.181

S 2.160,040 S

12,151
(19,249)

(108,139)
218,214

102.977

(105,694)

949,839

1 218,830
610458

218,214

2,047.502

(2513

3,006.698

Amounts ported for governmental ctJvlties are dtfferent than those of the Gen ral Fund because of the
following"

.. Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures However, in the statement of aetivlttes the cost of
those assets s a ocated over their esrmated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense

- Revenues n the statement of adivities that do not provide current financ'a resources are not reported 8S
revenues n the govemmental funds, instead they are reported as deferred Inflows of resources

Expenses re ated to the change in compensated abs neea are reported In the statement of activities and do
not requ re the use of current finanaa resources therefore, th y are not reported as expenditures in the
govemmental funds

The notes to the financial statements are an integra part of this s1atement..

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 167

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Statement of Governmental Fund Revenues. Expenchtures. and Changes in Fund Balance I Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30. 2014

Governmental
General Fund Adlustnlents Activities

REVENUES
Taxes and land sales S 607.850 S (2,717) S 605133
Intergovernmental revenues 755.737 755.737
Charges for services 656.988 656.986
Investment earnings 10,442 10,442
Miscellaneous 16.689 16,689

Total revenues 2.047.706 {2.717l 2044.989

COMMUNITY SERVICE EXPENDITURES I EXPENSES
Personal services 1.206,679 12,151 1.218.630
Materials and services 629,707 (19,249) 610,458
Capital outlay 108,139 (108,139)
DepreCIation 218,214 218.214

Total community service expenditures I expenses 1.944.525 102.977 2.047.502

Net change in fund balance 103,181 (105,694)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Change in net position (2.513>

Fund balance I net position

Beginning of year 2.056.859 949,839 3.006.698

End ofyesr $ 2,160,040 $ 844,145 $ 3,094,185

Amounts reported for governmental activities are different than those of the General Fund because of the
following:

• Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However. in the statement of activities. the cost of
those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense

- Revenues In the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as
revenues In the governmental funds, Instead they are reported as deferred Inflows of resources

• Expenses related to the change in compensated absences are reported in the statement of activities and do
not require the use of current financial resources therefore, they are not reponed as expenditures in the
govemmental funds

The notes to the financial statements Bre an integral part of this statement
4



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30. 2014

Original Budget Final BUdget Actual Variance

Revenues:

Talles and land sales $ 592,000 S 592,000 S 607,850 $ 15.850
Inlergovernmental revenues 903,333 903.333 755,737 (147,596)
Charges for services 562,000 562,000 656,988 94,988
Investment earnings 8,000 8,000 10.442 2,442
Other revenue 25,500 25.500 16,689 (8,811 )

Total revenues 2,090.833 2.090,833 2.047,706 143,1271

Expenditures.
Personal services 1,443,510 1.443,510 1.206 679 236,831
Materials and services 716,596 716,596 629707 86,889
Capital outlay S9MOO 590,000 108,139 481,861
Contingency 34§,QOQ 348,000 348.000

Total expenditures 3098,106 3,098,106 1,944,525 1,153,581

Net change in fund
balance (1,007273> [1,Q07,273) 103181 1,110,454

Fund balance:

Beginning of year $ 1,920,371 1,920,371 S 2,056,859 $ 136.488

End of year $ 913,098 $ 913,098 S 2,160,040 S 1,246,942

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
5

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expe ditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actuat (Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30. 2014

Original Budget Final BUdget Actual Variance

Revenues.

Taxes and land sales $ 592,000 S 592,000 S 607,850 $ 15.850
Intergovernmental revenues 903.333 903,333 755.137 (147596)
Charges for services 562,000 562,,000 656,988 94,988
Investment earnIngs 8,000 8,000 10.442 2.442
Other revenue 25500 25,500 16,689 (8,811)

Total revenues 2090833 2090833 2047796 143.127)

Expenditures.

Personal services 1,443,510 1.443,510 1 206 679 236.831
Matenals and services 716,596 716.596 629707 B6,889
Capital outlay 590,000 590,000 108,139 481861
Contingency 348 000 348000 348000

Total expenditures 3098196 3098.106 1,944525 1,153581

Net change in fund
balance (1007273) 11 007273) 103181 1110454

Fund balance.

Beginning of year $ 1.920.371 1.920.371 S 2,056.859 $ 136.488

End of year $ 913.098 S 913.098 $ 2.160.049 S 1,246.942

The notes to the finanoal statements are an integral part of this statement
5

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

GENERAl FUND

Statement of Revenues Expe Itures, and Changes in Fund Balance

BUdget and Aetua (Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

The notes to the finanCIal statements are an integral part of this statement
5

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 168

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 0 STRICT

GE ERAlFU 0

ta ent 0 R venue Expe rtur S and Ch es On Fu Balan

BUdget nd Aetua (Budgetary Ba is)

For the Ye Ended June 30. 2014

The no es to the finanC1al statements re an integral part of this t8tement
5



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Stalements

June 30. 2014

Note I - Description of the DI,trict and ,ummary of significant accounting policies

A. Organization

The Lincoln County Transportation Service District ("District") was funded in November 1996 The District provides a
comprehensive transportation program. Services indude a scheduled·stop bus-system (the ··Central Coast
Connection") along the Highway 101 corridor, outlying cities and communities. and ancillary reeder lines evailable to
all residents of the Count)' A "dial-a·ride" servIce is also provided for the transit disadvantaged and senior and
disabled members of the County, enabling them to obtain medical and other services.

The District had no potent,all component units. Since Lincoln County ,s financially accountable for and significantly
influences the operations of the District and the County Board or Commissioners also serves as the D'striet's Board,
the District is induded 85 a blended component unit in the ComprehensIve Annual Financial Report of Linco n County
for the year ended June 30, 2014.

B. Basis of pre.entatlon

Govemment-wide financial statements

The Statement of Net Position and Statement or Activities display tnformation about the primary government
("District"). These statements indude all the financial activities or the District. Governmental activities are slJpported
by taxes and operating grants

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and revenues for the District's
govemmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and,
therefore. are dearly Identifiable to a particular function.

When both restricted and unrestricted net position are availab e. restncted net position is used first and then
unrestricted resources are used as needed.

Fund financial statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the Distrid's only rund, the General Fund Th.s fund is used
to account for all revenues and expenchtures necessary to carry om basic govemmental actJvlbes of the District

C. Basi. of accounting

The govemment-wide financiall statements are reported using the econom resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accountlng

Revenues are fecorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the lime liabilities are Incurred, regardless of
when the related cash flows take pIece Property taxes and intergovernmental revenues are the major source of
nonexchange transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) varue without dIrectly receivtng (or giving) equal
value in exchange. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for whlch the
taxes are levied. Revenues from grants, entitlements and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which a'
eligible requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental funds are recorded using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. Property tax
revenues are recognized in the fISCal year for which they were levied. proVided they are due and collectible within 60
days following year end. Expenditures are generally recorded when a liabihty is incurred. as under accrual accounting
However, debt services expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and daims, and
judgments are recorded onl,y when payment is due General capital assets acquisitions are reported as expenditures
in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and capJtal leases are reported as other financing
sources.

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30 2014

Note I - Description of the District and summary of significant accounting policies

A. Organization

The Lincoln County Transportation Service District ("District") was funded in November 1996 The District provides a
comprehensive transportation program Services include 8 scheduled-stop bus-system (the CentraJ Coast
Connection") along the Highway 101 corridor, outlying aties and communities. and ancillary feeder Unes available to
all residents of the County A "diat-a-ride" service is also provided for the transit disadvantaged and senior and
disabled members of the County, enabling them to obtain medical and other servtces

The Distnet had no potent'al component units. Since Lincoln County IS financially acccunlable for and significanHy
influences the operations of the District and the County Board of Commissioners also serves as the O'strid's Board,
the District is included as a blended component unit In the ComprehenSive Annual Financial Report of Lince n County
for the year ended June 30, 2014

B. Baals of pre.entatlon

Government-wide financial statements

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities display information about the primary government
("District"). These statements indude all the financial activities of the District. Governmental activities are supported
by taxes and operating grants

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between dIrect expenses and revenues for the Oistrid'S
governmental adivities. Direct expenses are those that are Specifically associated with 8 program or function and,
therefore are dearty dentifiable to a particular function

When both restricted and unrestricted net position are availab e. restncted net position IS used first and then
unrestricted resources are used as needed.

Fund financial statements

The fund financial statements prov"de informabon abo the District's 0 y fund. the General Fund Th s fund is used
to account for all revenues and expenditures necessary to carry out basic governmental adlvlnes of the District

C. Basi. of accounting

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported us·ng the econome re60urces measurement focus and the
accrual basis of account 9

Revenues are trecorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the lime I8bilities are "ncurred regardless of
when the related cash flows take p Dee Property taxes and intergovemmental revenues are the major source of
nonexchange transactions, in wtfch the District gives {or receives) va ue w;thout dlredJy receiving (or giv' g) equal
value in exchange. On an accrue basis, revenue from property taxes ·s recognized In the fiscaJ year for whlch the
taxes are lev'ad, Revenues from grants, entitlements and donations are recognized in the fiscal year n wh'ch a
eligible requ rements have been satisfied.

Govemmental funds are recorded using the currenl financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognIZed when measurable and available Property tax
revenues are recognized in the r~1 year for which they were levied, provided they are due and collectible with n 60
days following year end. expendItures are generally recorded when a "abIlity is incurred as under accrual accounting
However, debt serv·ces expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims. and
judgments are recorded on y when payment is due General capital assets acqu sitions are reported as expendltures
in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and capital eases are reported as other financing
sources.

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30 2014

Note I- Description of the District and summary of .Igntflcant accounting policies

A. Organization

The Uncaln County Transportation Service Distrid ("Dlstricf) was funded in November 1996 The Distric1 provides a
comprehensive transportalJon program Services indude 8 scheduted stop bu~system (the Cen Coast
Connection") along the HJghway 101 corridor. outlying atie and communities, and ancillary feeder I nes ava'lable to
all residents of the County A' dial-a-ride" service is also provided for the transit disadvantaged and senior and
disabled members of the County. enabling them to obtain medical and other serveces

The District had no potent'sl' component units, Since lincoln County s financially accountable for and sign'ficantly
influences the operations of the District and the County Board of CommiSSioners also serves as the O'strid's Board,
the Oestnd is included as blended component umt tn the ComprehenSIve Annual Financial Report of Linea n County
for the year ended June 30. 2014

B. Basi of pres ntattan

Govemment..wide financial statements

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities display mfonnatlon about the primary government
("Districtlt) These statements indude all the financial activities of the District Govemmental activities are s pported
by taxes and operating grants

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison b tween direct expenses and revenues for the Distrid's
govemmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specfically assoCiated with a program or function and
therefore are dearty dentifiable to a panicular function

VVhen both restncted and unrestricted net position are availab e restncted net positaon IS used first and then
unrestricted resources are used as needed,

Fund financis statements

The fund financial statements provode informab n abo t the Distrid's 0 y fund, the General Fund Th s fund is used
to account for all revenues and expendrtures necessary to carry out base govemmental acbvltJes of the District

C. Basis of accounting

The govemment-wide financia' statements are reported us'ng the econom c resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of Decoun g

Revenues are ,recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the tame I8bllities are ncurred regardless of
when the related cash flows take p ace Property taxes and intergovemmenta revenues are the major source of
nonexchange transactions, 'n which the District gives (or receives) va ue without dtrectiy receiv' 9 (or giv' 9 equa
value in exchange. On an accrua basis. revenue from property taxes 5 recog ized In the fi year for wh ch the
taxes are lev'eeI, Revenues from grants. entitlements and donations are ecognlzed in the fiscal year 'n wh'ch a
eligible requ rements have been satisfied.

Govemmenta~ funds are recorded using the current financial resources measurement focus and the moctlified aCCN8
basis of accounting. Unde th's method, revenues are recogmzed when measurable and available Property tax
revenues are recognized 'n the fiscal year for which they were levied provided they are due and colledible with n 60
days following year end. expenditures are generally recorded when a abllty ncurred as under accrual 8cccunt'ng
However. debt services expend' ures, as wen as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments are recorded on y when payment is due General capita assets acqu s tions are reported as expend'lures
in governmental funds. Proceeds of general &eng-term debt and cap'ta ases are reported as other financing
sources,

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 169

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION RVICE DISTRICT

o es to he FinanCial Stat ts

J ne 30 2014

Note I- 0 cription of the DI,trlct and' romary of significant accounting policies

. 0 nization

T incol Coun y Tran p rtation Service Di trid (0' rid was fund d in Nove ber 99 T
camp h iv n port .on prog m Servi indud
Connection") a 0 t e H way 101 corridor, u y'ng all and communi ies and anciUslY fe r e
al re . ents of the County A t dial-a- eN rvlce is also provided for t e tran rt disadv "ts ed an
disabled members of th County, enabling them to obtain m ical and other seNlces

The District had no potent'sl compon nt units. Since Lincoln County 6 financially accountable for and sign:ficantly
influences th operation of the District and th County Board of CommIssioners also serves as the 0 trid·s Board
h stnct i incJuded a nd comp nt unit in th Comprehen rye Annual Financia! Repo of linea n County
for the year ed June 30, 2014

. B Is of lalla

Govemment..wid financial statements

and v ues for th Distri'
with 8 pr gram 0 function and

en
ooa

Th Statement of Net Position and Statement of Aetivitl s d'splay tnformatlon about th primary government
("0' trietU

) The stat m nts indude all the financial activities or he Oistnd Gov mmental adivlties are s pported
by taxes and 0 rating 9 nts

T tatemen of ActJ· iti 5 pre n s a comp .son n direct
go ental etivities, . ct expe ret at ar pecafi Ity
th fore are arty dentifiable to a particular function

VVhen both restncted and unrestricted net po ibon are availab restncted net posibon JS used first and then
unrestricted resources re used as needed.

Fund linsncia statements

n proy .nforma n bo Di trid's 0

a expencftures n aryo carry out

c. B I of ccountln

Th govemment-wide finanoa statements are ported us'ng the econom c resources measurement focus and the
accrual b sis of Bccoun g



UNCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Rnancial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note I - Descrlptlon of the District and summary of .Ignlflgnt accountlna pollcle" continued

D. Receivables

Property taxes receivable in the govemmental fund types. wnlch have been collected WIthin 60 days foMowing year
end are considered measurable and available and are recognized as revenues, Real and personal property are
assessed and property taxes become a len against the property as of July 1 each year, Property taxes are payable in
three installments, following the tien date, on November 15. February 15, and May 15 Taxes unpaid and outstanding
on May 16 are considered delinquent. Grant receivables will be recognized as revenue in the current period f they are
material, measurable. and the related expenditures have been 'ncurred.

All property taxes receivable are due from owners of property within the County

Receivables for the state shared revenue are recorded as the revenue 's eamed,

E, Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or at estimated hlstOfica cost If actual historical cost Is unavallable.
Contributed capital assets are valued at their estimated fa'r market value on the data contnbuted. The District defines
capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $10.000 and an estimated useful life in excess of
one year. Capital assets used in operations are depreciated using the straight- ine method over their estimated useful
rives in the govemment-wide statements The estimated useful rives are as follows.

Eq ipment 3 to 15 years

F, Compensated absences

Compensated absences and related taxes are not recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds until paid.
Sick leave does not vest. except in the following two cases employees who reach the age of 55 or 0 der; and
employees who are represented by the Lncoln County Employee's Association - Transit, and have been a member of
the union for at least five years. In both of these circumstances, the sick leave is 50 percent vested upon the'r
retirement. Sick leave accumulates at the rate of B hours per month for the employees who qualify for vested sick
leave

All benefit-eligible employees (after six months of continuous service) earn vacation leave. The amount eamed per
pay period is determ'ned based upon length of service and representation, Accumulation limits of vacation leave differ
by length of service,

Certain employees earn paid lealle for personal holidays with a maximum accumulation of 8 hours. All non-elCempt
benefit-eligible employees are e~igible for compensatory time with a maximum accumulation of 80 hours for most
employees with the exception of employees who wor1< 24 hour shifts. in which case the maximum accumu at,on is 120
hours

.,.

UNCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financia Statements

June 30, 2014

Note I • De.criDtfon of the District and summary of .Jgnifignt accounting policies. continued

D. Receivables

Property taxes receivab e in the governmental fund types, Which have been co !ected WIthin 60 days foflowmg year
end are considered measurab e and avaifabfe and are recognized as revenues. Real and personal property are
assessed and property taxes become a 'en against the property as of Ju y 1 each year Property taxes are payable n
three installments, to lowing the len date on November 15. February 15 and May 15 Taxes unpaid and outstanding
on May 16 are considered delinquent Grant receivables will be recognized as revenue in the current period f they are
material, measurable. and the related expenditures have been 'ncurred

All property taxes receivab e are due from owners of property within the County

Receivables for the state shared revenue are recorded as the revenue 's eamed.

E. Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at histoncal cost or at estimated h stones cost If actual historical cost Is unavailable
Contributed capital assets are valued at their estimated fa r market va ue on the date contnbuted. The District defines
capital assets 85 assets with an lnitla , ind'vldual cost of more than 510.000 and an estimated useful life in excess of
one year Capital assets used on operations are depreciated using the straight-rne method over their estimated useful
lives in the govemment-wide statements The estimated useful ives are as follows

Eq ipment 3 to 15 years

F. Compensated absences

Compensated absences and related taxes are not recorded as expenditures 'n the governmental funds until paid.
Sick leave does not vest, except in the following two cases employees who reach the age of 55 or a der; and
employees who are represented by the l ncoln County Employee's Association - Transit, and have been a member of
the union for at least five years. In both of these circumstances, the sick leave is 50 percent vested upon the·r
retirement. Sick leave accumulates at the rate of e hours per month for the employees who qualify for vested sid<
leave

All benefit-ehgibte employees (after s'x months of conrnuous service) earn vacation leave The amount earned per
pay period is determ"Md based upon length of service and representation. Accumulation limits of vacation eave differ
by length of service.

Certain employees earn paid leave for personal holidays with a maximum accumulation of 8 hours. Al non-exempt
benefit.eligible employees are e'igible for compensatory time With a maximum accumulation of 80 hours for most
employees with the exception of employees who work 24 hour shifts. in which case the maximum accumu.at on is 120
hours

7

UNCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the F nancia. Statements

June 30 2014

Note I - DeacrlDtJon of the District and summary of slgnifient accounting policies. continued

D. Receivables

Property taxes receiva e in the governmental fund types wh ch have been co ~eted WIthin 60 days fo lowmg year
end are considered measurab e and availabl and are recognized as revenues Rea} and personal property are
Msessed and property taxes become a en against the propeny as of Ju y 1 each year Property taxes are payable n
three installments, to lowing the ten date on November 15. February 15 and May 15 Taxes unpaid and outstanding
on May 16 are considered delinquent Grant receivables win be recognized as revenue In the current period f they are
material, measurable and the related expenditures have been ·ncurred

All property taxes rece'vab e are due from owners of property with n the County

Recelvabfes for the state shared evenue are recorded as the revenue s earned.

E. C pltal a sets

Capital assets are recorded at histoncal cost 0 at estimated h slo 'ea cost f actual historical cost Is unava able
Contributed capital assets are valued at their estimated fa.r market va~ue on the date contnbuted The District defines
capital assets as assets with an 'nltJa I ind"vidual cost of more than $10.000 and an estimated useful life in excess of
one year Capital assets used' operations are depreciated us· 9 the straight- 'ne method over their estimated usefu
ives In the govemment-wide statements The estimated useful ·ves are as follows

Eq Ipment 3 to 15 years

F. Compensated absences

Compensated absences and related taxes are not recorded 8S expenditures n the governmental funds until paid
Sick leave does not vest. except in the fo owing two cases employees who reach the age of 55 or 0 der: and
employees who are represented by the L nco n County Employee's Association - Transit, and have been a member of
the union for at least five years. In both of these circumstances, the sick leave is 50 percent vested upon the-r
retirement. Sick leave accumulates at the rate of 8 hours per month for the employees who qualify for vested s~d<

leave

AU benefit-ehglbte employees (after s'x months of cont nuous service) eam vacat on leave The amount eamed per
pay period Is determ'nf!d based upon length of service and representation. Accumulation limits of vacation eave differ
by length of service.

Certain employees earn paid leave fDr personal hDllda)'s with maximum accumulation of 8 hours. Al non-exempt
benefit.eligible employees are e igible for compensatory time with a max" um accumulation of 80 hours for most
employees with the exception of employees who work 24 hour shifts, in which case the maximum accumu.at n's 120
hours

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 170

UNCOLN cau TV TRANSPOR A 10 SERV CE D TRJCT

oles to t e F nanoa State n

Ju e 30 20 4

Note I· ,.erlDtlon of the District and summary of significant accounting poUcie ,continued

D. R ceivabl

ype ch haven co et vmh,n 6 day fo 0 ng y r
co m ura e v 'lab and are recognized s reven aJ and p rson I property re

sed and property taxes becom a en aga' t the propeny as of Ju y 1 each year Prop rty taxes are payab
h instal nts. to I ' th ien dat 0 ov mber 15 F bruary 15 a d '115 Tax s unp Id an 0 tan
on May 16 are considered de inquent Grant receivables wil be recognized as revenu In the current pened f they are
material, measurable and the related expenditures have been 'ncurred

All property taxes rece'vab are due from owne of property WIth the County

R ce vabfes for state shared eve u are rem as revenu amd

E.

Capital assets re recorded at histonca cost 0 at estimated n5tO ca cost f actual historical cost is unav ab '
Contributed capital assets are 'Jalued at the r es 'mated fa r market va ue on the dat contnbut d The Oi triet d fine
capital assets as assets with an 'nlba ind idua cost of more than $10000 and an 5 mated usefu life in excess of
one year Capital a u d n pera ions 8r depreoated u 9 e traig t' method ov r t if estima ed usefu
Ive In gov mm t-wide taterne ts e e mated u ful es are as follow .

Eq Ipment

F. Campen ated ab nc s

3 0 15 years

AU benefit-ehglbt employ s (after ·x months of cont nuous service) earn vacation leave The amount earned per
pay period is determ·ned based upon length of service and representation. Accumufation limits of vacation ave differ
by t ngth of ervice,

Certain emp yees earn °d I av or personal halid ys . h maxi um accum I fon of 8 hours. A on-exe pt
n fit IIgi Ie emp yees are e gi for campen tory . e wit a ax um accum latlon of 80 ours fer me t
ployees with xcepti n of emp oyees 0 work 24 h ur s' . i Ich ca the maximum accumu!a on's 20

ours



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note I - Description of the Dlstrlc;t and summary of significant accounting pollcl", continued

G. Fund balance

In the fund financial statements. the fund balance for governmental funds is reported in classifications that comprise a
hierarchy based primarily on the elltent to which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific
purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent The fund balance classifications are'

NonspendabJe • resoura!s cannot be spent because they are either in a nonspendable form or legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact Resources in nonspendable form [ndude [nventories, prepaids and deposits and
assets held for sale.

Restricted - constraints placed on the use of resources are either. (a) extemally imposed by creditors (such as
through debt covenants), grants contributors, or laws or regu ations of other governments, or (b) imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed· the County CommisSioners pass an ordinance that p aces specific constraints on how the resources may
be used The County CommIssioners can modify or rescind the orcllnance at any time through passage of an
additional ordinance

Assigned - resources that are constrained by the District's intent to use them for a specific purpose but are neither
restricted nor committed. Intent Is expressed when the County CommiSSIoners approve which resources should be
"reserved" during the adoption of the annual budget

Unassigned - resources that have not been restricted, committed or ass:gned within the General Fund

H. BUdget policies and budgetary control

Generally, Oregon Local Budget Law requires annual budgets to be adopted for all funds except agency funds. The
modified accrual basis of accounting is used for all bUdgets All annual appropriations lapse at the fiscal year end.

The District begins its budgeting process by appointing Budget Committee members in the fall of each year. BUdget
recommendations are developed by management through early spring with the Budget Committee meeting and
approving the budget document in late spring. Public notices of the budget hearing are generally published in Mayor
June and the hearing is held in June The Board of County Commissioners adopts the budget, makes appropriations,
and categorizes the tax levy no later than June 30. Expenditures appropriations may not be legally over-expended.
except In the case of grant receipts and bond sale proceeds which could not be reasonably estimated at the time the
bUdget was adopted

The resolulion authorizing appropriations sets the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations.
The District established the levels of bUdgetary control at the personal services material and services, capital outlay,
operating contingencies debt service. and all other requirement levels.

I. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosure, Aexordlng y,
actual results could differ from those estimates

Note II· Amounts due from Lincoln County

Amounts due from Lincoln County are comprised of funds held and invested by the Lincoln County Treasurer. Interest
eamings are allocated from the Treasurer based on the proportion of the District's funds to total County funds
Reference should be made to the County's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ended June 30.
2014 for compliance with Oregon Revised Statutes relating to the collateralization of deposits and the County's
policies related to custodial credit risk. The District's cash and investments are maintained in the name of the County

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE OISTRICT

Notes to the Financia Statements

June 30, 2014

Note 1- Description of the Olstrict and summary of significant accounting policies, continued

G. Fund balance

In the fund financial statements the fund balance for governmental funds .s reported in dassifications that comprise a
hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the government is bound to honor constraints on the spedfic
purposes for which amounts In those funds can be spent. The fund balance classifications are'

Nonspendsble - resources cannot be spent because they are either in a nonspendable fonn or legally or contractua1ly
required to be maintained intact Resources in nonspendable form ndude inventories, prepaids and deposits and
assets held for sale

Restricted - constraints placed on the use of resources are either (a) externally Imposed by creditors (such as
through debt covenants), grants contributors, or laws or regu ations of other governments, or (b) imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - the County Commissioners pass an ordinance that p aces specific constraints on how the resources may
be used The County CommIssioners can modify or rescind the ordinance at any time through passage of an
additional ordinance.

Assigned - resources that are constrained by the District's intent to use them for a specific purpose but are neither
restricted nor committed. Intent Is expressed when the County CommissIoners approve which resources should be
"reserved" during the adoption of the annual budget

Unassigned - resources that have not been restricted; committed or ass gned within the General Fund

H. Budget policies and budgetary control

Generally, Oregon Local Budget Law requires annual budgets to be adopted for all funds except agency funds. The
modified accrual basis of accounting is used for all bUdgets All annual appropriations lapse at the fiscal year end.

The District begins its bUdgeting process by appointing Budget Committee members in the fall of each year. Budget
recommendations are developed by management through early spring with the Budget Committee meeting and
approving the budget document in late spring. Public notices of the budget hearing are generally published in Mayor
June and the hearing is held in June The Board of County Commissioners adopts the budget. makes appropriations,
and categorizes the tax levy no later than June 30. Expenditures appropriations may not be legally over-expended.
except in the case of grant receipts and bond sale proceeds which could not be reasonably estimated at the time the
budget was adopted

The resolution authorizing appropriations sets tne level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriatfons
The District established the levels of bUdgetary control at the personal services material and services. capital outlay
operating contingencies debt service, and alt other requirement levels.

I. Estimates

The preparation of flllancial statements in confomllty with generally accepted accounting principles requ res
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certaIn reported amounts and disclosure. Accordlng y
actual results could differ from those estimates

Not. fI- Amounts due from Lincoln County

Amounts due from Lincoln County are comprised of funds held and invested by the Uncoln County Treasurer Interest
eamings are allocated from the Treasurer based on the proportion of the District's funds to total County funds
Reference should be made to the County's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ended June 30.
2014 for compliance with Oregon Revised Statutes relating to the collateralization of deposits and the County's
policies related to custodial credit risk The District's cash and investments are maintained In the name of the County

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financia Statements

June 30,2014

Note I • Description of the D.,trlct and summary of significant accounting policies, continued

G. Fund balance

In the fund financial statements the fund balance for governmental funds s reported in dassifications that compnse a
hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the government I bound to honor constraints on the specific
purposes for which amounts In those funds can be spent. The fund balance classifications are'
Nonspendable .. resources cannot be spent because they are either In a nonspendab'e form or legally or contractua ly
required to be maintained intad Resources in nonspendable form ndude nventories. prepaids and deposits and
assets held for sale

Restricted • constraints placed on the use of resources are either (a) extemally Imposed by creditors (such as
through debt covenants), grants contributors. or laws or regu tions of other governments. or (b) imposed by law
through constUutional provisions or enabling legi lation

Committed· the County CommlSsloners pass an on:hnance that paces spedfic constraints on how the resources may
be used The County Comm1ssioners can modify or rescind the ordmance at any time through passage of an
additional ordinance

Assigned - resources that are constrained by the District's intent to use them for a specific purpose but are ne.ther
restricted nor committed. Intent Is expressed when 1he County Commissioners approve which resources should be
"reserved" during the adoption of the annual bUdget

Unassigned - resources that have not been restncted committed or 8ss,gned within the General Fund

H. Budg t po eles and budgetary control

Generally Oregon Local Budget law requires annual budgets to be adopted for all funds except agency funds. The
modified accrual basis of accounting is used for all bUdgets All annual appropriations 'apse at the fiscal year end.

The District begins its bUdgeting process by appointing Budget Committee members in the fall of each year. Budget
recommendations are developed by management through earty spring with the Budget Committee meeting and
approving the budget dOQJment in late spring Public notices of the budget hearing are generally published in May 0
June and the hearing is held in June The Board of County Commissioners adopts the budget. makes appropriahons.
and categorizes the tax levy no later than June 30 Expenditures appropriations may not be legally over-expended
except In the case of grant receipts and bond sale proceeds which couki not be reasonably estimated at the time the
budget was adopted

The resolution authorizing appropriations sets the level at which expendl1ures cannot legally exceed appropnatlons
The Distrid established the levels of bUdgetary control at the personal services material and services, capita out ay
operating contingencies debt service, and aU other requirement levels.

I. Estimate

The preparation of flllancial statements in conformJty with generally accepted accounting principles requ res
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certBm reported amounts and disclosure AccordJng y
actual results could differ from those estimates

Note 11 ... Amounts due from Lincoln County

Amounts due from Uncaln County are composed of funds held and Invested by the Uncoln County Treasurer Interest
eamings are allocated from the Treasurer based on the proportion of the District's funds to total County funds
Reference should be made to the County's ComprehensIVe Annual Financial Report for the year ended June 3 .
2014 for compliance wUh Oregon Revised Statutes relating to the collateraUzation of deposits and the County's
policies related to custodlsl credit risk The D.strict's cash and investments are maintained In the name of the County

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 171

LINCOLN COUNTY TR NSPORTA ·10 SERVICE 0 RICT

otes to he Finanaa State 15

June 30 20 4

Note I • scription of the Di,trJct and Summary of

G. Fund ba nc

ned wi hln the General Fund

Ira·nts on howe, ources m y
any time Ihroug pa a e of an

for governm otal fu s s reported in dassi ca ions a compnse a
xt n to wh the gOY mmeot bo nc1 0 onor con traints th spedfi

In tho nds can be pen T e ~ balance ds ifications a '
Non pendab/e· resource nnot be pent cau th y r ither n a onsp d bJe fonn or ally or co tractu 'y
required to be maintained intact sources in nonspendabJe form ndude ventor" s. prep ids and deposits and
a ts held for sale

Restricted • constraints p~aced on the use of sources are either (a) extemally Imposed by creditors (such as
through debt covenan ). grants contributo or laws or re u af ns of other governments. or (b) imposed by law
through cons 'tutio al prov. ions 0 abling I i latlon

Committed • th County Commas LOn rs p s an orchnan that p
sed The County Comm1ssioners can modify or re and

addif nal ordina ce

Assigned - resources that are constrained by the O. triet's intent to u them for a pecific purpose but are ne.ther
restricted nor committed Intent Is expressed Wh n 1he County Commlssloners approve which resources should be
lire erved" during the adoption of the annual bUdget

Unassigned - resource th t have not bee re loeted committed or

H. trol

Ge e lIy Oregon Local ud et Law requires an u bu 9 to be adopted for all fu ds ex pt agency funds. T e
modified accrua basis of accounting IS U ed for all bUdgets All annual appropnations apse at the fiscal y ar end.

The resolutton authorizing appropriations sets tn level at whach expendrtures cannot legally exceed appropnations
The Distrid established the levels of budgetary control at the personal BerviceS material and rvaces capita out ay
op rating contin encies debt service. and all other requirem nt levels

I. timate

The prepara ion or lnancia tat nts in conformfty
managemen to make e imates and a umplJons hat
actual results could differ from those estimates

ner lIy accep acco n 'og p ncaples req es
ct cerlaln reported amount and di closure AccorcUng y

of funds held nd Jnv



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note III - R,etlvabl"

Receivables for the year ended June 30.2014 are as follows

Taxes
Grant receivable

Total receivables

Note IV - Capital Assets

Cepital asset activity for the yeat ended Ju e 30 2014 was as follows.

$

s

57,579
159,653
217,232

Balances Balances
Governmental Activities July 1. 2013 Additions Deletions June 30. 2014

Capital assets being depmciated

Equipment $ 1.877,255 $ 108·139 $ f47,326) $ 1,938,068

Total capital assets being
depredated 1.877.255 108,139 (47,326) 1,938,068

Less accumulated depreciation for

Equipment 878.542 218.214 /47.326) 1.049,430

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net (110.075\ 888638

$ /110:075) $ S 888,638

Note V - Defined c:ontrlbutlon plan

The District contnbutes to the Linea n County Retirement Plan ("psan"). The Plan ls a defined eantnbulion pension
plan 401(k) established by the County to proilide benefits to substantially all County and District emp oyees. At June
30, 2014, there were 466 P an members. Required contributions are made by the District monthly, based upon 11
percenl of eligible employees' salaries. The District's conlribution for each employee and interest allocated to the
employee's account are fully vested after four years or membership. District contributJons for, and Interest forfelted by,
employees who leave employment before four years of service are placed in a forfeiture account This account is
used to pay current charges for administration of the plan and may be used 10 reduce the District's contribution
requirement. County-wide employer contributions were $1,898,972 and employees contributed 5377.748 for the year
ended June 30. 2014, Investments are selr-directed by the employees between a fIXed income account and a number
of equity funds. The Plan is administered by the Board of County Commissioners, All Plan provisions and contribution
requirements are established and may be amended by the Board of County Commissioners

Note VI • Deferred compensation plan

The District's employees can contribute to the Lincoln County deferred compensation plan created In accordance with
the Internal Revenue Code Section 457(g) ("457 Plan"). The 457 Plan is administered by independent pan
administrators through administrative service agreements. The 457 Plan is available to SUbstantially a,1 employees of
the County. Employees may defer a portion of their salary until future years Deferred compensation is not avaUable to
employees until termination, retirement, dealh. or financiat hardship_ The 457 Plan's assets are held in a custodial
account for the exclusive benefit of participants and beneficiaries, and are not subject to claims of the County's
creditors, nor can they be used by the County for any purpose other than the payment of benefits to the plan
participants, Accordingly. these plen assets and related liability are not recorded on the accompanying statement of
net assels, Emp oyee contributions to the 457 Plan for the year ended June 3D, 2014, were $267 534 for a2 County
employees.

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30. 2014

Note III - R,celvables

Receivables for the year ended June 30,2014 are as fo lows

Taxes
Grant receivable

Total receivables

Note IV - Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended Ju e 30 2014 was as follows.

$

s

57.579
159.653
217,232

Balances Balances
Governmental Activities July 1, 2013 Additions Deletions June 3D, 2014

Capital assets being depreciated

Equipment $ 1,877.255 $ 108·139 $ 147,326) $ 1.938,068

Total capital assets being
depreciated 1,877.255 108,139 (47,326) 1,938,068

Less accumulated deprecialion for

EqUipment 878,542 218,214 147,326) 1,049,430

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 998,713 (110,075) 888638

$ .8,713 S /110:075) $ $ 888,638

Note V - Defined contribution plan

The District contnbutes to the lincoln County Retirement Plan ("Plan"), The Plan is a defined contnbution pension
plan 401 (k) established by the County to provide benefits to substantially all County and District emp oyees. At June
30, 2014, there were 466 Plan members, Required contributions are made by the District monthly, based upon 11
percent of eligible employees' salaries. The District's contribution for eaell employee and interest allocated to the
employee's account are fully vested after four years or membership, District conlributJons for, and Interest forfeited by.
employees who leave employment before four years of service are placed in a forfeiture accounl This account is
used to pay current charges for administration of the plan and may be used to reduce the District"s contribution
requirement. County-wide employer contributions were $1,898,972 and employees contributed $377,748 for the year
ended June 30. 2014, Investments are selr-directed by the employees between a fIXed income account and a number
of equity funds, The Plan is administered by the Board of County Commissioners, All Plan provisions and contribution
requirements are established and may be amended by the Board of County Commissioners

Note VI - Deferred compensation plan

The District's employees can contribute to the Lincoln County deferred compensation plan created In accordance with
the Intemal Revenue Code Section 457(g) ("457 Plan"). The 457 Plan is administered by independent plan
administrators through administrative service agreements, The 457 Plan is available to SUbstantially a I employees of
the County. Employees may defer a portion of their salary until future years Deferred compensation is not available to
employees until termination, retirement. death. or financial hardship. The 457 Plan's assets are held in a custodial
account for the exclusive benefit of participants and beneficiaries, and are not subject to claims or the County's
creditors, nor can they be used by the County for any purpose other than the payment of benefits to the plan
participants, Accordingly. these pran assets and related liability are not recorded on the accompanying statement of
net assets, Emp oyee contributions to the 457 Plan for the year ended June 3D, 2014, were $267 534 for a County
employees,

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financla Statements

June 30. 2014

Note III- Receivable.

Receivables for the year ended June 30,2014 are as fol ows

Taxes
Grant receivable

Total receivables

Note IV - Capital A,selS

Capital asset adlVlty for the year ended Ju e 30 2014 was as fo lows.

s

s

57579
159,653
217,232

Ba ances Balances
Governmental Activities July 1. 2013 Add 'ons Deletions June 30. 2014

Capital assets being depreciated

Equipment $ 1 877.255 $ 108·139 $ t47.326) $ 1.938068

Total capital assets being
depreCIated 1,877255 108,139 (47,326) 1,938,068

Less accumulated depreciation for

EqUipment 878.542 218214 (47.326) 1.049.430

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net (110075) 888638

$ (110075) $ S 888.638

Note V - Defined contributJon plan

The District contnbutes to the .nco n County Retirement Plan ("Plan") The Plan s a defined contnbution pension
plan 401(k) established by the County to provide benefits to substantially all County and District emp oyees. At June
30, 2014, there were 466 P an members. Required contributions are made by the District monthly, based upon 11
percent of eligible employees' salaries, The District's contribution for each employee and interest al oeated to the
employee<s account are fu Iy vested after four years of membership. District contributions tor, and Interest forfeited by
employees who leave employment before four years of service are placed in a forfeiture account This account is
used to pay current charges for administration of the plan and may be used to reduce the District s contribution
requirement. Countyawide employer contributions were 51,898,972 and employees contributed 5377,748 for the year
ended June 30, 2014. Investments are selfodireded by the employees between a ftXed income account and a number
of equity funds. The Plan is administered by the Board of County Commissioners. All Plan provisions and contribut on
requirements are established and may be amended by the Board of County Commissioners

Note VI - Deferred compensation plan

The Distnct's employees can contribute to the Lincoln County deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
the Internal Revenue Code Section 451(g) r457 Plan-). The 457 Plan is admlntstered by tndependent pan
administrators through administrative service agreements. The 457 Plan is available to substantially a I employees of
the County_ Employees may defer a portion of their salary until future years Deferred compensation' not available to
employees until termination, retirement, death. or financial hardship. The 457 Plan's assets are held in a custodia
account for the exdusive benefit of participants and benefICiaries. and are not subject to daims of the County's
creditors, nor can they ba used by the County for any purpose other than the payment of benefits to the plan
participants. Accordingly, these p an assets and related liability are not recorded on the accompanying statement of
net assets. Emp'oyee contributions to the 457 Plan for the year ended June 30,2014, were $267 534 for a County
employees.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 172

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30. 2014

Note III - Receivables

Receivables for the year ended June 30, 2014 are as fonows

Taxes
Grant receivable

Total receivables

Note IV • Capital Assets

Capital asset actIVity for the year ended Ju e 30 2014 was as follows.

s

s

57.579
159.653
217,232

Balances Balances
Governmental Activities July 1. 2013 AddItions Deletions June 30. 2014

Capilal assets baing depreciated

Equipment $ 1,877.255 $ 108.139 $ (47,326) S 1.938,068

Total capital assets being
depreClated 1,877,255 108,139 (47,326) 1,938,068

Lass alXumulated deprecialion for

EqUipment 878.542 218.214 (47.326) 1.049.430

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 998.713 (110.075) 888.638

'$ 986:7'&
S 11'0.075) S S 888

1
638

Note V - Defined contrlbutlon plan

The District contnbutes to the lincoln County Retirement Plan ("Plan"). The Plan Is a defined contnbution pensIon
plan 401(k) established by the County to proilide benefits to substantially all County and District employees At June
30, 2014, there were 466 P an members. Required contributions are made by the District monthly, based upOn 11
percent of e'ligible employees' salaries. The District's contribution for each employee snd interest allocated to the
employee's account are fully vested after four years of membership. District contributions tor, and Inlerest forfeited by,
employees who leave employment before four years of service are placed in a forfeiture account This account is
used to pay current charges for administration of the plan and may be used to reduce the District's contribution
requirement. County-wide employer contributions were $1,898,972 and employees contributed 5377,748 for the year
ended June 3D, 2014. Investments are selr-directed by the employees between a rlXed income account and a number
of equity funds. The Plan is administered by the Board of County Commissioners. All Plan provisions and contribution
requirements are established and may be amended by the Board of County Commissioners

Not, VI - Deferred compensation plan

The Distnct's employees can contribute to the Lincoln County dererred compensation plan created In accordance with
the Inlemal Revenue Code Section 457(g) r457 PianO). The 457 Plan is admlntstered by lndependent plan
administrators through administrative service agreements. The 457 Plan is available to substantially a I employees of
the County. Employees may defer a portion of their salary until future years Deferred compensation is not available to
employees until terminalion, retirement, dealh, or financial hardship. The 457 Plan's assets are held in a custodial
account for the exclusive benefit of participants and benerlClaries. and are not subject to claims of the County's
cteclitors, nor can they ba used by the County tor any purpo!e other than the payment of benefits 10 Ihe plan
participants. Accordingly, these plan assets and related liability are nol recorded on the accompanying statement of
net assels. Emp oyee contributions 10 the 457 Plan for the year ended June 30, 2014, were $267 534 for aD County
employees.



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 3D, 2014

Note VII - RI,k Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; tol1s: errors
and omissions, injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District Is covered against such risks of loss through
the commercial insurance pUrchased by the County. Senled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded
insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

10

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30. 2014

Note VII • RI.k Management

The District is exposed to various riskS of loss related to theft of, damage to, and destructJon of assets, torts' errors
and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters The District Is covered against such risks of loss through
the commercial insurance purchased by the County. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded
insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

10

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes 10 the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note VII • RI,k Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets, torts' errors
and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters The District Is covered against such risks of loss through
the commercial insurance pUrchased by the County. Senled claims resultIng from these risks have not exceeded
insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 173

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTAnON SERVICE DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note VII • Rl,k Management

The District is exposed to various riskS of loss related to theft of, damage to, and destrucbon of assets, torts· errors
and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters The District is covered against such risks of loss through
the commercial insurance purchased by the County. Set1led c!aims resuhlng from these risks have not exceeded
insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATIONSUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATIONSUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 174

UPPLEME ARY INFORMATION



LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Schedule of Property Tax Transactions and Outstanding Balances

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Taxes Discounts and Taxes
Fiscal Year Receivable Levy Extended Adjustments Net Taxes for Total Cash Receivable

Ended July 1, 2013 by Assessor Allowed Collection Collections June 30. 2014

2014 $ $ 623,760 $ (16,364) $ 607,396 $ 581.093 $ 26,303
2013 28,889 (77) 28,812 13868 14,944
2012 15,B23 (43) 15,780 6,038 9,742
2011 10,032 (33) 9,999 6,074 3,925
2010 3456 (29) 3,427 1.932 1,495
2009 422 (33) 389 85 304
2008 175 (16) 159 42 117
Prior 646 (2) 844 95 749

Total $ 59,643 S 623.760 S {16.597) $ 666,806 S 609,227 '$ 57.579

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT

Schedule of Property Tax Transactlons and Outstanding Balances

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Taxes Discounts and Taxes
Fiscal Year Receivable levy Extended Adjustments Net Taxes for Total Cash Receivable

Ended Julv 1,2013 by Assessor Allowed CollectIon Collections June 30_ 2014

2014 $ $ 623,760 S (16,364) $ 607,396 $ 581.093 $ 26,303
2013 28,889 (77) 28,812 13868 14,944
2012 15.823 (43) 15.780 6,038 9,742
2011 10.032 (33) 9,999 6,074 3,925
2010 3458 (29) 3,427 1,932 1,495
2009 422 (33) 389 85 304
2008 175 (16) 159 42 117
Prior 846 (2) 844 95 749

Total S 59,643 S 623.760 S (16,597) $ 666,806 S 609,227 "S 57579

LINCOLN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SERV1CE DISTRICT

Schedule f Property Tax Transact ons and Outstanding Balances

For the Year Ended June 30.2014

Taxes Discounts and Taxes
Fiscal Year Receivable Levy Extended AdJustments Net Taxes for Total Cash Receivabe

Ended July 1.2013 by Assessor Allowed Collection Collections June 30 2014

2014 S $ 623.760 $ (16.364) $ 607396 $ 581.093 $ 26.303
2013 26,689 (77) 28.812 13868 14.944
2012 15.B23 (43) 15780 6038 9.742
2011 10.032 (33) 9.999 6,074 3,925
2010 3458 (29) 3427 1.932 ',495
2009 422 (33) 389 85 304
2008 175 (16) 159 42 11
Prior 846 (2) 844 95 749

Total 59643 S 623.760 S (16,597) $ 666,806 S 609,227 'S 57,579

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 175

COL COU ICE 5 ICT

Sc rty Tax Tran a on and Ou tanda B I

For the Year E d d June 30 2014

Tax Di count nd Taxe
Fiscal Year Re ivable levy Extended Adjustments et Taxes for olal Ca h Rece;va

Ended July 1.2013 bY Assessor Ito d Collectton Co Jection June 30 2014

2014 S 623.760 (16,364) 607396 $ 581.093 S 26303
2013 26.689 (77) 28.812 13868 14944
2012 15.823 (43) 15780 6038 9742
2011 10.032 (33) 9999 6074 3.925
2010 3456 (29) 3427 1932 1 495
2009 422 (33) 389 85 304
2008 175 ( 6) 159 42 11
Prior (2) 844 95 749

Total 59643 S 623,760 665,806 609227 57579



COMPLIANCE SECTIONCOMPLIANCE SECTIONCOMPLIANCE SECTION

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 176

C LA CE o



COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'
REQUIRED BY STATE STATUTE

Il,,~o--c ...........

MCGLADREY ALLIANCE

McGladrey
Board of Commisslo ars
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Newport, Oregon

We have audited the basic financial statements of Linco n County Transportation Service District. Oregon ( District')
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated Jan ary 26, 2015 We
conducted our audit !IO accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Slates of America

Compliance

As part of obtainfng reasonab e assurance about whether lhe District's financial statements are free of materia
misstatement, we perfonned tests of its compliance with certa n provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants,
induding the prov~sions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified In Oregon Administrative Rules 162.10-000 thfough
162-1Q..320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, nencomp iance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the detenn nation of financia~ statements amounts, However, providing an
opinion on comp~am::e with those provisions was not an oblective of our audit, and accordingly. we do not express
such an opinion

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments and disclosures
which included, but were not limited to the following

• Deposit of public funds with nnanclallnlltltutlons (ORS Chapter 295)
• Budgets legall~ required (ORS Chapter 294)
• Insurance and ndellty bonds In force or required by law
• Programs funded from outside sources
• Authorized Investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294)
• Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C)

In connedion with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the District was not in
substantial compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts. and grants, including the provisions of
Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-1Q.OOO through 162·10-320 of the
Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon MuniCIpal Corporations.

1976 Garden Ave Eugene OR 97403
5olI. 342 5 '61 WlwlIsletcpa corn

12

COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'
REQUIRED BY STATE STATUTE

a.n............,..~.........

MCGLADREY ALLIANCE

McGladrey
Board of Commisslo ers
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Newport, Oregon

We have audited the basic financial statements of lincoln County Transportation Service District. Oregon ( Distr1ctj
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated Jan ary 26, 2015 We
conducted our audit In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America

Compliance

As part of obta nlng reasonab e assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of material
misstatement. we perfonned tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts. and grants,
including the prov~sions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162.10-000 th,ough
162-1()"320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the detenn nation of financial, statements amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compOance with those provisions was not an obleetive of our audit, and accordingly. we do not express
such an opinion

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments and disclosures
which included, but were not limited to the following.

• Deposit of public funds with nnanclallnlltitutlons (ORS Chapter 295)
• Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294)
• Insurance and fidelity bonds In force or required by law
• Programs funded from outside sources
• Authorized Investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294)
• Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C)

In connedion with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the District was not in
substantial compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts. and grants, including the provisions of
Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-10..000 through 162·10-320 of the
Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon MuniCIpal Corporations.

1976 GiJrdun Ave Eugeno OR 97403
54 1.342 5 '61 w.wlIslercpa com

12

COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'
REQUIRED BY STATE STATUTE

.n..............,o.-.tW-.....

MCGLADREY AlliANCE

McGladrey
Board of Commisslo ers
Lincoln Counly Transportation Service District
Newport, Oregon

We have audited the basic financial slatements of Lincoln County Transportation Service District. Oregon ( District")
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated Jan ary 26, 2015 We
conducted our audit 10 accordance with auditing standards generaLly accepted in the United States of America

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonab e assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we perfonned tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants,
including the prov~sions of Oregon Revised Statutes as speclfled In Oregon Administrative Rules 162.10-000 through
162-1 ()..320 or the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, noncomp iance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the detenn nation of financial statements amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compUam::e with those provisions was not an oblective of our audit, and accordingly. we do not express
such an opinion

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments and disclosures
which included, but were not limited to the following

• Deposit of public funds with financial Institutions (ORS Chapter 295)
• Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294)
• Insurance and fidelity bonds In force or required by law
• Programs funded from outside sources
• Authorized Investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294)
• Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C)

In connedion with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the District was not in
substantial compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, including the provisions of
Oregon Revised Statutes as speCIfied In Oregon Administrative Rules 162-1()..QOO through 162·10-320 of the
Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon MuniCIpal Corporations.

1976 G<1rdun Avo Eugene OR 97-103
5.J 1 342 5/01 VIIWJlsJOfCPiJ corn

12

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 177

COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'
REQUIRED BY STATE STATUTE

.".............,o.-.tW-.....
MCGLADREY AlliANCE

McGladrey
Board of Commisslo ers
Lincoln County Transportation Service District
Newport, Oregon

We have audited the basic financial slatements of Lincoln County Transportation Service District. Oregon ( District")
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated Jan ary 26, 2015 We
conducted our audit 10 accordance with auditing standards generaLly accepted in the United States of America

Compliance

A:5 part of obtaining reasonab e assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certaIn provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants,
including the prov~sions of Oregon Revised Statutes as speclfled In Oregon Administrative Rules 162.10-000 through
162-1()..320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determ nation of financial statements amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compUam::e with those provisions was not an obleetive of our audit, and accordingly. we do not express
such an opinion

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments and disclosures
which included, but were not limited to the following

• Deposit of public funds with financial Institutions (ORS Chapter 295)
• Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294)
• Insurance and fidelity bonds In force or required by law
• Programs funded from outside sources
• Authorized Inve5tment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294)
• Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C)

In connedion with our testing nothing came to our atlention that caused us to believe the OislJict was not in
substantial compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, including the provisions of
Oregon Revised Statutes as speCIfied In Oregon Administrative Rules 162-1()..QOO through 162·10-320 of the
Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon MuniCIpal Corporations.

1976 Gardun Ave Eugene OR 97-103
5c11.342 5/01 w'owns/eiepi) corn

12



OAR 162·10.Q230 Internal Control

In planning and performing our aUdit, we considered the Di,strict's intemat control over financia, reporting as a basis
for design"ng our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinIon on the effectiveness of the District's ntemal control over financial reporting
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's Internal control over financial
reporting,

A deficiency in internat t;Ontrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on 8 timety basis A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of defICiencies, in internal
control, such that there Is a reasonable possibility that a matena' misstatement of the entity's finaneia statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis, A signifICant daficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet imponant enough to
merrt attention by those charged with govemance,

Our consideration of internal conlrol was fo the limited purpose described In the first paragraph of tlfs section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in Intema' control that might be material weaknesses, or signfficanl
deficiencies. Given these limitations, dUring our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses, However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified,

This report is 'ntended for the Information of management, the County Commissioners and the Secretary of State,
Audits Division, of the State of Oregolll. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distnbution is not
limited.

PauLI( ?r"L...~
Paul R Nielson. CPA, a member of the firm
for Isler CPA
January 26. 2015
Eugene Oregon

13

OAR 162..10.Q230 Intamal Control

In planning and perform ng our audit, we considered the District's intemat control over financi~1 reporting as a bas~s

for design ng our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financia statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an oponlon on the effectiveness of the Distnct's ntemal contro over financia reporting
Accordingly, we do not exp ess an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's Internal control ave financial
reporting,

A deficiency in intemal control exists whe the design or operation of a control does not a ow management or
employees, In the norma course of performing the'r assigned functions to prevent or detect and co~ct

misstatements on 8 timety basis A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of defICiencies, In "ntemal
control, such that there ~ a reasonable possibility that a mate °al misstatement of the entity 5 financi8 statements wi I
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency ·s a deficiency, Or a
combination of deficiencies. in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet "mportant enough to
ment attention by those charged with govemance.

Our consideration of internal control was fo the limited purpose described 'n the first paragraph of U"-5 section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in Interns contro~ that might be material weaknesses 0 sig ificant
deficiencies° G ven these imitations, dUI1ng our audit we did not identify any deficiencies On ~ntemal contro, that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been Kientified

This report is ntended for the Information of management. the County Commissioners and the Secretary of State,
Audits Division. of the State of OregoR However, this report is a matter of public record and its di5tnbution ~s not
limited.

f.J...f{ ?!,;/.4'V.........
Paul R Nielson. CPA, a member of the firm
for Isler CPA
January 26.2015
Eugene Oregon

OAR 162..10.0230 Internal Control

In planning and perform ng our aUdit, we considered the District's Internal control over financia reporting as a basis
for design ng our auditing p ocedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the finanaa statements but not
for the purpose of express'ng an op'n on on the effectiveness of the D.stncrs 'nlemal centro over finance report n9
Accordingly VIe do not exp sn op'n'on on the effediveness of the 0 triet's Internal contro ave flnanci
reporting,

A deficiency in intemal nlrol ex'sts whe the des'gn or peration of a control does not a ow ma ageme t 0

employees, in the norma course of performing the' assigned functions to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on 8 timel,v basis A material weakness ~s a deficiency or combination of deficiencies, n 'ntemaJ
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a mate 'al misstatement of the entity 5 finanCl8 statements wi ~

not be prevented or detected and correded on a timely basis A significant deficiency 's a deficiency r a
comb nabon of defiaenciea in internal control that is ess severe than a materia weakness, yet portant enough to
ment attention by those charged with govemance.

Our consIderation of interna contro was fa the I mited purpose described n the first paragraph of' s sectio and
was not designed to 'den 'fy all deficiencie in Intema centro that might be material weaknesses 0 5'9 'fica t
defioencies. G ven these ' itations, du ng our audit we did not identify any deficencies in ntema contro that we
consider to be materia wea~ esses. However, materia~ weaknesses may exISt that have not been idenffied

This report is ntended fa the Information of management, the County Commissioners and the Secretary of State,
Audits OiviS1on of the State of Orego However. this report is a matter of pub c record and its d 'stnbut 0 5 n t
limited

f.J..f{ ?I Mel.~
Paul R Nielson. CPA, a member of the firm
for tsler CPA
January 26 2015
Eugene Oregon

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 178

o R 162..10.Q230 Int!

In planning and perform ng our audit, we con idered the O'stridts int mal control over finanoa reporting as a bas'
for d ign ng our auditing p ocedure to the purpose of expressin our op'ntOn on the finanaa statemen but not
for the purpose of expre "ng an op' on on the fJ iv ne of the Dt tnet's nle al centro ov r finanda reporfng
Accardi Iy we do not xp e n 0 n'on on e e ediveness of he ct's internal co 0 e finana
tepa I .

A defiCiency in interns ntro' ex' 15 whe th des'g or ra ion of a contro does no a ow m ageme 0

mployees in the norma course of performing the·r assigned functions ta prevent or detect and correct
mis tatements on 8 timelV basis A malerial weakness s deficiency or combination of deftcienci n ntema
control such th t there 5 a reasonable possibility that a mat 'a'misstat ment of the entity 5 financa8 tatements wi
not be prey nted or detected and corrected on a time y basis A significant deficiency ~ a defici ncy a
comb nabon f d fiaend -n int mal control that · 55 vere than a materia akness y p nant enough 0

ent atte tic by ho charged i ovem n "

Our con deration of Intema co tro was fa tel mited pu se 'bed n t firs parag ph of and
was not designed to en'fy all deficiencie in Intema contro that m' ht be m t nal sknesses 0 5'9 · ca t
della nde G'ven these' itatians, du ng our audit did not identify any deficencies On ntema contro that we
consid r to be matena weak esses. However. materia weaknesses may exISt that have not been ident tied

This report is ntended fa the informatio of managem t. the County Commls loners and the Secretary of Sta I

Audl Divis 0 of the S t of 0 go owever, \hi repa is a er of pub c record a Its d stnbut 0 n t
Umied

p. I{ ?!"L.~
Pau' R Nielson. CPA a member of the firm
for I lerCPA
J nu ry 26 2015
Eu ne Oregon



 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: VII.B.  
Meeting  Date: 6-15-15

Consideration and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3718, which extends 
Worker’s Compensation Coverage to Volunteers in the City of Newport for the 
coverage year 2015-16. 
 
Background: 
Pursuant to ORS 656.031, Worker’s Compensation Coverage is provided to volunteer workers 
for the City of Newport.  Annually the City is required to adopt a Resolution to outline this 
coverage. 
  
Recommended Action: 
I recommend the City Council consider the following motion: 
 
I move adoption of Resolution No. 3718, which will extend Worker’s Compensation 
coverage to volunteers in the City of Newport for the 2015-16 Fiscal Year. 
 

Fiscal Effects: 
The cost of this coverage for volunteers is approximately $20,000 per year.  It has been 
included in the 2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 
Alternatives: 
None recommended.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 179



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 180



 Agenda Item # VII.B  
 Meeting Date June 15, 2015  
 

 
 

CITY OF NEWPORT AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
Issue/Agenda Title: Consideration of, Resolution No. 3718 , a resolution extending workers’ 
compensation coverage to volunteers of the City of Newport for coverage year 2015-16. 
 
Prepared By: Murzynsky    Dept Head Approval:  Murzynsky City Mgr Approval: 
 
Issue before the Agency: The purpose of this annual resolution is to extend workers’ 
compensation coverage to the volunteers for the City of Newport for Fiscal Year 2015-16. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends the adoption of the Resolution No. 3718 which 
will extend Workers’ Compensation coverage to volunteers of the City of Newport. 
 
Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3718 which will extend Workers’ 
Compensation coverage to volunteers of the City of Newport for the 2015-16 Fiscal Year. 
 
Key Facts and Information Summary:  In pursuant to ORS 656.031 workers’ compensation 
coverage will be provided to the volunteer workers for the City.  The City of Newport Workers’ 
Compensation coverage is through City County Insurance Services (CIS). 
 
Fiscal Notes:  The City pays approximately $20,000 each year for volunteer workers’ 
compensation and this is included in the 2015-16 Fiscal Year budget. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 181



CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3718 
 

A RESOLUTION EXTENDING CITY OF NEWPORT’S  
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE 

TO VOLUNTEERS OF THE CITY OF NEWPORT 
FOR COVERAGE YEAR 2015/2016 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Newport elects the following: 
 
 Pursuant to ORS 656.031, worker’s compensation coverage will be provided to the 
volunteer workers by their workers’ compensation class code description. 
 
1. An assumed monthly wage of $1,800 will be used for public safety volunteers 

(volunteer firefighters and police volunteers); and   
 

2. Non-public safety volunteers will keep track of their hours and have their assumed 
payroll reported in the correct class code for the type of work being performed using 
Oregon minimum wage: and 

 
3. A roster of active volunteers will be kept monthly for reporting purposes.  It is 

acknowledged that CIS may request copies of these rosters during year end audit; 
and  

 
4. Unanticipated volunteer projects or exposure not addressed herein will be added 

onto the City of Newport’s coverage agreement (1) by endorsement, (2) with 
advance notice to CIS, and (3) allowing two weeks for processing.  It is hereby 
acknowledged that coverage of this type cannot be backdated. 
 
The City of Newport resolves as follows:  to provide for Workers Compensation 

insurance coverage as indicated above.  This resolution will be updated annually. 
 
The resolution will become effect July 1, 2015 
 
Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015 

 
 
___________________________________  
  Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________  
  Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 182



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: VII.C.  
         Meeting  Date: 6/15/15

Consideration and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3713, ending Additional 
Contributions to the Agate Beach Closure Fee and Discontinuing the Allocation of 
Interest Earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund. 
 
Background: 
During Budget Committee discussions, questions were raised regarding the Agate Beach 
Closure Fund.  This fund was established as a requirement to cover future maintenance issues 
at the former City landfill.  The City of Newport is responsible for 42.30% of any future costs 
regarding maintenance activities at the landfill. The State of Oregon has calculated the amount 
that the City of Newport needs to have in a closure fund designated towards maintenance at 
the former landfill site.  Discussions with Lincoln City’s former Finance Director, Ron Tierney, 
has indicated that Lincoln City stopped making additional contributions into this fund several 
years ago.  Furthermore, the interest earned on this fund is distributed to other city operating 
funds since there funding level exceeds the amount required by the State.  The calculated post 
closure care fund amount required to be set aside is $2,019,874, of which the city is responsible 
for $854,406.70.  The City currently has a balance of $1,404,584 in the Agate Beach Closure 
Fund.  The amount of financial responsibility has been declining in recent years.  Please note 
that the closure commitments were expected to last 30 years from the date of closure of the 
landfill in 1997. The Consortium of former users of the landfill are under a current permit that 
will run through 2019 and will likely be reissued in the future. 
 
The attached resolution is modeled after Lincoln City’s resolution and eliminates additional 
contributions from our waste hauler into the Agate Beach Closure Fee, and it would distribute 
any interest from these funds to the other operating funds of the City until further notice.  Further 
note that the resolution reserves the right to reinstate the fee if future occurrences require 
additional funding to meet post closure costs associated with the Agate Beach landfill.  The 
current fee is based on the tonnage of solid waste disposed by Thompson Sanitary Service 
from the City of Newport.   
 
Please note that I have discussed this option with Lincoln County Counsel, Wayne Belmont.  
While Wayne favors a symbolic contribution into the Agate Beach Closure Fund for the County, 
he indicated he does not have any objection to the City Council eliminating this fund, as long as 
there is a recognition that should conditions change at the landfill, and should the City’s future 
liabilities increase, that Council acknowledge the potential need to reinstate the fee for this 
purpose. 
           
 
 
 
 

 
 
 City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 183



 
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the City Council consider the following motion: 
 
I move the adoption of Resolution No. 3713, ending the collection of an Agate Beach Closure 
Fee, and discontinuing the allocation of interest earnings to the City of Newport’s Agate Beach 
Closure Fund due to the current funding of the City’s calculated liability for the closure of this 
facility. 
 

Fiscal Effects: 
The City will stop receiving approximately $12,000 in fees per year for this fund and will allocate 
the anticipated investment income of $6,000 to other operating funds of the City of Newport in 
accordance with the proposed resolution.  The balance beginning July 1st is estimated to be 
$1,404.584. This amount will remain in the Agate Beach Closure Fund, with annual 
expenditures being deducted from this fund, based on the City’s prorated share of the expenses 
for the remaining time the City is responsible for these costs.  Please note that the annual costs 
have ranged from an estimated $25,770 in the current fiscal year to a high of $44,638 in the 
2012-13 Fiscal Year.  In the event that the City’s long term liability for the closure fund would 
increase to or beyond the funds the City has reserved for this purpose, the City reserves the 
right to resume this fee which would be paid by our waste hauler.  One final note, the elimination 
of this fee is reflected in a slight decrease in the requested rates from Thompson Sanitation for 
this next fiscal year (as well as future fiscal years) since there will not be an obligation for our 
waste hauler to pay for these costs.   
 
Alternatives: 
If the Council chooses to continue contributing into the Agate Beach Closure Fund, then 
the Council will need to consider an adjustment to the rates for Thompson Sanitary Service 
to compensate them for this change, since the rates are based on the elimination of this 
contribution.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 184



Agenda Item #: YflJ'.-. _
Meeting Date: June 15. 2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Consideration and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3713 Ending the
Agate Beach Closure Fee and Discontinuing the Allocation of Interest Earnings to the Agate
Beach Closure Fund

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qh City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the consideration and possible
adoption of Resolution No. 3713 which, if adopted, would end the Agate Beach Closure
Fee and discontinue the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Staff Recommendation: This is a Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3713 ending the Agate Beach Closure
fee and discontinuing the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Key Facts and Information Summary: The city established the Agate Beach Closure Fund
to be used for paying the city's proportionate share of the closure and post-closure costs
associated with the Agate Beach landfill.

As of April of 2014, the updated total cost estimate for post-closure care was $2,019,874,
of which the city is responsible for 42.30% or $854,406.70. The city currently has a
balance of $1,404,584 in the Agate Beach Closure Fund. This amount exceeds the city's
proportionate share of the estimated closure and post-closure costs of the Agate Beach
landfill. Currently, the Agate Beach Closure Fund is over-funded by approXimately
$550,177.30 based on the city's projected costs of closure. If interest earnings continue
to be allocated to that Fund, it will further increase the over-funding.

Resolution No. 3713, if adopted, would end the Agate Beach Closure fee which is
currently $1.00 per ton, and amounts to approximately $12,000 annually, and discontinue
the allocation of interest earnings to the Fund. This resolution also reserves the city's right
to reinstate the fee if it is required to adequately fund costs associated with the closure of
the landfill. If the resolution is approved, Thompson's Sanitary Service will no longer
required to collect the fee.

Other Alternatives Considered: Continue the Agate Beach Closure fee and the allocation
of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Agenda Item #: Yf1.C...... _

Meeting Date: June 15. 2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Consideration and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3713 Ending the
Agate Beach Closure Fee and Discontinuing the Allocation of Interest Eamings to the Agate
Beach Closure Fund

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qh City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the consideration and possible
adoption of Resolution No. 3713 which, if adopted, would end the Agate Beach Closure
Fee and discontinue the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Staff Recommendation: This is a Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3713 ending the Agate Beach Closure
fee and discontinuing the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Key Facts and Information Summary: The city established the Agate Beach Closure Fund
to be used for paying the city's proportionate share of the closure and post-closure costs
associated with the Agate Beach landfill.

As of April of 2014, the updated total cost estimate for post-closure care was $2,019,874,
of which the city is responsible for 42.30% or $854,406.70. The city currently has a
balance of $1,404,584 in the Agate Beach Closure Fund. This amount exceeds the city's
proportionate share of the estimated closure and post-closure costs of the Agate Beach
landfill. Currently, the Agate Beach Closure Fund is over-funded by approximately
$550,177.30 based on the city's projected costs of closure. If interest earnings continue
to be allocated to that Fund, it will further increase the over-funding.

Resolution No. 3713, if adopted, would end the Agate Beach Closure fee which is
currently $1.00 per ton, and amounts to approximately $12,000 annually, and discontinue
the allocation of interest earnings to the Fund. This resolution also reserves the city's right
to reinstate the fee if it is required to adequately fund costs associated with the closure of
the landfill. If the resolution is approved, Thompson's Sanitary Service will no longer
required to collect the fee.

Other Alternatives Considered: Continue the Agate Beach Closure fee and the allocation
of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Agenda Item #: Yl1.C....... _

Meeting Date: June 15. 2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Consideration and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3713 Ending the
Agate Beach Closure Fee and Discontinuing the Allocation of Interest Earnings to the Agate
Beach Closure Fund

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qh City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the consideration and possible
adoption of Resolution No. 3713 which, if adopted, would end the Agate Beach Closure
Fee and discontinue the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Staff Recommendation: This is a Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3713 ending the Agate Beach Closure
fee and discontinuing the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Key Facts and Information Summary: The city established the Agate Beach Closure Fund
to be used for paying the city's proportionate share of the closure and post-closure costs
associated with the Agate Beach landfill.

As of April of 2014, the updated total cost estimate for post-closure care was $2,019,874,
of which the city is responsible for 42.30% or $854,406.70. The city currently has a
balance of $1,404,584 in the Agate Beach Closure Fund. This amount exceeds the city's
proportionate share of the estimated closure and post-closure costs of the Agate Beach
landfill. Currently, the Agate Beach Closure Fund is over-funded by approximately
$550,177.30 based on the city's projected costs of closure. If interest earnings continue
to be allocated to that Fund, it will further increase the over-funding.

Resolution No. 3713, if adopted, would end the Agate Beach Closure fee which is
currently $1.00 per ton, and amounts to approximately $12,000 annually, and discontinue
the allocation of interest earnings to the Fund. This resolution also reserves the city's right
to reinstate the fee if it is required to adequately fund costs associated with the closure of
the landfill. If the resolution is approved, Thompson's Sanitary Service will no longer
required to collect the fee.

Other Alternatives Considered: Continue the Agate Beach Closure fee and the allocation
of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 185

Agenda Item #: Yl1.C....... _

Meeting Date: June 15. 2015

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

Issue/Agenda Title: Consideration and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3713 Ending the
Agate Beach Closure Fee and Discontinuing the Allocation of Interest Earnings to the Agate
Beach Closure Fund

Prepared By: Hawker Dept Head Approval: Qh City Mgr Approval: _

Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is the consideration and possible
adoption of Resolution No. 3713 which, if adopted, would end the Agate Beach Closure
Fee and discontinue the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Staff Recommendation: This is a Council decision.

Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3713 ending the Agate Beach Closure
fee and discontinuing the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.

Key Facts and Information Summary: The city established the Agate Beach Closure Fund
to be used for paying the city's proportionate share of the closure and post-closure costs
associated with the Agate Beach landfill.

As of April of 2014, the updated total cost estimate for post-closure care was $2,019,874,
of which the city is responsible for 42.30% or $854,406.70. The city currently has a
balance of $1,404,584 in the Agate Beach Closure Fund. This amount exceeds the city's
proportionate share of the estimated closure and post-closure costs of the Agate Beach
landfill. Currently, the Agate Beach Closure Fund is over-funded by approximately
$550,177.30 based on the city's projected costs of closure. If interest earnings continue
to be allocated to that Fund, it will further increase the over-funding.

Resolution No. 3713, if adopted, would end the Agate Beach Closure fee which is
currently $1.00 per ton, and amounts to approximately $12,000 annually, and discontinue
the allocation of interest earnings to the Fund. This resolution also reserves the city's right
to reinstate the fee if it is required to adequately fund costs associated with the closure of
the landfill. If the resolution is approved, Thompson's Sanitary Service will no longer
required to collect the fee.

Other Alternatives Considered: Continue the Agate Beach Closure fee and the allocation
of interest earnings to the Agate Beach Closure Fund.



City Council Goals: None.

Attachment List: Resolution No. 3713

Fiscal Notes: Approximately $12,000 annually, plus interest earnings on the Fund
balance, will no longer be allocated to the Fund.

City Council Goals: None.

Attachment List: Resolution No. 3713

Fiscal Notes: Approximately $12,000 annually, plus interest earnings on the Fund
balance, will no longer be allocated to the Fund.

City Council Goals: None.

Attachment List: Resolution No. 3713

Fiscal Notes: Approximately $12,000 annually. plus interest earnings on the Fund
balance. will no longer be allocated to the Fund.

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 186

City Council Goals: one.

Attachment List: Resolution No. 3713

Fiscal Note: Approximately $12,000 annually. p us interest ear · 9s on t e F nd
balance. w·1 0 0 gar be a located 0 he F nd.



CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3713

A RESOLUTION ENDING THE AGATE BEACH CLOSURE FEE
AND DISCONTINUING THE ALLOCATION OF INTEREST EARNINGS

TO THE AGATE BEACH CLOSURE FUND

WHEREAS, the City of Newport established the Agate Beach Closure Fund to be used
for paying the City of Newport's proportionate share of the closure and post-closure costs
associated with the Agate Beach landfill; and

WHEREAS, the April 2014 updated total cost estimate for post-closure care is
$2,019,874, of which the City of Newport is responsible for 42.30% or $854,406.70; and

WHEREAS, the City of Newport's current balance of $1,404,584 in the Agate Beach
Closure Fund exceeds the city's proportionate share of the estimated closure and post
closure costs of the Agate Beach landfill facility, so that the city's share of the estimated
costs is fully funded; and

WHEREAS, the continued allocation of interest earnings would increase this excess.

THE CITY OF NEWPORT RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.Effective July 1, 2015, the Agate Beach landfill closure fee is ended; and
Thompson's Sanitary Service shall not be required to pay the fee as to waste collected in
the city after that date. The City of Newport reserves the right to reinstate the fee if required
to adequately fund its post-closure costs associated with the Agate Beach Landfill.

Section 2.Effective July 1, 2015, the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach
Closure Fund is discontinued.

Section 3. This resolution shall become effective on July 1, 2015.

Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015.

Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor

ATTEST:

Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven Rich, City Attorney

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3713

A RESOLUTION ENDING THE AGATE BEACH CLOSURE FEE
AND DISCONTINUING THE ALLOCATION OF INTEREST EARNINGS

TO THE AGATE BEACH CLOSURE FUND

WHEREAS, the City of Newport established the Agate Beach Closure Fund to be used
for paying the City of Newport's proportionate share of the closure and post-closure costs
associated with the Agate Beach landfill; and

WHEREAS, the April 2014 updated total cost estimate for post-closure care is
$2,019,874, of which the City of Newport is responsible for 42.30% or $854,406.70; and

WHEREAS, the City of Newport's current balance of $1,404,584 in the Agate Beach
Closure Fund exceeds the city's proportionate share of the estimated closure and post
closure costs of the Agate Beach landfill facility, so that the city's share of the estimated
costs is fully funded; and

WHEREAS, the continued allocation of interest earnings would increase this excess.

THE CITY OF NEWPORT RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.Effective July 1, 2015, the Agate Beach landfill closure fee is ended; and
Thompson's Sanitary Service shall not be required to pay the fee as to waste collected in
the city after that date. The City of Newport reserves the right to reinstate the fee if required
to adequately fund its post-closure costs associated with the Agate Beach Landfill.

Section 2.Effective July 1. 2015, the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach
Closure Fund is discontinued.

Section 3. This resolution shall become effective on July 1,2015.

Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15,2015.

Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor

ATTEST:

Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven Rich, City Attorney

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3713

A RESOLUTION ENDING THE AGATE BEACH CLOSURE FEE
AND DISCONTINUING THE ALLOCATION OF INTEREST EARNINGS

TO THE AGATE BEACH CLOSURE FUND

WHEREAS. the City of Newport established the Agate Beach Closure Fund to be used
for paying the City of Newport's proportionate share of the closure and post-closure costs
associated with the Agate Beach landfill; and

WHEREAS, the April 2014 updated total cost estimate for post-closure care is
$2,019,874, of which the City of Newport is responsible for 42.30% or $854,406.70; and

WHEREAS, the City of Newport's current balance of $1,404,584 in the Agate Beach
C osure Fund exceeds the city's proportionate share of the estimated closure and post
closure costs of the Agate Beach landfill facility, so that the city's share of the estimated
costs is fully funded; and

WHEREAS, the continued allocation of interest earnings would increase this excess.

THE CITY OF NEWPORT RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.Effective July 1, 2015, the Agate Beach landfi I closure fee is ended; and
Thompson's Sanitary Service shall not be required to pay the fee as to waste collected in
the city after that date. The City of Newport reserves the right to reinstate the fee if required
to adequately fund its post-closure costs associated with the Agate Beach Landfill.

Section 2.Effective July 1, 2015 t the allocation of interest earnings to the Agate Beach
Closure Fund is discontinued.

Section 3. This resolution shall become effective on July 1, 2015.

Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15,2015.

Sandra N. Roumagoux, Mayor

ATTEST:

Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven Rich. City Attorney

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 187

C TV OF EWPORT

RESO 10 O. 37 3

E 01 GTH AG EBEAC
G THE ALLOCA 10 0

E AGA E BEACH eLOS

EFEE
R GS

WHEREAS, the City of ewport established the Agate Beach C osure Fund to be used
for paying the City of ewport's proportionate share of the closure and post-closure costs
associated with the Agate Beach landfill; and

WHEREAS, the April 2014 upda ad total cost estimate for post-closure care ·5

$2,019,874. of which the City of Newport is responsible for 42.30% or $854,406.70; and
WHEREAS, the City of ewport's current balance of $1 ,404,584 in the Agate Beach

Closure Fund exceeds the city's proporfona e share of the estima ed C osure and pas
closure costs 0 the Agate Beach la dfi I facility, so that the city's s ar of the est·ma ad
costs ·s fully f nde ; and

WH REAS. the co tinued allaca ion of in erest aa ings oul · cease t is excess.

THE C TV OF E POR SOLV SA FO 0 s:

ec io .' ffec ive J y 1, 2015, he Agae Beach a d I cos re fee ·s e e; a d
Tompson's Sanitary Service shal ot be required to pay the ee as to was e co lected i
he city after t a da e. The C·ty of ewport reserves eig t 0 reins ate the fee if req ired
o adequate y fund -ts pas -closure costs associate ·th e Agate each Landfil .

Section 2.Effective Ju y 1, 2015. the aloca ion of interest earnengs to the Agate Beach
Closure Fund is discontinued.

Section 3. This resolution s all become effecfve on July 1, 2015.

Adopted by the Newport City Council on June 15, 2015.

oumagoux, ayor

A EST: PPROVED OFO

argaret M. Hawker, C·ty Recorder S even Rich, City A orney



 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 188



 

 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND RECOMMENDATI ONS 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 

Agenda #: VIII.B.  
Meeting Date:  6/15/15

Report on Bids for Improvements Relating to the Offsite Pool Project Parking, 
Sewer, Storm Sewer, and Sidewalk Work – Rejection of All Offers  
  
Background: 
On Thursday, June 4 at 2 P.M. only one bid was received for the various offsite improvements 
relating to the swimming pool project which included the City Hall parking expansion, sewer 
and storm sewer repairs and sidewalk improvements located offsite. The bids came in above 
engineer estimates and above the available funding for this project. As a result, it is the 
recommendation of the city administration that the City Council consider rejecting all offers on 
this project and rebid the work as part of the overall Aquatic Center bid package. By 
combining these projects in bid one package, the quantities will be substantial increased 
relating to the scale of this project which may reduce the cost. The parking improvements can 
be incorporated with the construction with the Aquatic Center allowing the city to release the 
bids for the Aquatic Center earlier. The city will be able to make a better financial decision on 
the project as a whole when we see the entire cost for this project and the Aquatic Center in 
one lump sum.  
 
It should also be noted that the specifications for the City Hall parking and access 
improvements project had a mandatory pre-bid meeting. Only one contractor attended that 
meeting so they were aware that there would be no other bids coming forth for this project. 
The Aquatic Center should draw a number of contractors providing a more competitive bidding 
arena for this work.  
 

The city’s adopted procurement rules provide that the contracting agency may reject all offers 
based on price, quality, or performance presented by the bidders. In this particular case it is 
our belief that the city may realize a more cost effective price by combine this work with the 
pool project.  
          
Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the City Council consider the following motion: 
 
I move to reject all offers received for the City Hall parking and offsite improvements project.   
 

Fiscal Effects: 
None by this action.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 189



 
 
Alternatives: 
Award the bid and appropriate sufficient additional funding to cover these costs or as 
suggested by the Council.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Spencer R. Nebel 
City Manager 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 190



 Agenda Item # VIII.B  
 Meeting Date June 15, 2015  
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
 
Issue/Agenda Title: REJECTION OF ALL OFFERS FOR THE CITY HALL PARKING EXPANSION AND 
ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 
Prepared By: TEG                     Dept Head Approval: TEG     City Manager Approval:    
 
 
Issue Before the Council:    
 
Rejection of all offers for the City Hall Parking and Access Improvements Project 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Reject all offers 
 
Proposed Motion: 
 
I move to reject all offers received for the City Hall Parking and Access Improvements Project. 
 
Key Facts and Information Summary:    
 
Bids were opened for the City Hall Parking and Access Improvements Project on Thursday, June 4, 
2015 at 2:00 p.m.  Only one bid was received from Trench Line Excavation Inc. in the amount of $642, 
106.00.  This bid exceeded the Engineers Estimate of $606,274.85 and exceeds the funds intended to 
be used for this portion of the Aquatic Center Improvement project. 
 
City Staff discussed this issue in depth and decided it is in the best interests of the City to reject all offers 
on this project and rebid the work as part of the overall Aquatic Center bid package.  Although it was 
initially desired to build the projects separately for sequencing reasons, combining the projects into one 
bid package provides several advantages: 
 

 The parking improvements by themselves are a bit of a specialty project with small quantities.  
Bidding the projects as one package will hopefully reduce the parking lot portion by increasing 
the overall quantities on the project. 

 The City Hall Parking and Access Improvements Project had a mandatory pre-bid meeting. Only 
one contractor attended that meeting so they knew they were the only responsive bidder. This 
surely increased their price because they knew they had no competition. The Aquatic Center 
should draw several large contractors providing a more competitive bidding arena. 

 Combining the two projects allows better coordination between the civil and architectural 
improvements because one general contractor is coordinating both. 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 191



 The Aquatic Center can be bid sooner because the City will not have to wait for the parking 
improvements to be completed. 

 The City will be able to make a better financial decision on the project as a whole if the low bid 
exceeds available resources on the Aquatic Center. The potential exists that the City could 
complete the parking improvements and then not be able to continue with the Aquatic Center 
because of insufficient funds. 

 
The City has the ability to reject all offers in accordance with the City’s adopted Procurement Rules 
section 137-047-0650 Rejection of All Offers, paragraph 2b:  
 

(2) Criteria. The Contracting Agency may reject all Offers based upon the following criteria:  
(b) The price, quality or performance presented by the Offerors are too costly or of insufficient 
quality to justify acceptance of any Offer. 

 
The Aquatic Center project is proposed by be advertised beginning Wednesday, June 17, 2015.  Staff 
intends to rebid this work with the Aquatic Center package at that time. 
 
Other Alternatives Considered: 
 
Awarding the contract. This option was not feasible because the contract exceeded available funds. 
 
City Council Goals: 
 
N/A 
 
Attachment List: 
 
None 
 
Fiscal Notes: 
 
See above. 
 

City Council Meeting June 15, 2015 192


	1 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-6-15-2015
	2 June 1, 2015 - Specity City Council Minutes
	3 Regular City Council Minutes June 1, 2015
	IV.B City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Mayors recommended appointments - Regional Airport Review Task Force
	IV.B Staff Report for Regional Airport Review Task Force
	V.A City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Budget Resolutions
	V.A.1 Staff Report - Resolution No. 3714 State Shared Revenues for 2015-16 Budget -June 15, 2014
	V.A.2 2015-16 FY Election to Receive State Shared Revenues with Certification - Res. No. 3714
	V.A.3 2015-16 FY STATE SHARED REVENUES POSSIBLE USES June 15, 2015
	V.A.4 Staff Report - Public Works Resolution  for 2015-16 Budget -June 15, 2014
	V.A.5 2015-16 Water Rates-Res 3720
	V.A.5a 2015-16 Sewer Utility Rate Res 3721
	V.A.5b 2015-16 Infrastructure Fees Res
	V.A.5c 2015-16 Stormwater Fees Res 3723
	V.A.6 Staff Report - Resolution No. 3710 and 3711 Adoption of 2015-16 City Budget -June 15, 2014
	V.A.7 2015-16 Budget Resolution - Budget Adoption #3710
	V.A.8 2015-2016 Capital Projects Appropriations
	V.A.9 2015-16 FY - City Porperty Taxes Resolution
	V.B City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Public Hearing Resoution No. 3716 Adopting Supplemental Budget
	V.B.1 Staff Report 2014-15 Final City Supplemental Budget - June 15 2015
	V.B.2 2014-15 Final Supplemental  Resolution June 15, 2015
	V.B.3 2014-15 Final Supplemental Budget June 15, 2015
	V.C City Manager's Report and Recommendation -- Resolution No 3719-Thompsons Sanitary Service
	V.C.1 Res. No. 3719 - Thompson's Rate Structure - 2015
	V.C.2 rate table 3.87 adjustment
	V.C.3 amanded cover letterfinal
	V.C.4 2015 RR Report Amended 060815
	V.C.5 2015 RR Report OR Calc Amended 060815
	V.C.6 Rate vs cpi graph only
	V.C.7 Mixed Compostable Results
	V.C.8 Letter from Thompson's
	V.C.9 Questions
	V.D City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Public Hearing Ordinance No. 2082, Wayfinding Committee Composition
	V.D.1 Staff Report - Ord. No. 2082 - Amending NMC 2.05.070(A) - Wayfinding Committee
	V.D.2 Ord. No. 2082 - Wayfinding Committee Composition
	V.E. City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Public Hearing - Bicyle Pump Track Development
	V.E.1 Staff Report pump track public hearing
	V.E.2 doc06296120150526145113
	V.E.3 doc06205920150422075202
	V.E.4 Pump Track City Council
	V.E.5 Pump Track Pictures
	VI.A City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Salmon for Oregon Status Report
	VI.A.1 Emails from Jim Wright
	VI.B City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Authorization to Seek Proposals for Contractual Operation of Airport
	VI.B.1 Airport Committee Motion
	VI.B.2 Outline of Provisions for Request for Proposals to Operate the Newport, ORegon Municiapl Airport
	VII.A City Manager's Report and Recommendation - IGA with Lincoln County Transportation Service
	VII.A Staff Report on MOU for Transportation Service Dist.
	VII.B City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Consider Adopting Resolution No. 3718-Workers Comp for Volunteers
	VII.B.1 Staff Report - Workers' Comp Resolution  for 2015-16 Budget -June 15, 2014
	VII.B.2 2015-16 Worker's Comp Resolution
	VII.C City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Consider Adopting Resolution No. 3713 - Ending Agate Beach Closure Fund
	VII.C Staff Report Resolution No. 3713 Ending the Agate Beach Closure Fee
	VIII.B City Manager's Report and Recommendation - Rejection of all offers City Hall Campus Parking Project
	VIII.B.1 Staff Report  - City Hall Parking Improvements rejection of all offers 6-15-15



